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§ees wIsBn®ied mbwsrcedd
88&1@&.
39| AIBD EXBO of the 46th | 08w | gdxms s5y0E 0Dnedsy gdnxls
annual gathering DBE 8562 Owm BB S.
40| ABU Programme Oed8w | gdsle Sus Bwimdwm Onmo
Committee Meeting eswwBSae
41| ABU Technical OeE8m | gdnsls »BE ¢wem Owmo
BnwIBSws
Committee Meeting
42| ABU Awards Meeting OeEBw | s¥edven BedR gddm e®sIBed
3088w
43| Lankawi Documentary OeEBw | BEOIen Hens1ds 988us o 8
Festival
44| ABU General Assembly | ®eE8ws | adszfe 8536E 005D gesod
©88)°008) PN BN Bes.
45| ABU Super Panel Forum | ®e0@8ws | s8eduen BgdidR 3B o@sIBed
BDWIBSwB
46| Keeping up to date with 50e830ed Bgadsy 0= mo» 8
key market trends in a fast
evolving industry
47| Organizing and attending | & Gemo - | 20 yB anE ez
zoom meeting with 2R sSodsen BEIBR emryFw widd
Turkish Agency for eswwId Bes.
acquiringMagnificent
Century
48| Australian Short Courses | ®edBwo | @oedred Bedadss endsf mox 8
for year 2022
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e go®a

eEd, 6®D®, 0, 68 DB, GERdB 5w BHDB » TDOFS G Fo®EG
05DB. @@ Foms BOBS &50e3En® gomnd & WORD WOB. e’ gomens &g SBHBO
et @B IHHG OREE ot3NHed BES DECOMMDONEG  ©® BEsdG
OBINDOBINGE.

2021 Vsr DG Bcd Fomen® t5z® Jwwnn ® MHEDBED, dEEBED t® fBSmOG
DBEHS DO 5BEGE 30t3D0 @I #RdS DEE®S (D ) O gr. 6BO®
go®m® &g DO® BrEg s ®HecH @) dowmd, DBDcHDERS ®) QREm®mDD &8¢
@O o, Brg Dedns BBemy 6eH) SBVEDRDO srmEd, BBy 6w IO
BDOBHO D160 600% B8 6mdB DOED 8¢ @O . Didedns e &) &563d ¢
DO RBemE) BORVBNGHS 6@ D@ DEBO V®D 60D Hndm 68D oY 6®mOB
&g 2O .

630w D)3 3 BrE Fennd 6t30m 5B@® B8e PEEHS 60D 6®E) &S DO
D063 &f) DO 6OND BN LX) 6MDBE () § O5DLNBD 6mDB® Hudm EHO 63
5O 830 6®E) &y,

BB PG Gms O» @OS @I DIN® 3 FeDWD PG 6EIes BEMBmOLN
BRAVBOEGEHRD ®) 5BBSO GrmEd DV @O grD.

€30e83Ne8 Bredws HEeewn, 60e»EDR® ®) DeHE (D MPdD OB
OzNBEB, 4B MBD / 6BE)) e G O Boe B & e8® (HED®
PED 6DD WL ) 6t30)) HBORBDEHES ) BYOO @ go®mB OGS &S
€5033® oms D®HEAS rd 2020 dV®EEE ¢ DOED O &rD.

B®moEN BRABBESO ®) BB XMED 3wt OB EC BODCHS 65 D BB 8
DEODOL VD) FEDWD Fo® €39 3ot3D) TS BIOEG 60D DDwBsn o
8N BOE ®SO eH) 98l WO &, 608 e EBeon @8dess DOHR
QR® OVOBS v BDemdm® OGED (ad-hoc) &BRSDEGEE @8HBD ©OE @D
OBIMOPZS 30D 60. BrE ih® s BOHNKS graBd S&5nmO ®EHG DL
583 OB DS 35O @D BHRMED HOL 6®D &rD. t50t5DD FEDWD OILSB G
) 3852 PE® JO EXmB® B @IEH®D 6O GO 6wOmBD B & @RNIG®TH®
9MEE OB 00D ©O8. 5O8® OeNdD ® B HBBOES ®HPD OB
DEODOINB FBeEImBEOD VGEGEE 68. ewet O 3083168 Qs BNDODOG
2309 5 DEOIWOLNEG VD GFHRDS 6O6HWHEE) &T.
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ep@}iﬁé@éceﬁ@cﬁ a?a% 882¢c /gzéeescb

&) &.) §mEOD® BERAE 55 &) £3INOFN DHBBOGE BB O
B8enE BVO® & @) OzesNBE 3063068 SlBDBDOTREE DOSOS.

5z QB3 HmIHD B ot oD B BME HBETBGD 6] HBEGED Vitd
300 8Bed BN B F DD e6mEcOHD 60D, & BRE ®Owdn e5toEE WO .

2305 6®6HmEE HHMODD FRHD @O6®® (NOD HEHMDS B 303D D
308 & XD VRO 303680 gmD {5 edimO®, BEs® 58 ®) dVDE® VG
00D D DOtE) FRBDBOOTS BI6RIDMDGB WO &TD. GRS 5tDIDO (B3 €30WRLID
O 880 Rsn8d0ts 3063068 BEs III®D B8 WO &rm.1982 o 6 ¢ &
Qo) OzesNBE 5065 39 &) 1971 go 38 6 el 50O FHMED 30t36d {EB
DG BERCD 55 ) IO RO BTE SBOO® eH) gOGS D BOE e50t3HD
BEBOsn VD B3O 6MH 6ME &S D IO B Ded®s DO
BWIOBHD o).

gBBDOT €50e3NeS OB o) BOBO 59 Dod) ) RO 6HECOD O» )
Deerdd0 8D O HMOBD FHIDBDO ENE® LS N SBBO EENOSN
EDOEHS DOGED DO &e.

8o codO crBed® osdEecs), t30t3D B8s 6®mdEH @IDG G BHE® g ®) ™Sy &,
6t3DwmnE 6RO ) D% BPRSNEHBS 6mDG ) BHE® )k Bed, otdn g 5w
6®B B3REE EHG D B0 6mDn D S DeN® NVeIBD & D DN D
8Brg O508N8D Rtdmd® 5B 6@t 6®E) GO 60 6% B G G DD 6EE
60 SO e3e5c3) S VDO ¢ RS BIOREG DHYOT DOS.

g5 HIEEG 6DXNEDS
@BINE QDEDD

£390e38)

& o) OzesNEES 30e30D
26/04/2022
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2021/12/31 290 @5 O SDIBGDEG
008 2021 2020
.. ..
O5®
Sow® emd® Pn®
62, B8Pk ®) oSN 8 562,106,475 466,272,860
/;pcﬁé@zs RISIC) 9 123,067,523 134,632,066
g5 § 80 g6 e ®id s 1,104,000 1,104,000
O5w® ( epecies® )
Bd®dd e)nd® Re O5® 54,325,425 52,309,095
258083 £3589 OB 497,517 487,717
2EBeOH 61 HIBB® s OF®B 10 420,993,913 401,903,990
1,162,094,854 1,056,709,729

So@® DF®
N® 11 205,412,570 201,080,934
eDge B G ¢r 12 249,164,434 394,754,279
806 &5 QDB G ¢F 13 139,377,666 158,298,867
Fommt’ @G @ ¢z 14 252,337,404 192,092,628
98060 ®E 6®D® 6.143,703 2,244,954
Becd ® Ged 6w gz 15 76,373,419 155,413,812

928,809,196 1,103,885,475
8o 58 2,090,904,050 2,160,595,204
Sadc o) DeB8
BB &) BodD
08l HBD® BB 735,742,424 537,742,424
6808 @® (571,576,904) (347,178,946)

164,165,521 190,563,478
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So®® 6DH DO

HER® L) e3EE) O3 B5eIWEB 16 396,237,147 483,255,000
Bed®m ge)® 57,780,417 85,953,772
6® B G 581 BN EOBCE 497,517 487,717
BeDo endeniBm e3c@ie3® 17 205,383,678 226,221,975
SBo®B® 60 6®DE () Do LGB 22.2 83,720,930 139,534,884
[SONONG)
743,619,689 935,453,347

So®® DRSO
eOELeedO @ €2 18 106,751,247 110,926,268
6095 s DS 19 683,064,119 536,340,622
60D 6®DG O & 20 46,853,453 18,019,491
Bo®® D®EHS 6MDEB (N Do HIG 22.1 55,813,953 55,813,953
[SlCaloNw)
o3 B> dem @w - ICC World Cup 22.3 - 54,750,000
Qoo EBGIO 21 290,636,068 258,728,044

1,183,118,840 1,034,578,379
8® DB 1,926,738,529 1,970,031,726

8 SS0® ©) DSS

2,090,904,050

2,160,595,204

6®® Qs VN BRere DO SRS & @owm) ®INMDMY PEHNG BBS XD DE
& o BHMHB HBSROD, 1971 gow 38 cO® Bed 30 ) 1982 o 06 b &
Qo) GEesBE 5083 30D EXMED VO EH® ®EVMMD B wSm 6d» 8.

3. Bswontm 26/04/2022
gABBB BHCE e

. 9D, 8. el 8. OE88Bow 26/04/2022

SIS RGR S S IRl E®a

Gisnes OSREG BEs D) 5rmt® ) @8hnn SO BERACD DS tIOE®D &TD.
6®0® Qs BoN 20220y 26 D Exn glrts BHIEE DB S ®O® 8.

@wIZNE QOB
£390e38)
26/04/2022

ISL6)
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& @otm) $zesNES 3063000

2021/12/31 Ee»& gdess OB®m sem)

Be38ben epe® gI®e

500903 2021 2020
Oe. Oe.

(epern®) Bwen® eeHn® 1 1,164,216,230 1,068,960,200
Egn® BBk 3 (1,237,650,677) | (1,268,429,096)
EC @G (73,434,448) (199,468,897)
6O 606HHE® eI® 2 337,717,010 359,262,878
6360 EHEBOEG 2.1 164,000,000 310,000,000
6Re)®TdHEE BB 4 (125,986,035) (140,805,822)
0@ B6e® 5 (492,014,722) (511,015,755)
6®6mEd® @MG (189,718,195) (182,027,596)
Qs Bdx3 6 (39,640,532) (54,747,402)
g 630 @MG (229,358,726) (236,774,998)
eend® Dde 7 2,016,330 2,474,904
@M (epee® e &f) (227,342,397) (234,300,093)
OO e5e3)
6du BeSBOH epHend®
B@® 5B 3c@E3®O - -
N0 atd & @WEERIDGD
E 3BBedcnd o 8O (227,342,397) (234,300,093)

Be3BOEn enedn®
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éo. OBS
o Oedec3 8O Dod
QWA RDOR
20294&01 E50 ecnm (120,593,494) | 537,742,424 | 417,148,930
¢ DSm® BEH) GrRSO 7,753,181 - 7,753,181
6250 DVBBO FEOR IS ¢B
IO ®reB® 8» (38,540) - (38,540)
eHDBBDO GzSNEE
PEDRG OGS
R sO8edcxd ace @O
Be38BE0 egn® (234,300,093) - (234,300,093)
2020/12/31 E®0 668G (347,178,946) | 537,742,424 | 190,563,478
2021/01/01 820D &80 (347,178,946) | 537,742,424 | 190,563,478
6230 DHBGBO &R (146,237) - (146,237)
@D ®rES3O
6506 DBBEO 4Iw® , gz (5,000) - (5,000)
@0 DE G0¢w® wewo
o1c8®
@50 O0BGO @cIR, GiNsIss) 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
DRBOWsY Bmnwe BB
000edsT CIFB ¢B) Fgs®
e 188
650 DHBBO g TBGB (8,904,324) - (8,904,324)
@0s3 BB dnedsY
@1@8@
Stsed cwmEO (PP BDBIW) - 198,000,000 | 198,000,000
(227,342,397) - (227,342,397)
R sBBedBecnd gee Qo
Be38Hen epen®
2021/12/31 %0 e6&80 (571,576,904) | 735,742,424 | 164,165,521
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2021 2020
ePewy® Bwimocm® DEsY sy OB
¢ vOwa
e®ewvy® Bwimom® DEsY sy O 319,523,758 182,596,327
8
Roty 6eNEH (22,571,459) (29,257,239)

e0HeIBm B8dx) 6mEO

(50,838,297)

(28,457,161)

agedesam ODm® Br & ®wed® (608
OxB)

(33,712,000)

(33,700,000)

e®eny® Bwrmdm® DB cFBicmwe
DOB R¢/dn WO» B¢ OB @JD e

212,402,003

91,181,927

$0wIsD) Bwamdm® DBEsT smymw O
CH}

eoduE, 88unm vy cumden gies »J
G)zﬂ@

(210,444,328)

(92,426,135)

edeg BdOGD o) ¢mdsn dBHe®s 3,000 43,550

Q¢ EHO

enerEies® End® @d® ®NHBEN®O 30,506,734 39,221,013

DI €39 eSNDO TSI

NB® DB e3cw) Ge3ed BHEDES - 234,855,000
(35,884,614)

DA BeO® 6 DR @) GBI (19,089,923)

D@ - BNMDG e DR PHGBIDEH

Co DD BISHBD QRIS o2

WO ©003853053 @D GeE @07 - 64,147,754

F>1010)

@0t Rtomd 6OIBBOS GIRNGDS

Qo A ed’ PEIBD EGIRHDO Yed - (5,784,147)

@dr BB®

e 0 BBe® moedr - 2,500
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R0ty NEOWS BEW FBWS R - 1,003,520
O®o 0r1eFEOMICWBO EYB®®B WD B¢ - 1,915,328
Beds ddes eces @Dy A8

NBTENEO DB DSBOO 1,671,715 1,573,096
ENGEN®IO DIess OTOB HOO -
ENGHENEO DS €38 BENOS DTSty (844,952) (65,353,630)
DE eeniesmn BOHO

PEEED DOED OB SHw® O BLH (198,197,752) 143,313,236
Bes 5®6

Qs ®OED OBS SHHG § BB

50

Qo G @YD) ®BHO - 200,000,000
@3 28> we 1 o RO - ICC - 73,000,000
World Cup »35:08wd eed® wews

@3 298> e - ICC World Cup (54,750,,000) (18,250,000)

D0OEw@D) DB @nd®

AW PBWOB

(82,116,362)

Rcot) £ 6mO®

(70,402,668)

(33,136,975)

Qe ®0En OB B0 g ®Ld BB (125,152,668) 139,496,664
5

es Q¢ 8@ B@» ¢z D Dl (110,948,417) 373,991,827
RN AIC)

OBBGB cdved erscs (103,314,232) (482,668,683)

OVer gONHEE BB

(214,262,649)

(108,676,857)
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e®ewy® Bwimocm® DEsY vy OB
8¢ oo

D¢ 080 RED RIVWERINS (229,358,726) (236,774,998)
0188
@80 DEBWO GG - GG G Fagwd® - (38,540)

D180 (B Lbhm1sIHS G13DIBA
FIBHBIB)

@80 DEBWO §eRD eE¥dIwm Bend (146,237) -
®1c808

@80 DEBWO e G R BE (5,000) -
(5)1@8@

@80 D88WO RO v D1RWLIWST 12,000,000 -
BEW DB @) 0¢s® 018

Sl we®BETOG 198,000,000

el 6e8 HEn®

(28,178,704)

(34,211,114)

elesg BOGD o) cemdsn DBEHe® (1,998) (26,131)
@G
8 edgk BON® eend® (14,026,250) (5,956,0000)
o8 edgr BOW® due® 12,718,250 360,000
Bec® HEprs QOBBG (28,173,355) (24,555,761)
PE® DO e3Em) OIess (87,017,853) (84,972,613)
DR DODBGH
e 105,702,924 94,374,042
FE®IE BN 6D BOHO - 65 g 15,067,870 11,992,003
BNBEOTEHES
10,387
g #cs 6D HOO - 63w (37,202)
BNBEOTEHES
2,878,446
@Y # 608 OO - BB
BB 1,583,888
6EeE BOED ®) comdsn BBFHe® 2,463 17,847
CERIDB
ot NGB 22,571,459 29,257,239
14,588,712

Rcotp BB 6eNEG
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21,997,612
gelsam DB @B 22,453,000 49,840,500
(Br & o) 60R ®OB)
eedesam DO PO - 3,630,627
(B & & Dec®n Drt)esDms’ )
gelesam DB OB 4,828,883 4,828,883
(8308568 H&enEm 60 MOB)
gedesam DO HOWSGB 3,274,661 3,274,661
(8308368 E&enE 6DHD)
BREB0H))
gedesam DO PHOWG 14,720,000 14,720,000
(BedBn Detdesdws germn NHK)
008D E®x) 6mD® 5EH) 6% 30,000,000 30,000,000
55®
6®6®»E® DOED OBS H5BDG OD 71,908,933 (120,695,057)
®RED B 5D MOD® PGS
6dxne3d® DD 650
(B8)8®)/ #8)B® - &S D)
(©c800)/ ¢fd0 - eon® (4,331,636) 3,435,738
OcBIO®/ (¢0DO) - @dr @ €2 92,087,527 88,238,028
(®88 2)
DO/ (¢RDO) - 6eDD G &7 159,858,934 211,617,617

(®z@88 3)

319,523,758

182,596,327
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®Q88 2 2021
QIRB o B® O OO /gRd® (s1.)

eDEC @D @ &2

144,548,226
#N0 ®) QIDGB () CF
(eNBBENENO DI 80) 18,084,051
6O} QDB X EF

(66,646,000)

D[ 6mED®
(3,898.749)
92,087,527
®;88 3 2021

e®Brn @) B® O BB/ HB® ol

6DEC 6®DB (D CF (16,893,271)

6O s OB 147,918.243
6D 6®IB G CF 28,833,961
159,858,934

94

2020

16,463,836

17,778,682

54,774,207

(778.696)

88,238,028

2020
St

(5,859,755)
202,441,584

15,035,788
211,617,617
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) OzSENBE 3063
o) t5cS80 M) 8PS0 0®S

085Med Qs DD BEenEe WO HeRR6H & @om s VMO HBSBO
FRMEOG. Qos Ot 6N BDOG ScH®D RMmED BEene DO .
CER®®MY D B BMBORD 4rEd® RVEE® eH) GreBd® @O %m. 6O
BEs 3® & Qo OrBEAORE @8BS O Bed.

Qs Obon SLFRS D0 ¢xnmed 88ece BYe® & gdes gdtid) D Bendmdsn
gl D HHOO 8eed. DeP®BRO €30t3dNed BMBWOLN GBS I
®8BS mEP®OING ®X QRD BOH s D) BEerne SH6® & adwms 68.

80®8 o 07 OB s Do) trted & wdD DE MO Dicemr Bo#,
£30BVEN DBDOES, Ee3DABD B ErededS 6HECOD WO &rD.

35BE 50e@mINDES 3 O Bdzsgnn BOO 4SS ednel 80 ¢ 2012 £
01 Eenxl i D» DBBEE & ) 80 6630 HEIBOD 68 6DXLDBD 5 Crwed.
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IFRS13 © gx® “e0thdgn O3:mm® agreded” gbd@en D5esS 50®mDID
QBEHTDDT, t5oVEN DD gf) BOBFG. & em) ethHodEn DO
8B8Rec B0decrs SHODDHHES @NHEOD, eHtN0sN DB BBBO RIBHBS
QBOD, & Eom BEs OVoNwos HBSSO aHd 6»BcHd BLe®
BoOGS @EDS &g wAOEB.

IFRSO @B ¢3mm®m 0% @D ‘BB DD &Y " 60O Qs OB o)
Qs DS DVBWOSG BB ®) wEH) Gr&®EB.LKAS 39 Qs )0 55
WEETEO ) DO 3 5BBHBG 6ODXDO IFRS 9 880D @8. 8
and, Qs OT® BH® c@) 2 © BOer 6RC) DX BH® &g ewed. DNV,
00BN GO 8 DO BBK BYDIB 5cHOB. QBD HEH) SO OB
g SO 8e 6med. 6Re) 608 HOB® Oe) HOBREE MHEDDEE DO
Qs DD 5 & DEOIWDOME DO ®B®) OXENDD DB FHD €®)
005 59D BOH® 0 BB HOHERH 3D GRdG. s DHOSB
@D DMNBOE® & HOOOBLKAS 39 & 560 6@r6:] admse) &
ePINOBHS ® 508, @8 thye DN DB N0 BB BB DAL,
Qs DeBBPOE & Em VB, N0 FHE 6OBNEDD MHEDD 6BG
QD FNG FOODEE 6D D®ERS BENBWOF F6iI®sMDL s
6D 3BE ) BVO &g DG (YD DESVHN PIE® HMIBEE & Deed
6B DB eI BIIBEEE & DB, e3ot3MND 68 ) IFRS 9 8 @O
REeEd® 6et3dt DO gT.
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3.2 O50®0 ed

(B) D50 &) B e Sow

€303 ORs LWMBHESS GrRECS SBDOGS BB® 8 WOSEHE €350e3ND
5D O® @Bm ebdm sdedn agxde (§omd Bed Jom). @as Dtem
sy ®OeS & o) OrBBRORE O® o DB 5ot3NeS DD®O )
3B @ Towe 6.

D) oxecy o em®rs

Belm Gl ®HNeLH VOVI®B WOD EEEE ®HGEHDD geds E»ed 5tdS
OBOG gxenSwme gxd6. Gos OB ®) HeSPDRD go)e ®RECH VB
gOeNDEE OB BBOG FReNBWB N0, 5OOVDHDG e DO DB HEODR@GD
BRE DD (BB @MEGE 6M) FRMEHE B0 BB ICIHED LB CLIB GHRG.
e ®BB, e ® G @ ©PID Lz 65 & o) HPRRL) Bedm KOG @
6] gy OS3B8VE InEd IImed ‘Qos eIEd 6] B8BIG" D®EES
e &, FeOND BrE DEBG OGO @ 6% FEIH DSELH peI®
BDIBEE “‘FenD (EI®) /@)D" 6EE EE) FI.

3.3 e€s@E, 8Onm o) cowdsn

9B ») emANIBR O BeS B6HBEINEO 3 i MVGEME OBN. BoE
6CE BOGD ¥ comosn BOBNE®D BB 6D BHDn h) BOHO® DBG BB
OB, 6Bt BBInD gode Dre® DRNEE DO e OGSO €3aeid®

DBDE® SDDNe®D D6® BOOIG OBEGES 61X 6DHOO OO D®en® B IO
6CEMS 58 IMOBHO SO ®D HIW. GEEENBHE DE B 60D BSDBENEEH
368 BB 608 & eMTREN. G BOR FRDOIEE) ®) DD Dned, Bne®
€e0z Qs EHHDeHEceE D38 MHeIEd HmImed & M) ARY @IeD.

9B BB WOX GINQIGR). HFeXNND DWBIDQ BOOTEHS 3RS FB®G Gl DO QG
O02® OO DFmBOR dEHB BDEG RE BOR BWVG TBs VOB BBS BBG DOR
QoeR.
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17. 8o sndeniBoe
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686 @ HeniBn em®d gee 85,171,156 87,282,685
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cOEE ) DB 6MDG @G 68 106,751,247 110,926,268
19.6008 §@s OB
b Bre® 279,249,755 165,882,559
@) 6ES OO ) 655D 357,234 285,370
0D O @ - GBI 26,915 39,208
O - BNV ) €365 94,241 94,241
ENEBB eHE™G 9,014,778 9,580,443
DR § 6D - PHHEDED EGNND 2,333,138 242,046,087
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#0Qo® ) DD - edBw §1603® @csdne®sInd (D0 d¢)
BEBo 6»d® (#Dgo® § 6DwessS) 27,572,971 7,104,750
OeeS Bed - &.@0.0z. 3063 -et3dmec’ 7,000 7,000
& @o) ®OS BB 303N 1,170 90
DS @cdd 9,021,803 9,924,503
2D @D 6O DT 1,811,347 1,433,816
6®mdB @ OQe3 72,557,016 64,739,873
Gz5DBE EINI®OG BEH) FOBCE 10,002 10,002
8.58.000. 8o e (41,538) (12,550)
6®mD® @ DORD §HEWSOG 903,111 2,416,207
e EBIDBIOHED 49,350 273,362
2HDeiBD O ch) BEe®) HBeIEHE 73,745 73,745
6mDB @ 5D Bred - 30 BHD 73,574 73,574
@BN0® BBSHIEDE (Ge8EO) 32,368,342 32,368,342
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20.605% 6mD6 G €
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con® 80 6@d8 dde 137,746 179,908
6098 6®DB @ €2 46,853,453 18,019,491
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22.3 om3 m€» eww - ICC World Cup B0 m5®0&w esewo
- 54,750,000
139,534,884 250,098,837
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SHS alpTalsd GuTevseBImal auTalulled al(phs  UITen6dTOLLIT6MS6m 6ot
sICFILG OFHTLTuTenr QFuF Fpbs GPILF CFuiddbster (Light

Item)aipaibaTa  LIfihSHIenT oL L S.
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B aFFl Liifley
prLasieifley

BTL&0 Lifleler GpTéHsLD

* BTemmpBHD  @eflyliun ubGFeaB  QBHTEMeVHBTL & BaFdseaienL G Ly LI6OUILDT 60T
UGHOWTSmTes STLLOHGB  CFHTmevssTL d  BTLSS  Sleopulled  (paiGarmiquiTs,
OFTemeudaT &l BTLSS SHlopuied  Hrmsements  Guewl  Grwisellesr  EFFemeuiene
aiHsfliusmer  CrresTuis Osmewi(h o ufys Ims  wwBnld Gl  OFHTmeVHHBTL &
BTLSHIBM6T SHWTHHH60. ©)SHHMBHGH GUISIBee] LHul UL LSBT DINIPSLILG SHIH60
LBEILD I  BeevEhIHmeT  DIBPSLILBHSSHMD  (IDSBTONTHET,  [BLQHIH6T  LOBBID
Gengwenioliumenijeer GumeiGmiTiy)

* OFHTOOEHT F  BTLBS SMVHEG UTHATONS Semiobhd  SHeopwiter Genl  [HTL &hiHe,
FefloT 61L& HMBEHG FLOIMS  (PIICHBBIISBHTE 2 BIGHIMEILTUT  E)HHH60.
(5TouCGms oL & euenj&H)

2 dHTETVHH OHTMHEHTLF BTLBSH B FTaBHF HVHHBG HEHHF CFOBHBEG
Gouemiigul gBUTHGHMETF OFUIZHE0

o BILe alpr, oF Aeflor olpr, o seoramy alpr, Cadlw elipr Gwrg  eeflurin
wppd  Caup  smev  HawsFHselar  @efugiyLer  CaFw  FrddHevren  CFemeusenern
HemBCauBm3IHeL.

% mpuaTatlald gl HEHBTUMSHD  Semanibhdl  CaTeTdem LA  SmevEhJEeT  OBBID
ol sHGHImBUld  SNIPBLTUSBEG  (huuTaleld Sl HSSTUEISHHM  LwiBF BB
QUPIBTL (HHEVHM6T THTUTTHH S HemevEhTHemen LILIBmIad &5H6L.

*PHDH BHMEVEHTHEHEHEHTE 2 _LSTIHBDFFHmen HUTHHHe0.

* QFHTEEEHSHTL ) GrwiTsemer OHTEm6VHBTL & [BITL SMhHIBHEN6TL urFeneui(HieudenmL T

G)TULML WEF GFUIH60.

2021 syemngenien alGsFLIOTE G) DOILMBB SHIEeIOH6T BHID HL L M6l

% ‘P Peuen sHT” GpHTeind Her @Ime BTLSBISG6T 03 SWmfldHs @efugliysHev.

% ee0amBev, Fflud UsluBL @IEIS OHTMSHTL S BT SIS SWUTHSHH @efluFisHeo
& FTeOUTFR HHDFF 12 omanshgs Falsbdpmwsaiand Grrg eefluriiyg QFuige
o “amgedw” mapFdlser 2505 SWTHSHH eefluFiLse0

@ Oeuerverdlfl Mawsd 12 swnflsbs eeflurligsed

o “9lBu Fbaer 0l papFdser WS @efuFiLgHe0

o alma alpr Bawsd 01 swumflssl eefluriiyged
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2021 "

o Anisen LSHTWIH HaFd Gmrlg eeflupliy
o ‘grs ylf” Bapsdaen 12:ms sumfleHsHe0

X/

o “eprwip o Gumeusr e FFHen03 Gmrg eyl

GreoLigley Lifiey

GeuelBTL (B, 2 6MBETLH BHapsFdaamen Greoude) CFUIH0, 2 LI HHeoLLILed o 6B (H
Grre  swrfliysseT BDBID o2 eHTL6H  fApen] Hewddlser STy  BLelgsHmBdHel
GoBeaTEhend Lfleum L.

Grev udal Ufle) GIed uFe) Semp 03, o U gmeollLed Lfle wbpd Gmyg @eflLigiiy
Lfleysenerds GQHBTemI(H 66T,

@riiflaler Gaemeuuimenmeier eTewlenlbamd 17 SYEGLD.

Lyl Lewliumeniy 01
Urdls swimfliiumeny -01
swimfloum ey 01
2 gals swmfliumerny -06
SLFflwiy -04
yewaliuL alwevreny, Gmrlg eeflugliimern -02

GIeoLdHe] LBBID 2 LHMeOLI] LT o SHelulmer) 01

swumflesiu’ L yHw Bladd seir
Greolde] QFU1SEH HBDEFF e

ggy deenmel Ep 40-64 (30mts x 25)
Falld 91506160 (126 mts x 01)

fepaym (126 mts x 01)

Ryota S Summer

S mdang (60 mts X 05) (®rev udey GFULIWLINILGHBSI.)

® LIGMeULILSBE6T G UL Bl&IDFH Selt

A Changso (112 mts x 01)

Shadow (117 x 01)

Operation Red Sea (140 mts x 01)

Kill Mobile (101 mts x 01)

Biginning of the Great Revivial (126 mts x 01)
Window (86 mts x 01)

Boluga (81 mts x 01)

Nil Battery Santa
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S. Bahadur
Balmaca Kulesi

dpieuy Hahdd seir
Emmy Yammy Ep 19-68 (45 mts x 50)

Gpyg eyl
Mr. Fox Ep 01-05
Covid 19 eyfeyt G Lguieoy Ep 01-05

STUGT 2 _JIb euenT&S] Luleo
o GBoup Map&F e

SBIET 2 11560l LILIL L 6n6udsiT

Colour of Friendship (25 mts x 01)

@ Ombevien Leflerd 16O
SriPop (120 mts x 01)

gris ol (10 mts x 01)
Ru Edu (10 mts x 01)
Mrlody of Other Na

AR

e geflugiiyg Qsumeusbars SWMflesiu’ L HBEID UTSHISTESIULL B&pEFd o6l

e Lost Ledgend (30mts x26)

Bay City (30 mts x 13)

LOAMTAY6L  SHTLITE6NULITSHILDT

Q6L  HITLITF60NUISHILOT

Gost writer (30 mts x 26)

Robin Hood — BBC (30mts x 26)
Sherlock Hound (30mts x 20)
Robin Hood - BBC (30mts x 78)
Space Cases (30mts x 26)

The Odyssey (77mts x 02)
Silver Sun (30mts x 40)
Cleopatra (84mts x 02)

Man to Man (113mts x 01)
Arabin Night (74mts x 02)
Teenge Mutant Ninja (84mts x 01)
LILITENET HNSH

Sea Quest (30mts x 46)

Li6hF SHSHITLD

Sectret Island (30mts x 20)
Water Margin (45mts x 43)
Prison Break (45mts x 67)

Tom & Zena (30mts x 26)
Mission of Love (30mts x 26)
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Wuthering hights (120mts x 01)
Tin Man (45mts x 05)

Enpire (46 mts x 05)

Gleopatra ( 45 mts x 05)

2021810 SENged Fepd CFemeu HBDEFF e

Gamall 19 GxTLjuTen FpsdHmer el LOSHHID eleMDUTRISHT 6L  SWTFHH60.
&TUT 2 JHFHer Copemeuliur®h WLB@ID DG  (PSIHWSHSHIID CHTLIUTS eyl HID
allembUImIS6T STl

S HSHIHTUMSHemer S 1gOWIpLILFSBETE  eeilteur(h Liflalemetd, BenpGoubmiu S
Ba&FFseafer alugd

Rupavahini Animation Studio ererB GQuuwifled wy flujt SiemeveuflenauwiTemienst BLTHHF
GFevev60 LOBMILD DSBS FwsTer CmIg @efugind SwTfiiydsamen GLoB6ET6Teme0

Obs W flul siemeveuflenguiermev OTSHTHSD eHUT. 75000 euHOTEID dnl HSHITLMSHHBE
GULDMIES BH60

LTSNS  Snl HSHBTUMSHHOMed UFTHSSIUGSHSB  Fepd  B)eweanilsdh HeNSHHBEG D
Capeweuwimerr LML LLSHET LOBHID  HBHEUELH6T  AUPHRIGHUHDTLTH  OHTenevHBHTL Fluflent

Quweny eueFAOUBE CFUIUSHBEG 2 FH6)FH6L.

Ufelet Sigleued [BLANGSMBIMNT oG ULOSHS OETelu BETE FIBUINuicoHenen

2 WiSSHuSBE 6IhO\GSLILLL HIOTEMEISET BEID CuUBBIS C&TeienILL L [HeTenLOH6IT

Gyev udHayt Ufley cpeod swmflesiul L  HapFHser Uflaled o 6ffen  auemeOLIHLOLIL]
(LPEMMBENLD  (LPeULD 1GEIL 6D 261l HSHHMLTE eefllugiiyd CFukugBsts LFsrear sl GUUTL B
SIMBEGLD HbH HHDFF auTFBFTm0HGID ElevGaled OUBBIS OETeRIH LTHSHTULSHBEG
(PLQUIDTETITH  SIMIDSHSHE0 BBID leuBpIenet LHIILNSH0, BT TsH 6aFL BLTAIBE
uemisHewenr  GFevey GFwIwmoeID, GBT  (PHTMSHHIISHMEIUD  BLoBO\SHT6ITeUSHMB BT 6
Hueemo  CumeiGmp  swTfliy  ESeuGUbSHSBETr  Gueen Lflalear 918 STfHEnsHE
B SHH6T6N .

6L CTOTRIGHEIT uflomBpLD Gopseiten Lfl el 61t GUEMEVLIGNLOLIL (LPEMBENLD
gBUBbSBIuSHee0 GBI  (WaHTMmHBHIUSHemerr  CureiCGp  LeIWTeNTHEHHEG UFHBHEHLD

QULPMIGBLILIL (H\6TT6IT60T.
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Q6N (pETeSGIed BEID BEDFHSH swmfiin Uifley

apuaITadeld gl HSIHTUMISHE HIHDFHL Lflellear S euelm  (PHTEDSHBHIOID  OBBILD
papFdser swrfliyl Uflaled BHevayeudil &1  gnl HSSTURIHHE  eellLFliLTer  ©{emTL
BaDFHBeEndE OCuoedsons (paTamwdHgHadsdHa  ibeorgmeruier Lysmyd  alCFL
HlLmzem  CuraiCmp gl GHIHTUMSH  BawFdser STy Ebsl  fleler cwpeold
)L b0\ B3I iTB6T.

epat  Ufley UdgHl  uemllumenfler S Biyeurddsliubeugi e,  SWMFULTETTHel

G meujseT wpmid  Uydh  swrflliumeny @uheuy ww@mId Sy o gellwmeny  @rheuy
BFenauuiled FHILIL_(HeiTereu).

202194d Syeinged Cmesmeenil L. HEHDEF Hei

o QgD G OeveoTd BEWFF — 10 HlapFdseln

o OIWIGHTSH LHIH6T- 02 BHLDEFSF Bl

o @TwWiB eueidED - 02 HapFFHel

o FhzeT HISOFeue (2020 HeUDLT OTHD (PHe0 2021 £PemeL LOTHID QU6H]T)
o alwmper mIBOFauer ( 2021 GQuigeuf LTHD (PHEO LFEM60 LOTHLD 616MY)

e Forwad Forcus

* paub GLyamy

o p Hmev — 2021

o ehruwim oy Gumeued

gow Lifley

Quends Fowl BEWFHS6T BBID HLBiEEndITan HawFser Sumfiy bl Lifleler
el CoBOETeTeMUILBE@BSHI.  GRIG SLDOWTBBILD LIewIWTeTTEHeT BHLb

GSBUIL LUl (HeiTerer.

Wrdl uemiiiumerny - 01
FGyapL  swimfllmery - 01
o gald Swmfllmerny - 02
FCragL (paHTMLSHHI 2 SHaIWIT6N] - 01

9161uTGB FHHTD euTsFT HBDFFUL ST GenenhSHIHTen Dlevanhdl Gpreiiod) Hemiseiaid
Fps 2 Fal HapFdser GmosTeenne.
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9 1 BEnsdn 19
®emenieh] MHawdFFsen Lflalernmed 2021o4d Sewiged &S GMIUIILLILL HeiTen Hlaps Flaei
SWImfléaliu L e

1. emLeuT BB - eleveulm  @hTUNml (.. 11.00-12.00

ehmwim o Gumalst 0281015 ehTUim

2. Q6vFy eMLID - 6T6e06UT Falldbdpenipderiieuid Li.u. 14.00-15.00
3. Fashion ereveur saisdipento 11.u. 16.30-15.00

4. FhHHL — eleveuT GEmeinod) FHer(pd L. 18.30-19.00

5. BI& OFeuen — 616060 OF6ueuTUISSIpemD (.1, 08.00-11.00
6. Vision ereveon  Fasiddpenouyd 1.u 12.00-12.30

SFFHMmeN _(Lp6ilneudGHd L1

wCarmfl &FUHHBT DPUHvSE 2o FHalll veiluTenITs SLMWD  Yflujb  bHahdFlsmen
(LP6ITEN6UESG) LD L1 el ot SIGVICGVTEIGHI, cHLIUT a3l 60T & FaL_(HHSBITLIGH 60 CLPGITMI
slmevalflFseilegib Bapddsamen @ealuriiiBars BreooubsHHuSTGD.  Gumiy FaHuimert
Slemevalflengseiled @afluFiLiLBSEm b apsFdeer QHTLIUTer OFHeieyL el @& HLDLSSH 60
SIMNSHSH 2 BT HEHD QWIS  GHHEH — UMTHSES  FwlQUIITDBTE  FLOGIT 60l
Ba&FFmdpen cpeim  Slenevaflengsefled eefurliLliL®G Semse. @6 DIVIRICOHENEIT
GuBOsTeTUSBHTS 15 2 Il seT SILRSNTH DIIeVs Liswiwmenigset EUiiiflaled
SLMOWMBBIHGIBIT. BTeMThHS  eeflugliy BLAIGSMEBHMT BLTHHF  OFe0aUSBHTH

Geuemev (pemm FLOBE CFWBLG SHBHLILIH S EIBSI.

BabFdser  eeflufiiBsTed UL  UQUpmBHaTed HIOLBSHHILBSHEBSHI. (P SHEUTEU]
o flw pawsFd  geuamILBSHBHIUGLD. PabFds HLd gHmlLmselear  Curg
eaflugiium@lo Bawsdser, Had wHBD CHIL CHTLIUTET HJoTeld 6IHSSLILGHLD.
SIbH Sjeusst WBHID Blapsdsst Ufles smevafsense SO SSHISHE oD
GuBogTeeeuTy HBHDFFH6T LAIMIILGSIHILUGLLD.  EFewiLmeugd HUL O LU'L BopsFd
swmfluuTenflermed BlawsFd OHTLIUTET LUSHATD aiBl HBLFFH6T (psaieneusGHn LflalBg
GULPRISBLILI(BILD. Obhall  uSHISH  BHewsFsullar  OQuwy, eefluglurGld  &Tevld,
eflugiiuT@Go Hadl, CoHIW, elBTLT E6evdHsD, HapFdulle aums WBBID HEneVe]H6lT 6
SIRISHTID RIS QUUPD  EFH60 2 6IT6NML MG LD. ObHdH HB6ULHET  BH6ewien
LWLLGHSSUILBILD. Weteory  swimfllumenflomeo  Hawdds@flugdtear  efibTLr  (C&gl)
BTVSSHBG mBWeNSSILGD. HoHpEFFdamen (eatemeudbGHd Lflaler oifHsmfleer b
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efBTLTeme (&) BHTeVESHHHHSH CuBBIS CaTeamih eefylliBsTes Geusmig LyHTet
SLOUUTLH SoBdHE QUumLsHs  ealugiiwuger  Metery  Uysmer sl GILUTL (6
olmpuiledpbgd  @afpTLmemey  (QasFL) OCQuBpid CsTemih  WHIHD  BITeLSHH MBS
UuenL Lumgser.eueliCuw  Smbah Ouplubda BHapsdsellear qelpTLTdsen (Ossl)
(PpemWTES  SeoidTelds oG @efugiliBsrs wUysmer  sLEUUTLH  SOBHS
Q@UILIGHL &HBLILIHILD. ®FB& CedHsons  Hemeveu, Lewlliumeny HTwWsD dGuimifler
aiBeurgemenuiledt LIFsTyd  HTeNThe SpeuetHHBEG OCeuelGu, IGsLLomen HlapFdHer
SLEUGTLILI(H SHBHLILI(H &l evT 6. almHCWITaL fleler  Couewr(hGamehg ©)6WThIH
S| EIFT MGTUITETTHETHHE) ooifls HITEVH S| 6060 QULDBIG, QU FHIL_ 60T, swimfiLumeniyaerfest
PabFdseiear EUmiGL GCBID GHmBauTs EHEGHW FhHHTUURISMND GHBISW (et
alembuy &1L Bl LWSLHSH SibH eelld  sTevHHmar  FOULBHSHLILBGHBHID
guiiflalernmed GLomO\sTeiTermLILI(h &lem3e.

Guad MapsFFaensates  ChIg  @afugly BHILTSSMeNSH  SUTFlusL 6, — alGsL

FhaHILILmGeier CGurgl (et allembuy HTLTSED6T HWTFlesLILIbH & a6

BapFdsmen (paiemeudb@Gld Lifley 1982940 ouewih  euedy eefluglumsul  HaLpdFlser
OxTLIUTE aluy  SLEUEITELTSMmeT B (WBULBGGE  6U(HeUSHIL 6T, hHLIGUTaM 601 b
S HSIHTUN HBDFFB6T QBHTLIUTS auFeorBBied FTLFWTHeDd B)H DIMLOHSIGTENSHI.

@enall Lifley

Bevmiens  GmFdH  Hleopuied  UGaum  euemauier  UydBldHsae  ubhHamseuTs
OzTemevdaTl & mabFdser sSwWmlss eeflugiull UGS TS 1SHHeMer &) Fenerenul
Fpliiuns aupmiGaGs Urster GrréssonGld. o galll usiliureny @uheuflear &b FCragL
swmfliuTeniset  Smeu SwWrfliy 2 SalwmenyseT E)HaU(HLET Siaiend o SHailwmer
Q(HAU(THL 63T @uiifley CFwBLH S eTBEI. SBUTE gLl Lfledeor CLP6VLD
SWTHSaLIUG S HesFwel.

Fdemwd Gy — @pruim ey 10.00 -12.30 o flweury OHTLFFHWTS HWTHEBILG S B
BBLDEFF WG LD.

®sB& GCuedswst Hm. Urgeer Gamliqumgddl (swrfliumeny) 2022  L&HSHT6eNIgeneot
el G SWIfllugBEG  aHTUTTSSHSIB  auemeowemolil]  HepFHsHE  swmfliyl

UenllILTeNImas SLemip  Lfl&Immiy.
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allememum’ B Liifley

alememwm G Ufleurerrg  HapFdl  flelBg o flssrarostm Wfleur@ld. ISl 6o,
uewiliuTeny (elemenmwiml ®), FCyap swimfliumeny, swrfliumeny, o Heald SWmlILTeNiHer
4 Guiy, swmiliy o gelwreny @meu] Ggemer eaupmIGD gl ufled GFemeuTulBmIsens
sWrflin o gelwmeny, (pETendhHieull Lenllumen] Bpld  Sieeueod  FBBmbulyser
o sifeLmisenTas 11 FHenflaet sLemowrBpIdamriser.  Gueld, o 6TpTL(H  LBEBID
GeuefiBTL(H  alewemuml Hl Burligdsemen OHTGHSHH aUPEIGHHGB LeLGeaum  alenemum (hd

HBEU6VHET QHTLILTET HLaugHmaser alememurl Bl Lflealamme S 106l eimse.

GuoguiLd, allemermuTl (LI L1iflexleorm 60 QU HGHLD eeMuFLILTGLD allenemwim(H
pa&FFlsaiaien,Cuw &S GXEUILLUL BeTen BHawddlsmen alGaLomsd GBIULIL  (Lpguib.

Cafw wBmd FFauBxps FHwTes ELb uBHEB  almenwTl (Hddmen  CFHTES S

swmflesiul L alenenwiml (h Usveuend HispFdullenen eumybGHTHID eeflLriiLmELD.

@sBE Guevdswrs 2021 b yenganiet Cururs gefluyluraw BlepsFssir

England Tour Of Sri Lanka 2021
Hambantota Football League Final 2021
Guwan Hamuda Papedi Sawariya 2021

Dialog Rising Star Netball Championship Final 2021
Hflesl 7edsh QaTewrLm LD

Bangladesh Tour of Sri Lanka 2021
Had to O lympic-2021
ATIOUSHBEG (Wpeiren] OBTen ML 1D CLmdbsl@ur eedlbllld <y allpTeliB@ (Lpeire.

2021 Tokyo Para Olympic Gold Medalists

Ulb&Ie0 6uT6wIL]f]  [HleneaIalene0dH6iT
21% Asian Senior Mens Volleyball Champion Ship 2021
Susanthika Jayasinghe Interview with Amantha (N ugasevana Programme)

Dialog Presidents Gold Cup Final 2021
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Redbull Womens Campus Cricket Final 2021
Kothmale Hill Climb 2021

geil Quevdy 1991 GFBaETHw WH6M] sueneOLILBST L SHeiterd 30 B O&TewIL ML LD
SriLanka Tour of South Africa-1" Test

South Africa Legends Vs India Legends Highlights

SriLanka Legends Vs Bangladesh Legends Highlights

England Legends Vs South Africa Legends Highlights
Bangladesh Legends Vs West Indies Legends Highlights

Semi Final India Legends Vs West Indies Legends Highlights
1%'Semi Final Sri Lanka Legends vs west Indies Legends Highligts
Road Safety World Series Final

SriLanka Tour of West Indies 2021

SriLanka Tour of Bangladesh 2021

SriLanka Tour of England 2021

Asian Central Zone Mens Vollyball Challenge Cup Final 2021

Le0Ceouml MBI FlHe6lT 478
&H60aMl  HBIDFFlH6IT 306
CFUIF BT 172
&M Simevalflend 165
64T HHBLD 15
QLo HHID 1136
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Craygr  olemeveuflng  2021gyd yewngenisit S GUUUILOULBeiten BloLp&F fE6it
Swimflésliu’_([Beitermen.

GBS 60D

5910 e Lsvemioll  Lifldlsd
B &S HIFL]

Uyeursid

Gpmeiringd) Heor BFL  BlbLpF
QuierTiremTLOl

O&HTETemT  &HEVHHIEHTUITL 60
(RVVEOY:

FLOGJLOLD

HBH6I60 G L&HID

0&H6T  GemL

QFemumdslwiomer BHa b
Eaqual Parents

FOUM6V

SN 2B

&ijLoiD

Covid-19 eBsL  1pései
Sanitary Develop

Discussion — National Production Village Programme

QaBE Cwevglsors S GUUUILLUL Geten alCsL BlawFdflaet swmfleslil (hHeTee.
gl Gummisev (Festival) — Pongal Celebration

X Mas Mid Night Mass Pongal (Festival) - Debate Programme
gl Gummised (Festival) — efleurs Baipsd]

Mahashivarathri - Religious Festival
Mahashivarathri - Special Discussion

Good Friday - Special Programme
Ester Sunday Special

Sinhala& Tamil New Year — Special/ Special Greeting
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Special Debate

Tamil New Year-Special Discussion

Navarathri Festival

Depavali Festival XMas Greeting -X Mas Special

Meetpar Piranthar-X Mas Special
Caroles Geethangal- X Mas Special

Geethangal / Piranthar Iral Magan-X Mas Special
QFarsd gy oamavalflens

Smevaflend 1999 gliped WTHHHL ehUTaBN 2601851 DewsvauflenauirTsd  eerilLgiiienen
ATIDNSHH. 2000 Bl OTHHHL DiFH GFaTed 0 s  THBBUILLL ). &6va,
Qenenio  oB@ID  QUTWEH  CurdGaeeT Gumei  Siemeveuflengullelr e CaHTYTMHISETTS
SHITCOTLILIL_L_63T. smevaflenguile  LTHH emallelpbdl  BEWEFFSH STy oBpID
allememuml (el wihse  geflugliuig. QFesd 2@ @60  (PHL AMIBH6TD DG

weru&alfl Siemevsuflengulled SPldmBL UL MIGeT eefluFiiLiiLl L 6.

OFeum6v o) 616013 BevmInd (HLIGUT &3 6071 b Fal_(BIHSHTLIE 60t SIS 61T
SIMVAFIMFWITOUSHIL 60T, DFH  YHISEMD  UTTFLLIGNTHEHSHSHTEN  SYHIBT  [HBHLDFFBmensd
sWMflHs  CFuBUGHSHILIBGS OB Crrp  eeflliude wBBID GuUTH  WEHeile
QLML G  CHwaubHEmdGL  GQUTHHSID eueTed GUEUILL  &Tev  suenyulenyuiledr
olglienLuflsy  @eflliugdey OFlwin’ L  BHapFdser  @eflurlymHsd. UsLOCsum  ellFHLome
UM TeneUWITeNTHEhHSETH  Gouemiy  HeVHIHIMTUTL 605611, FehFlomddel, CuTipd Bursg,
alememwIm (P HW  HOBHMeT  SQLIDL WTHS — CETeni(h  midlen  HBpFFlHemern
ST HEH60. o MBI B WBDBID FJauhHaFid 603  auendUlsd  GQuUTEH  IndHaH6i6H
ComeumsendHTes  Goustilg HTemev  CBImGeied SWTFIIY  BLEUYSHMBH6T S LDGLMBILD.
PLUemHHIOD aITiibdh aIfHHd CFUIHesT wBmid Gelefiliurdsst, FULID BBID B,
Qumupg CuTEE® LBXBID GUMESH HD CHTLTUTEN SHeVHBHINTUITL 6VHET D 6VT6TL MISHEN T 60
PaDFFEe wremev CrImseaiey sWMflhs eeflugiull LGSOIBEH.  UJHSH  61606N60MUISH
Osmemieiion @By ymSen  Dieweveufleng  eTTUSIL 681, HJhESH STl bsefler  GuTgl

B Hetemiouileneds 6bTemT (BTN
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A\

HEVHGIMTWITL 6V oBUID FehFlewd B apsFFsen ( eurgmpsHd - Gbyip) 3 X 30 mts
Topren STy BapdFd ( gwwb) 30 X 30 mts

MALIBIBEHEE 2 flusrer BopFdsest 3 X 20 hrs

QUTITHGHID A HwH, ReWeneh] Fehdlemd LBBID Bewg HaFdder HUTfhHmHe 3
x 30 mts

MRILIBIGEHHE 2 fluister BapsFdesr swrflihs 3 X 60 mts

Camalll - 19 G&HTBMIS HTevHHL WTCHMIGIOT® Lsvenioll UflFled GUBILIST LOBMID
SHOBFTT OHTHL BB EHHITH CHeMeyUBHHID BHLFFH6T HUITHHHE0
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sevaldF Gzeneuls Ulifley
sevalF Gaemeull Llflaflest &S 3 LlfleyseT o _eitermeor.

> sevald Gaemeult Lfley
> osmae HsFF Lfley
> dgieuy Lfley

sevallF Bzemeull Liifley

sevalll Lflaler 960G dafe0 @ LITHTen De0aTd Dlwaudl Seoald Ggemeull Lfleur@ip.
®evmiensd dpUTaUTaRNS Sl HSHHTUMSHE SIIbLD  (PpHev HevallF Gaemeult LflalBaE
@mh dFplurer GLID Sl SBI0LBBITNSI. @evmiensuiler  LlsTenensarile  &H60aldh(E,
o SHHHMMTLTH MBOBTHLULHTLTH (LPmBFTT OBEBID (LPedBFTIT  H6eval  [BlELDFFlHemern
ST Uyl |eug) B0 BlahFd LIflex 6ot SIglienL G & &LOT G L.
SIECHTEBSHHewenr  HepGauBplds OETeTUSBETS  (HUMTAN NS  Fnl (HHSTLEID SHYFLDLID
WwaHeo 2020 euedy 4 HITUHH  STemBeNTd  LCeum  Hlewpselladm 1d  Heval
papFdsmer HwUTHHa @efuginl Seomensuiler Llsmensefear Heval @hTer elendensd
gBmleusBETE alBFL  DiIIGevTEMImeT LB EUHBETBSHI.

2000 Sub SUeWIH  (PSHEL  (LPBWTE HlapFFHeEndE GCedsons  (pepulledeor  LBBID
gehFlemd GBIy MHapsFdleer CuTaHICn Bpuasdear HiHdh SHaTmamul 2 WIJHHIUBBHTH
Gouewing PaEFFealamm1e uUkSellysF OCFUSHIL6, Sadlll LIfChamseied o eien
UeTemendsendh@  He0aldhE mBaTHLUSBETE ool o FHal HepFdsel  LOBHILD
HHSHHIMIGHH6T UL BLTSSHIUSID SHevalll Lflaller cpeod  G@ieueny  GLoBoSmeuiheiern
alBaL  Sleveusvdariled qm Feveum@Lb.

seoalll Lflaler cpeold swmfldsiiul L pHapddeer sTalshs alhasepsaTeab 6gifley
Gt [Hefenend  FBLILIDFLOTGLD. WHedled  sevalll  uflellesr  wilumer  FJeuCHa
al(pHemerl OQuBBsS OTeWIL HHWFS FHrehaeor 6FH0HTY SWMTHHH UPHEL DSOS
ygmewt, SFhAHIT muHevds  SwWnflda  eupmdAw  FTauCxhs LpmhHw  elFTyenenise,
&.0ur.g(e_.g) PabFdub, o udevenv . Heaagms SWTHHH eupniSw Geubdien LOm

(The best television TV programme on protection of indigenous minorities) -

2015(AIBD)dmh s alhaisementl GQUBBIG O\ e 6.
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BBID&FF|B61T
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BTe0HHeIeN 2021 94d SLewiged &.0Ur.g (2_.5), UfLmFsGHdH CHTBBIHIB  ©)evmien Huilesr
L6TenenHEHHETEH (LPemBULTS DHFH6N6| LoTeualfsel CHTHmIF B ol wmiseT 10 ©)emers
Cxfley OGauligk  GmPeomer  cpeod  alBsL GBIy  HeWwEFFEeT  THD  (LPLEUSID
eeflugliiurdwgl.  Obs BawFdser o wjsy wreanaujseaien,Cu Lydss CuBBsIL 6,
SDIFBG QMH SHTTEOIOTS DMOHSHH BT Ig6sT  LIFLIGOUIOTET  GUETEUTETTHMET  E\HBHTH
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Bapdflw umLamemer 6l GUWIfled &.0UT.&. (F1.%5) LOTEOTEUTHEHSHTH 6UTY BT Herfled 5.15-
6.00 el euemy eeflyliuTdw HawsdseT gTHIIer &  TeweuIsefen Guw  Liyusowid
SIMLHS HBDLFFWTGID.  HmiseT (ugeorm) OFeleurul (Syhidend) LiHet (6ehehTeod)
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Cxfley Qauiwiul L g|. C\¥:) DI HF) BBLDF F1B(6Th (& D (HLIGUTaNSl60f]
SlevevalflenFuiledmL e LTIUSBSTER FhEHTUILSHmen eupmISwend alGFL LomEID.

S HSIHTUMSHemenr S IQOWPLILISBITS DIHaT B  Hlevevenoullensr 2 wifSHaHIH6e0

wBEID  Feps  Beoelfl HepFFEeT UvuBmB  Hevalll Lflalemmes  202184b  S4ewI0H
ey QFWBLIGSHH 6T

20119pd  &Sewilh  (WPpHeL  CFwBUGSHIIUL B 2021  euLITGD  CuUTEHl G LHMSHD6T,
o Fflwiset wBpIb GuBpTIseflent Guwi Lyusowd QuBB HeFd s ener, Lehd 916U Gner
Wasly elemalen,. Fehdlensd MHBWLFS LFHTen GLHmSH B SHIMH. 2021 94D L6160
Ohed HLSHar  cpeod  alem  allewl  Fehdlewas 70000 UgHser  alBuenest
Ol e 22  Wevedwelr HUT BT B aUHLTOISHMA HBISISHBSG FLIGSH
SbDHI.
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HUhH”’ SPSmS HEPFFWTGD. DSH  WPWHeo Heim ey  FTuCHF  almal
allpT b aperilen SIBHMB BBLEFFHHTH Li6v all(mGEHIBemeT SN Sl Lflexeor
swmfliuTenieeT  QUBBIS — CHTEI_TTSH6N. mpueuTalell  MalpFfseflen G BT 1960
Uyueowiorer HabFdset weo  sumfldsiulLgid @uiifleler  swimfliumeniaerermeom @ L.
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gr&@euBBIeT (PH&TMD  HBPFHBNMTGL.  B)FSBEG OBwevdswrs meamdAudd GHysHe0
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Cauig eefluriiys Qswsugid GULliflalermeorgb.

*o @il uemiliumen] meu] Sievevd HewmGeaubml swmfliumenfler &S Bimeurasll Liflalesr
FCragL swrfliumeniset @meuy wBpILd sSwmfliureny 04 Gufj, swrfliy o gHelwmenise
E\meuy, eIWHINT BB  Digeuend o gelwmeny e @ULlflalar  oememlE  Femu
SIDOH TSI
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emulm o Gumeuett  HawEFFzer  Gpewih  GFeval  wwfl  eumenGm  SWTHHSHI
QUDRIGUSIL 6T, Hoed  STFWeusFd h @hTullm oy BGumeueit MHaswFHenwid HUTHSHH
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swrfiliissrts uniseailygF QFUIHGBTIS6T. &HTehaFar TFFmE, H060 STFaFd Sl
Grenih swrfliuTenysend, sSevalll fleler @maeeore Hawsdssrs sumflifear Gurg
umIseMUYE  OFu1d BTy HelT. &oev  SMflweusld Ebsll  Lfleller BLaugoHmdsHEHHH
Guwevdlaores mLULY aleusty Uflalled swmflin] BLeUqoHmBHeEnhoHsTd  HT6ITTeULTHE6

&H6UHGI O\BTNTHBIBIT].

Oamall OxTBB Hewevuller &S IDUISSILULL  GHHOBSHT SHeval HSEFF  @eafugliy
senismenilil] CopesTeteniubBeougs SDiPdmae HaLFHAL Uflalar o salll uswiliumeny .
Fhaoen OgaalyHher elaiLuITed LS. ©& 16 wewisHHwumeowinmse’ “e” ojmeveuflend

B “CreHIm” siemevauflenguilanm s @eflurliuiiibélee.

oamHUS  wBpId s QHTLIUTET DNSmS HapFdsel SUTHEHSILBMSHID E)6l
SINSmE BaFF Lflallenmeom@Lb.

FHLHSHTUMSHH  HiFHuiwed memsvenouiener HApliLms  meausHhbs CouewiBD 616013
Grraded Uflaler  swmfliurenysefermsd LGB  SITF  HDleURTHIBEHHGHF  CF6IHl
pabFds surfluldBste HlLmsmer  (patmeushdk  CeuBpisyomer  GUmIGUDISMET

m&LILBYRG OBTERIL .

HEvIL ST6ULDT & SWTHLIUT6NT&ETh ST S B beuB® L TE SIMLOHSHS,

BapFdsmen  CEPRULOSHUSBSTR  uFHE6T WLBBID CEHRULGSHHE0  Hen6e0Eh]T &6 60T
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915  uamadeld  SLOHSHTUMISDET  BheuTd  SOTFTISHHBEG  CeumpIsyLomer
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QuTELEUTEEIL T Gevenhdh CHFlw  Sisveususeiled  FHLUL(BHeien  CaHFlw  emUsuTa60N
Foieuy  Ufley, “‘@whmns eaius, SUBend SOTFFTT  ULHOHM6T gBBIS OBTeiTdems
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QaopTs  BMeVEHTHET 09 o 202194D  SHENgBETE  CFHOJT  HeeVEHTHET 3285
BTLHEHEGSLD HNeOUIS BeVSHBD 3 EBEHTH 299 BT SEHEEG OBLIT HEN6VEHTH6IT SLOT]
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o LIGTeNIMIG6T BBID o HiflH6T aupmiGHe0 BpID WeNihld CuBBIS GETeTemeD.
<> o Fifll uTEmBeT HemehFluiFTeney LITTORSH LoBHID CHemeuwiTer FhSHILILIMIG6T6L

SleuBeny OEBTET(LPSHeL 6lFU15H60.

X/
L %4

HEMEVWIDH FH6T(ehFUIeUNBHBTEN E)\HLILISSHMET  LITTLON&H3H60

202



Aeomiensd chUeUTOM6NS ol (BSHSTLEILD - U601l N&Hns

2021%

seeowisll 19fle)

20219ydp ey deweowlsll  Liflalemmed  GomBOsmeteniiubh e  Gmyg  oBBIbd  uSHey
CFIFHe0 OFHTLIUTE Difidendsel SHC GBI UL HeiTerner.

Gl udey Gauwwiu L
Lo6uoNl A UWIT60UWIMIB66I | Lo6wT G WITeVLIMI61T 60T
6TE0ITE0T 6N H 6TE0TENT 6N D
Seneowsld | 1638 262
&emeosLbll 185 426
semeowl HLDI1 284 687
oS5 2107 1356
LOGTOT| ST 60U Ml 61T| 68T
6T60T60N SHeNH
Qi .
<> Uramenr QFuld  @eflugliier ojeme] 1460 (Frisend /eyridleod / HLOLD)
<> alBgL QFuig eyl 40
Qeuafluis gafigin] 19fle)
Geueflwa  eafugiyt  Ufley eeflugiiy eurserd 1 wBmd 11 o LGWTHSHSH  LBLILD

SlvGdmenll LwWaSUBSHSH Gmrg wBmd  geaflliude CFUIHN, CHFW  eULICIRISET,
alemenwmT (h  PawFHHer, g DHawFFseT LBBID  Fow  HSDFFB6T S
S UUL H6TemeuTml  SIENLOULD.
* Qeuefldmen @oflugiiy aurser @evdsd |l (OB2) -36 (65 BT _B6)
%+ Qeuedmen @oflugliy eurser @evdsnd I, 1V (OB2+0B4) -03 (06 mHl_seir)

o  alewemuml(h HspFd)
> Geueildsen geflLiriiy - 01 (02 mrlse)

e (Component OB)

QOTHS  6l6utT6m 6N - 40

203



Aeomiensd chUeUTOM6NS ol (BSHSTLEILD - U601l N&Hns 2021

2021 womifFs 1294h HeH euemdy memdHud wopmid Ugsw]  seobhdk  GsmeTennd  CpIlg
Geuefldmen  gefluginilesr Gumg @memdud o a1 UiflaleveTen Q&HWOFT 2 LIS 6RIRIS6IT
UrGuiral sl L gl.

& GURUILLUC Beiten GawyT o Lsgemiser 2021.03.1394b Hadh Oeueldsen eefluriiy

ATl ®evdHsd 02 §ev GUTBISSUILIL (H6T6NG.

0oB2 06 No of Sony HD Cameras HXC FB 80

gefugiyl fley (Transmission Unit)

BTH (PRSI  FHBETOHSHTHT 2 66N HBMIG6T  HMWOUJD  6uettenltd 12 gerflugliy
BlemeOWImIG6T  OaTemiLemobhsd BIH  LLITHaWpeTen  Bleveuld  @eflugliil  6ueneOUIeHLOLIL|E
Qswmur® wBmI  uTgmofliiy  BLEIGHMBHET  eaLaeuBenB  WSaD o Wl HIsHHev
CrwpuGsseusIDd, Oeuell  eefluyiiBsts  Geuswig  GmIg  Ewewil  auFHEHemer
apmGagid Gurpsuiwed Nfleller eeflugin’ flalermmsv  GComGsTeteniiLG e  LiyHTes
SIEVIAIGLT (G LD.

Uyamer Oumrpluiuied (@eflugliy) &S cpery  Qumpduiweoreniysefler 6wt 6mLIL|L 63TT 6o

SUETeWF FenLIeDWISH 6T 0T eMLOHSHIGTETH).

&LbH eUmLEG6ed @eafluriiyl wWflelemed &S GUIUUILOUL B6Ten LFSHTEr  DIe)IaI60H6IT

GoBOsTeiemLILILL 6d1.

1. Brligesr L60Geumy B)L_migsellel(HHSHID, GeueipTH&eedlHbHID Gmrrg
OaTLysemenl  OQubpis  OsmetaugBeTs  LCwrdssiiul L. emwdsCymGeus
o usyenmise, (Microwave Links), Qguingd) Gamfeom 1 o usyemmiser( DSNG),
Gamapioy  oBpId Lgimeeorsmev Bl Bul semeowld @efuyiin]  Eenewilil(STL)
By QEuiwdds sl dsments  GuBpis  Gametend  (TVRO)sienwoliier
GFwpur@®  wBpw  ugTwfiy  BLeIgHmBHMET L&D 2 WTHTHH60
BomBO\&T6iTEHH60.

2. @eafugliy Ggevelmesr GopsGHo GCrréaded o flu  Geuelldsen  @efluFliy
BlemeowImidelT, eeflugiisd STeomiseT Gumem el wWkismend SHHHB CHTawIH
mwsBymGealsy o LsFewmiser, (Microwave Links), Gsuiogd Gambsd mHILU
o usyeomisel  (DSNG) oiebeug  OpTensoBud]l  CFemeusenen  aULDHIEG S 6B
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LwOeord &mBubdl  eefugliy, GeuredBumsd Gumiigser, Hwil Gumimy eursenr Gumilg,
2 s Hatan Sflel  OQaumy opFwaBiBBTe ELouBp  sw  uflCsTHment, LML
al(mbhgl, ewueoT el(pbad WFbu] 3lob Hadh SoF HeWEFS @eafugliy eeLeBemB
SN 60D,

Bhd aBLSHmie Ceuefldsen @eflugiiy eaumsernd (OB-02)ydw Gawgm 06sguid O\&TeT
® LISHJen (LPeHBEMIOH6T OBBID Ful HSHSTURSHT HMeOUIS Bevdssld 03 GBsTs LdHw
&oJT 042 1D OFTEWIL o UsJewT (LpedBenUd  BpejausBars  ugmofliyl  Liflelermsd

oIFHsMfleaiar GHTHeOHI L UkiSely eupmsiILL (HeTengl.
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QAN Myelear SaelusssHBsrs Oameiaame Gauwrmn L Multiformate New Play
Out System esuBBsBG o flu  sewiel BBID DONHBH O _LSJEUTRIGT QUTBIGHS
9I5BT Gouswig o flul oHetflaendsts LUWIBS HLaIgHmSB6T )L DOLIBBSI.

DHCHE amHudHssrasa|d Osenyel LFsHwmssTsan CHameuwmer FhaHILILIRS6T60
QredeuTALy Sigeuevde 18 @mars ugmwofliy Ureler SiHSTeeT SLbHSH DL6wIgenIerT

Gremeuuiley B)ememt SHHidh OBTETEMILILL 60T

HHSHTUMSHBSG LUHSTW  Qamemeueia OGFuwiu’e  gefl @l  GevdHyemulsd
® LIFJNIBIBEHSHHTR  OFevaysEhd@ o fluigHTer E)erdalIUTL IgeneT SLITUISH60  LOBHILD
Bremeuuiley BmemTHHd OETaTUSBHTES 2 Flui G misefled HpedHed Ehsl Liflalermsd

&LHS QUHLMIGB6T60 eupemowlTeeuTm GoBosTeitemiiuLl L .

ugmoflin) ifle 1l

pa Ufley GaHTHOEBILL  Bhaurdssl BDBId QTHeoml U sHarfleet G\ meuflered
Sl QuipetengiLe,  ugmwofliiy  Wfley 01 Gev o gelwmeny  Ggemeuu L et
C&FwiBLI(H &levTmer.

swrfiiy Ggeweu, ENG, EFP, 1opmib Gsuighs Gswopr Ufleysd o flosster GsHTemevsbstl o
papFds  surflidbg UrGwrdssiulL OQswgmr o usJamser, udHe GFuiud
o Lisyenimiser edsGrm QUL gmymerd, OomefiLge, L Gymer Gaswogm Gumem eefl 66l
o Ligyemmisefier LITOfLL BRI (PSS et UBHIILNSSH0  [BL6UGHMBH6T  SHIL

Uflallenmed &LbhH SenibEeiled OQFWBLBSSHILL L FI.

FLOSHTUT  Oeuafldsen  Eememili (wewpento (PA  Systems )80  (pddwiiome
UsINSHe0H6T  CFUBLUHSHIMSE  cpeold  Hiheutsd  LflelBares yHw  S)enewiliLsasel
oS Te0 BHH Sewigenlel @bal Liflalermed GoBGsTsitemiiulL gl

L DSsTUmSHer o etenas  uTgETIy (CCTV),penpeniouiled (pobdAwiomer  LHINLT5HaH60

wBoIb uFTfliy BLeUgsHamadeT GBS TeTemiILLL Gl

UASTU Sl HSSTUMSHBETH  OFmeieueiey Ol wdyGurs, 6&HTmeHSTL &

OupbdHImser, yHw Qememevudl  GCumem uGum o LSTahET  6lF606BHEHL 65T
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uflFalSbaI UMT &3 DI uileneot QULDHRIG AUDI JoNL¥:TN Lifleleormed
BoBOs e ILIHH GBS

swrflin  Ggemeuls UfleiBstesr OB eunsamhmeT @6l @6afl o LsyeaumissT o fluleurs
ugmoflSsl  eumeusBaTs  CHeweuwimenr  ugmofliy  BLANGHMBHET o fluleurm  GbFLl

uflallenmev G LbGILIBIE MBS

&L HSITUMSHGT  OFTemeoCud]l  uflloTBs  (WBLEEG — CFTHISITN  DIMBISHDHISH
OxTemeoBudl  OsTLysemenujd o flweutm  ugTwf&HF  CFeugdBGHD  GEHTemeuBuFIn
uflorBp  WwHHW  Bleneow QT apiuiled (PABX System)GaemauliGdemms  ugmofliiy
BLaIGSHMmBHeT alGsLiomes OFwuHl UflalBg yHw OCsTLImer aPRGMSBES BbHD
SLEWNGEDIGT BB HBLILILL .

Wieiteugyl pEId euelFFyrased fley (Power & Air-conditioning Unit)

Ugater  Gurpluflweorenfler (eeflugliiy) sevismeniller S Buwbldsiul Heten  LebTes)

wBBID euellFFTTSEe0le (L06TeUa)) HERISTEUNLIL|L I DIETenNE FenLenuld 6&TamNIL Gl

Weiteugyl  B@ID  euelFdrdsed  Uflalemmed  Qampiy HMELUIS  GUGTTHHH 60
Boeuul Gelten S GPUILOUL Beiten  LygTer Wer subd GuibSHID, el BOWTHS
sl Leoliy(UPS), , eueladgnsssd fle) wBmid Geuelldsen  @eflugiiny  Cu(mbgiseilsd
aell&frese Ufloysendd  Cuweodasons  Geuelldser  @eflugly  BHensowmiseriled
Bmeuiu’ (heiten Lygren e subd @uibdTbd, WeelBCuwrsd L Lemoli(UPS),  oBpib
eflFfIodssd SubdHTmisemer UFTOFLL BLOIGHMBHET LOBHBID LIIDSHIUTTHSH60, Ll
B03I6YHE0H6T L 61 HmBHemeN GLoBosTeTendHe SULIflaler SIeVeIe0H6TELD.

Weteugont  Lyafemmed 2021 oub  oyewi® usSHfewslt Mflalbdeg Qurmssiure  (News
Automation System) @\bara WeiTeus)l GUPHIGED (LPEMBMD GUITBISHSHLILIL L &)

OsBEe GBweodswors Geuelldser  eafluginy Gmyg @Howsddlser wLBBID efliLge]
CFweusBaTs  Ourpuiwed Urelergid wBmd sSwrfliy Cseeus Lflelear  Oeuafldbasen
afluglly aTsaISHBETES OGIFTID  OBDBID  eueNFFITHHe0 eauFdHser LBDID GFeme

QIPRIGSHBES BLaugHmd GLoBO\sTeiTereL.
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BHBH6U6D LoBBILD QFHTL UL 6D QaTPeOBIL LI SIS (Information &

CommunicationTechnology Unit)

HH6UL BEID OFHTLIUTL O OFHTHOHIL U Sievd (ICT)ewevld Siglitient ufled [HBIeI6T 6T
UgGsa euememenIOlL] 2 66N MIS6NTES BUHd BB FwBuLTsh o Hiflsefer ugTofliy,
B(HUTS  BDID  (PpeTemwdhHeud CFwieugi 6, BaFlw  OCFHTemeudhsTL Fufled  ©)em ewiul
Geulimend BmID  Gewewiw  GeuliHen  HIFomeriil  ugmofiing BB  SieueulIGUTS
allgaumDgHSH  UTTLOFl & IL[H & B

Boleuenr  FHwTs  CHemeurwienr — Heofewl  QOGTOLT(HET OL&HHD  OBBID  OCFUIEOTEHSLD
DS T QFHTLIUDLW  FHTouddHen  OGFuleomdsd, uUFmofli]  OBBID  (PSETENLOSHSHI6UD
oaaiile  HBeued OHTHOBHIL L  Djevder  cpeuld BB TeTemLILIH & 636 Guogid
BBIUTHHO Fepd UMEVHHET  HeWIHEHHen6T GLOBOIETETEN6D LOBMILD  HBEUCLDHEMET  FeLpd
oML &  GUEMGTILIMIOLILISEHEHHE GUPRIGH BEILD 2a&H@Gallll BLAIgHMBHET  EbHSHL
Uflellenmed  HaDSHIHLILIH S B! BIbsIl  ugselweniuler 15 o 6Tengil 6l, HBH6erU6D
OFHTPOHIL L Bl(HeUTHD, DU16] HHDFHBET GUPRIBET, HHaUL OHTIEOBHIL LI ()em GwiliL
Qe meT GHTeEI LD CuTem uSHalsefer S CFameu SLBBLILIGH @GBSI

soaued OTheom Ul Ufleler  Sewismeniller &S 300 Sewleldel, 35 OIFS
OupAHTHIGHeT, Geull  Waeiehded UWeUTHS6T, euFalenerl uUHeausBGSGFlwgter 15

Gaemeuwimeny SHeulledll BEHLD 2 _GIT6NTL MG LD.

&LHS UHLSHHMIeT HHaued GHTHOHIL LI Slevdlenmed S G LIUL H6TeN  SIeVIeEOSH6IT

GLoBO&TeiTemLILIL L 6oT.

STLFU  ULmIG6T, BB You tubeea ssHdler oo ms LIFsmyd cpeold Ll eu(hHLOTe
QULA(Lpemm BHEme6TT SN PSLILIBHSHSH60, GobuBh g0 LOBEILD GLOM{J H&Hw You

tube siemevaufleng et 10 SuFIDLIGSILIL L 6.

FBs16e0sTE  CuBosTeTaniul L  CFHTmessTd  GauligendhdHlemer Lemaybd 6HTLHIG SH60
wppb  Cxfw  umgmewev  HapFAullemines  @efuglurduw  Heval  HawEFHH
HlLBBEHSE o flugter STEFN  ULmSeT QeulHamSHTLTE UHalBdad Ui

OFTeTUSBHTE UFH BT DIMOSHHH OB ([HHIH6V.
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Paw&FFSH swumfliurenyser leufsend HeFFHeaisd OCeuliSHend WBBID & PDHeUme0H6N
oL & (LPmBEHEMETL LWeTUBHSHWD LFgmyd GFuigseibd, CSHFwlLBSHHID.

ueLBeaum Gmyy elewemwTl(h  eefuFlisEndsE ( WHeuamngser, GUTLLAT 6uTHIMISET,
Sflal, g&f, &SriubEH, BHFFL) alem el Gumligser,Reality mawddlser, GxysHe0
WwaseT  elurliiBgsd CoHemeuwimer Hewlel oML &1 ULHEB6T, OLOETOLTH6T STl
LBBID CFWBLBHSHH60.

geps Gomeud FHlLors Camall-19 Gourl GHTLIUTET [HEVD SHSTHTT  [HENL (LHEDBEHENET
LeiLBmIgH60 C&HTLJuUTS Fops o6NL_& GUEMELHFHEITRIBGITGDITL T CaTLFFwrs
QurgIbdsmen  CHFWLILGSHBHIUSBITE  GHBIH  SHBHEUGVSHEIT wBpI  GFuidHsmen
Geuefuf(hgHev

20210 syemih  HewgBaym @ssShsellar S GBUUILLUL Helenm &L Migel

WIsd Gauiwiiul (heitermer.
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2021 "

sl gL 11 Guriiluiwed o160@ (Civil Engineering Unit)

Uysmer ojevelsvsld wmpid Oeuefldaen geflugliy meveowmmseflsd SligL 1l Gurpuiuwied

ugmoflin] L eugHendHemen GCoBosTeTeug &igL i GUTPuIwe D06 SHIVIEUEVTELD.

Opa  Ufley udHed sLenowmBpid GQurpuiweoreny qheufler  HewidTemAlILGT  SLD
Sleeniuilereny ORIl eNLOHBHHT S LD.

BLbH UBLSHET SligLll  Qurpuiesd oG cpevld S GMUIL LU (HeTer

DIVIEIFH6T BLoBOISTeiTemLILIL L 6T

1. ugmofliny | ojedlev Halelaiisements LHILILNSEH60

2. Uggmer sl GUUTLBH Sienpullmet Geaunrassd Gawmum®
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FhmaLLB &S0 Lifley
Fhandll LUHSHH60 SIMl(LpasLd

Seomens  puaTatlelds sl GHeTuD  Cxdw  SmevauflnFwing 19829ud  SyewI(H
UTIT@EBOBEF FLU L SHemmed Hmeulil L gl. SHULenid, @)FH6T HleDeOlILTL IGBETE 6T HHD
Bleueronsd  Eeomiensuiled  alembUImiGeT WBEID BSLFHSeT @eafugliyghed OHTLIUTS
(eiGeamiguiment HimleueTonsd (peiCenTdhdl hSHHIF CFeOuIHBHTH MUTHDHH HL CULYHMBHE
CuBlaTelusBaTed @bHH bHBeueld SFblldsiu’  Brer PpHe0 afsHsesll  Ufley,
UenllILTeNT (HoUflell S DIELOHSHIGTETSH).

EO\mHIHTOID Gouml  SieweveuflengF et BT IQeL © (HeuTHwGHIL 61, 2000 SUb  DLEWIL TG
Gurg Mevalw Gum fHwurer afsHss Fhmd &S HUUTL BT FhdliubsHHeo Llfleurs
el  LewtemJlodhd  LeILILTeT] &Feol SDRSESTID  SHeL sl  CUBBSI. E)FHEILILG
FHENSHLILI[H SHFH60 BenBGeuns & aiflserleTed DIMLOHSH FHmBLILI(H SHSH60 Lifley
SIDLOHHIGTETHI. BT (PP  HETHTILLWD  UewilLTen] (FhdLILBSHDHMD) OBG
QUILIML SSLILIL (D66 ). O 681 QmambHHTH CFameud CHemaUILTHSHENT  ©&)ewIhis
o 11 gauew  Lfley,ghensliubhsHHe0  CubuGdHHe  Ufley, @HawsFd  Guibub gaHe0
Ufley,efemouyd  wopmd oo st Wfley, Bpeursl  Lfle@enTed  SIMLOHSHIGTETSHIL 6T,
SIWIMIDS HTeVTH 6IHGHBLILULL  SToTensHng @eums Digital Marketing 1@ euresrmid

B\HBSH 6T B)eneunt HBLILIL (H6ITeNT6.

ghenalLhSHHe0 Lflaler ugpalll GUWTEeT wBBID CgemeuulTerniyaerienn 616w 6l ohemn S

uenitILTeny (FHeSLILDBSHH60) @QLILIHSHLD 01
Wyl uemitiumeny - o el uewiliLTery 04
FHMSILBHHH6L DIH BT 01
B(HoUTES DIHHTY] 01
2 11 gieuent iH ST 01
FGyaoL  swimfllumeny 04
allembuld WBEID 26L& IH S]] 01
2 galsh gwmfliumern 03
oL 2 1 leuewt HHSTH] 01
FCyagL (pFTMHHIO H BT 03
(PSTMOSHHI 2 Halwlmern 12
Uyl uemiliumeny wBBID o & &ML F Hem6eVEhT 04
FCGrayL euye) GFevey 2 gHalwimerny 01
QUTLYSHMBWITENT 2 HalWITeNy 01
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SINEULS 2 HATWITEN 04
FHMSUILGSHS0 HevBGauBBHSTS (PLILIHSLD) 11

HL MLDH6IT6T  FHET6MLD

uemfiliLmen (Shem HLILIH GHSH60)

BBleUaTSHHen  UHLTAIHHMOT 2 WTHHIH0 BB  SeourdHdlmer HBI  UBHSSBHID
aumaUiled FhHemPHll LBHSHHL [BLEIGHMBIHEMEN  (LPBUWITES  allenerHBenll 651  BLTHHTF
CFebaHe0. EOFBHTH HULIOL6D, @QUORISMIDSHH60, OCFWBLBHSH0 BpILd  LIBEMiy
THHFH60.

WaTmwsHgien o gelwmeny ( 01)

uewiliuTeny  (FhHemSLIUBSHH0)  DlUTHeMeT  HGHHIGHET  DDDHHED,  HLGHHISHEN6NL
ufliorBped,  BTBGHUImeT  (PSTOWHSHIAILT  LOSHH,  QUOBISMOHH0  LOBHBID
BLTSHHIHD, CHTIHOHI L DIgVIEI0d 2 LISTewImiE6T LTeuemnel, GamiiLdbsementl LUTTLOS&HaH6L,
2 MeysHemen  LILIQUWIeIL 6D, SiSEmIFHeT  HWUMfldeHeo  oBmid  ugmofleseo,  UewlIumerny
(FHOSILBHSHHE0)  DIQGUGLHMENT  Hlewmey  GlFUIH60. o Wi (PSHTMLSHHIUSHH MBS
2 $6He0, IFhHMFLILBHSHO OCHTLIUTEI [BL AUGHMBHMET  Q(HRIBM6WISHH60, LHul BUIT
uewiwmenyseflesr  CFemeu  BWID  FEHaMWIhs  OFHTLIYSmeT &S IgLWIIQLLaLD,
ugmoflésad o el uswiliumeny (  FhSLLBSHH0) G660 GUPRISLILIBID  cJeneurL
DIDMOTHFH HTF Lewidemend HlenmpGeaumme.

ghedll UGGHe0 Lifley

FhHenSL LB SHSH6e0 L1 el ot Ly siTeat el WILDT & SIENLOGUG) (HLIGUTaNSl60N &
S HSHTUMSIHL (peiTel  @eilLgliLs  &TevdHenenr  alBuenet  OFWlugdBE  (hHLeuTa 6
&L HSIHTUMSHeme0  SUTHSESUILOSHOW  HabddlseT  gHmdl  LUBOSHO  cLPeOLD
BBeUaTIHHET QUTHEMTHTT LeuSHemd al(hdhd OlFuigHen.

OHBITH aJHHS Hueuaiors QFwBul @ elemburi UWAHABSH BneuetSHIL 61 &)emewibdl
OaTLFdwnenr  GHTLILNene0r MeUSHH(HLILIGIL 65T, FHenSLILI[H SHFH60 (LPED BEMLOSHED6TT
Sl me  geverw  GurligfHuimer  Siemevauflengsendd Geors  cpUTaBENS
S HSIHTUMSHeT aUBLOTISS emenn Cphwiseile SleugHTarsdenab uBBIS CsTeTeTe.

202181b Semiged epUsuTaBlel WBBID CHHIT, &8 DimevalflenFHeriled eUTETMEVE BHT6VLD
alBuemer  OFUluHMTLTH OCuBBIS OCETewi  OTHS euHLTEID epuT.  1066140432.74
SIUFIL 6T, CQTsHs BHFH SiBailTeard epuT. 191058394.82 oy Lb.
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Wfeller ugall GQuuwiyser wBpLd Gaameuwmenyseried 6rewmTemnilhm®

Mgt uemiiiumeny (FheaLIL®B &HH60) 01
Fhmdl LBHSHH0 DIHSHMf 01
FByapL uewiliLTeNy LOBEID 261 HH ST FdH Hewevehy 01
oal_&dh ST & wById Ghyenev 01
2 gal FhHnFSULUBHHHEO (PSHTEOOWTET] (UILBHSLD) 03
FhFILG D0 BlapGaubs (@UILbBHLD) 03

LIGwT&6IfleT  &HeTenLo

el Lfirrany (el \

uemitiumeny  (FhemLILBSHH0) uGeorgenerulledt Uy  FhHedHlUBSH0  Lflelerr Ll

BLOUGHMBHENT HLLLOL 60, Oeuel euUTIQEHMBWITENTSAT LOBEBID ufHHS alembuy LFSHH
BBeISTRISEHL 6T OHTL T BLTHHEF CFevesHed LOBMID G&HTLTL. FhenSLILI(H SHH60
BeopGeubmrenisefen Liewl HLoUgHmEBHMET HLIUTUIG CFUIHe0

ghmlIuGSHH0  Uflaler  uewl  BLougHmBHeT BLTSHH  OCFeveusBasts  Uifley —
SIVGFHeNMET 2 W (PSTOLHHIUSHBEG 2 56| H60. FhewdH UBSHHe0  Ligeler
QUTLY 6N EBULIT6TTIT 61T 68T CsTLIY [bL_QULG &H6NBHEN6TT GLoBo\sTeiTe6L.

QUTLY HMBWITEMTTHEHSHTH UTHBHH NeMDLUTHISB6T HUITFlEHHe0

hUMTOANNS  Fnl (HHSTURIHIHL (P66l HIMHBH  OBHTNHSTL & Djemevalflend Herilgyild

eflugliuT@GHD  HBDFFBEHHITH  UTIQHMBWTENTHeMNET  aUTHBHS — elembUTDd  LoBBID
SIBTFmemienW  CQuBpIS OsTeTen  BLagHmB GCoBOSTETEN6D. ) SHEITLTH  GU(HLOTET
Bevddme LLTSHdH GFuig GsTeien CFUBLBIGHE. eUTLYHMBUITETTH6T LOBHID aflembuyl

LUy Splgless Bipeuarssil e, Fpbs CSTLILMmEr MmeuSHHSH60.
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2 11 syaenl 1lfle)

o 1 glauewil Uflallesr Lgsren wenfllwns ojemweug eflugliiBsts Sl sl GUBIS B
DIDHBH] DI BIFTDEUILITEN] BaFF D6 BB  afHHd alembugmiser Fflumes o L
aeuemill  UHSSH0 BB SleevauflengseT 03 HTTCHTHBID @efluFliy  SiLeIewISS eneot
SIS EHe60. SIMDSHSDI QUTLG &6 BULIT6ITT &(6THERE LD (ARIBIERT) S Gariisbserit
ugmwflésiiuced  wBpid  @efugliier ey uaisHomer QuUBBIS OBTeTUSBEHTS
OTOluTUIend  SIEILIL|HE0  WLBEID U  QFISHHID  eueny 2 il (pedBEHMmeT
BoBe®TeiTeT6Y. OV G)) BevdsLoTs 3161601 &3 eI6iT LOMBMILD Geueriwis
QUTLY SHEMBWITEMTHEHL G LIGWIHmeN  (WewBWTS  meuSAHBLILSBSTS 2 flur  OHTLJLlener

maUSH[hHHH GouemiplLd.
E)FIUMT @H UBLSHBEG 350 6UTIQHMBUTENIHEHHGHWD DISHHLOTET 6163816001 em&bLLI 60T 60T
aumgdenswimenflen, G alembuy o 11 gpeuewt 3000 §W@&HW Ceudswrear Sienalsd o U

Sl LHSSHIUSBHTH GoBOFTeer Siememid Fevl UmSailILF CFuIdeaimgl.

Ul QUWITHET LOBBID LIGWNWITE]H61T60T  6TexT6uT & 6na

2 galll usmilUTeT] (2L Sieuewid) LIgHe0 01
DIREENIOE) SEOTERE i 01
FCrag 2 1 SeuewT 2 FHeIWT6N] 01
FCragL (paTmLSHHIO 2 GHIUITery 01
(PHTEMDSHH 2 FHalulmer 08
YU ( HM6VEHT HI6V6VTSH) 01

FHmsILGSS60 Swmfliny Lifley
Fhendll UbSH Lflaler LIFHren Sieeueord Siedeugl. 6oghl [HIBIUEID LBBID ©)SI
OaTLUTer  BLogHMS GBOSTENH@MW  DIHIFTN6IIT6NH6M6I — cTewrent HHer  LITHTFLD

SWTealIULTES SWTHILSSEHESTE LMIG6ITLIL  6ULDEIEG SH60. BpleuershHen High  LoBmILD
Grwisemen oiFHafliilmer ChTHeTU GaTemilh SWTHILLSEET (LPaiTenaSHH60.

OzTemevdral & afluglurdw  pHabsFdsefled LUrdHset  oBpILd  HTWEs  STLFSHein
alBuemetuilenr CumTgl HeLdHd GUBB aUHTEID 839944.00 SUGLD.

Uflelerr ugall Quwir wBEILD CFeneuwimemflet erewienlbama

2 galll uswitiumeny ( Fhedsl LBHSH0 SHwmiflin]) 01
FCyepL  swimfllmeriy 04
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o gald Swmfllmerny 03
QUTIGSHEMSBWITENT 2 SHalWImer 01
FBIaYL (LpHTMHHIO 2 HalWIT6r] 01

o galll uswitiumeny ( FHedSUILUBSHH60 SWTFILILITENI)

Uflellenr efigeuen Mlheursd - Speuewid Camly LIfhHIeNTHH60 H(HHHIHD N6
(LPaITem6U SHFH60

uemitiumeny Swmfliy — o Saill uewlliuTeny

Ba&FFSH SWTFILTeNT LoBBID HHHHIHHEMENT  (LPGITEN6 SFH6E0

QUTIGSHEMSBWITENT 2 SHalWImer

Grwiser wppib LpCss mmufsemen GHTLILY UDBSHH60

FCragL (paTmSHHIO 2 GHelulTery

Hrgl eibhSHsHe0

Guoibium’ @it 194
L HSHIHTUMSHme0 SUTHSSILUGHOB HaDFHHel - OHTMVHHTLF  [HITL HHIH6I-
FHULRIFHET 2 66N RISNTS DIMTHHI L LILHHEhdbG Guiourh Oguig Gruisemnern
OpmEGHO wBpI alGsL  GubuTl(H HHDFFBmen  QLDHIBMDSHHE. B)HOITL TS
S HSIHTUNSHBEG CLoevHsE U(HLOTEILD GULPMHIEG) H6V.

ugalll QuUwiseT WHBEID UemiwTeNHeI60n 6l cwTent Hend

Ufleyd HemeveuT - (ETEMOSHHIN 2 FHaWITeN 01
TSHH 261 HH ST HeN6LEhTH6IT 01
(PBTMOSHHI 2 SHANLITET 01

Gremeumailat FHeaienLo

fleyd Geneveu)

Guurl® PHawwFdeer, @Habe oLeder, Geefws BBID o efens  GUTL (B
BLOIQGHMBET  QHTLIY UBHSH0 wBpid  Uflelear  (WaTedndHHiea Bl 6UlgsHeNdHEHemel

BmBOsTeiTene.

RSB 2L &S ST F  HEN6VEhTH6IT
Guurl® PHawFdser, @Howwe puiaser, Oeueflws BB o efens BTl G

BLOIGHMBET OHTLTL LBHHH0 WBBID FHHT eugeusmoli] HuITflehaHe0
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(PEBTOWSHHIO 2SIy

Guwum’ H MoFfser, MHabe UeFHeT, Oeueflws wBBID 2 eTens  GiUTL B
BLaUgHmB6T CoBosmerened. Llflaler Syeuemmigsener LTTLOF&HE5H60.

elembuyld wBEID ea &l Lifley

OFTemevdaT )  mHapdFdser Curg wdseflewLCw  alemburl UHSBHIUSBITES DFH
oar_sHFHmerl LgGurdsg  elembuy  (penmenosemen  Geueluihsed @bl Liflelen
SlgluedL.  QUIBIIUTEGID.  G)HT  cpevld B BDFFH6T LOBBID  Dienevauflend CHTLTUTS
SILIFTWD  @etens  gBUOSHISHN LBBID  alBueel GUEILHUTeneT  6ULPHIGSBE
2 Fa|b GrrHdlevrn L.

poeuaiHHer  HapFser SILmEW G meul HddeT  alBumetuiemmed  151225.00, Gmeor
Weasly elermll USHHT elBuemert cpsod 160000.000 GUHLOTETSHH N FL LQUIETETSI.

ugaill QUWIiHeT WHEXILD UewWTeNIH6TI6 6T 6wTeni Hend

Wyl uemitiumeny (ellembUd LOBHBILD 261 &LD) 01
alembuyld WwBEID 2 & DIHBTH] 01
(SHFH LBBILD 261 HdH HTLS HEm6VEH]TH6NT 01

uewiufledr FHestemLOSH6IT

Uyl uewitiumeny (alembuyd LOBERID 26r_&HLD)

BapFdsel alenbLISHBSTS LSSHflens aflembugd, alembUIl LISTNSHDH6T DIGNLDSHFHEN6D
SHeWIHTENIIL OFUIHe0. USHHflens HBICUMTHISEHL ST EenenihdH OBHTLTLCISTETH LOBBILD
ShH PHUSISIHIL T 2 6o 56T  aUfHHS QULbHSMIS6N0 2 flul L 6UgHMBHEN6N
CFwBLB SHH6L. SHETIHTeRN HHeL LOBMILD  (LPHTMSHHIID  CFUIHev. alBLIen6IL]
Uflelbg uymburs  elBueers Ufleleamed geerw  Lfleeflear  SIBTL  Hl(HouTs

BLAIGHMBHEHEHG LmIGHMBBeD. o 6TeTJTEL o6 L E)60 6wt euf&HHe0.
alembuyld LBEID o & SiH&STH
h el JOL 6dMoewT 1960 eiBL6eme  MOWISHHD AIBLIEHET L 6ULGHNDHDHENT  HENIHT6mi5HH60

/Biz News/Biz alk /gbasid wam &wow BCUTsmer HEDFHH6T DBHID el  BieueT
Guwum’ @ oBpId efembuy HawFFosmen OBTLIL LIHSHH60.
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(D S5SH WBERID o6 HH BT S HM6VEHJH6IT

BapFd  alenbufsHBars usHflens DPalsHse0, alemburll LSTHSHDHET  DIMLDSHIHE0
usFflens  alembuy  BLOGDHMBHET CHemeuwmesr OFUILH  BawFdser  alugmbisemne
Gamiysefled LpTOfisHed BBID LSS flens BBeUaTRISEHL 66T OHTLIL LBBILD LHHFend
BleuaTSHHIL 61 56T UfSHHd @UILHIHIBEHHE 2 Ul [HLeUGHeNDH6NT.

alpuene LNflaller ¢p era_TGL Mo 1960 alBuUemet enwSHer QUTH Sipfl(psLD

apuaITadeld gl HSIHTUMISH @afugiumdwu  usBaum HapFFHeT  LeLamBLILB SHH
alBuener  GFUIHD LBBID uflemg  aleimd  FHTedeT  alBumen  GFUleuSHeITL TH
L HSIHTUNSHBEG  aumTaISHemer  Oubmis CasmThlUCsH  EFer  BrHTsHsmEID.
UeLeUend HewlHTL Fdberflesr CuUTg eh 6l JEL 6inoedT alBLIEN6T WLOUIGHHED  6UETTT B en6ur
Biyorelds DG  cpeold  alBUmeT L OIGHMmBHET G LDELIBIS 66T [OVEIG))
Guevdailons Omer  Wasly eleml uSHTHIGmeT  BTH  LITEHUP6TON  LHHd albLIenet
1566V M1 (ETH G LD Gamifldbema al(h & BHeis BmleuendhHB& alBICwIT S zHe0
G bOLUBIHmBear. @6 cpeold alGFL eurHTaIHHme FLIgH C&HTeTen (LpLguiLb.

ugallll QUWIiE6T HBEBID LeiWIT6NTSH6rT6l 6l cwienT &0

01. oivIeu60s 2 galwmeny - 01
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Bmeutasll Lifley

alpuenet’l Ufleler oiHaTfleeflen albhwpenm SieoueumideT LFTfHHe0, Gwevdlsd GBI,
aflQumT(melT  QaTHLILeTe, BTeMTHSH Flouend OCsTOLUSR],FTIYS OCSTOLUUSE®] LOBMID
alBuemer  Lflaler  HlheuTsd  BLUGDHMBH6T  GLoBOISHT6ITEHH60. B oBa1s  Geuemig
UmIG s mmev.

Ufeler ugelll Quuwiy wBpd Gsensuwimeniserler elemTemntdemn s

@RI A )] 01
FCragL (paTmLSHHIO 2 HTWITer] 01
BipeuTal Lifley

Gl HSHTUMSHHGT DM HSH  HHOUTS  [BLAIGHMBHET  HENeVUT, LIGILILT6NT  [HTUISD

o FCwflett & Lewensefler S Bmeurs Lflalemed Gomosmeateniiubaeama.

Beurall flaled Uyl veniiiumeny mrwsd (HheuTsd) S Hifeudldbsll LibHSamsgl.

Beutall Lfleler &Sp o eitem Lifleyseit
01. plmeurasts Lifley
02. augGeumyy Lifley
03. sueuemics STUILISLD
04. Gunag s Lfley
05. urgismiyl Lfley
06. syie] wBmIb LWIBAG Lfley
07. s L pmeursls Lifley
08. 2_oitenad SewidssTWIL Lfley — SHemeveufler Grrgds SHewisTemililer SHD
09. BrevsLD
10. 5jeuCGss QaTLiyl ifley
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Biheutsll Lifleller Hipeueis &L enili|

“ Uydll uenfilumeny BTwWED (Bl(HeuTsLD)

v uenfilimeny (B(HeuTaib)

> o u(@) 1 /du @w / @) 111

o QFwievmery

> pe.3 / pe 2 /pHe 1l

> (parensgial 2 salwmenj0sd / wasrtenndsien o selwmeni0d / (pamendsiel

o galwmery05

" gees 2 galwmeny 03
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01.

02.

03.

04.

05.
06.

07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Y SR 6ULD GLoBOEBTeITeml LIS 6 GUGLHGIT

&L HSITUMSHET  DmahH  SFHFTfleelengid,  SelliulL  Cariiydaemenl
LTl H3H60.

S HSIHTUMSHT el HETd  UHW  SiFHanflaemen Cameudsad E)eneniddid
Gleeitered

&L HSFTumSHear  oHamfleefen upel o wFel-euBLIBS Flouem  HSFLy
LBBID G LoTBBRGM6T CuUBBIS 6&TH &HH60

Qeuggen om & SIMDEFSH o 6TemLhbenTs, Geuell Bpeuemisefemed G&m(mHaleims
SHBOUGLHET LOBBID HINSIHNBHET 61 PRI, FH60

FL HSHHTUMHH T DImaTHSH AIDT QUOMIGHMETUID GLoB6IET6iTEHH60.

Fal_(HHSBHLIT 6T LYEAES Gk I(DEY: S EIMONINGC) OTLumen BL_6DLD
BLAIGHMBHMET GLoBEIBT6T6m60.

GeuefpT Gl LulBHAL uTLOBBseT, GCeuelBTLH  HHSIHIWIGHE6T,  LOTHTHSHET,
Fnl_L_TBIGH6IT, BHeLAF FHBBIGOT, O FWEVLDT6YBH6IT G&HTLiLile0 OYEEA iS00
FOUOSHH6L BBID DiFH  OFHTLTLIe0TE BL 6UgHmBHMeT BLoBLST6T6TeL.

Geuell  Pimeuamisefled (Heval OBBID OCFHTH60) WTeweUTHEHEG UWIBF Bemen
QUPRIGUSBHTE  FHSHTUILMIGBMET  JBUOSHD OCBFTHHH0 OBBID  DI6UTHEM6I
OaTLIUmL W Lfleysensd DeIl]He0

L HSITUMSHET  lmaisSd  FHsTisallegmid,  albwens, Hef  alusSz
alhpemms, Lysen alb(wens, alGsL wBmIb o S$HCwrsJa alb(Wwems, BILIQMBE
GeuelBw el L wBpID o SHCWTsLT alB\(pems OHTLITUTET  OIeVIeUEOHM6TT
BmBOsTeiteney

S HSHTUNT DHETHHeNen HevafléaTs WhHHHdS STUUBISH UFHB6T LOBBILD
BLET UFHBET  GUDHIGHHE0 © 6IT6NLMIBENTSH  cJeneil [HeVGHILfl  [HL UG HeNBHHENET
BumOsTeitene.

gL HSHTUaT SiFHsTfleelar oampuif GFweoru BiHwiDd BB eafluly HLbmaS
BHHWD OHTLIuUTEn SL6WD BLeugdbmbbamen GoBosTeTenen.

2 HHCWTHYTo  SemLWTen  SILeML, FHOLBMET  QuBBIE  OBTHSHH0
QaTLuTer BLaUgHmBHM6N GLOBOISHTETEN60

&L HHFTuasHear  LeoBeum  LfleysendGHl  GbT BB  uSHfn sHenend
CaTemi(h eumHe0 WBBID aBCWTED CFUIHEM.

S HSITUMSHGT  CFHTemeoBud]  BmID  HUTED CHTLIUTET L GULGHMDHHENEI

BumOsTeitene.
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202154 1LQ 60 sl Llflelenmmey  GomGsmeiteminin’ L. lGFL
SIEVIEUEVSH 6T
1. Gl (D SHSHTLIGTSHS 01 Lfleys 606V 6L &H6IT D _GIT6IL MIB6NITE DM HS]

SIFHFBMfBEHEGLD CFemeult LILIQuIcd SHWIMFlHHE0

2. mpuamadel gl HHHTuaISHer  sTewliullenen  alhems  CasTHUUEe — USHTLD
QAVDTLTES  Fol HSHHTUMSHBEG — @LILIDL S H60. DIFMHTH  DIMDFFT N6
SIRISHTTHHeme OLBBIH CBHT6ITET6L.

3. L HSHTUNCFMUSEG  OmauidHHd  OFmerened  alH(pemEemen LS EHH60
DIFBHTEH  (PETMDSHBHI CFemey HememidbHenHHel  DMSHTTHHenenr  CLBBIS

CaTeieugBaTer Ul (enBEemen GLOBO\ETT6T6D.

2020 s D Hevalw Gasrall - 19 GHTUIL uFeumevd SLHLUUBSS 61hdHD
Geuemiquwl  eufl(edBH6eT  QFHTLIUTS BB FhHHTILUSHO OIFsd (WPFHB  CEmemi(h
BevdHTeNuId 26L& Hipleueid 6leiB il ufled epUaTaBefd  gnl HHBTLRSHH MBS
urflw QuTrmin]  eUBISLILIL IG(HHBHSH!. Grrullenensd & HULOSHIUSBITH DI F 6060
OHTLIHSBID eIHSSLILULL  SHoTemiser QHTLILI0 woHsemen Sipleyl HeusbaETs Gamail
19 Gpmi uFaysemev FSHLILSBG Cbosmeien  Geuswigw aufl(wedmaeT OFHTLFUTS
LOSHBMET  SHINSIeYL (HFH6V.

(PSTMETL  QUBLID  (1pHe0  Hlevalw  Oamall - 19 eweuys OFHTBmI  Hlemeouilenedst
sl HubSsIL e 2021.03.0994h Had (WPFHe0 Eal HSSTURSHT BI6NMTHS bl AULGHNBHHENT
WeT mHlewevd@ Hpblemeud, Gmpmul mlenevenlo ewiHd o FFsHHmansd OHTLL Hermed
2021.05018yp  HadH  Beawihbd  FLOHSHTUDISHET  SleveueodeT — alGsL  Bzemeu
(weopeoouflelt S HEDSBHUNSBEG — CFWBLBSSILLL FHI. Gamall-19  eeuys
BHAUTSSHIBETE  alHSBIULIQMHHS Uwewd  SLOUUTHGmET  HeNTHE BT Lgene
FISIIeT  Hlemevdd  Oamenih  eubsHenmed, 2021.11.0884b FHsdH  (PpHeL  BewI{HILD
pUITONNS Tl HSHHTUNSHHET  BLOUGHMBH6T  (WThEHUTH  FTHTTT  [Hlenevdhd)

dOSHHIEF 6Fee0 BLaUGHMB GLoBOISTETEMTILIL L .

GoBeaTeiienr  FHBHTLILMIGBET EF6WIQID  Fnl HSHSTUSISHT  BTMThHEH L 6ULGHENDHDHEI
CaTLIFAwns pLISHF OFeoeumBsTed Goueiig Hemeveu] LOBMID LIIILTEN [HTWSD
Slafseng  giBeungmanseilar  olgluemuied BHmeunsl  Uflellenmed  erHdaILLL

aufl(penm&ell S GSMEULILLULL auTH) SImLDHSHSI.
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L. (HSHSHTLIGTSH S 01 (PSS WILOT 60T SDIVI6EOHENETT CaTLIFAwns BLTHHSF
CFeoumBaTE  gnl HSSTUTISHST LeLGoum Lfloyseflsd aflGaL  Gousmev  (pedm
SlgluemLuiled  oiFsTlEemen  Coameudhd Omeanisdd OFTaTeuHBHTE GCouenev

(PpB MWLILGBHSH CHemeuwmen (HRISMOLIL] BL6UqHmeHmen GLmosTeeane.

Qurgl CuTsGardss CFmeusel (PMBWTS G DOLBTSH HleneveNLGWITEMIET &D
Coemoud@d FWab FHHH AHBTIBEHEITH Gl HSHBTUMSHIHET  CUTHG T SHHIL
Uflelenmmes alGsL CUTHGTHFH 6UFHBMENT 6ULLHIGMSBEHTH OFUWIMBLIBHSH60.

Cremeudd FWabh FHHdH L HEHITUNT DHaTfHefen SFHTHTIL  UTHISTUILIBSTS
BGeouemng Bzpeweuwimen  aud(pempEeneT  GLoBOIST6ITeTeL. (1@ flamen  GHerfley
UBSSHMD, (PSS SHEUFRISBMET GUPBIGH, &HBUS OCHTHBB HHd SHIeURS6rT
QULPMRIGH S0 BGuimeimsent.)

Oeougaean o2 & SmFFlermed GBesTeTemil’ L HBULF eIpBIGID HloLpEF Fseiler
&P sl BHHTUMSHeN  CHemeutiumligen  SiglitienLullsd  CremeudbE  Siempds
Couswiigul  SIHBETHBEHBEH HBLILF BT  PHIGHASBGHH CHemeuwimen  GHTL L]

BL I SHNBHM6NT  GLoBO\HT61T(ETHFH6L
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2021.12.31 b HaAHGEH CFeneuuimern erexremniden S
Bgeamen ouqliien BremauwITeserest  6TewT awllhem &
BIbHEST Sseenis G 830

QUUbBS SigliLenLuileorer SienewisGrp 18
Bremer RHHBL B Dherevouilery 14

CrsHx CFameuwiTenserien elemianibme 8 62

R A flai
SIRSHFSBIULL BIIhdsy CFeneuliTenHelT 616w 600N &6m & 1041

SIRSSFeEsILUL L QUILHSH CFemeuwlTerioerien 6lemrenl sbend 8
OIRSHSHIULL CoTshs CFeneuulTeniserien 6T16w16m01HMB 1049

BIbHST SigliienL ulled 01
QUUbBSH SigliLenLufled 01
Bremeu 31550 0 7
Crsds oy Gaiiy 0 9

202191b SLeWI960 QUIe] OUBB SDiFH BTl 6T et bemnd 30

. 3 R
20219yp Sewnged Mevteufl 01 (PG Hev 19FDUT 31 eued] OQFUBLIGSIHILULL G B)eOmIend
STUUBIHS Sl HSHSTUMSBHIL 631 QULBSD CFuIgH OsmeiemniulL  omeaudbdHuld STULBIS, &

STUUBIS OBBID SImeTSSBIL LUTHISTULS STULDBIS  (LPeHBENLD HETT G LD.

BFe (Lpsvlb,
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X/

- maUSHHWFTmeL OBBID FHHT FHddmad STUYBIEH (HRGOIL  meubHWL  LBBIF
FLH&D6T, OQeuellws eweusbHwgmeney UBBIF FIHEE6T, cpdhGHd STl LBH3IEF

FU BB

X/
£ %4

shewowimer GuTWTeNT STUILDIS

°

glej allugsis STILBIH
X4 &  STIUDBIS  OBEBID  SIMTHSHI  UTHSTIYS  sSTUUBmIH  Cumems  gHlenmaser
o 6oL SaLIL[H El6imeT.

SITF HMeLaUTHeT o SHHCWNsL ol LweomiseT OHTLFuTer Qguidh Gasfliiy wBpid Geum

oar & GBasflly BLONGSOIIEHSITS GbHdH UHLSIHaeT, 73575.00 epum  GF6vey

QiU (HeiTengl.

202910 SyemNged G DOLMBB LMIGmSH6T WHBEHID emih allpTaHaHeiT.

v 20219yb syemiged GLDOUBB  epusuTadeiiuller 3981uF BB BlevBelBsTs

L bouBp Nfld Sl Teand wBpb Uaelw SiersTd ouiugel 14, 15846
FHaFHsefled G LbOLIBBSI.

FLL ourall 19

&L HSIUTET  BHmeuetsh S LSHe Lgasrgd UL Bpeursl Ufley &gl HeHIHTUSHS 60
Bmeutasl  Ufleler S GewuBubdams e  Lfleun@ib. Onas  Ufle)  gemeul
SHTTMMISEDHL 6T LITHTRIOTS Fnl HSHIHTURSHHTe0 Geuaflls auTigdhemawmeniser GumeGmp,
o eitend  GBaemeuwimenjsenL el GBOsTTeMILGHGB  CBTHHH0  aUThbe0H6MeT  CUTg)
o flu QUUBLSHIBMET  DIMIDSHHIH  OBTewi(hH DI  CHTLIUTET  [BL AIGSHENHHNEIT
BoBOsTeiTemILIHH GBS Sleueur@m, weBaum B  WeETBRIGETD gl HHITUMHH BES
aHITE BB Sml(BhS STUSISHBEG urmluefldsiulL  FLL  QFweUTHSHEHDHE
FLHSHTUMSHBITS DMANHBH B  AIBES6T, Gwed (BB B  LOEIBHIGH6T,
UOMS G  (peerNeneouiled  ULOTITGH60 OBBID  Fnl HSSTURISHHI 2 Ul
(PBTEMDSHHIUSHIH B & Gzemeuuiment gL NCeUTFMNH6IT  QULPEIG) H6VD 6T6OTLIGHT

BB TeiTeTLILIH 636t
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a1 Ugstyn  20219yd Spewigel  @BIFHL  uGHWUTGD  CurdHl  euTgSHenSWITENT
sLeammefaer 33 GBumsstas  Geuewng  epum. 5703956.51 mHullemenr  oipeill Hid
O®T6iTeUSHBHTH Geuemig FhHenSL LB SHIH60 LIflexleotm 60 gLLL Ufl i@
SI@ILIWN(HHSSHIL 6T, Di6uBNe0  euTgdhendwmenflel  LIpHBdHoaien BHneuamasT 29 SB&
eHLIT. 43356006.74 SIBaIL(H& Qameien HELDGI BSHSH|60 QUDEHS D HTHBH6V
EewwiuL Heien ). Gogid 2020840 SLemIgeT  GIHL  UGHwTGHD Gurgd  epuT.
6751958.29 g oipaiLliul (HeTengl. Guwebd E)FHs0 aupdameisst G\meuf (06) 2021810
DUEWIG60  SHTYDHE UHSHOT. DNSIILEGT DbHS HIYdHS o flHHTan &L FEETTTaHerermed
uewilb CFasHd 6IHSHHF GFeveLILIBID.

9laIUT8B  E)bdH Tl HSHIHTUMISHNMED LewlTeNTHehdbE Dlevevd Oeuell  HLTHEHHE
aHITEH (HLIIT. 11,191,484.17 SIpaill (hd C®T6TeUSHBHTH 02 QULD (S HENT

OaTLILLIL H6TenSHIL 60T, G)1%)) (O (02) 6ULDER(G B (6THLD ©)60TenILD
AlFTTmaISGHBUOSSILILH  6U(HBI6B6T.

Guad @b HLBOSITUMSHBG 6THITE  Leiwmenjeeieammesd oiebeog 17 Geuerll
pUjselenmed LeGouml BAHMIBRISTND 6UpHGHH OSHTOSHSILLH6TeNH. DibDH ULPSE H6NT
2021.1231syp  dad  wpyepid  Gurg o WIHHIEIBSHHET (Wil Fnl HSHSTUTHH DG
aHTTH OHTHSSILL LY (HHS SIQLILINL o (flenip (LPEmMBLILIT(H\&6IT 2 )
WYaBISSHILL HeTengl.  @&er Lgsmyn 2021.12318yh SHadwumGd Gurgdl 02 eupsE el
S HSIHTUMSHBG 6HITE algmflebasiiul (b almHH s

[BIT6V&LD

Bevmiend  pUTaBleNd Sl HSITUMSHT  HTeusomerd  LIFEHTen  HTeudfler &b
CFwBIGSHHL  LBHH GBS Geval ST FH6lT, BHILTHE6T BBID LHSHImIS6T o6l 03
Ufleysemend Camemihelendl.  @BIG DmSHfHHIULL  CFanauwimeniseailer —elentenllbemnsd

wHIT g LG BrevssHer Spenemiuilenser S GBUUILUUL HeTemeuTs SIS SIBHI.

e ygren mTeLsy (MM 1/1) uselser - (01)

e prevaf(JM 1/1) ugelsen - (03)

* 92 gal HTevs] (JM1/1) ugelser - (02)

e IGyayL HTeLH] o Hal LBHBID HTevd 2 FHalwmen] ((PSETmHBHIO 2 SHaIWTer])
(MA 1/2) ugeiser - (03)

* gaIensd 2 galwmeni(PL/3) ugalser - (04)
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aleiipTeud, SBOUTEH UrsTer mHTevs] wBpid G mTevs o FalwmenyseT 04 (HTeNS))
Guy, 02 ®mETevs o galwmeser,8. (PSTOWLSHHIA U o HIWeTT]  e(HeUT
WpaTmHHIe o FHalwmengser 02 Emeuj, Gm. Sieaievd o FHalwimen] 02 G\meuT LBBILD
DIVIIVS 2 FHaIWTET] 2 TeNLhibenTd iemennsd Feouuled Gordsld 13 BUFSEHD

2 GIT6ITEIT.

Brevald PHrpeurasll  Uflealer &S o efen  LflGeuTeimTes  SLemwHel  CoBOsTeiTem Ll (b
amASBer.  Fml HHBHTUMSHT SWTAULEF CFuBuTlBE CFmeumsemne 6ULDKIFIBBHTH
BIevsld  umflw  uewlOwTemiensT — SuB  6U(hHBEIBS. @& Uysmyn  ueGeum)
Bapewauiurhsefen &S  MHawsds surfluledmba eefluriyg Gewliwinl G uUTSHISTSHSH

MEUBGLD UMTWITET HeWTHH CFUBLUTHSHEHD E)HEIOT 2 66Tl HIGLD.

(hLGUTANIEN  [BITEVSLD STHTF6T [BIVSSHNID UTTHS FplL  L0EHSH. b  FBLYS
SHTMIDHGHS SHTJwID ShIF CFUBLOSILILLG MUBHEIB HHoUeO DIF&H LBBID @6l 6l
Gures oL smIBeT @Fewigedd SWMFILY BLOIGSMBHEHSEG URSaiILF CFuleugib

alGaLoTs @6arfl 60 2L FHIFH6N6D HBHAILHEMET GULLHIGHISBID HITEVHLOTE)LD.

20215410 Q60T SHlL_L_M5IH6IT

o HmSHIULTH ST Fd6eT  WBuId  STHUSIUGSSIUL L  GFuidsenen  Digital
CaTeoml USHBG LUrd Gsuig ICFLwres Oguigd swmfliibsrs  online
CaThsL mILUSH@TLTE CFUFH fleysd euphighse. (uploading news items &
visuals to the news room link)

. Carflu odemed auprisliLbHeam RAPA (RAPA — Radio Promotion Association of
Korea) & mremmpsd  @ellupliundems oimarshd HapdFdsen  @eflurliumgn
FhHTUUMISeMNeD UTHSTULSBSTS LT GFUISH0 (LPenBenD 2 GT6TLMIGHWD  6U6sT6ID
sBBurgid  Waa  Geupparwrs BHawHSIULGH o flul  BLEIGHMBHT

GoBeaTeTemiILL(h  6u(hHE 6TN36T .

o HLm e &5He0 GLOuBB aTiust ubhdHSH Ceusmiguwl UL HaWEFFseT HBCUTSH
XD CamG@amPev mILUSHST &S Uyg QeFuwimn’ G urHstiiBsTe el
MAUBSBLILIL (H6ITeTTGI.

o BTVBHH60  LHHBhIB6N  OHTLIUTEHT  HB6U6OH6T — Hewledl  (LpedBEMLD  HT6YS

SHNHHBG 2616 SSLILL (H6ITen).
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QUTHIDSSH6IT QML | LofmBIDd Hevesnyfl 13

Fal_ (D SHSHTLIGT S 01T 60 BremeumemenLl QuBBIs AEIRIRIRY GumeiBm, o Wiy
(PETODSHHI DIHBTHHMET  FhHHH QUHBSIB  UTTDUWTENIH6T LoB®ID  Cumg
EHBEHEGH DbHDH DB  EeuGaled GFUIgH  OFmelusBETE  Geusmings
Capemeuwimer 2 HalHemen  GULHIEG H6V. &L HSHTUeT  WwBpIb  Geuell  BUTSET,

B BIGUGITRIBETHL_ 63T 6(ThHTI &5l6M 6001 &H60

ugeilll Guuwiy
01. Wyl uemitiumeny (QUTE 1&SH6T QFHTL L)
02. auyGeuiy oiH & BH6i

Wrgdl uewmfiliumeny OQUTEH &ES6T OBHTLI LoBE@ID Hevenyfl
ol (HSHSITLIGILD LOMBBILD Gleuerfl THLIJ&5(GYhL 60T 60T OSHTLJL|S6NT. Gal_(HSHSITLIGHT

uewiwimenyseler [HeveITL|f] HL 6ULGHEDBSHEIT
ayGauBy SIH ST H6T

PoeuaisH DG aumAaB  HHF6T, HBDFHBEndHEG URGCHBE  aIHA 6TBelTH6T,
HSHBHmeN auFCouBmI SDIaUTHENTH DIQIIELHM6NT B0 LI(HSHH60.
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CuTa@GHauT&HEHI 11

Buragarsat Uflalear LUrsmer Sieueaeons Siemoaidbl, BHTeMThHD Henl ol CLmpisens
CursgarsHd aleawiewiILnSEhdE CUTHGHUTHH UFHBMET 6UHIGHD. (£360THLIgu N6
Ceuigd Goafliy, Urysw whHfullar GFuig Gssflin, wBBILD Oeuelldbaen  @eafuFliLy

SDIIUCLSHGIT 2 _GITOITL MIS6NTS)

©FB& BGedHHOTE TSRS LWEH UTTHH60, erfloummet BIFlisHed, STUIH GFuise,
ude] OFuIHe0, Ut alusHHibsmen FFOFUIHD LOBBID  GWLiGEmen  CuBBIS
OFTeMEHHL CHTLIUTET  DIVIOIOH6T, UTL DS DiQUiienl uiled OubmiIs Osmewi 12

AUTHRMIBEHHHTR  DigVIelevs6T 61ogl Lflelermed BB sTeieniiBSaimg.

Curagarsaill flealear sienemid Femu LeteumLory)

TERER SDIFEf| 6Tl 6Tem0T60T HeMDH
Guragarss DIHBT] 01
(PSETEDSHHIN 2 ST 01
Gl Ly Q& THled HIL LeTulI6oTer 02
BaueoLiy 01
FCragL amyHasei 13
gy SHlapei 25

Cursgarsail Lflalled o 6fen auTHMIS6T GFHTLJuUTem @iy

QUTHOTHH T GUMD H6IT T lQUT(HEIT 6UmSD
OuLgev e &6V

GO LTy eUTEH6IILD 06

1 QU6 01
LIGTD  6U6HTLY 01
Beouet 17
LueT Q&L 01
Ul L6 6uemIg 02
& Ol 05
Gleorns 01
el gLl Geuedt 01
or0BeuTBLOTF 68T LIeTD 01
(AT p3%:5h) 36
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auTLenad Sjglienufled QUBDIH CSBTERIL  GUTSHEIHIHET

01. Qe flelBarsand aufsssll LflalBsraaid 10 Geusiser
02. Ozeiwmw BBID bHBIH $HOTHMED @eMUTLILS  HemeOUImIBaTed LiewldbsTs 02

LL6T Q&1 6UTHeID
2021 @ev CuposmsienuulL 6ICFL  SiEIeUcLHEIT

2020.03.208yp SHaHuier eren] OarCrmem OaTBRenr &rgewiors  alCFL  BFeme
(peopowreamene  DIMSHH0  DgliLemLuied  BFemeudsd — FUpBeMSHH  FTTHBET
Dmawisgls  CsTawih L HSHITUN  SiHsTiemen  Cmeudss DMWHH Uil (b
Benmihb i OCrréadls OgeeugBasrar alCsL  CuUTsGHauTSHsH euFHsemen  eupmHIS
S HSIHTUMSHeT QFWUBUTLH  BLIGUEMmBHEHHE HoLWISN CHTLIFFAWLTS BLTSHHSF
OFevousB@ alGFL LemNGWITENI N6 SLBNSIETTTSH6.

urgieTol Lifley

gelwmy urgisTil  fle] wwBpb gL GdHTuer urgssTiyl  Uifle  oifsrfleserier
Coemeumement  GQuUBMIS  CaETewi @b  HTerler 24 106w SHHUITEOWIMISEIHLD
PoeIaIHHer  CFTHHSHMmEN  Fnl HSHHTUMHHET  DUeTewNF FeNLIHMET  LITHIBTSHH6E0
LBEID  HBeuaHHGT  RURESHMS  CFuBLGSHHE  GFaulsxh  erog  Lgalen
SIVIAIGVIT G LD.

2020 sub ooy Seowimy urgeTiys  Uflelener QurpiGumml Gewmul L FaheT

GUMIBT  UTHISTIY  HmleuaddHemBGso  2021.02.288yh  Hadh  wpHev  CFeme

QUIPMISLILIL L G
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2 _6iT61 B 601 BT UL 6y

B BIeI6T S HEMEVEIIS1 60T GBIy 19 56557 ST 6501 L 1L 65T 30 2 6iT6NH &b H6W0b HMUISL
UfleyQFuBLBSSIBH.  HMSGHOBWID 2 6TNSHIHAUTHLPMBEMIOL  LUGLUUTUIR|6FU1%H60
OBBID  CFWBLUGHHO  CHTLTUTETGHMBUTHSHT 2 6ienBlenevsnoGHTL TUTH2 fluiiliflefler
HEMELAIT HETHHEH2_61T6NDDH  BH6ul HBTU16)|6)F T enenIHm6N(LP6TenalHhdhev.  GLoeID, OFHTL JhHHID

CapemeuITeuFhSHILILMIS6T0  (eTCRIBBIHED LOBMID  [HleveydleTBH emeLLILITBOISTL JLTSH Ul

(PBTEMLDHHIONSHHIL LD DM HENBL UGBSHFH6L LOMBBILD 2_giTenabaem1 b U6 Ll a6
L1 1T 60T DIEVIRN6VT & LD.

202110 L, ET1Q BT HDMLOH BLILIL (H6TT6N2 616N &S S BB U6 HBLDF FbemeT,
B35 631 BLDGDT HEUGTTLD LoBEID QLIS SHBH6)6ThIES 6D6ETL

LWL (B &3 1606 S 6TBEH HITELMIBETH (& DML T H(LP(LYSHLOWIT & LOBMILD o &HliflsiglitienLuiled

AT TULHSHIB HUTHEAH ST G DI bmell LIGSSLILIL HeHSABSHI.

20210 syevrgenieir 03 SHBHTUI|OBMWID (P HTEMLLHSHINSH G1WOH  Gal LD
AL 1bOUBEIETENSI.

Uiey ommid tuwimdAl 19

fpUITaNS  dnl HHIHTUMSHeT CHTeh@ BB aBLIBHS CFuBUTL(HS HLHHBES
o fluigmen SWTALIL &6, QumpIuiwieoen, LoeNldH QUGITTRIH6IT (LPHTEMLOSHHIGULD
o eifeMLMibenTs LevBoup Hiewm  FoupbsoTer  CHTHHamer DmLbBH  OBTeTUSHBE SH
Gaxpeweuwimerr  ouuiey wppd uwWiBdseT GuBOseTeugd SUUflalar (PHHW  DisdeUcITS

SemTL WL ILIL (HeTTerg).

epast Ufley Urdl vewivumeny, Ufleysd Hemeveu wHBBID 4 Uley DISHBTFHM6TD
OBTEHIL MLOHHIGTENTHIL 63T, (H Digvalevd o FHallwimenpd Ggemeuuiled mHLGSMTI.

202910 S emngenisit CuoBosTewi LUibd) mlspFFsel

202190 SLEWIGEIAT LIGOHNEVHHIH, OHTIOD HIL LS Heosumfl OBMID egenerwl Gleueeur]

&eval  Hpleusmibaienmed 35  TeweUIHEHSETES e  opmpid  uuiBdl  Uifleler
SHeHTENLILNe B gl HSHSTUNSH e Le0Couml Lifleysefled LulBS supmis Ll L gl
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9 GileNdd SHeniSSTuieal LI

L HSFTUMS Hemeveuflelr Cmygs  sewisTeniler S o etend  dewidbaTwia  Lifley
CFwWBLIH HTBS. HeWIHEG LOBDID 2 _6T6eNd  HHaUTs (PedBemd  HUILTUIR]  OFUIH60,
SleuBler QFwWBUTH, GUuISSD QHTLIUTET GHenBHeT LUBPw Henevenld OHTLIUTES o flul
Uflellesr  HemevaUTHEHHE 2 6i6NHBdH  HWISITUIR|  aIFTIMAIHMET  (LPTen6lsH6V,
CHTLIHSHID CHeweuwmernr FhHILILIMIG6T0 (eTGaIBmBIHe0 OBBID HleveyHeis  Hlensvento
C&HTLIUTE o Wi (PSTOLSBHIUNSHBEG  DPEmBI  UHSHDH0 6Tl 2 6Tendd

sebsTUIO Lflaler LysHTer $isnieueom L.
Ufleler ugell EuwiseT WHEID Lewiwmenjsefelr e6remtenllsHmaes

seibaTUIe] o FHalwmeriil

(waTmwsHHe o galwmery 03

2020846019 BHTH  DIMWGBLILLL SIS TUI6| HHDFHH6T, Hleve Hleis elgHelen OBBILD
Quengas euenmidemenll LIFCWTHHEH MHeveydlems &rev ChImiseier LIFSTILD (LHUOEHOWITS
wppid wrdHfleemms uflCsrHmer GFUILH HHAUTHSHABEG DIBHMEL LIBSHSHLILL (66 6.

202910 NG HHDHSILIL L. HEWIBTRILILISET LOBEHID SLUIGYSH6IT

o GBapdlu mueuTael o 6TeTLRISTS el Sienevalflengde Hleveyd Gnulyaserier
aFIalemet  QITUIhHE  UTIUUSBSETS  UICeurery 2021 oiHerdl OTSHD
B LOUBBGI.

e Qe 7-730 euemywmen &Teoll UGHUIL elbleum(h  Siemeveuflengulleuid [Hleveyd

Grwiisaiear ousI6| QHTLILIE0 SuITUIH S UTTIUSBETS QUICITEIR HLTHHUISI.
(a0 Gm 2 OzTeevdasTid mHILSD  @efuglumduw  smeoll UG ullener

Sl WSS OFmeni(h 2021 Q&FIDUJ OTHD )
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202910 Sieinged HHPSHSILLL LUIBAL LT GBlseiT

e mpuaTalel HEpFFHeT WLBEID CFUIHBMET (PATMISH0 CSHTLTUTET LBl LOTSH
&6V FTaMSHD UTLOBY HLTSHIHO (Oeuell HUIHEHESTH) SbHI  UTL GBI
(PeUlD Gnl HSHSTUMISH MBS apuT. 8755000.00 FLIQSH HbHHIHI.

o muauTaslell G&wIT WHBBID 6l eUPTmBED OBTLIUTET B OTH STV FTHMBISHD

SBOBOHN  BLTHBHIH60

(Qeuell  PBUTHEHEHHTH

) @bHs

FLHSHTUMSHBES pum. 3040000.00 BF FLIQSH BbHDHDI

amuUeuTatlell (Siemevaufleng — 1)

uTL GppsuilerTsd

2021810  Syevnged epUTaBlelUllel QTSHE @efluFliLd SHT6OD  GUPSEHLOTE  BBDFFH6T

LDGD0T &5 UIT6VULITIEB61TI60 5831.4% 2 1D LOMBWILD U SHSHB allembuy
o6l HHWITeOWIMIB6ME0500.6% aishSHHenerd OBHTewIL MLOhHA (Hb HI.
I L auenemr - 01

Y0 () BHapFd GryLb % UIHSS 6Ly % QTS

(Lo6wN ST EOUILD) 55 1) LO6WA| S UIT GOUI B 61T
(6wl HHWITEVLLILD)

2020 5915.4 93.4 420.5 6.6 6335.9

2021 5831.4 92.1 500.6 7.9 6332
alembuy gefluylnysd &Teold
20219y Syewngeniem  500.6 el SHWTEOWIRIGET  allembUTmISeT  eeflLFriLiiuL L 6.

(peTemaTl  aU(HLMIBEHL ST @UILlHensuied Gbhs aldstaryio 7.3% @edmba 6.8% s

GOBHSH BTERILILDH S GBS

Sl L auenewr - 02

S1,6%1(H allembLiy % S| [BIFT GDCITU|L_ 60T % SIBIFTNWT | o OLoTSHHID
H6MEVWIMIE6IT ©)606VTLD6D

2020 325.6 77.4 64.4 15.3 30.5 7.3 420.5

2021 389.9 77.9 76.5 15.3 34.2 6.8 500.6
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Qumfbsg gbu St BapsFser (10emlsHaIwmeowIhbeiT)

&LbHH QUenih eUBL STeudHHemieT Gomfl FHums BapFd BIouGSHSILLL aldSTFTILD
S BTG DIDHBBHSSI-

Sl L euememwr - 03

) 9 9 )
3 3 3 a 3
9 @ 9 3 ] g @
- E 5 o, “% 5 0, 35 0, 3 5 o . o
E4,601(h) S % % 2 B % ‘%q& % |E @ % | QTHHID
(E o Eg.ﬂ .ta. @ .ta_
B B B =B
a a a a
2020 5550.7 93.8 271.2 4.6 2.4 0.0 91.1 1.5 5915.4

SIIFTORITGNTET SigliLenLuied [Bapdser (%)

2021 94b  syemiged  2195.1  (37.61%)  ewl HAHWTEOULIRIGBET  DIEIFTeMeT  HBHDFFBeNTSH
B\HHSHHIL631,5831.4  wewisHwmeows  BlapFdser cpuaumadel  eelugliyd — HT60HH 60
eeMLFrILLILIL L 6meu.
Sl L euememwt - 04
6UGH BT 2020 % 2020 %
SIDIFTD_BlDE Flbel 2109.1 35.7 2195.1 37.6
SIDIFTEMEN  H|6060TS 3806.3 64.3 3636.3 62.4
EIEEIED
BEDFF uandsHEnHS gBU - ©).0h.n.5T geiugliyssTeo GrrirLglumuieo)
S L auenewr — 05
DEDFS  alemBHei 2020 2020 2021 2021(%)
LDGUOT) BT OUIEIB 61T (%) LDGI0T) U T 60U MEIB 61T
SHHEU6D [HBIDF FH6IT
750.1 12.7 643.8 11
QFuIFHH6IT
) 234.5 4 167.2 2.9
SITFuI60
T & BBLD 7.6 0.1 7.0 0.1
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S4BT GG 146.5 2.5 169.6 2.9
1424.5 24.1 1286.1 22
seoall [HBDFFB6lT
&Beval 401.5 6.8 4083 7.0
SOGNT 252.8 4.3 212.8 3.6
aleugmuilD
88.9 1.5 79.2 1.4
alleorm alenL
- - 0.6 -
FehFlensd
275.2 4.7 395.5 6.8
1018.4 17.3 1096.4 18.8
By BoDFSF BH6iT
Flmeu e 267.2 45 262.4 45
ST (B6ot
125.9 2.1 84.1 1.4
393.1 6.6 346.5 5.0
a6l Bl &F Hei
bIS0I5 U6t 496 8.4 530.2 9.1
496 8.4 530.2 9.1
SEUTHMJID LOMUID &Fow
BleB|pE & 6t 43.8 0.7 59.2 1.0
HEOTFTTID
FLOWLILD 372.6 6.3 377.5 6.5
416.4 7.0 436.7 7.5
Qurpal GuTEs
Dlesié & el 512 8.7 590.4 10.1
BTL &LD
OBILY B8 341.8 5.8 316.7 6.2
H L ILIL FBI6T 238.5 4 105.2 1.8
G5 637.3 10.8 750.8 12.9
LIG0SiemaL 67.6 1.1 31.5 0.5
[BEDEE e 12.2 0.2 26.7 05
1809.4 30.6 1866.3 32
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allewenwit () HBDFF D6l
almemurL® 31.1 0.5 67 1.1
31.1 0.5 67 1.1
allembuy BB Fseir
ellembLizLd 37.4 0.6 34.8
GumL_Lifl 0.6
259.8 4.4 139.2
2.4
297.2 5.0 174
3.0
gemanl [H & LDFd a6t
SJEmEUTULIEMEUBETT 29.3 0.5 28.2 0.5
29.3 0.5 28.2 0.5
QLTSS 5915.4 100 5831.4 100

Ueteupld  BIedlg (PpHHW  euenddelled 16T  OHTGUULL  E\HUSH  BTeIS HSDFS

aumBHeT HB DI L euenentuiled @GMILILIL LI (H6Terment.

Sl L auenewr — 06

ENEEER 2020 2020 (%) | 2021emigawimeowitiser | 2021 (%)
LD6u0f| ST GOLITRIE6TT

HBOUCD  [bleb|DE Fleb6iT 1424.5 24.1 1286.1 22
B606ll  [BIBLDF S B6IT 1018.4 17.3 1096 18.8
CUTRaBUTEE 3443.2 58.2 3420.7 58.6
EIDEEE )

SJEMETL 29.3 0.5 28.2 0.5
IEIDEZE )

QLT SSLD 5915.4 100 5831.4 100
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B BrHnTV gemevaiflend @peangaid amGameds STeoll LIGILTUIR]

egeueufl 31 628.5
Quiiyeui) 28 57.4
LD &Fé 31 635.5
gJUT60 30 615
Gio 31 628.5
g6t 30 585
606V 31 604.5
SOV 31 604.5
Q&L by 30 585
@BBL LI 31 604.5
[eULDLIT 30 585
& LDLIT 31 604.5

7254.5

deflsd Qumrpiuiiwed Lifley

Qurgieuren Liewfla6iT

aNBFL

FLBSHHTUMSHHT DTl UFTOFliY Lswl L6l bHmEesHemen GLoBOETeiTemed
Fal_(BSHSHITLIT 60T 8535 601 HMEVUIH BUGITT&HH 60 UL HH60 LGOI SHENBHBHEIT
BB & TeiTETeL LOBBILD UrCss eefluriy [HlEM6VULITIEHENETT UFTLOf] HFHev

BL G EHNBH6T GLoBCBT6ITeN6D.

Liewf &6iT

CFwAH uflelensr WTBBLIMISGSH WBHID Cauproa@asy (Partition)
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TeuCxag © meyseir Li

Frau@xhF o meymser  Wfley  (International Relation  Unit)Blmeurass  Wfleflesr &b
GewBLbeugi 6, SiHar Lfleays sHemeveuy ( Unit Head)opmid syuie oidasmfl ( Research
Officers )@\meuJ LOBEID FHBHTEUH @(H QUBHL STOHHBHTEH E)MMHHIS OCHTeTemiL L
o ol mawsdld swmfliureny (Assistant Producer)e_eitermeor.

FTauBssF o meoysel Llflallel SIQlLIML  SHIGVIAITS DIMIDAIGH  E)eVmInS  hHLIGUTaM 6D
&L HSIHTUID o 6MBTLH wBpId  GeuelBTih  SigluemLulled Siemwbhaieren  FJeauCsHs
BHBIISTRISEHL 6T OHTLTLLBOUST S LD. SIbhH HBICUTRIGET  LOBBID  HLeUTAMS 6N
Fnl_(HSHTUTSHHBEG LD G emL_Guiwimeot OamLiny [bL_61LQ HeNHH@ETHLD O&TLFuTL 60
BLAIGHMBHMEMUD  CLoBOST6TEmHH60. GBI  elpeVld  BeVmIeNd  ehUITaslels
FLHSHTUMSHBESG LGB HeitenodeT CUBDIS CET6Tened. o FHTFSHHBE E)e0mIND
pUITONNS Gl HSHITUMSHHET  DmansHd  GFHTifeonenisepd@Hd  Fjaulsrs  oF
Bleuemige BBID HIFF FmiLleveor Bpieuamiseiemed Sl ball QupISems GeuefBTL (b
LJ6vemLoL] ufldlevset, C&FWeVLDT6YH6IT, BH(HBHST MBI BN GuremeuBMIBSTSH
SHMBMOLITETITHMT OFHfle] CFiIgH DD CFUBUTHHMET QUYHIGMIOHHED LOBMILD
(HMHIE)6m 6uoTLIL | [BL_61LQ 6D 66T FreauCsHa © M6YH6IT Lifleesr eLP6VLD
BuoBeaTeTemlILG HSBSH.DieuTCB, FJauCHFHHe0 MHevaydas OCFHTMeLESTL & HHDFS
AlPTHHEHHHTE  QUTHSHFHIOTRT  CFHTmSHTL S Hapddser 0 fle OCFUIgH D@D
Cewpurlgenenr  sTauBss o mayser Uflallem s  CoBosmeiTeniiLbhaaimsgl. &)5BS
Guevglaones Cadlw FHwTs Bevaydlam FTalss SITF DIMIDLILSSHENT (HITHIGUTTEOULIMIB6T)
wBpI FalHsF OIF FTIUBB DIMOLILSBEHLET CFHTLIY OQ&meih OHTemevssTL &5
SopsGFlwgTer  BLalgbmeser  CoBosmeraugid, FjauBss o meyser  Llflale
SIEVIIGVIT (G LD.

iflalled sLemowmBpid SIHSTHS6I
o pawsdsd swrfliurery - LNfleyd sHemeveuT
o ouie SiFsnfme
*  ollie] SiFsflael
e 9 gald swmfliumen
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iflelermmed GoBO&sTeitemiILIL L FH) 1 MideiT

eiiogy  Uflelenmed, 20219ud Sewi) S GOUUILLUlBeTer 48 FHL MISEHEHGLD
BuweodsIoTs  QUHBIS ML  BLaIgHmBHeT  CoBesTeTeniul Ler. GCasmall  GgHTme
as1yewions  FJauBss OsTLI|seT UflelBE (elemeiwl eu(hLmisefleld UTTohs HI L migbern
Gomhd SleflalGeo CmeaTsien (PYheHd. ICFLITS gl HSHSTUMSHET DIH STflHei
&HUhFH  OQ@meenal(hbsh UL  FhHHILUUMST CaTall  OHTBBIS  HTTEUIOTS  BIHS
Ui’ L gl  @m Fev Mawmensv (0nline) (pewpuiled G bGLIBMBeT.

S L_migbeiT BTH elLIyLD
1. | JICA KnowledgeCo ooUILIT 63T ooLILIT 60T SNy Sleit
creationprogramme (Webinar) BBDFAWTGID. O3]
BeVmIen® soLILIT 60T
Uflbgleurye BLL|
15 3162601 3 63T 60
Q(HHIE 6METOTLIL |
CFLwUGHTBES). ol
60FhSH MWD  FHemr  Gumeis
DS BT BH6iT EINIGES|
O\ T 6T 6017y
2. | ABU OnlineLegalSeminar o@Geudlwim gULID  OxTLgumer  eydlw
eerflLiriiy FhakbSH S 01
SIMBHHIO  HBIGUTSHHBHTH
L LCUBBE
3. | KOICA Concept papers Oger Gamflum | CgHest Qamiflwim FrouBsa
Uil giewry 6y FRIBHHl6l
BlBFF WM& L. HL
SN BB (PSTDRULILHBEG
Gl (HSIHTLIGHT Syemennuileoty
OFefleyuB HSLILIL L 60T]
4. | ABU Solidarity Content Database Lo@eodlwim S FwuT @efluylysF FhsHHeT
SIRIBSHSI6) CERIEY
URIG s iLL 65T
B BLDE F1b(6THEEHIT 60T SHI6)
(LPEDMENLD  DIMLDES H6L
5. | Yamagata international Documentary | egliumesr gl pSHTUSSHen  Hwmfliiy
Contest BHEN6VEhT BT
OmefeuBHSLILL L 63
6. | AIBD/Prix Jeunesse Foundation I ERNE T Gl (HSHSHTLIGT EYEEA R
Regional Webinar on The Day 1 OHTLIY UG SHSLILL L 60Ty
Became Strong in thePandemic
7. | AIBD IT UNESCO-IPDCActivities on | w@sodlwim Cewgl Uflaler SiH@TleHe
InvestigativeJournalism: 'GoingBeyond &H6UbHFH!  ©\BHIT6uTL 60T
the Headlines- INVITATION
8. | AIBD/IOMRegional Webinarseries on | io@eodluwim G DNAHBTHBEHHG
Dispelling Disinformation about FHB6U60 OFHflalbsLILL LS.
Migrants and Refugees
9. | documentaries 0T LOGOT ST LDGUT 63T DW FrauCsas
O FHTEmEVHSTL &
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BI6m6vaIfeng Uil 6aTT 60
©)eLUF LTS
Qameiemiiu L SIBHMmB
EANEE @efuTIIBSTS
oIfdmad HaDFAI Uflalng
QULPMISLILIL L G.

Oummis

10. | ABU CEOS TALKMOVING MEDIA | w@eodlwim SWTFILLIT ey flwibs
LESSONS FOR FUTURE Oeurb&H(LPeveV H6VHG)
CHALLENGESAHEAD. ( Webinar) GlemrLmiy

11. | ABU COVID-19 Content Database o@eodlwim FCrap_ SWImflOuT ey
webinar) sl GGeolIOUHLD  H6eVHSI

O\ 6u0TL_IT}

12. | Social media content creation AVN o flul DIH BT BEHEHS
HB6U60 OFHFlelbalILL L Gl

13. | ABU Prizes 2021 Lo@eodlwim Fal_(BSHSHTLIEH G601
SRS B EHHG HBHEAIED
Oaxflefdsiiur L gl

14. | Dox Leipzig 9T LDGHT Fal_(BHBHTLI6H 5601
DA BT B EHHSG HBHU6V
Osfeldslur L gl

15. | ABU Children's Drama Co Production | io@esodluim @wupems  Fpieuy  Lfleler

16"Series SWITALILITETT o _gre

GanHeds  UfApIHSs6u
LBy

16. | Global Media Forum SOITLDGOT lmm gl_a_g]aar[m(%@ég@
DA BT B EHHSG HBHEUED
Osfleldslur L g

17. | KOICA MastersScholarships Oper OQamflwr | swrfliumery OgTer — Hode
B)\SBHTH Euuwifl L miy.
sleu]  sBGuTxkl  Qamlumeaier
FGwrev BHFfle0 DITF HIHEUTH
QHTLJuTedT
(PSHILTETNLILL L &HFHenest
OFHTL JHBT].

18. | DW TV RebroadcastingAgreement £3iTLDGHT o7 LD6YT 66T CLTuIFGl6u6L
161031621607 G585/ 60TT 60
OHTMVHHTL_ & BBIDF F a6l
uflonppsdieTe
QLILIHSMIGEN
MEBFFTHALLILIL_L_60T.

19. | Japan prize 2021 oo ILIT6aT (LpGoT 66USSBLILIL L
uenLLisbseflen, B,  HlapFd
Cumgewers  UflelB@  (LpFHe0d
SHLMEUWITS
Fal_ (D SHSHTLIGTSH 601 Guewr
SWmFILLeriy ORI (
alGermam &Il eurb 0 GHeoflt )
GuimFeneot Oz fley
Qauwiul L g.

20. | Anime Festival (Animation Film QL ILIT6HT Fal_([BHSHTLIC H) 65T

Festival) IR BT BEHHS HBH6U6V
Oxfleldslur L g
21. | SLRC CMG (CRI)Agreement geotm o flu  gUubsOTE  FTE
QBB B S
MEUSBLILIL L S
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22. | Why We cycle QBB T6OTHS OBBHTEOTHBHI  HITHIUTTEVULIHI60
SHITSHEUTTEOUILD 05 @eoL &b SIBIFT N6
BlgSuilearmev G
DIBLDF FlB6iT SWITflésiiu’ G
Siemel QBT eV B 6TT60
SWTlbsUIr L DI F
HBLDF FabeTpL 60T eefluriiy
QUL LS|, FIIB6ITLD
SHLOD LOBMILD SLHISIEILD
WIS aID
SWMflbsIL L
23. | Tokyo Docs £ LILITesT Gl (BHBHITLICN 3 60T
SRS B EHHG HBHEAIED
Osfleldslul L gl
24. | DraftCooperation Agreement between | Gevmiens bs QUILIH SHHIGEN6TT
Turkish and SLRC oBEILD  HIflSH | ADLLUUSBE — HLOIGHMBHHEI
IECESGIN) LTSS (BeiTerent.
@emL_uileomeor
25. | AIBD/HBFSub-regionalWorkshop on | o@eoduim FCyaiL SUTALLTeT]
Engag ing Audience for TellingStories el Hibevs
(Webinar) SWrfllumeny 61D,  H&F[bHLOT6V,
swimiflium ey Fymedt
THBTWSHS, SWTFILLITENT FL068
UGrioyshsd <udHBwny  SHevbdl
O\ T GwTL_ 6017
26. | AIBD/UNESCO Lo@eodlwim SIWTHULTET]  1060ST  JTELSS,
Specializationworkshops on Safety swimiflium ey 5.
forJournalists Webinar) M5l UIT GO [H FH60T, (H&ST6T
C®TYHINSEG B Cwimiy
H6VHEHI OB EwTL 60T,
27. | Agenda of the AIBDLeaders Web Geodluim Fal_ (& SHITLIEN &3 601
Summit.2-3June 2021 (Webinar) BB BEHBS, BBV
Oafleldsliur L gl
28. | 2021 GoldPanda Awards China Call GegfyLoest Fal_(BHBHITLICH g3 601
forEntries DA BT B EHHSG HBH6)6D
Cafeldsliur L g
29. | AIBD Online Workshopson Training of | ggiiuimest Fal_(BHBHTLIEH G601
Trainers(Tot) AN BT B EHHS HH6U6V
Oxfleldslul L gl
30. | virtual AIBD-SLRCMeeting Lo@eodluim Fal_ (B SHTLIEN 60T
DRSBTS BEHHG HBHAIED
Oaflefdsiiur L gl
31. | Asia vision Annual Awards 2021
32. | ABU Children Media Hub online Lo@eodlwim Fal_(BHBHITLI6H g5 60T
workshop (Webinar) AN BT BEHES HH6U6V
Oafleldsliur L gl
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33. | ABU General Assembly and Meetings | plsLbpleneo LiewilLILIT 61Ty allegul
(Webinar) GFwevLDT6) HFTmruss usmiiureny sLieo
HFHTWHS  loppid GFuid
Uflelenr o el uswiliumeniy
Uyerd OxrL_mOETL CH
4,8 Gumifledr Quwire6i
(LPEITEMEUSBLILIL L F. SHEVH S
O\ T 6uITL_60TT.
34. | Digital BroadcastingNewest Trends: I ERNE T &LI6v HFBTWEHD  H6VbHSDI
TV and Radio (Webinar) O\ &I euoTL_Tiy
35. | AIBDRegional Lo@eodlwim o il UsllILUTeNT  FhHea
WorkshoponDocumentary Production- Qg ey FHeor SWImLLmeriy
ConvincingAudience ST [T LouIT 601 Sisvallero,
SwImfliumeny Wflwibs
O6ub&H(LP6eLEY H6VHSI
O\ T 60TL_60TTy
36. | Workshops on Training of Trainers oGsodlwim 2 el uewllILTeNT  FhFHen
(Webinar) Qg eorexly FHoor H6VhG|
O\ T GwTL_ 60T
37. | Code of Conduct for Conflict o@sudlwim o FHallll uewitiumeny  Ulysmp
SensitiveReporting for SouthAsia QBT BIO&TL BHEVHGE|
O\& T 65TL_60TT]
38 | UNV50 Country Awards (Media ©)60mINS QbHH HOBEHBHTE Bl
Sector) CremeudbdTad MeBHUl  BTHH6NT
Heremel  eudell  eflmaener
¢HLIGUT QN3 6011 B
Fal_ (B HSHTLIC H 65 H6EMEV6]T
Q3 @eurmsvr_ &8y
OINTHEHHBEG — UIOBIGLILIL L .
HEFMHTUISHS, HFTS
LIeILTJBTW&SS LOBHILD  608bhS
®mBwger Gumssip  Hwimfliimeniy
(PN HSH 5B 1DEF Flb(EThHHT B
FTeHLD LOBBID Ul
LI630TLD HEMEVIS 60T
SIEVIRIEVH G 6D
GULPMISLILIL L &
39. | AIBD EXBO of the 46" Annual @eoduwim LIGUONLILIT 61T BTUWIGHEHH BHT S
gathering uswilILTeNy  &HLl6L  HFBTUIHD
&60bEH  O\HTevIL .
40. | ABUProgrammeCommittee Meeting Lo@Geodlwim LewoflLILIT 61Ty allggul
HFTHTUISD H6VbSI
QT euaTLITiy
41. | ABUTechnical Committee Meeting Lo@eodlwim uenitiumeny  &Lle0  HFHTWISS
H6VbHEHI OBMTEwTL T
42. | ABU Awards Meeting oGeodluim SLU16) SIH SIS LSSH BT
H6VbGI O\ eTL iy
43. | Lankwi Documentary Festival Lo@eodlum D, BBHHIBEIT LI60
(LpIT6mENEBLILIL L 60T
44. | ABU General Assembly Lo@eodlwim LGmTIL I 61Ti) BTWLSHHBES

ugdeors Lggrd OHTLmGSTL
H6VbGI O\ EwTL i
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45. | ABU SuperParel Forum o@sudlwim U6 ENEERT UsSSHam
BH6VbGI O\ ewTL iy
46. | Keeping up to date with key market Fal_(BHBHTLIEH 5601
trends in afast evolving industry DA BTHBEHES HBEU6V
Oafleldaliur L gl
47. | Organizingattending meeting with BevmInd Lflel 65t &HEN6V6U] o MuL
TurkishAgencyforacquiringMagnificent | opmio giflésd | Hempruss  opie] g &l
Century GpsowT wgerodlf]
48. | Australian Snort- Courses for year 2022 | ©1646r0HCTedWIT | gnl” BHSTLI6H G560
SRS B ETHHE HBHEUD
Oxfleldslur L g
SIS

01 pPoeueidHear SiemansHill LifleyseT LOBBID DI60GHBEHHESE 2 FluISTERr e 6wis
Garlssemen CUITBINGLIBBEL.

02 9By SLELCIT HIHEM6IT SeUeTILI(B SH &L DS SHITLIGOT STUUSHFH 60
SeNEhFWLLBSHSLILL B LITHISTHH6L.

03 SmmEEeT SiEBBes CFHTLILI BTG FHevaydam FUL S L mselear SHin
DIBMMISHE0 UL IQUIHED DI6DLDSHSH6V.

04 sFlLelwed Slevevgd Hiaurd CHeweulILUTHBEHEGHSH CHeveuwmer 66w

GaTlSHm6T LHIHILD CULHIEG) H60.

GuBaTeieeuTs  HLaugdhms CuBOsTaNIH gl HHHTUMISHE SHTULUSSHmS, 2021894
SUEWIGEDIOT  Fnl (HHBHTLTHHE BI(HoUTS [BL 6L HNBHMmeN GLoBOsTeTeudHBEHs GgHeneuwimer

umiseflilener QHTLIFFWLTS GULDHIE H6O
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Bl Lifley

QUUBLOTEID,  O&STHLLIGTEYE6T, — FIDLGMMIG6T,  HWIHSHH,  OLBIDSHET  LOBBID  6UTe)]
CF6VBMET  BHITUHHHEV, (PHEUTET HEVGHMENT OBTHILHTH BHLILTfley DIemLOHSHIGTENSI.
Pl Uflellear &S alBGurasl Udfled  QFwpuGdempzs.  BHI Lifledermed
THTUTTSSILGID (PSS Uewl Sl HSHIHTUMSHHET B (PEHTmSHHID OBBILD B
SINHMB HUTFHH0 HYGLD.

202190 Sopeviiged HIFHL  Ufleledt SimeiHH 0 DIVGHBEHLD  alene HHMEDIL GDILD
AHBLLTAUOTRISHID, OLTHEMTEHTT  HeenodeT o F& eaumsulled &l (hdH HTUMSHBE
HwLbss gl auendsuileud OQurmIiLer GFwmdulBeTengd. @bl Lifleler o ms
GuBoasTeteiLbhHGB  FH0  HHE  QBTHHHE0  aUTHIGBOHEHD  CHFenLOUITHe D
Q(LPSHBLOTHALD. JONQE Aol AESENC) GomBOsTeiTemILIL (HeiTerTent. DM HSDI
Ba&FFsaflargid Suaienid CaTULSITRr FLUL  BLOIGHMDBHEHHEG DeNOaUTS ST
BB  alembuy  CFWBUTHBEHHSGHS SO  GgBULTHS  auendUlled  CEHTHLILICTE D6
Gryewwowmenr  (wemmpufled GBS TeTeMILIL (HeiTenie. HIBDFHH6T HewmeuenL HG  LieTeun(hHd
SbH  opeuenid  Camliydasein OaTLumer el wniksenen  UflFevenenr  GFUIZH

GeuefisFHriLlansepdG . CrI&HHed GHNHH CaThHLiLaeseT OFaIsHSHLILIL (HeiTeme.

o NITHEHHBTEN  FIDLGMD  OBBID  gemediul  2arflul  HeTeNOSHEHD 6% &l SHLomeor
STOSHWONI  UPBIGSLILL (HTeNHIL 60T, FUTHH0 DB (BH MW  [HBIOISTRIBEHES
CFaussiiuL  Geuewngur wmin] FaHulleomenr OQaTOlUIH6T 2 flul  HTELHHD SHIeL6VSH
DSBS (PTHTHC6U OFISHSHLILIL (H6IT6T60T.

Uygmer  eu@boment  cpeoloment  @erugliy  CprHdHemet  alBueme  GFUWISHID  eJenenTl
QUHLOTEIMIGET  QUTHHBHLOTE HewibSHL Hd CHTLHUTLYBGLD, SHISHBGHWD  MLENL UWI6UT B
SIBEmS G LILL ([H6Ten).

G OSSTUMSHS  Blawsdd swrfliy,  CpHlubGsseo  wppd  geflugiy  (ysrer
Simevalflengwiner  epuamadel & oimeveuflend/GnbayT) AFWBBISGH RHSHIMOLIL]
QUDRIGH OB DIMANHBHIH OBTTEUTIR|BEHLD  (CLPEV HET, CLP6V HEILDEV6VTSH GUIT(HLH6T  LOBBILD
Bremeumel) OQFHTLIUTS SHWLTBBIUSBEG BHHI Uflelar  Sweten  alBGuTasl  Lfley
2020840 Sewih OuT@ItLL 6T GFwBUL (HeTeng.

sMSSH.BHE  CHETLUTHBEHSSID  FHISSLHLUTHSEHHGLD  DDoaITs  SUMFeSUILLL

gflwrer  BLOY  HH  LB@ID  (WpETmwSHHI  DiBlbmemul  generw  Lfleusensdb
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&L HSHTUT  Uemilumemy FoudGo  alCeusomel  WBBID  Lgleverildbaddnlquieu e
ST LD 63IRISHEN6IT BoBO®TeTeUSBHTH (LpedTemeUd SLILIL (H6TT6IT6ol. Obs DIB HEBBH6EN
SeaiIBurgl  FOININSSILUGEEB  Dfdmeset  wHEID  aIGFL el wmiser  (ad-hoc)
a0 FIIINSsILGHSB  DIBSmBHEHLOT CFTHm OSTGHSSLIULL HTGWD.  FH60
BHHH HIoTemsend e HITHSEHHEG 2 L UHSSLILULL SHeor L. SleuBpler @mIHL
CumGuier  Ugsmg  slLfHulleoren  SHoTeID  IHSHSLILILL . Gl (HSHITLIGISHMSH
gl SIIF BHpeuambeplel QUG Gurgl 8l HSSTUID HewIL &T60 L 6ilHemeNL
QuBpis  OFTeenalledensy  GIOHUHIL G  GHDBIHW  HTev  SLeT  OBH  (GHOBUTH
CuBLILILHeTeTSI. Blevayld eUISHHHD WBWID CUTHMTHTT Hleveveniosellar & B
(PETEODSHHIOD  @h FauTeollds UmIWTGL. SBUUIDID gl HHSTUMSHeT  BIHFT]
HlemeuBUBTET Heitemow|ld B  (PSTemSHHIIIPD CouBpIsIIoTs  (Lpeirbler (B éSLILL (H 66T 6.
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uemiliLmensefienn QUITBILL|SH6T QBHTLTUTET FnByI

197191b Semigen 389D Bevdd HHF FUL cpeodhdHet Lguild 1982840 SiemNqge 64D
Bevds  Pevmiensd  cpuaTaeld gl HHIHTUN  FULEHHET alHBEHHESG ~ DIMDITH
SlwaHF HHwmemnger Gurampid BSevmens cpuaTadelds gl HHHTUaSHE  (“BBHBGL
Uentedl] &l HGHFHTUeID” 6ledids GNP (HelTengl.)  CoBuThiser OSHTLTUTET 2 6TenLOUIT 6T
pHWTe  Hewev GeuefldbsT L IUGD auemauied HHH FmBmIbdeT SWUMFHH0 Bevmhend

hUITONS&NS Fnl (HSHSTLET LiewiliLmeniaeflesr GQUT@ILLITGLD.

L HSIHTUMSHET HHdH FmBeusdh SWUTHUUHD o flul HewibSH (Hd OBTTNDHDHEHD HIh
&L HLUUT(H\SEHLD Cxifley (OF VT TININTECY Sene6l 6] algLoTs au(HL LbGHTMID
LWaUGSSLIULLGHUILSIL T BHAWTHIHID FnenDUITIHIOTET  $HI6YH6lT BBID HLILTHSEHLD
®OBa1s  Geuemig LWETLHSSUILIL (HeTenenoen! LewlLILTeNTH6eT o mSHILG SHHU6Terne.
olene]  fHulleorer @ Osearsg BHHs Bl e gBUGSSHIL goHTauH @b
HMSH._BHH OaTeTenduier DevevH HJ Henevdeaied LBeLH6T gBUL QMBI  DieumBens
OCeuelBCaTeamIbHEH Diemeu OHTLIUTET el wmiseT GHefey LBHSHUILL (H6TerTe.

L HSITUMSHST  QFwpuThEmen  OHTLIFFwms  QFuBLBSSHUFSBGH  Curgiomer
QUETRIBET  Fol HSHHTUMISHLID ST ILHSHABSHT  eletillensd  WHITH — QFUIeugHBE LD
FL HSIHTUMSHT THTHT0 B (POLWTHeyseT, HH UTUIFFOD6T WLBBID  G)eTenmil
CFWEVENL6)BH6IT 616U 61600160 HB(HHHeMe S LewiLILTenHefenmed  dnl (HHSHTLTSHS 60l
BHd FmBpIsHeT Wenmuley Qauiwiul Geener. CFsLTFdwnms CUamiFHeD 6TenID  6T6wT 60T
H(HH 6 6T gl LIGmTILILIT 61T() 61T 60T 60 L (D SHSHTLIGTS F6ir B &b TnBBIBDH6NT
SWITfléaiuL_(heiTerme. 19828110  SLEOIQET 68D £)eVHB E)eVMmINS  (HLIGUTAN 6
FHLOSHTUMEF FLLID WwBEILd 19719yd opeiigel 31oyd Gevdsd BHHF FLLSHABGWD
SIMWATH S HSIHTUMSHET Bl — Hlewevenodsel  QHTLILID 2 6wlenlowmeIgib
BAHWTRIHIOTET  Hlenevenwld &STLBHLD  eumsulled  Cmpemeuwmereutm — gal HSHSHTLITSHS el
S (H  SIBibmae  Cuenilul HeTenems  UsILUTeISE6T 2 BIHILBSIHIUSET 2611 TH

QurmILIGUIBBIeTeT6OT).

UenllILToNIH6T  dnl HSHITUMSHET  OFTHHIHHMET LTHSTUILSBGID 26miped  GLOTEFLgHener
Oeueflss COBTEIIBHAUHEUSBESGWD OBHBILD DleuBemBsH SHULSBSGHWD OUTHSSHOTOIITH 266D
BHAUTS (LPedBenDHemeN HTUILSBEG HBumwwTer (peopuiled HLaUgsHmES 61(H SHIHI6T66I].

g o2 FF gfaley gl HSSTUMSHIM CFsbHILL  Couewigl FH60  6ufldHEHLD

S L emmiBEhD o fufHeEhdETd FasHLILL  Gouamiqul Simanshdl OHTHILILIETESHETHLD
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SlaJHeT OHTLILI 0Faushsd Geucwiqul FHe0 URISILILS OHTEHHEDHD HL L 6WIMISEHLD
auiflaerpLd eqrbO\HTem Uil 68T HMSHHIBI CFaIHS Geouewnguilmb s QU6 &Ll
uenldbosTmLHeiT 2 UL Gouml OFfbhe DImDISHH Gl QeSS L LIBBIGHMETULD

o flur (pepuiled GFaISHuleTenenoemul LiewilLmen] Feol 2 mig CFuIHaiBgl.
UeRILILTeN] FemLISST S

CaTeNTe0 (G 6mTeTSHE0T

SHEN6V6UT

®)evmIens  (HLITaASNS Fnl (HSHSHTLIGID
2022.04.26
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®eomien EepLTANRNE  Fnl” (H)SHSTLIGLD

2021.12.318yp FBHWL 6T [HemBeUMLU|D YEHIH\BBT60T

BH& Henevennd FnBHI

&Py 2021 2020
ARLIT, AR,
QT3 Sl
HENL(LPMBUICOEOTE QFTHHIHSH6IT
CFTHBHIHH6T QUTBSHOSHTGSH LBBID
2_LI[JemilD 8 466,272,860
562,106,475
Ljeuemlod OFTSH3HI
9 123,067,523 134,632,066
Capemeuwimer  FhHBHILILSHO  alBLen6
CFlwsHHHE HHFTT  CFTHAHHDH6N 1,104,000 1,104,000
(CRNGEDY)
UIpGUImL i L QU(THLDT 60T ourflF
G Sgibema 54,325,425 52,309,095
S0 poodl BB
497,517 487,717
BHTEULD LTSS WenL Wb QUM
MUSH(HBGHWD HHF CFTHBHIHHENT
101 420903913 | 401,903,990
1,162,094,854| 1:096.709,729
L (LpBF O\&FTHH HHeil
Sl 11 205,412,570 201,080,934
alwmumyip dHendbd GeouemiglLienel
12 249,164,434 394,754,279
&6l LBEID HeL s Gereuiguliene
13 139,377,666 158,298,867
gl HenLbd Gauemnguienel
14 252,337,404 192,092,628
(pBued  CETHIILIT6
6.143,703 2,244,954
B wppid HHEGS swaaieel 15 76,373,419 155,413,812
928 .809.196 1,103,885,475
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QWTHPH OFTHHIHBH6N

2,090,904,050

2,160,595,204

o _flentowimeientowjld GBI |e&@ETHLD

CLPRL HEM(LPLD, RSHIGHS (LD

SITFTHS PGV LImIB6TILILY

735,742,424

537,742,424

SHTEWIL  )60TLILD

(571,576,904)

(347,178,946)

164,165,521 190,563,478
HENL(LPMBUICOEOTE Q\FTHHISHDH6IT
CPeUSHEIL  QUT(HLHEHEHBTOT  DITF 16
OlsmenL 396,237,147 483,255,000
GeualBT. (Hdb CleTenL
57,780,417 85,953,772
OFashs Geuswnguwl &Fepsd  HevEIL]]
Buid 497,517 487,717
GNHS LelHOBTMLH HL L LD
17 205,383,678 226,221,975
[HEWL_(LPEDMLLI606VT & ALV
Gouemiiqul eUEIEES SL6T Si6eTe) 22.2 83,720,930 139,534,884
743,619,689 935,453,347
BenL(Lpenpll CUTmILL| &6l
alwmumy GFedss Geuswiguienel
18 106,751,247 110,926,268
Goum HAH QuTmI|SHer
19 683,064,119 536,340,622
Boupl OFahs Geuesiguieney
20 46,853,453 18,019,491
poLG®D | JBuTE  Gomids
Gouaiiowl aEAS SL&T SIeTa) 291 55,813,953 55,813,953
GDIRIETe0 aumidd &Lt -ICC World 22.3
- 54,750,000
Cup
auriehl Gioeoestl Lbw 21 290,636,068 258,728,044
1,183,118,840 1,034,578,379
QT GuTBILL &6l
1,970,031,726

1,926,738,529

Qs
QurmI] B ErpLD.

2 _flenLouwimeTenLou b

2,090,904,050

2,160,595,204
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Obsd  HHFTY SIBIHMDH BH6IT SWITY Qeuwiul g mlig B)eLBIEND &H6uteh &L (h)
BoleueshHenmed DmSHfSSILL[HeTen HewidbSl (B [HUILOmIS6T LOBHBID 197181b  46%1(H
3BoUd Bevdd BEH DHHMME FLLSHBGWL 1982 Gevdsld 06 2 LWl  Beomend
pUITOSNS Sl HSHITUNEF FLLSHBSWL O)mFeursbeuciy  LIgHTen & ewrdboTen
2 BBILGSBLeienTs.

5. eleguiygeor 2022.04.26
U6l ILIT6N  [BTUISLD Had
g.o1F.F. oy 1. e1glflfmis 2022.04.26
Uy STt HemIdHT 6N Ha)

UeRILIUTeN]  FenUWTeI l, HHFTT DIBSwEHmeNd HWTT GCFUieugd LOBBILFLOTLILIILGS
upBsiw  Qur@pItenl  gBpIs OCaTemiheTengl.  SbHd HFH DiPEmEH6eT 20216560  LOTHD
2694h HadH usmitiumeny Fevuuiemmed Geuerflull Lt g

QFTEIT60 (&) 6mT6MT H60T
SHEN6VEUT

2022.04.06

Sag)
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®eomin EepLTANRNE  Fnl [H)SHSTLIGLD

2021.12.318yp FBHWL 6T [HemBeUMLU|D YEHIH\BBT60T

alifleurenr euHLOTEIS SmBl

@My 2021 2020
eHLIT. eHLIT.

(QuELOTEID) GTBLIGHET UHLOTEITLD 1 1,164,216,230 1,068,960,200
slpLeners Glgevaled 3 (1,237,650,677) | (1,268,429,096)
CloTSs  Geouid (73,434,448) (199,468,897)
Goumgl GFWBITL (B 6UCHLOTEILD 2 337,717,009 359,262,878
SIgdledr LmiseriL 2.1 164,000,000 310,000,000
alpBwirss Ogevaleid 4 (125,986,035) (140,805,822)
BlGouTes Geevaiend 5 (492,014,722) (511,015,755)
Ceupum (G Geoumb (189,718,195) (182,027,596)
BiPamy Caeve 6 (39,640,532) (54,747,402)
auflég paiemTar Geoumd (22,358,727) (236,774,998)
QU(HLOTEO  6uif] 7 2,016,330 2,474,904
Sevruib (QU(HLDT 6T ouf]
GMBHBLILIL L H6T  Lil6sTenrT) (227,342,397) (234,300,093)
Gouml aliflouTert  GU(HLDT IIBIHGIT
@uial  uwer  FHLSABE  Siemiow
gmULL  @eourd BLLID - -
sTeolIuGHEGFw  Owrshs  alfleuTer
o (227,342,397) (234,300,093)
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®eomin EepLTANRNE  Fnl [H)SHSTLIGLD

2021.12.318yp FBHWL 6T [HemBeUMLU|D YEHIH\BBT60T

o flemwowimeiieno OMHBL UMW SwBxI

apLUTSH616L
053! SIIE GIoT S8
M6UBBLILILL U6l GU(THLOITGOTLD
©)60mLILD
202001.01eyp HaHbsrer W
120,593,494 | 537,742,424 | 417,148,930
auflll QUEBIPHBHTET CILIT(HHBHIGET 7,753,181 - 7,753,181
(PSTENETL  QUHLMIBEHSHBTET  BHlenlL &Ll
Oup  Geuewngul  euUBLOTEIL  GILITHHSHLOM 60T (38,540) - (38,540)
FTauBahF CFHTMEVHHTL & [H1316160T5H5 61T 60.
&6V auIWenIh@G o flugter OTHs
alifleuren Gu(hLOT6UILD (234,300,093) - (234,300,093)
2020.12.31 oub PlaHoE bevieney (347,178,946) | 537,742,424 | 190,563,478
20210101 &b FHlaHdeE Haveneu (347,178,946) | 537,742,424 | 190,563,478
eren | UGLBSE@SBIEN | (446 937) ; (146,237)
QUTLY HENBUITEN  QILIT(HHSHBIHENT
(LpeaTen6aTlL 6U(THL_MhISH(6THEEBIT 60T 2 WIS (5,000) _ (5,000)
QUTL W&  GU(HLOTEITHHMBTE  OILIT (ThHEHSHMIBH6N ’ ’
(perewerl _ QOLRISE@ESTE | 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
QUT(HHHMHISHEI H60a] EANEE
eflugiBasTs HenL_Hb BoueusTigu
QUHLOTETSHHBHTET  QLIT(HSHBHHIHENT
(peotemenmit - SUGLRISEHSESTEN | (8 904,324) - (8,904,324)
HHBLILIHGUBBHTE  QILIT(HHBHBIBENT
SFlair Lsigselin (- epeopeiD) i 198,000,000 | 198,000,000
S0 QUM WEISSBULL ST GILoTHS (227,342,397) - (227,342,397)
allifluTenT  GU(THLDT GOTLD T T
20211231045 HB55S DHiome (571,576,004) | 735,742,424 | 164,165,521
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®eomin EepLTANRNE  Fnl [H)SHSTLIGLD
2021.12.318yp FBHWL 6T [HemBeUMLU|D YEHIH\BBT60T
B UTFFD Bl

apLITS D61 60
2021 2020

QewmBuTC B BLangdhmaseied(hhal LUBsSa Ll
UTUIEF&F60
Crupm@ promgsmasaialobs UIpsean BA | 319523758 | 182,596,327
LITUIFS6D
aUmId el g

(22,571,459) (29,257,239)
LenlbOBTenL &  61HTHIILIGT6H6NT (50,838,297) (28,457,161)
LevemlDgd OFTHHISH6 O\FHTeiTeUeT6e]- [HTL SHLD (33,712,000) (33,700,000)
GaFwBLTE (bH BL_61LQ HenB 6V 60 (HHSI 2_(BOUTHDB | 549 402.003| 91.181.927
/rBundsdems sHruw B - -
WPFHeOLHF CFwmuThHHeemmev LIBsHen B
CaTHBIEHeT  QUTHSHOSTGHSH LBBID 2 LIS]TewImISeaT (210,444,328) | (92,426,135)
Qameieucey OFU1%H60 7 T
QaFTHHISHeT QUTIHS OHTGHS OBBID 2 LIS 6w HIS6NT
QNBLIGNST  CLPGOLDTEIT  GU(HLOT GUTLD 3,000 43,550
(WFHSL B eubLOTeID OLmme  (HemmGafl o emiquled
LOBEID BMEOWITET aILIL|) 30,506,734 39,221,013
CPVSHEF OFTHHSBHEHHITE DTF OB H6NT

- 234,855,000

asrrsurraug)‘Wu_lrr@L'DG}l@U @m'&)ﬁ@ﬁr@ CERCERIGY) (35,884,614)
BlemeowlITen emeULIL|SHHeMenn (LPSHeS(h (19,089,923)
®eomiensd aumid Hipleuers HenenWL LO(HHH  Gevmiensd
aumid QLT 6l Semend@ B WwrBBD CFu1gHeN - 64,147,754
®eomiensd aumid GLmflar e Senenuwiled(hbdH ©)e0miensd
aUmId Bipleuetd Hemend@ HiFH LTBMBD CFUIH6e0 - (5,784,147)
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U6l LflomBBes &L L 6uolld

- 2,500
geull USHTRISEHSHETE 2 SHEHTUTHD S L 6WILD

- 1,003,520
CuTss HewgCGamsEd Si@LiGL Fpiy eufl el

- 1,915,328
SHTUTAUHWLTGIDIMT  MAUSHHHS  (PFH6UbH 6160
Beaveowirer @alllssefar pseiH (35,884,614) | (8,632,600)
HogBayd uBBIE FL(Hdbseien (PHiey

1,671,715 1,573,096

HeoogBam uBMIF FL(HHDH6ENT HeEHLILG
HeoogBayd  uBmIF  FLOHSHET  LOBMID  [Blemeoulment
maulissefled (Hedh CFuIHe0 (844,952) (65,353,630)
W&HOL B BLagbmBHNehbH Lpsdeam  Caplw
BB Lipdeid (198,197,752] 143,313,236
B BLaIGHMBHeM60 LIBHHm B LjLpdHIb
aBIdS BLaT QUBDIG OHTeTeney ) 200,000,000
GUFW HTev HLel QuBms Gsrerensd -ICC World ) 73,000,000
CupGuni 1gsendaTer GaTH L6
GodPw &tev a1 - ICC World Cup Gumligsenss | (54,750,,000) (18,250,000)

SHouenend OBTHLILIGTE

QUMIB 2 5 FHTeUTHLD

(82,116,362)

ARIFD HL T OFNIHFHIHED

(70,402,668) (33,136,975)
B&H BLAIGHMBH6eM60 LIBSHSHB HHL LIPS

(125,152,668 139,496,664
QUBL HHMI6T HHHGHEF gFoemermeuseer SIS
I (110,948,417) | 373,991,827
QUL QYILUSHHO 16

(103,314,232) | (482,668,683)

QUL SILIGHHED 10

(214,262,649

(108,676,85y
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2021%

GFwmum’ (b L AULG SN HH6V60 LB & blevts EN

LLp& LD -
aflé@ weemTar GgPul Geomuid /B LD (229,358,726) | (236,774,998)
QuT(HSHHHISH6IT

(pelTemeTll  aU(HL SHBHTT — Hewldall Gump Geuergul - (38,540)
auTel QUTBISSHE6T(Far FTaBhd OHTENELHHTL &

503161 60TLD)

(PEITEMRNU!  QUBL SHHMBHTEN  GUTLGHMBWTONTT  SH6wTIHG LI (146,237) R
QUIT(H&HSHmib6iT ’

(LPGOTEREOTLL QU(HL SSHB BT 2_6uieUdD QUL 60EbLI (5,000) R
QUIT(BHBHBIEGIT ’

(LPEOTEm6ITLL UL SHHBETOT  SHevall BIBRFFBSTS | 15 500000 ]

Sl bd Geuewigul eUHLOTEIL QLT (HHHHIHENT U

Sigdlein Lbisaficiy 198,000,000

(PSS B 6UL LG GU(HLOTEIILD

(28,178,704)

(34,211,114)

CFTHBHIHD6T OBEBILD ©_LIST6NIHIS6T ol BLIEMET E)60TLILD

(1,998) (26,131)
et afBUemer eUILbHSEH 6U(HLOTEILD
(14,026,250) (5,956,0000)
el alBuemeT eUILbHEH 6U(HLOTEILD
12,718,250 360,000
(PVGHIEF  CFTHBHISHEHEHBTH  DIJF  LOTEULIMKEEEDENT
B H5SIH60 (28,173,355) | (24,555,761)
GaUILDTEIBISENT
(87,017,853) (84,972,613)
SILLOTET L6 QHHHDH - GUTLQHEMBWITENT S 6oT6r BH6iT
105,702,924 | 94,374,042
SILTIS SLT QHHSHH — 6UTLYHNBWITEN]
B emerlnG 15,067,870 | 11,992,003
SILLOTES ST HIHSHH — LeCeuml HLeumerflser 10,387
(37,202)
CFTESHIHH6T 1DBBID 2_LISJEuIBIBT el BLENET [HL L LD 2,878,446
- o ! pHovE b 1,583,888
SIbBWF OFeoTelsmi @UUbBSH GCFeve,
2,463 17,847
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AIBIBH Il Lg

22,571,459 | 29,257,239

QRIFDH ST aUlLlg 14 588 712
o 21,997,612

SlmFwT  CFTHSHsbseller  FHewlbemd  (GBTeTeIEY
CFUIH CHTMUHSBTL S [BITL HHIGB6IT) 22,453,000 49,840,500
SlewFwr  QansHsselar  Hawldmad  (C@TeTeu6e]
QF1xh OeuelBTLBH HEWSFH H6iT) 3,630,627
SIFUT QFTHHISH6ST Hwidbmed (Il (HHHTLHS 60
SWMesIULL OHTENeSESTL & [HTL SHHISH6I) 4,828,883 4,828,883
SIMFWT QFTHHISHTET Hewldbend (Fnl (HHHTLIETSHIH 6
sy Qauwwiu’ L Geuml HabsFHel) 3,274,661 3,274,661
SlmFwT  QFTsHHIbHealar  Hewlbwads  (CeuefBTL(H
Pasipsfiaseh (paiimaided NHK) 14,720,000 | 14,720,000
LI SOBTENL  GULPRIBEOHETHD BT HIHH[BH\SH6I

30,000,000 30.000.000
CFwBLTL(H BL6UGHMBHEMENTE 6T(LHETB B 71,908,933 | (120,695,057)
Uss QFwBUTL(H LPeOSHT LOTBBHISETH S  (L6IT6wT] ’ ’ ’ ’
(o1Fsfliy-Gampe) — WPYaBISSILLTS Goueney -
(1P SFIIY-GomB6y)  SBLIL|SS6

(4,331,636) 3,435,738
(1P afI0L-Gmme)) Sl sl Oum Geuexiguienel
(@LIIT@Q")Q’)LD 2) 92,087,527 88,238,028
(S1HfUL-GHemsey) CFausHLIL Ceaueuiguleneldsei

319,623,758

182,596,327
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2021%

a0 2

HemLs5s Gouemngul HemisE Herlesr
SIFSf — Gpal

AUTHHD HwLHdH Geueuinguienel

S LoBEID HewLH&H Geuewiguienel

(SoopBafl o evinguicd wely)
Gaupl HewL 55 Beueunguienel

(1p&iTemeaTul QBT (HIILIGHT6]

FrHse03

HemLsbs Geuemngul He6misE Herler
SiFafiy — Gmpal

afHHd CFHH Geuemnigulene

Goupl HIFH QTSI

Gouml Qar@iuere] Gaulw
Bouewiiig UIeneUSH6EIT

2021 2020
LT apUIm
144,548,226 16,463,836
18,084,051
17,778,682
66,646,000) 54,774,207
(3,898,749) 778,696
92,087,527  -88.238.028
2021 2020
LT apUIm
(16,893,271) (5,859,755)
202,441,584
147,918.243
28,833,961 15,035,788

159,858,93 211,617,617
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Beoniena apuUaTaBlels dnl (HHSHTLIGILD
B Sifsmaser WMy QFuleug OFHTLIuTer @G s6lT

QUTHIUTET HEHEUGOHEIT

®evmiens  epuaTaBleNd Sl HSSTURID (D)FHeT  LleiTe]  Gnl (HHSTLGID  6l60r
SIMWPSBILUBD) 1982810 il 068D  Bevdd  Hevmend  epLeUTas e S
&L HSIHTUT FULGHH &S FHTUGSIULHeTendl.  Gevmensd CHFHH &L LI60
o sHH  (WpaiBemquined QFwBLGHEB  GSaml HSSTUMSHDT LT HTen
GrrasmimenTs  GHUUS ey, QUTWHOBUTES, Heval GCUITHIBMBMMB © 6UHLD
(PIDUFHVI(LPETTET  E)6VMIENS FPIHHMBEG OUBBIS OHTHLUILSTE LD.

202181D eI QFDLT WTHD 3loyh HaHulled gnl HHIHTanshHed GFemeuuimmiuw
oarfluijsellenr  eTewTenbmS 868 QLGLD. MIbaT, eUuUbSH BB  DjemLOU

o6 AlUITEH6IT).

uemitiumeny  Fenuuifleomed 20218ub SLewih  1gFDUT  THD  319yh  HBHuL 6ot
BlenBeuedL WD SLemihdbHTer HiF Dfsemasel 2022810 SLe0[H LD LOTHD ... ..
ap Had CeueflulLiul Heitermer.

Heovmins BFH oPfsmauis Gateimssamen (SLFRS) uwewLpsds Osmeitensd

HEGID SWT] QFUISEm Sigliien.

®eomiens ULLWD  QuBB SIS STENT  HBeUaTSHHaImed  DIMISHFdSLILL (B 6o
BeVEINS  HEWIHSL ()  HUIDHIBEHDHESG oWl WLBBID 199581b ieiger 19&H
Bevds Bevhind HemihS(H LBBID  HNISETUIe Huwwmsellsr CHmeuseEnds

DI Fal HHBTLMSHHT DIBHmEBHeT ST OQFUIuIILIL (HeiTere.

2012 meeufl Oloyh FHadFH (PHO HBUMISH MBS GHBLLWTHI Bevhiend LIL L UWILD
QuBB eSS TENT Hpeued YHw  Hevmnd  Heuibsl(Hdb  OETeiTensHm6T
Qeualuill_BHeiterg.

(BAWILTET HMBBL B\ O BTETENDBH6IT

B  ofdmesemen  HWTT  GFUIMFSBETS  UWSLUGSSIULL  SIgliLenL &
FHeaibS.(Hd  OdTeiensdser H6  FHILILL (Heierer. Obs OCarenaser Gyl
aumaWTs  GULILOUC Beten  FhHTIURS6Ts0 ol @alteuT(h  SyemIHID

LOTHBBLOMLWTEH LUWSLGSHHS GaTeTenii@LD.
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3.1

WM CFuleuSH6T SgliienL

L (HSITUDISHET B D dmaeser HWTT QFiulig@miug  )e0miend
pd  omfdbmauied BULRSEHEG DMOWTGHD. BHEH  DIPbEmDDHel
auyeUTBEIS ATwHHeT igliuenLuiled WMy GFwliil Heener.  Lenaidssd
sryenisefer SiglitemLulled Hemidh@Hafed gBUBS B  DI(L)D HHIHETHED SHIT 60
FInrssedell FIWLLL af60enen. BhFH HHH FBBISH6T BeVmInd HLTANED
FOJLSSIUGUBIL T  DjewldHsd UiFD  (HUTEYHESG  DIeDDU  E)en6l

FL0T LN L1 () &l edTmenT.

pd amsmaset SLFRS gemwow swry Gauud Gurg Gsemeuwimet
FhFHILILMIBeTN60 SISl (B  HITBGBmenT LWSLUHSHS Osmeiten  Geuewig
IBUBOBBH.  DieeuTCB gl HSHHTUMSH T Hewidh S (Hdb OB T6ITeNBHHEM6N
LWSUGSHSH (paTmdHSHeud BoBosTeideams HITaId B DisismbaHenen
SWTy GFuleudled SISHWUFWIOTS ) hH 6T menl.

GHRUY Gevdsld 07@)&T cpsold HFH DiBldemdsemen STy GFuud GCumg
LWSUGSSIULL 0SB (WSHHWILTET HILOTRIRIBET FlbBHeOT6  [HleNeVNLOH6IT

BHHBICHTeLH6T LOBMID WHLILIHSB6T GeuailILBSHUILIL (HeTermen.

OB TeiTenNBFTT B (HSHSHHIH6IT LOMBWILD CUT(HETCHTL 60H6IT UHHTH
wrBBLbhs Curdend 2012 emaufler 194D HBHUIL 6T DYJIDLILOTSHB
SUEWIG60  LOBWID DSBS — (Wetenl]  D(POLBSSHILLTSH  oTBBHISeT H6L
STLILIL (H\6TT6T 60T

1. IFRS13 @mseww “‘Bwrmwuworer  Qumiod)  wHf ger” GCpToHsTs
@Omiug @sHmFmel  CLLGSHHIUBID,  FHHEOTET  [HENELEMLDEHU
GOBUUZIOTGD.  FHBHTES  Hlwmwiwomer  Gupiod  uBBlwr  Fflwmest
auemJaleNsearHmell OUBBIS OaETHLUUSID BuwmuwTer GupILLguienest
SIBAHeUSBHTE  (LPVRIGMENL  CUBBIS OCaETHLUSHID, Eevmens H
SIBIHmHBUIL D BRI EHSHHMLOW CeuelliLBGSSHID  BHUILDHISEDETT

QUPBIGHUSHID B LDbOILIBIS FIBS.

2. IFRS9 apeoid  QGeueliu®SaLiLbeug “BHF  grHIl  USHHIhisH6T
STHTBEMGELILIBHLD, HIHFTT QFTHHISH6T WBBID B HFTT CUTBILIL|SH6T6i
amslILUG SISm0 SlealBHeugid, GemisTeasiugiongln. LKAS 39 Bd
FTHOI  USHIHISmeT  SemidTened  OBBID — Sjemalled  uBw

QaTeenasaEps@ UHeors IFRSO  srissiul Gereng. — oisBaEemow
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p&Hary  CardHssmen SenalbHlD  Guenih  lene|CsTevdaflear S
Uflss 8g GuBosTeTenuGHSIBH. DSHTeUFH  Huimwiomer  GumpIng)
wBoIb  uglugumer  Gauiorer  OFevaiaHHer  DJq Ll UileomELD.
LIy ST GTLOT & (5)6OTTRISHIT GU3TLI 60T CLP6VLD miyeworuiiLg)
GoBesTeien LB S TSI amalILGSHBHINS,  SRHWIGBLIUS Qb
BBleueid HogH HHFTT FTJewil USHTSHMS (WPSTOLSHHIOID CFUIG
Qa&meiepd  elwmury  THFL  UQeuSHBE Siewowl  LOBEBILD  FTHeo
usSHIhIBeler 2 L SLQHmBBEHHEG Dol HHT  uruiFFede
SHOTEMIDDHE — SIMLOUIGUT (S LD. BAL  Qurpliysser uBy  OFHTLIHS
symub  Bumgl Gt LKAS 3980 @il diul Geien  GQuibLITeoT et
BapemauliuThden  SleiaumauilGeoBul sreuLbGSHEIBar.  nIE LIysHTe
alHHwngoTs @\ miug Bumuwrer GuBInd eeid wTBy Ul BHFTT
Curpidseflear  Curgd  HeuardHHed  GETeTETLILIL 60. BIWITUILOT 60T
Qupiod  LTBBRIGeT — HipleuahseT  OFaibs  Geuewiguws  SL6T
SUTWSHHET  UGHOWTOWTS — HewidbS. (H  (POBULBB  [H eMeVENLOWITS
LOTBTH(HBHG LD auenaUiled SIYHmBUIL 6D
GuopeameeniiuL Geuemnquilpling alfleuTen auHLOTETS  FBAJ0T  OI60VSH
QUHLOTE  FnBPfieuT GTEILISTGD.  gnl HSSHTUID GFHieuenyuid |IFRS  )eir
QL OHOWTSHS DI(pHHHMSH WHITG CFUIgieTengi.

32 LWSUGSHSILBLD HF

(o) uvweuGSSILGSes wBpID CeuefiliLBSHILGHSB BH  DI60E.

FL HSHIHTUMSHHOT HHD FmBuISHeilsd o 6o miGHeams el WkiseT
SlenalLlBeugdl Sl HSSTURSHHD  DI(Ppedadeen  SIgLiLIenL L
QUITHEMTHT]  GHLPVIEEG — SEMLOULIGUTSGLD. (BewL (LpemmuilevierTen  LieuoT
SIVG) B SismaHer FOFUINSSEILBMS E)eVHINS  (HLITHSH6N60
G UL, @& HmLBSIHTUmSHer o LGwTes  BmID
CeuallLBSHID BFH DVSTGLD.

(81) OBTHHHE0 UTHIBEVH6T LOBMILD [HlEVIEN6UHEIT

CeuefliBETL B HHE OCBFTHSHHD  UTHIB60H6T  LIFIOTHBBUILIL IQHLILG
CaTHEH0L aMRISOBEHSGFW  HaHulled STewIIULL  DHHWE
CFevmeueml aIHHMIBEHHE DMOWATGHD.  BHHFTT QT SaHe6iT
BEILD  CFTHHSHEHEGH 2 flui  CHTHEHHEOMTRISEOHENT  HLEUOILG 60T

OnIHulled smemiILlL SBBHWS OFeurelent aldShsEHHE DIGNLOU
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33

OMBBLIUGLD CUTIpEH DG alemereaurs gBUBSEB gGaHeIb,BL L LD
6LV BeOTUD B OUMIOTUIET  DIHEWET  QUHLOTEISH — FnB3leD
Ceuefilibh s  Couewwi(HId. LT OUBIHL STHF LOBBID HTHEHG
FLOOTEIOTH6T LOBDID DISHEIL 65T FOUBSLILL L DIEBWEF  6lF60T 16w
©)6OTUIMIGET DI6VeVEHI BL L MmiG6T alfleuren eumLOTaNS FnBpBied BHFTT
QUHLOTEID 96Vl  GFevaiamoms GBI LILL HeTengl. 6JEMGOTLLI
FH60 OB  GFeuTeuenl LiForBprisaiarsid  ©eoTUD SV
BLLLD alfleures eurhLOTeNS SnBpient “gemedil [BLLLD- Ee0TLILD” 616w

G LU H6TTeng).

CaTHHISH6T, QUTHSHOHTGSH LOBBID 2 LIS]T6wIHISH6IT

BTN B6IT LOBEILD &L 1qL_mIserled o _GiT6NL MBI aIHI oMU &HHTHL
LWSG GISHLILI(H &levts eperfliriiy [Bl6M6VLLI IS EIT LOBEILD HENEVENLD
SDIVICIGOBBIHENT () LD. FHO  OLFHHISEHD  QUTHSH  QFHTEHHBEHLD
o LgJeumiseEpd  Guenl eaurliuGeugk  eugeoTBmIs  Sljw  BGauloTersd et
SlglienLufleom@ L. augeuTBEl  OFevaiarsHBE& gBUmLW  OFeveuTs
O\mpiug CaTdmHsbsamen OaTeTeaae) Ogub GCurg Cwrguims gBuLlL

GFevall GO @G, LD.

wmgTuilenid ;) QFTHHlei T THT6L QummenT T LI 61EH 61T
SHLHSHTUMSIHBEG HewLdbGoTullar  Bpid GCeTdHaibseiea  GFevalebd
Fflwres seoliiLiur  (pquomullel Sieleursrer CamHaibseT OISTLIUTS
guubdems  Upaten  GFevalemiser  Oardgidbsemen  Guewl  eu(hHLd
CFevalaiors Slevevd Gauml CFTHOHTEMTS LB ETewi(h  euenSuiluid
Qummsbsiomereurmy  Guemil  eugluL  (LPIQULD. 6MeMIDSSLILIL &S Fnlgll
L& & Hemer Guemil QU(HEBIETMm G&Fevaienrip JONG;) SHUMTHHM
OameenILBeudlevemev. gemerl F&H60 LSHILILNSHHe0H6T OBBID  LFomofliy g
OFevalemizse, OgFevalemseT STmADS GsTeTeniulL  HHFTT  &HT6v

stevemeouilesr alifleumedr auHLOTENS Sn@Bpled HeuaTHHB OBTaTeTLILIGHILD.

FTelb@GHd GCsuiwmend OFuIlL{B6uZH60m6V. gmerl  OFTH3HIHD6r 6o
CFeveuelansHedmbhal  CoswamLbsd  GuBLHsmen  GoBEGL  Curg
HLBGD Qumind Cuomug OCanssissealar © BUSHS Hper WHs i

BTeuHH6e0 Fyenmomer Gsuiomer (wenmuiled Gsuiomend GFUIWLINLBS GBS
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SllLament — 1 Qandpibser, Qumpsd OQHTGHEH LBBID 2 LIS]TewnImiser e

Quuorend CHu1e] aldFHmisern

il HTFTIID

BL_L_MISH6IT

2%
6001 60Tl S 61T

20%
il B 9 LIG[] GOl 61T LOBEILD
QUT(HSHHIH60 10%
LO6IT ©_ LI GUuThIE6IT

20%
GO LTy 6UT SR

25%
DIVIEIVS 2 LI 6u0IhIGH6IT

20%
BIT6vs  @)(BLIL

20%
OFHTMVHHTL F B UIhSH T RIS

20%
generl O\&T H3HI5H6N

20%

Sludlwiomuiledl  @ealleuT® — Hewidh@ — oeigel @mIFHuied  CFTHHISHer 6
aiehFlujeiten  GuMILE WBBID © BUSHS LB WSS UBBTVSHMS  LEeWIHILD
senllih GFuigh SBmBL UBHSHE OsTeTen (PLQULD.

Carsgissmentt Guewl eumeugBasTal Ogevaleid GoBug OCFTsHHsseied e
QuBpIs O&mTeTend gniguwl GuBIHuiemer el SiFHswoTuier GNHS alSHUTFHmB
alemgaled uHauPliysF OQFuiwed GeouewiBd.  CFTHHISHmeN  alBLeneT 6&FUlIegH6s
E)6UTULD £I6060FHI BLLLOTEIIH QUHLOTEIS FnMpled 6Jenel @)eOTUD $I6V6VG ([HL L LD)
@1 S Helellwibd GHEUILUUBLLD.  wpenownts GauioTerd o eten & &Flev
BlemeowiTen QFTEHHISH6T OSTLIHSBID Tl HiSHHTURISH 6T LIFGuimalssLiLi(hdeimgl.

DFBHTH Cevdd SandbGHd GPLLS6T GBEST6TeTILL aleLem6v.

34 B FTHem USHTBIS6T

(&) HHF CFTHHHHET
34.1. eaumsLILBHHIH60

Gal_ (D SHSTLIGOILD SHLOF BHE& OCFTHHIHHMEN Liedteu(mLomml
UMBLILI(H SHBHIH BB UisHdH SlenL_U|LD Hapd QUM
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MUSH(HBHHB HHFTT FTHH USHTRIS6T ST OBBID HewL HH
Gouemigul  HeWIHGHH6T  OBBID  AIBUMTIHETE 2 6o BHFTT
FTHO USHIHISH6NT 6163 uenSUilevT@GHID. Eb%H 6UmBLILIH SHHELM6ISH
SRAWGLIUG  BHaT]  QardHHsbsemen  OQsmeTeuete]  GFulud
CrTaEssHdH MG SlenLowl (LPSHTEMLOSHH61HJ| 65T STLOT T HH6ur
I UN6OTGLD.

(©)  WiHP Goiup HaP ao PasABEGD HHTS ST
USSTRISENT.

Bemeowimer  LOBMID  GBILILL  OsThHlUmemeus e
oBp GHUUILL Wisdh Dmrud SHedHulmeard 6lsmem
&L L 6WLDLIL| gmm  HHFTy  CeTsHHISsmend  OBTEwIL
[Bl6mELLLIT 60T MEULIL|EHBHENET ® 66N SHUWSHTH &3l
BmsSlapz.  GauBmpl  LiSH  SieoLud  HeH  eueny
DUSHBIUSDES Gl OSSTUMSHS (BTSS0S BS
aBmeL 2 eatenendll  Cumety o _miHwimer  CBTEBPLD
B msHEIBEH. (GO 10 21 UTjsEa|D)

(o) oLel BB HLsas Gouemigul SHewId g EHe6l

SL6T LOBDID  HwLHD  Ceuewigul  HWIHGHH6T TSI
Cewpl®h FHwd alemev MHFeuissILLTS BIHST DIeL60H
GRUILL  Garhlueaienels CoTeniheren &L — FTyT
BHFTT CFTHHIGHNMTGID.  E)FH H6wIhHTEwINgen Wi uied
Li6sTenT T 603T(h) LOT HBIBEHHS) & EDBEUT 60T LTS W6t
HTVHHmadh OETENIL.  HOL (PmBF OCFTHHSH6T  E)HBE
gBUMLWSHTE BHIGLD. Tl HHITUNISH T 2bH0HTmBUlle0
&HL_63T LOBBILD AT ¥ Bouemingul B BH611160
o el SaUIULIgHUUgG  “aufdHsHs wopd Goup  HolsP
Gouewngw el w6l LBBILD HH, HHEHEG FLOGITETEnEUUITLD.

(@BUY 13 ussb UTTSSA|LD)
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35

3.6

(®) oBumaTh@GeTen BHFTT FTHOIILSHTHISH6N

BH60 2 6N RGOS MUl  AINDHHENED 2 6ITeNL MRIBTH
FH60 S LWLILFTIT BHFTT CFTHHISHEHOTGLD  DISHTeUS
HeibSL (HHHTeL  eTevemevlilent EmIHlulled 12  LOTHHISETHEE) 61T
(PBTESHHIUSHDeMTe0  alBuemer G STomel st Lme0
Sleirs WIHSHwenL b FHaFleuenyuileo MEUSHH (Th (G LD
[B6E0L(LPEmMBLLI606VT CFTHBHIHH6NT &)\FHle0 9_GIT6IL MG LD.
aaiBeu, @&  ORMSTUS  (HOIWTT)  euedFUIMISSIILL
PoleuashHemed  allemev  BiFewiuieslULTS  LIBIGHm6NT

CBTERILHTH B)HHSH OB

() BHFT] CFTHHISHDH6N

IAS39 BB&enLOW QuUTBILILHSH6NT aUenSLILIBSHILILI(H6US
pwmwier  QupInddsd el Qi Bgaty
QurmIL &6l LoBmILD 6JEMGOTLLI QuIT IS He6lT 616013
aumaUileon@d. CFaishd (PLsbslILl’L EISHSHIEF CFuwiuLTg
OBEID  &STe0D  LISHuenLbhs OuUTDIILSseT  G&TL Tt

SLUUTHS6T BIHFTT CUTBILILSESMTS SHHSLILIL Al606H6L.

B)\BLIL|SHSH6IT

S HSHHTUMSHT @ HUSSeNTs  EmUugk o uBuwrsll  GummLseer
G)BLIL| BTG ID. (L BSHTUNSH0  BHLLSHeMTS  CuenieugliLibheug
2 LGWTaSHHBSTR Al WRISNTGHD UL 6T,  Obd  G\HLULSS6T
alBuemer  QFuIwli{bHeugle0eme6) ooy @HLIYSDET  SleumpIent
CFevalerddHer  Gumodullesr  oigliuenLullsd  HITGH  QEFuwiu@LD.
B\BHLILSSH6NT AL LILBHeug) (PH6e060 HevL HHeme (P&H6eJ60
AIHCWTHSHH0 6Ty SiglitienL uileom@Lh.

alwmunmy s &L et GLmiy.

361 @@bSOF6T - elwrumgl  QupensseT - Ggemeu  OLIMIBTHET

&L_eoTLiL By

CQupimaseT  Cuemieugliu®eug  WenlOuBBIs  CFTeTend  gnlgui6ge

THTUTTSBILL SInlgul OUDBIDABNMTGID.  Fnl HHITUMSH B HeML HD
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Bauemngu o flu CumIguilenest CubmIs Osreiten (PTG
aaiusBETer  Osefleutenr  Fmldsel  STewILGSOB  FhHHTUILMISTL
SIGBHTOT  gBUTHB6T  CuemleuglL®BID. alwmury &L e GLmiy
gBuThseienr &S  GHBSsLiLbBeugd Sl CLry GuepbuTeoTer BHi&
OBmEBgHmen  aHTCETEBUWeTen  FHHTUILSHH  sLer LG
AmIGCITHHISHTT]  Hlemevedl! SiewLWD HHDSHHe| ST ILBHLOTuiler
By  Wenewwolidbseflar  Gurgd  sLeT  OFISHIOUMSB  [HEWIL
FTVHHBSG HoupalbhHeo GBumeB  FHHTLILMRISETETELD. aflifleureor
QUHLTETS FaBled o 6o aIBBWTEF OCFevalarSHaT S SLEmT(H S BT
@B giBuT.H GFevailenors GUILLILLILGMBIL 6T, GHBHH CFTHHIHH6T
BB E\HhHeH CmbUYg gBUTHSET GmBEBILGLD. el DBl (Hid
Oameiten  (pigwimgy  elwrumy  SLSULGLI)  Bleeney &L et Gy
gouUTh®eMed B\mHhH uHeuaiiysF GFuwiLGD. Sleleumm LSHeuefliyg
CelwiuGdeam s’ Bumy e  oipeiLlu@oruiler b
OxTemns  eaumTard  gmBPed  alBCwrss  CFalamisefled  E\mHba

BHBILIBILD.

SILLeuenent — 2 Ggemeu GuUmieyTer SL et G gmuT®seT 2021-12-31

2021-01-01 gBUTHE6IT

113,096,174
2021 eu(BLSHHBHTEN HIBiBHH6IT

15,067,870
2021-12-31 &oubp HBHEG gBUTH ST

128,164,043

362  wevGeuml &L &L GCLT(HSSTEN HBUITH

SILLsuenent —3u608aum LUl CLT(HIbSTer gmur@d 2020-12-31

2021-01-01 gBUTHE6IT

34,725,874
2021 eupL SHBETET HIBAIHSH6N

2,878,446
2021-12-31 oyb HaHdE gBUTH S 37,604,320

363 Gouml Hewl s Geuemigul eImUITHSH6IT
3.63.1 oenfluly &L 6o
oanfluly L6  LleTeu(hd FHLGT  UMBHeNT S HHH
QumBB e fluIfsEndd UPHRISILUGSHEIB ST  OHTENHHEM6I

®_6IT6NL &G H MBS
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GLT &L 6
B L6t
CursGHaursHHd HL 6T

Qi emiolI s B 60T

YV V V V V

Gouml HL6G1H6IT

oan ]  SLeT  FUBSOTS SBall  (WPQUWITSH SIS
CeuellUBSBHILLLIgHULG Sl GSHSTUNISH60  CHTL JHSHID
Gzemeuuiled FHULIGEVTH (QUIeOUBB uFHel  alevd ujeTern
olevevg o ullflipbgieiten) eafuiiisefear e  SIBell (hd
Oameieugdleyd  FodevHemen  IBHTOHTHHW|eTON Bl G0ISHHT 60T
eJBUIMLTGLD.

I L auenent —4oam ] HLeISSTRl @HIHHD 2021-12-31

2021-01-01 &HISHSHH 6N

135,459
2020 eu(BL SFH DT HBaibh SH6l

10,387
2021-12-31 oybp HBHBG @HIHBHH D6 145.846

3.63.1.1.1 eamfuly (LpHLIewID

&8  @MUILOUL (HeTem  (WpBUeT  auemBdHermeT  BLD
HSHHuTWIHS o6 N LITHETHDHE QUIDMIBLILIL L
(PBUMISOSHTNH BT @b  2aflul]  (LPHBLERIHISH6IT 60

© 66L& 6HIB6dT.

> BaDFHSH L BISEHEH ST (LBLIGRILD
> o QuisEhdsTen (piLewD (LebGeaI)
> QeuefBT B LNFUITeRTRIBETHEHHTET  (LPHLI 6D

> SRGUIL SenBH SHL L NIHIBEHHBTET (LPHBLICIRILD

®evmiend chUTasleNd gnl HHHTUMSHL CHTLIHHID CFemeuuiled EevevT
(@uwiey Guip  olevevzd  uFal  alevdujeen  Sleveugdl o ullflpbdieien)
oarflifsefiLd Wenm Sipall(hd OFmeTeudled OH(HBHG Henev ST eIl ILI(h e
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3.7

3.8

39

(PBLIGwTS OFHTNBHH6N Geuelliu g mLILmaL Gumedi oan|fluify

(LPBLIGTRISHEHHHTET MBIl (PIQUITHSL @ISEHTeT giUTH  GFwIwlLL (HeTermer.

2 flemowimesiento OTBBLD LUBBIW  SnByl

(LPETEMSIUI  QUTHL SHAHBHTE  6UTIQHENBUITEN 560015 60T (146,237)
QU (HSHHMISHEIT |
(LPEITENEIIULI  GU(HLBIGHETHEHHTC 2_6mI6NH  GUTL 60bLI (5,000)
QU (HSHBHMIHEIT ,
(LPEITEMEIULI  GU(HL MG EThEBTEN &6V  [Bl&BLDE FlbEh &S 12.000.000

HenLbH Causuingul eUBLOTET QLT HHSHHISHET

SITFleiT  LImkibeLIL 198,000,000

(PETEMSUI  UHL HHMBHM6  [Hb  GoumrdsHe0

FTHID HTHBGHF FLOGITEOTENGUUILD

BT&L UTUI&F&60 FnfB3n3 60 BT&LD BTEHG G LOLDITGOT6MEULL|LOT &
2 Mol SSUIULIGHLILSG  maulled o 6fem  &HT&H  LOBBID eumdSluied o eTen

HEDL (LPeDBH  SHewIEE LM G LD.

B  Hemeveniod FaBplled  eumidsl  Gevddll  UBBTE  HFLIQSHSTL1QUIlHLIS
BLOTHWD  QuTpIiLssefled o 6Ten  &LeaT  GUBEUHET  HPTGLD. QUBIF S
seibde FByler LysTyb, 2021.1231e4b HeHsE sand@ LBSH-GoeodsL
UBm Sevmiend eumid Bpeuetds  Semeufled em. (235,421,976.51) wmmibd

Gevmiend  aumid  CLmfler et dHlewenuiled em.  (4,358,258.29)2 b, b6l

ABBS Seuibded 154 apuUT. 50,000/- QuSIb.

alwmum s QBETOULTEE6T - QUTBILIL|HSH6T

QH MIHGHGH6T DIVVFH DHBESG GHOBEUTH STV LGHEG6T CFaHs
Gouemtigul  QUITBILLSHET  (DIeVevGHI  CUTHIUTET  aUemlBHH0 GFLBUTL (B
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3.10

AL SHeieln)  BLOTHWD  QUTBILLSHSHEMTTHLD, ST (& MIMISTEVLD

SI606UTH CUTBIISESH6T HIenFWT OUTBILLSHNTS 6UMSBLILIH SHHEVTLD.

T HHBD & BHLILIeT6YH6IT SYIDLISFH 60 FrhenUuileor CuE@IEHWITEH
SINWPBILBHSSLILL L SI.

Blabarer wBpid IBGuTLULCL  euhLOTeT 6]

sTeolILGHEHTen  auflFoFeualanshded Mawame wBpd WBGUTLILCL  6ufl
2 _GIT6ITL MG LD. Grrg o fHaier  FUBSILGSEB DIGOVH 6N
FHTOLILGHBEnHHTer  alfleuTedl  aU(HLOTEIS  FnBBIL6T  FOULSLILLTS
(1HTBTVSHBHTR  OBTHLLIOTEYSET)  STVLLIGHBEHEGH — GHLIENL WSHTH
CFaISFSLILIL BTN UflSHOSHTNBHET  UHLOTESH  FaBasled 2 _6iTenL SSLILIBILD.
B)HTCLTSH GmiyLg o flHHIL 6ot OFHTLJLemL W SI6060G) 6J6M6ITLL
STl ILEGHOWTemISETer  alfleurer  UHLOTENS — SnBHBILET  FOUBHSILIL L

afl®el HelHHlWTE E)ehISTeIlILBISH HleudFWILoTEID.

Babsmer  eumoTer aufl Sl liuBeugd 2006 @eudsd 10 Osmemi
IO 11151 (G ®emmeuflE FLL SFHeot gBUTHBEHEBEG LD LT 6085360
GoposTeeniul L. HHSHHHIBEHHSGLD — DIEHLOWIGUTESLD. afl  RUOMIG
aldseEndbdmowl  aufl  SellBeusBE& UWSLGSHSLILGHLD. DIHBHEMLOUI
auflwre QEFadsiiuL Geouswigwl CFHTend el baLILIHH TBSI.

QuTEILISE6T (Wewmedw! LwWeLBSHSH LUBGurLiu’L  eufl sl liLbeug)
CaFTsHHIbHeT BB  CUTBILILSHEHEHMLUlleorer alsHuTFHms  eufluller
Sl ufled HauaiHHe0 OHTeRIh SiHewen GmbLG OFTHHIGHHET LOBBILD
CQumpIssefler HEH DPbmesERHGHL OuBB Guemiaumbd CUBILSWITEGD
AU 6T  aISHUTFUPD  BHeuandhHled GET6iTemiILL L TG L. )5 6T
euepomenr  euflewwids el Gurgid GwBe @MILILILLL  alSHuTgid
B&H HenevenodseT gnBfer HaHdd CFsveuqUITASIB aufl aldleHsHdenme0
QuUEHGBSILGI.  B)FHGTICUTEH BB WwBBID 0FaSHsH Geusmigul euhHLOTeET 6]
CaTHRHSHET  Hlevevd  HIbsUUL  Ceuewnqul BB  eurHOTET  aufldhE

CQuT@DILLS FaBULIBILD.

MBGUTLLL’ L eupomer  auflF  QFTHHISHeT  CuUemleulLIBSHEUT  CLPeOLD

adismeudHed aufl  SIpeILSamIqUI  EeUTUSHMBS  GHOBLULSBSG B3
LWSUG SHSLILIBILD. WBGUTLLLC L supomedt  auflF  QFTHHISHDH6NT  LOBBILD
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QurmItiy &6l QRENMIHE Q&M FHOFUIISHBE FLL SHFHeunme0
SHHFlUalSHILBLD FhHHILILMISET0 QFWMLL  (LPLIQULD.
SILLeuenernr —SLIBGUTLOLLL sufl 2020-12-3184b HaH &S
(AHLIT &5 611160
ailLIID BB BlaT eufll BHIT6L auif] WBGUML_ I 1L
USHHHL1 GuEBIDg) Sienelesr L) ourf]
OumIng) GoumiLir(®
O&FTHHIHEH6T,
Osmfbareneo | 458,612,337 | 271,251,054 | 187,361,283 |  28% 52,461,159
LOBBILD
9 LI 60016
LI6wT O\ BTemL
PN C) 374,179,481 374,179,481 28% (100,770,255)
oBmID Ceumi
QBHIHBBHH6N
(52.309.095)
Gy
QUTHEH QFTHHIGHEHENT HH] LiHHHd HewlbdHe GLBIDE 466,272,860
GMBSBLILL L F|
T 600 (7,660,503)
Gurl Ly eursend (Hl.4.Glu)- 2010 (1)
Gl Ly euradend (15.4.Gu)- 2011 2
JICA peiiQsment_ (16)
Gl Ly euradend enauleiiy] Q)
CFTHHIBH6T, CHTIOBFTENGD LOBHID 2 HH)EMILD 458,612,337
S@iy
Ll BOBTENL. @IS BHH6NT 226,221,975
Cremaull QupIEN HL eTeMBEHHHTEN QFHIHHH 113,096,174
CFemeuds HL GT6IMNBEHEHBBT  FHIHBSHH6N 135,459
OCeueuBaim) &L aumerbEhHHTeN @EHIHDHMH) 34,725,874

LW BOBTEML  HIHHBH BB Couml @H1sHHHSH6N.

374,179,481
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Sl Leuenernr —6 LIBGuTLILCL sufl 2021-12-3184h HEFH5HE

(AHLIT &5 611160
ailLITID BB Blay eufll BHIT6V auif] WBGUML_ I 1L
USHHHL1 GuEBIDg) Sienelesr L) ourf]
QumIod) Coumium
O&FTHHIHEH6T,
@éﬂ@mﬂ@@ 358,102,932 | 180,824,420 | 177,278,512 28% 49,637,983
LOMBWILD
9 LIS 60IMISG6IT
L16w7 O\ BTemL
PBIGE0 371,297,888 371,297,888 | 28% | (103,963,409)
BmiD Cauml
QBHIHBHBHH6N
(54,325,425)
Gily

QTHH QFTHHIGHEHENT HH] LHHHd HewlbHe GBS 562,106,475
GMBSBLILL L H|
L (7,660,503)
G Ly eurdenid (H.y.6u)- 2010 Q)
Guor_ Ly euraenid (15.4.0u)- 2011 2)
JICA pehiosment (16)
GoTl L euTdheid enaulelliL] Q)
HoopCafl @@HIGEB cwsvld QuBMS Osrewi 2 usyemmisst — (196,343,020)

CFTHHISH6T, CHTHBFTENG0 LOBBILD 2 FHSHEMWILD
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CA iR
Lol BOBTENL. @IS BHHENT 205,383,678
Cremaull QUBIEN HL GTTEMBEHHHTE QFHIHHH 128,164,043
Coemeud &L anTerMaBEhHHTEN 3l BHH6N 145,846
QeucuBauml HLanTefldBEmeaaETa @HIHSEMH) 37,604,320
uenllBCBTENL. RHIHBSH BBILD Cauml @HIsHBH6N. 371,297,888
3.1 e Hyumyml QuTmIi &6l
SHLHSIHTUMND  SLbHFH STevmHeied Goposmem. gL FHwmer OBBID
2 | JLUQEMBHEHHEG  Dmwauter  SLUUTHG6MeT  alenemaums  GHBSHH
sLHUUTHSHmeT  Hlewmey OFuleugBE Cum@menmadmy  FHwmer  Lulese6iT
CeuefCUpIB HHDHHe STELILGHSB  LBBID  GdHTUTTHSS  FnlgUl
wHIIELTEm  GNSH  sLluThser  umpl  CoBOsmeTend  gnlgqul
QuUTEILILSBE6T TATUTTTL CUITBILIL|SHSHENT(ELD.
S HSIHTUDNSHBEG aHITE 14  aUpSGHH6eT HTHHe0  GFuIiL (H6T6rmedl.
S HSHTUMSHBES 6THITS UPRISILGHSED BHAHSIB SHIULSEGEH DNl
14 aupd@seflegild (PewBLIUTL LTeMISehdE 0Fashsd GCeuemiy gBu®B LT
wHIIH  QFuwiul Geten  BULFLH Gatenswmergd  apur. 937,950,000
UG LD.
312 @uieyll UW6IBERSSTET GUTBILIL

GEUUILL  vwer HUL eaugd  oafluwy @meu] ule Gumib Gumrg
CurgieuTs auwg, Ggemeuds STevld WBBID BLL FLOS FTns 8w
SHTTENHEIT60 6Tl DI6V6VGI LevauBNaT SIQUILIHL LTS SHenl SHeiB  gUliey

OaTHIILI6TEUT S LD.

GMNHS uwem HLSGHIBG mowl HoFHTmsuled o 66 saliLbh e
uemidOasmen,.  QurpiiuTes oUugd  HosTms HaHhdd GNEHS
LWSTHL L SH60 Hdpameoll QUpIHWT@GD.  GN&HS Uwerdemen WHULBHLD
Gurgl EEHBTMILILLTS FSLbHS &Tev CFmeud OFevalammbend Heuars
QameeniIu@IlD. GBSHH LW HLULIoTerdh SWTHOT YL STe0 HLUILT L Tery
qmeuy e ms Projected Unit Credit wdnfiG (weopeuIneaipis@ Sienoul
QUHLTHSLD BH6em18 HIL_LILI(H SHleIBG!. JONG;) BB BT6VLI CumIG)
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SIoreiliugBg WwHOITLU LU'L  afHfsren  OFHTendHer  CLBILDT6IMhIb6N 6T
UTWIFSF60 SIpFThIs  Llewent  (pf¥&deT  oBpId  GFwed FHWTH  Fhendulled
TGS o Wi 1l GHHeorernr  sbuelseilear Llenewidseng el lg

adHHMmFL LWeaTLIGSHHS CaTemih Hhe] OFuIwLILILIBID.

2021-12-31 &b HepHdG PSS Lwer HULD SaurdbHHSHe0, W dHe

S BHT60 HemicbdbL L TeNmfleanmed HemrdbBlL LILL 61606m60 6IITLIGHIL 631, BBHTH

2021810 SewIhSBHTN aUFa6FealBg WHITH Caiwiu’ L QuBwdsemen

SIQlumLWTHd Osmeni(h GibosTeTeniuLl L eeng.
[BImI6ueTLD CaTLIFFwns Hlem60SE (haEH LD 616311 &(HAHICHTeme6T
S LILIeNL WITSHS QTeiTeuIL 63T, Qule ALl LIWLIG3TEB(6TH b HIT S (Lp&iT

HHOWTEMIenaT em6u SHH(H B 606M6V.

SILLauenent —7 B Hewevd FaBpled STemIL(h&es GupIod)

(HUT EBH61T60

01/01/2021eyp HpHHE 16H 226,221,975

2021eyp HaNb@ @H1ES0H 30,000,000

20210 UL SABTEN GBTHLILICTE) (58,838,297)

31/12/2021eyp HpHHE 165 205,383,678
3.13 OsmenLsei

CFTHHHSH6IT, QUTISHOHTE H LOBBILD © LI GOIMRIGH6I OHTLFUT6T
O FTemL 61T 2 6oL SaLILBH IS [HEML_(LPEmMBLLI 6DEVIT QuIT I S p6rT6oT
MBGUTLLILL L. QaTeLseflledl  SPOTGLD  TaUBIL BT BeVE  (LPeDBHSHEMLOU
alfleuresr  eu@HLOTES FaBled E)hSH OFTHHISHerMeT LwleddHd UL SHT60D
(PUpeUSID B)& eUJe| em6USHSLILGHILD.

3.13-1 2 6MBET.(Hd OHTemL 6l
® GMBTL(HdH OBTOLHET - © LISJNIMIBEHHITHS B DL & B 60
CamenLse 20% eldHTFIISHBGHW CT LTy eursemisst 25%
QUBLMHS Al HTFTYHHBG LD Gaulomentid CaWIILBH SHleTBGI.
201684D UBLSHIHMET SITF CHTOLWTS Tl HHIHTUDISHBES
¢5.7,400,000/- Qumiod) G&mewr. Guoml Lmy &1f eeimid en.4,100,000
QuUDILE QBT GUTET 6UEIOWITAIBILD  EUPRISLILLL & 201794D

AUBLSHDIGT DTFTHRBSHBG HeLeewIhd DJmevalfleng 6l eimslenent
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2021"

SYIDLNILSBE S Bzemeuient DIMNE 4 fa k01 (AL 1O Y]
Qgueusng  5.171,000,000/-2 1b  MapFdH SWTHUILSHBST S
.9,000,0002_1b o HTL(Hd OBTMLH6NTEH  QULDMHIBLILL (Hi6TTermet.
20189ud Ssyuewiged G eugey GFeveyd HULSHHA S LPsSH6T
Slbgmisenet GoTeeuare OQFWIaugdBHTH 100 WedelUIaT Sl SHBHSHI.
2019 sub suemnged 150 106D qHLIT OIBTENL SH6IT EULPMHISBLILIL L 6T
20208410 UL SHaI6T 235 10606eTIWIUT (HUT  GUPHISLILIL (D66 ).
3.13-2 GeuefiBTL(hdb OBTemL H6iT

Gl HSHHTUMSHHBEG 2 LSJeuhIS6eNTdS  apuUl. 654,665,339  oyen
CeouelBT. (Hdb OBTMLH6T HMLHHBHHIHI. ObhHdH OHTNS GHBHD
© LI 6ImIGH6NT 60T SLLL SHTEVLD (D6 HGVILDT & & DBHHIGU(HLD
SlglienL_uiled GauiLomentid CFuIwiUL (H6TTemHIL 63T 20210
MIHSGFW  OFHTE  qpum.  2,596,040.18 SuSHD. B)FH  UHLOTEIS
GB¥ed OaThdsLILL HeTen G SeMed OeuelbTl Hd ClaTemnL BHerfed

Gauiored GFUleusTe HOIWTSH STLLULL[BHETTSI.

oluTesl  oIpFThksSHar o galwrs  JICA  Geomensuier &
2012.12.27 846 HpH ¢HLIIT. 66,773,684.69 QU &S
9 LI5] 0IhIG6NT ol (D SHBTLIGIRIBETHEHE GULDMRIBLILIL L 6uT. O\I5%:5)
© LISJBIBET  Gnl HHHTLURMIGBEDSESG HoLSHHHULG 2D  oBmid
3DgwUBSOTET  OFHTHHHO  BL6ULGHMBHEHD BTG LD. GuofLig
o Lsjenmiseiler Cauiomerl Oumiod 201381b  SLewIh  (LPSHED
SIFET  alewenHBaniss QST  UGHIGH6T (5 eu(HLLD)

Gauiomend giuUT® GFwIWlUL H6Teng).

B)evmIns HLUIGUT N3 601 &b L (HHITLIGTSHSH enl6iT eI 63T
OFHTemeSHHT & HapdFFeamen GIbLIBSHIMSBHTE eh.Loleve0lW6T 73.6
CuEILHSHS (WUuTeT Guier Wedellwiem 52.6) HlaFH el UL
&oTaMy o FHald OamenL 2015-2016 @HawsFdsd HLsHear S
QULDMRIBLILIL L 60T. SIHBSHEMLOUI FHempGaifluileonmed GuoiLig
HHSHLHMSH  D(WoLBSHBHIUSBEG . 42,720,573.44  QamenL
SlgluemLulled  oupmis  Gewdbsld  OgflaldasiiulLgl.  GuBulg
Quuoduiled  eh.levellwies 2081 QFTend 2017810  HLEIIGEL
QUPRIBILLL &L 6T, Gumug  Oumind  eurmomer  gm@Bpled  Geuml
aupLTTSHHST S (HaFdld HL  surfliyssrear  CeusfbTl Hdb
OaTemL) STLLLULBeTengl.  elehdlwl  OHTensd 201894  LOBMID
2019841b  SLaNNQED B HHH.HHSHSBIL @, 20179UD  SYEWIGEDIGT  (Th.
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3.14

3.15

3.16

36,198,604.65 Guupiodifids RAPA Project @er &b Gamflu oiydle
o T OFTHH  (PITOLSBHINSHIHEG QIO &TUL  (LPDBENLD
CuBBIS SHIFLILLL S

6)(THLOIT 60TLD

ol (D HSHITLIGH 60T QU(THLDIT 601D &G SILbHmI SlgliemnLufled
GuemTeugLiL®H &l (PFH6UL_(H QU(THLDT 60T BH6UTEh(FH LD JONEE:
SlgliemnLufGsoBui Guemeuy LB &leTmaI.

QUHLTETHMBDH SauaTHHed OsmeTepd Curgl &TeILGHIG W  HewL 5
wBpID HmLdbd Geuemigul FH60 6UHLOTRIMISTNHID Bumuwiorer GuBIod)
BHURTHH60 OB TeTemILIL (H6T6n ). Fl HSHHTUST  QUHLOTARIOTS  HEUGTHSH 60
CameeniLBeugd BIUSLTS CUBILHMU  DeTAILSdmiqul  WLBBILD  GHBIHD
QUHLTERIGETND  6IHTHT0  QUTHETTHTT — LWIH6T  Fnl (HHHTLRTIHH BS

HOLUUSTH B)\HHHTEL LOTHAHTLOTGLD.
Ogevalend LBBW HenidE dmen (Ll euHHe0

&L HSHTUST  OFevalembeT  SILOB  SlgluemLufled  HewisE H6rie0
uBwIu (Heierent. BTeMThe  QFuBuThSemen  CoBosTeTeaned  BBILD
CaTdmdbser, Oump, o LsFehISmeT alene HHmai 1  GuemieumeusHBE
[BITEMTHGHLD QFevalH &l FH6V OF6v66aMmISHETHLD ©)FH60

266N SSBLUILIL (H\6iTerT6ol.

Guwevdall uBml s OFevaled gBUL(Helen FhHTLILMSTI0 DFH HHD

CarhHlueTeHefen Sb eUHLTEIS FaBled 2 66 SBLILIL (H6TenI.

BTG LUTWIFFE0 FaBEl

&STEHEI  UTWFFe0  gaBp  swmy  GFiwiu®eugd  Gmfled (wewmenwl
LWSIH SHHWTGLD. Bd  LBBpw  HHEGHF  FOAMHT  eUNBDH6ITID
2 GMeMLBIGeEH. mBUled 2 6o  &T&HD 6URE  HEL (MBS & 6nIShd6e0

BHuomGLb.
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2021 "

3.17

3.18

hOHTeNd HHHulle Letergmen il Wimhibsel
hOHTEND SWITY Qauiwiiu’ L L7 51601y G 1bCUBIPeT3 FH60

GurHwenaleuter el whisenem  SeuanshdHed  OsTewih  GeuailliLBSEH0

BI6060FH| FITHBHE0H6T CFUILLILIL (HeiTerTenT.

apUeuTaIe Fewa Hevetlfl BHwID (FHermisl)
®evmienauiled  gmuLL ueBaum  oETHH  Hevevennderier  CuTZ

SIPOLBSIHILULL  UevBauml SHHHL L MIG6T o6 Te OUTHILESTL O(HHS
Crafldaliul L BiEH Feps Heoafl BHHulled 2 66 miGHaImgl.

Sl Lauenent —8 2021.12.31894p SaHdG FWd mHeoailfl HHwsHear B

(LT

20210101845 HadHbsTar 155 487,717
CremeusCamL maULIL|SST6T 6L LG 9,800
2021.12318yp HaHbaTer 155 497,517

geps  BooaiLyfl  BHHworers  HiE  HlemevenodsgmBlied @b LGHWTS
2 _GITeNML Sb&BLILIL (H6iTerT .

1. yoeoewndF OaFTEHHIssel ( DuHHe|flenndsre O\smH LT SH6T)
pawsdd SHLmseiear @afuriy o fleow OHTLII CFesHd Geuswig
gBuUbPem  ubdaflend (2 6THTH  Dievevdl  OeuelBTH)  Si6L6VS
Fal” (D HSBITLIT SH 6T 60 STy CawLbH Slens Sl serflest
(OpTemeLHHSTLF  BTL&D, HdFUULLD, ST (BT  LOBHBID  6JenedT6oT)
Qgevalemmiser LKAS 38 @B@ olewow Uevend 6CFmHosTeamrs
SHSLILGUSIL T DjeUeUTml HHSLILBHUSBEG G)IRISTnSSlgUl  SUBMB6,
S HUUOSHHD gl  SHETMID  CIFHTHTeLHH60 CUTHETTHTT  LILICTHN6T
QuBpIs G&TeiTen (PIgHe0 GCUTEIB CLPSIMI HTT6RNSHEHLD LT HEHUIHL FH6O
Bouemi(HILd. SI6\GUTMBIT 60T L|6VGMLDF QFTHEHIHH6IT L1 6BTeU(HLD

OaTeTendHEHHE Dimowl Cxuioreid GguwiwiiuL Geuemibib.
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2021"

SlLLauement  9— OGuBpis GsmeTemiulL  9jevevgk  GETeaTeueie) OFwwiulL  WBBID
S HSHIHTUMSHeme0 SUTFOFUIWILLL o BuSHBEHHEG Cuiwmend OQFUuDd CETeTma

ol D

Capunorens OsTeiTend

O&meiTere6

CuBmIs  OsTellemiUl L  SHI6V6VGI

GauIwiu L

2 _GIBIL(H OFHTmeVEHHTL &

BT SMIG6NT OBBID SHenFLILIL MISH6IT

QLILIHS 2 L SILIGEHMmSB
HT6VLILIEG H G 61 GSNHD
S| RIGBHRIHGTT 65T 6TGVOTGU0T S em B EMLL

eafugliin  wwrg Cunglb Gurg
adehFUNmBH G D15 56| flenDSHEHTH
GFevallL L L QFevaierd
2 | STLIgHmBD STeVLILIEG FHluflest
®miFHuileo OFevaleld  GEIBTH

SHSUILL 60 Gouemipid.

CuBpIs  O&TeTeniLl L  Ol6VeVGI

O &TeiTe6T6) Qe L
® 6B (H OFHTEmeVHHTL &
BTLSMIGET  LOBHID  HedJLILIL LD
SIVEVTH 2 6NMBTL(H HBHLDFFH6l

RLILIGS 2 | @ILILQ&HmS
HITEVLILIE, 3G 61T G&NHS
S| RIGRIGHETT 6oT 6160016001 &>60)HEMLL

eaflugiin  (wuwrg CGurglo Gurg)
aTehFUN(hSH OB Db B fleNDHEHTH
GFevailL L QFevaierd
2 L SILg&HmB &HT60LILIEG SHluflest
®HmigHuileo Ogevaleld  eEIBTH

SHSBLILL 60 Geuemi(Hid

O\&meiTee6)
GCeuefBT.(HS

CuBpIs  OameTeniUlL  OeeugI

O L

SHeMILILIL MIH6IT

SV BT  [HlBLDF F D6l

QLILBHS 2 L &ILLYSHND &ITeVLl

UGHEG6T GNHH  DImIBHISH6IT 6ol

6T6U0T600T Eh6M B EMULI ULl
(PLQUIT G BGumg b Gurg
aehFW(hbH e Db He|fleNdHETH
GFevailLm L GFevaierd
2 | &ILIgSHmD STeVLILIE, FHluflest

BmIFHuiled OFevaleld  QEIBTH

SHBSILL 60 GouewiplLd.

O&meiTere6
GeuefBTL®H
BI6060] GnF

CuBmIs  OsTellemiUl L  SI6V6VGI

Cauwwi’ L
SHNTLILIL MIBH6IT

EIDEEE T

leveundH GeuelBTl B HBDFFBHei

QLILIHS 2 L SILIGEHMmSB
SHT6OLILIEG H @G 61 G
S| RIGBHRISHGNT 65T 6TGVOTGU0T S em B EmLL

eafugliin  wwrg Cumglb Gurg
adehFUNmBH G  DIH H6|flenDSHSHTH

AE N O FevaleuD
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2 | SILIgQHmSD &HT6VLILIG &lufleot
HmiFHufled GFevaienrd RSIMTH

SHBLILL 60 CouemiBlLd.

G HSIHTUID HUT] OFUIHEB | (PpHe0 FHlemeu eeflugiiyd  Gumg
CIFHTECVEEHTL & [BTL BhiB6IT OFealarsdsd 50% o 1b  eEhdul
50% USHSI 601D\ B (6TH &) 61T
FLOGUITEN  SHeUMENIH6NTH  CHUIoTed

QL0 Geuewt(HLD.

Gal_ (D SHSTLIGOILD SWTIOFLSASB | (pHed Sy eefugliyd  Gurgl

OFHTEm6VHETL & BTLSMHIFH6NT | GFevalersdsd 50 o 1b slehdlw 50
SI6V6VTSH HIBLOFFBH6iT USBH  UWIHBEHHG6T  FLOGTT6T
&H616DCI0TH6NIT B Gzuiomentid

w60 Gouswt(hlLd.

QLB o | SILUQHMS | (PHO SHLeweu q@efugliyd  Curg
CFLILIQUITEGHID  SHTEULD ups | QFevaleddHed 50 o 1b slghdlw 50

QUMTWBISSILILTSH CBTelToucnaysell | USH  UWIHBEHHGH6IT  FLOGITET

DLV CuBBIS  OETeTaTlLL L | SHEUN6wTHNTS GauiLomeotid
GCeuefBT.(HS HedILILLMIBEH | QFuwine 6o GeauewibHlLb.

B\vgF BBLDFFBHETHLD

QUILIHS 2 | SILUGEMS | (PHO FHLemeu efugliyd  Gurgl
GFeouLIQUITGID  &Tevld  UBPw | GFevaladded 50 o b eehdlw 50
66D U 6DBE6IT ©e0eUTGH | LUSH — DUIHIBEHHGHET  FLOGUIT 6T
O&meileueiay GFUWILLLL  HIEV6VH | HEUNHNIHENTS GauiLomeotid
CuBMIS Qamememiul L | Qauwwineed Geuewsi®HILb.
GeueflBT_(H SHNTLILIL MIBH6IT

LOBBILD GngF EINEE T
SIVVTH HBDEFF]

O@BISTEID  SBBeL, SLOUUGSHS  (PIQUILDTET  SHesTenld  LOBEHILD
aHTHTLHHL  CQUTHENMTHTT  Lwledidemen  CQuUBBIS — OHTelTen  (LpLg&H6e0
B (Pt SHTTEIHENe0 el SDIEVVH LD  LLTHHUlenL Wms
bapFdseaier  oibsaflowd  Ogevaled  (WpHeomeud  eellurliier

LetTenr) SHemidh@BEhdHEH HUMISHHL GETaTamiILBLD.

277




Aeomiensd chUeUTOM6NS ol (BSHSTLEILD - U601l N&Hns

2021 "

Il Lauement 10— SLoHHflenid B L 6wTmIGH6NT

aRuIT [AEI RGO [AEI BTN Fal_(HHSHTLIGID 2 6MBIL B UIsHWenLWngd | dnl BHSHTUIID GeueflBTi_(B

QL) (OEDTE) swry  GFws | BepsFdsst Bmiisd sWry QFuiud | Bepsds

OxTenevd et | CeuefiBbTi(h CxremevdaTid | geflupinin 2_6IT6MLKIGLD Goum) OsTemL_&H6iT

(] EANEEE BT BhIG6IT LT SHemel 2 6MBT._{B SWmfl L6t

BT & hI& 6T Bl LpFd et
2021.01.01 81,124,500 14,334,858 - 9,732,708 29,440,000
b
BoHoE
Blgiemey
Fnl_(bb

33,712,000 3,630,627 B - B B B
2021uD
QBEST | (22,453,000) (3,630,627) (4,828,883) - - (3,274,661) (14,720,000)
6ot
BauiLomennd
LOMBMHIS 61T
3T2202T3 | 92,383,500 9,505,976 - - 6,458,047 14,720,000
b
&b b men
Blavlene

1. Gweodall UBBI UFHBEHDHHTET LITHISTLIL]
Gweodsll  UBW  UFHBET  WBWID BTEWIS HYHHHe LFFU  eTeLenevuileiT

lgliuemLufled eumdHG dnl HSHTUMISHMe WTHTWenIDd Llenewrsementl GLIBBIS

OCarhéEs Geueg eJMiLIL 60TLD.

aeniBou, Gevdall LBBI 6uF HH6T WBBID [HTewILS

BQH LFFW 6l60eme0 eUFHBmeNll CUBBIS OCBTATUSBETS URIBEEG (E)e0mIND

SHeibS.BH B  Geudbsd 1

306 1016060WIGH HLIT L6 [HlemeOUITET MEULIL] GULDBIGLILILL G).

(P&HESL_(H  6U(HLOTEILD

Sl Leuenent 11— (1p&HeSl B euhOTeID 2021

AUMI)

WPHL(B euens QUpIoF - L.
HeopBaifl 2_aiguissmeT (Qevmiend euria) 30,771
BENEOWITET eMEILIL|BH6NT (ReVHhIeNd aImhId) 22,385,871
Blensowimer eneuli|bss (SIfF FLB WSS G 1,346,687

DITFMRE BBIelImIGeTer Gsvda B
(Stute Surples Trust Fund)

OB& Siewww) Lenemiimd  dal (HSHSTLIETSHS 60 60
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7.

alBFL efLemiolid &6l H LD (DiFF AL 17.681
P65 (B 6umIE) ’
Cxrlliys Hewib@ ( 6VmIeNE 6UHIAD) 482,079
6T QBM6TTRINTE)] @UILIHHSHLD 3,915.615
(REPO)

Quor 51> 28,178,704

(WpHHWIOTET HeWIHSL () WHILIHHET LOBBID  SHTLOTCTHIS6IT

LHILTH SH6iT LOBWILD ST LOTGIMIH6IT, CaTLIFFwns HIIL HEG
2 L LUBHSSILBUSIL 6T,  STaILbhHes  Henevenoseller  Sip  BuITwioTer6lgHet
BLOLSHSIB eTHTHTeL  FlbLIeumIS6T UBBIL  eTHTUTTLLSm6TUD 2 6TeNL & & 6 ImeuT Bl
(LPGITEREUTLL SIDILIGIMRIGHEIT LOBWILD 6JEMGOTLLI HITTY 6u0TI 61T 66T SglitenLufled

S| GBS

(pSHAWITET HWIbsL(H WHLIHS6T wBEpILD HHAHICHT6IH6T

FL HSHTUMSHTe0  IHTHTOSHBESG  gBUMLWSTHOB  HITHS6T  LoBBId
&HmHBICHT6NEeT  GLoBOST6TETLILIH & 63360, oI OupBupTtes  gBubBH s
HeibS(BH  WLHILTHB6T UmTalevbHMBHHBEH DIMOITS EJBLIGNL UL 2 6OTenLOUIT6T
QUBICUBIEE OFHTLIHSID aHEBIIPD — FLOWTEIHEMEL . SIHSHHUHD B
SLEWNG60  HTEOILILIHBEB  gBLULW  CFTSHHISHT LOBDBID  OFevaler ST H6iT
GaTLled  Qumplser Ty FIrdhdemev  CLBOSTEATIHID  HENFLOTET6UETE,
SIFGFBISH0  STeILGHSB  wHIIHSeT  oBpid  HHHCHETeTHET  UBpwl

oS HMIB6T  L6dT6U(HLOT B,

(o)  eugpLoment el
ueLBouml euemauilevTen BHAHIOGIB DIHBTTH HIMBHEHDHE 6UHLOTET  6ufleener
CFVISBHIUFHBGH Tl HSHSHTUSID S HLUUGSEBEHI.  euHomer eufl GHTLLie0
2 oudlev alwrlidhglenen gnUTH @6 SITRIIUSBITS GBI HHHH6N6
STOTRIMIBET  (pIg6ydenen  GLoBOSTeTEHD  SYBBeL B (hHHe0  CeauemiHIid.
Omid  eaufl uBPw  SfoTend o pPFWBB UL  OBTHIHDHE0  EUTMHIHEVSHET
wBEID  SeIULIbHS6T  STewIliLIbH & 636t sbusiuiemed  Geodd el
CFasHs GouswiGLom 6laiLG UBBW AU 1968 Siglienuied o FH8HF
aurflé BHEWIHTUI6F FlbBe0H6IT Q&L FUT6DT QuITBILIL| 6T
(5)6OTRIHIT 60TLILI ()& 6BT1360T. SYIIDLISHFH 60 SN HHIH QameiTemiu’ L
QupodsemenalLajb  Buwmug  elLwmser GsTLleomer  Emid  eufll
QUEICUBIFEET LOTHBBLML FHB LI FHHO SiGIeUTBTET  LOTHBBHIST GHBHS
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(24)

®

SyoTemiseT  GoBesTeTeniul L STeoliu@GHSGFw  HLTHID  orBpruC L

aumTer aufl CFTHHSHN0 HTHHHMS JBLDBHHID.

QUIGYAIWILT LIULIGIHENT

QUIeYFHWIs &L LI (h 6ot SHBHT6VLI CuEISHuwITeTZH LeLGeuml
HHBICHTeNHMEN  LWSLUHSHEH U &me0  HUT 1968  SigliLient ufled
SToTelssILGHSB  Lev  SHTJeumidbeiled  SHhiSueTengl. FLDLIGT SA\B SHIT 6o1
Gaplw CFsvalarHemd (U(HLOT6ATSH6M &) STLomenf & LD Gurg)
LWSUG SHHHOB  HHAHICHTTHeMND  Hl6y IBIGHUPD 2 6ITeTL MG S GBI
Obs sHIHCHTaM gHD WIGBBL gHUGL LLFSHD P @UieSHLILD
uBpsw QuTBILLGHeMNed STELILGHSB DieTalID HTHHLD CFeIHHID.

S OSSTUMSHNTD  GHHE Spewiger GpiHuiled  GuThSSWTET  SHifey
A& SHToTelsslILUBL. )& @uieyHull QUTBILLGSMTS SHIIUSBES
Camemeumanoger IHTUTTSESILGSOB WHIT B agljsrer sTCFTLL SHle
FSBCUTemHW CupIdHemwl &HTTelss LWLSLGHSILILLL Ul lg alSHLOMEGLD.

QuiydHw  QuTmIiSEeT  OHTLIUTET  gemetl  (pSHUl  H(HHICHTEIH6NT

QRUENeYHEG HBHDBTEV FhHend Henevenlodeiler SHiQliLienL uiled SienLoa 636

S LemOLILFT] OBBID egenerl Bl Sibgmseiler mumwwomer GuBIod

wenerlilLer  GFwBLbhdeam  Fhenduied elBuener OCFwWlILTS BT
Slbgmisefler Hwmwiorer Gu@wsOenwl WHIH CFUIID HIL LI(LHHBS 6L
LUWL(GSHS SHIwTansslIUb@Ema. LeoGapl (peBHmensd OFfle] CFuig
CameusBED,  SPfdmaliLIuhdam GBS  sTeol UG Hserler
®HmigHuileo &IT oIl 1L (h &ledT3 FHend Bl 6mevenLO&61T 63T SlglivenL uiled
LT STEILOTES SHRIFL|6iT6r SH(HAHICHT6THMEN BoBolsTeTeugHMBEH LD
S HSHHTUMND  FHIDFH  HILOTEIRISMET  LILIGTLI[H HHIH MBS (LPEREOTLIL|L 60T
CewpLGdHeam  Fhmdselled  alBuemer  CFUIWILLTS  alBUMISEGS
TGS  Us0Gaum HHFTT CFTHSTEIMSEG Sl HSHSHTURID  HLhe)

Ceuwiul’ L s18sm L alendssHmell LWSLHGHSH 2 6iTeng.
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8.1

8.2

B SIUTW (PSTEmLDSHBHIAID

Bl SIUTW ST 6w H6i

L HSHIHTUT CFWBLITHSMET (peld HIHFTT SILTWISTILOTET  [HeDEVENLOSHEIT
UL HisSd meUSBILGSGIBT. DIHTOUH FHend DIUTWILD, HL 60T DJUMUILD,
Ay Hewey  DIUTWID  6TIBEUTBT G LD. SILUTW  (LPSTMLOSHSBIAILDT 6]
uemiliumeny  Feouulemed — SABESTHSSILGH OB  CETeTendHeriler &
(LPSHTEMLDSH 1615 ) 60TT 60 GmG&TeTeTiILIHILD. (LPSHTEMLDSH G161 &3] 60TT 60
BTEMTHFSD HH DUTW  HeDEVMIDHENET — E)IhISTenI60  OBBID  WHUILIH
CFuleugl GoBoETeen LB S GBI

FHeNSH SILTUIMISBEIT

l. SIpBHwF QFeomeuswl SILIMLID
PReIaISHH0 DIpedled E)e060TSH LiewT aUeDBUT6T cLPeOD 61 HTHTEVSHEH 60
OQBISTEILL L. QFTHHISHET  SleLev !  CuTmIdHmen  GNUILIBLD

FhSHTLILMIGTN60 DIHHUWF OFeomelsnl DIUTLSHHHEG 2 L Li{HeudHe0snev.

2. el oldgh SumwIbD
aHIuTgT e’y aldls WL SHH0 L DCUBISIB LOTHBBRISET T 6o S
L bOupIFes urHluTer B DWEHSHeT SUTWID eullg aldH
SIUTWOELATE SIMPSESLILGLD.  dnl HiSSTUID CHTLIUTET bhOSTenDdSH
FHpFHuiled a1 CFIHH GeuemnguIHTHS ST euoTL LI &ledrs
&L S16ILIBINHSHEIT £)606m6V.6UL 1 CFaISHD GouswinguIHTHEH
sreiuGdHam @8y  smHCaETenmer  HewgBand 2 _ewnguicLBHerT6nt
SlgluemLulled  BuBosTemiheen  (WHSH'EET  BHBID (G SHHMBLI
QUTBINSHSHET  Si6l6U6Te |  (LP&ESILILDT 6 ZHE06V. aeiGou, eul'ly &%

SIUTWID FHTRSHD OSTeT6eNd &nlgul DL L SHH60 SHTemILILIH S IBSI.

3. alewev SIUTWID
ghemdll  OuUTHL&6T  OBBID — FOURIGS6eMeT  alene0  LOTBBHIGH6T
STIENIOTS GBUBBOB LUTHHLOMRT HHFTT SHTdHHHHe UTWID allens0
SILUTWID 61N SLILB S ST ABUMTSHTHDS ST eIl ILI(H &l6s
LIMI@G SH6NTH UMSLILI[H SHH UL lQuielL UL & L& &611160
FL HSHITUMSHOMe0  (PpHe0H  QFUILLL (H6TeNSHIL 6T,  GILIMIEH6IT
wemerliyLer  QEFwpubhdeam  Fhewsulled  alBuener  GFUIWITENLD
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&BITIJ GUILOM & ol (HSHSTLIGITLOT IS allenev DIUMWISHMSH

THTCHTHE e1H606M60.

8.3 SL6T SIUTWILD

B& BB HHEGHEF  Foameimel, eumid BB B
Bnleuemiseilavenen  emeuliL|baEeT LOBHID S bd  Geuemiiguiene.
PeopCauBpliul L O&THHH0  UTRISEODHEHD 2 CIT6TL RIG6TTS
QUTLY HMBWITETTHEHHE &Ll  OeuelliLbBSHHE0H6T OBEBILD  SHL 6ot
SILUTWID 6(FOBEH.  STFUUGSHSILULL  QBTHLILET6YH6T  OBEBID
Ggemel  GUIPMIBEL HIWIDHIGET OBBID  HUbHMIHT  CUBBIG
CaThdEs (Weien] HH @elbeurh GgFameu GUBIBHHGHWD &L 6T
SIUTW  (PETenbSHHIeUD WLB@ID  alandsswailiugrad  GBHS
Sleviauevifler QLI MILILITEGLD.

SlLLeauement — 12 2019Ud UBHLSSBBT  6UTIgHENSHWIT6NSleT &L 6ot

SIT6VLI LG LUMUIeY

2021 2020
ep. 000 e5.000

SL6I &HIT6L 616060605 611
wreb 0—1 93,408 120,871
e imbal Siflel Ceausmiguig)
g 1-3 73,628 183,090
g 1-6 37,800 25.083
06 wWIHHHBES BLosd 172,432 178,749
HenLss  Cousmigwl L BOTSHS 377,268 507,793
FlhenHdb  BL 60
BL_L_6DL06Y (128,164) (113,096)
CoB  FhmHEFT) S b 249,104 394,697
Gouewnig uisne

282



Aeomiensd chUeUTOM6NS ol (BSHSTLEILD - U601l N&Hns

2021 "

9. FbupbsIULL Sylersemen GeusiiiL®BHHIH60

RQevmiends  HWIGSHL (B B  24@QBE  Rewmis  FOUBSILUL L HIUIL60THETHL 63T
FLBSHIHTUID CBOsTeTEnD OuTdHieuTen alwTumyd CETHHEHE0 6UTHIGEOHT  LBBIU
HB660H6I  LT60T6) (HLOT .

FLOUBSLILIL L
R0 HHLD Quuwiy uged SJLILT 601 HL 65T (pas6ulf]
QETHHHED CUTHIHED
&Hm. CFTerTev HEM6LEUT FLoUbSHUILIL L 1022876,
01 & 606U T 601 SN0 Ta(6THL_ 68T FGUTEHTIID
Q& [HHEHD Leiigen 6,
UTMRIBELBET E6VEM6V | QUITEHHI FT6N,
omeu@L
Hm. o1F. ussllliLmeny | FUbSILIL L @6v. 26/19g1bws
02 BGamiomed FemLl SHILILTN6TB(GTHL_ 60T LOT QUGN D,
Hor0&Ifl T F o miideny | QBTHoHBHE0 5H85H05HT afs,
UTRIBEVBET  E6V6M6V | |paBaHemLD
03 Hm. FHATUT60 usslliliumeny | FubSHILIL L 43/23sj,
[T () FenLl ST LI 60T b (6THL_ 60T QuLledwiTen 68,
o mitnfey, | CBTEHB60 QBT @ 6UaMm6V.
UssllLILITENT | GUTRIBELEHET E606M60
BIWSLD -
B\6VmIENSH
eedluLiLs
Fal_(hSHHTL
oILD
04 &\(. Bl LenNOILmeny | SFbubSHUIIL L 131/2,
1088 FenLl STLILT 6N a(ETHL 63T dedlwibgeo eig,
o _miideny | OBTHHBED LOGYBY &LO
UTMRIBEVHET  E606N60
05 Hm. NS uswnumeny | &bl L @N60.
SHFTHTUISSD FenL SHTLILN6THETHL_ 60T 150/2,00L (57,
2 mitnfery | Clsr@Edhas CenwIThiosTL
AUTRIBEVHET  E)606N60
06 &\(. LeNOILmeny | gFbubEHUIIL L B EDLILIB(LpEm6,
eTorv. 1. Liefluy'st | F6mU ST LI 60T (6THL_ 60T O6u66ILIGTET BN
.7 L0 o _miideny | Gam(He60 QB (LPELENEV
& &G L0 AUMHRIGBEVHGT  E606NED
07 Hm. QuIbug) UemflLiuTeny | gFuba UL L @6v.
LIGOOTL_ Ty BTUWIHLD SHTLILN6THETHL_ 60T 8, L1608 6061 SN S
el 0B b S OBTHHH0 oig),
QUTMRIBEVHET ES6V6N6V | @ 60IL FTen6V,
HEWIY
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08 AH. 10.61D.Cp. W FLoUbSUILIL L 224/1,4,

SHFBTULISHD uewnCiLmeny | SrliLleireerpL 6ot LD6VEUHEN S
BTWISHLD OBTHHH0 15, iy 6160,
(Qumrpluiw | eUTHIBELEET @060 | 1pTeu1bGLI
60)

09 Hmg. LNy ST 601 FLOUBSLILIL L @ev. 306,
AH.E.RP HONBBTEN | HILILTN6ITHEHL 60T aI6LOILITeL 61,
EIEAE (OECEE:To) wpeLBeoflwum Lgw

AUTRIBHEVHET 606060 | HSBJLD

10 Hm. LN.17.05. W& FOUBSLILIL L 234/],

&0k DGHHIFN | Lewliliumeny | HILITeonyaserHL 6T Blb3I([H0 B HEBEY
BTUWIHLD Q&THEHBE0 HMS LOTUHM &,
(Daipsd/ QUTTRIBELEGT @EV6M6V | ClEBITIgHIT 6
FhenSLILIB LDT UGN S
HH60)

11 Hoog. ey, | Uysl FLOLBSUILILL 46/16, eteuflGamen
Camiopd Gl | Leliureny | SrlifeniasenL ofg,

BTWISHLD Q&T[HHEHD AL EVEDTE O )
(DmEUTSID) | euTmIseLEsT @sveney | = Orapioy 05.

12 Am. umeldbs Bsk. | uswilliumeny | FOUBSILILL ®6v. 225,

RI[Ef% 21:A:3 (swimfliny ST 6T 8(EThL 6T LaBRIGHMmS i,
BFemeEH6IT) OBTHEHH0 BGoublsusvgmreal,
AUTRIBEVHET  E)606N60 Semel.

13 Am. RbHD Uemfliumeny | &bubaiil L @ev. 44/4,

LTy Fbick (QFu1g SHTLILTN6TB(GTHL_ 60T HHFHID 6UHMSD
LOBEID OEJICE 0N alg), GUTT6VeM6L.
BLLIL] QUTHIGEVHET  F606N6V
RIRIE)

14 . hHFFN uesolliLmeny | FubaUuL L @evL.L.

SLoLedl L (606l SIS EThL 68T 53wmevtbBL,
B&LpFF) (O (OF: 300 A5CHLIT60T

GUTRIBEVHET  E)606N60
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b, FBEOl BEBID OHTLIuUTEr Gl S6i.

2021 @FOjuy 31lgb HEHHG WYBID 6L HH BETATHI.

2021
¢HLIT.

2020
(HUIM.

01. eu@BLOT 6D

apusuTael eeflugliyd &Tevd eNBLen6T
— GFemsv 1

785,422,248.15

888,101,743.87

pusuTael  eeflugiiyd &Tevd eNBLen6

— QFeam60 &M

108,247,141.51

84,081,866.00

qpusuTOel eeflugliyd &Tevd eNBLIen6T

— CpHImT imevaflens

56,150,590.00

69,137,808.66

pUITase @efugliyd &Tevd elBLene

— 6Tl HHd 2 L 6iLIgdHensd

14,026,250.00

5,956,000.00

@eMUILILg HT6VD QNBLIENGN  LOHT 60
Corgdmmpd 19wl eufl

1,848,931.61

QoTdHs 6MHLOTEID

963,846,229.66

1,049,126,350.1

4

apUsuTael  eflLriiyd &Tevd efBLene
— Fovall HBDFS

200,370,000

19,833,849.73

1,164,216,229,.6

1,068,960,199.¢

7

02. Couml QEFwBUTL® 6UHLOTEILD

2 _BUSHSH 6l[HLOTETLD

98,322,000.00

134,471,851.85

WP&H60L (b Q) (HLDIT 63TLD
SIL_L_QIen6TTenUILT LITT &)

(1010

28,178,703.57

34,211,113.68

UflomBped &L L 6uoTiD

839,944.45 394,879.99
QFTHHIHH6T alBLmeT LBHT6 ER60TLILD 1.998.00 26.131.19
Fnplenngd FTeneoUledHbHT6 QITL NdH 60,000.00 60,000.00
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SeMET BN & SHl68T  FH6WTL_L1 LI6HILD

364,171.60 387,613.43
Ul S QLI 4.716.220.17 4,116,490.73
BreuTells euHLOTaILD 15.658,686.92 2 475 251.63

CeueliBTL (B 2 _sHaldH S LIb

28,173,354.82

24,555,761.11

WenF QFaHHTH BHeial emellil]

88,685.19 299,722.22
R 314,471.20 270,386.96
Besips sl GUTELSeN elBLser 158,127.98 1,660,152.34
UFHeyd S Lewld CHTeNeVHHTL & ) 3240.74
FHSLILGHSHICT]. T
Fal_BHSHTU UFHBHMENL  LILIGTLIHEHIH6D ) 175,000
(QeueflBr )
Sl BHHIUS U HBmenl  LLSUBSSD | 17,788 74500 | 39,280,816.30
(2_6MBT(H)
papsdls  swrflodBsts Sl ] 1,797,000
CeuelBT B 2 Heilwel
Oper iy ellenmiugHy - elBUMST | o0 892 46521 | 19,501,935.27
CLOGVLDITEOT G ([HLDIT 6UTLD
) e 6,908,334.87 -
W 1Qu L1 CremeuemuLl LTI GBI 60T
UnhlgeriL
3.00 }
Coum sl Lemr Wepyliy — Cxemeu
OumIeTy
3,281,481.48 }
BaDFS) QFeve)] WeTHIFiiL]
FhMBLILGHHO 2L 6)(HLOTEILD 223.148.16 -
Fam6d Greel UTJLUSDETEN LkisefilL 13,178,937.31 | 10,602,795.39
sHaI0  SNfbH CBTeEnd FUsHer Hip 2,454.94 121.70

SHBEUGVHMEN  QULPHIGID SHLL6wiLd

l1GerTmiom uTL GBI BL_THBHI6)UH 66V,
OuBBIS GHTEWIL QIHLOTEILD

11,547,222.24
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Weopaill  GUTELEEEETE S HeT | g7017 85337 | 84,972,613.30

o _SelHel T T

Qurss Caup GFUpINLE aEwTeD 337,717,009.48| 359,262,877.83

21 ops ubsefily 164,000,000 310,000,000
164,000,000.00 | 310,000,000.00

3.elBumen Ggsvaierd

3.1 seve PlapFF semdaTan 6Fevailarp

836‘6)60@'U &HL_L_600TLD 2659,065 3,679,275

o _LiFgenenF QFeveilerid 258 650 712,491

@UUeneTl QUTHL&6IT 108.357 150,696

GQEHBBTH  0F606)H6NT 53.948 19,745

Couml GF6vEBH6IT 159,870 46,595

B BLDF Fb(6TH b BT 601 LNy Hepeit LOBEILD } 45,000

OaTemevdaTl & @eflurly 2 flennse

Qa®meieuee) OFUIgH60.

@oflliuL s GasFl wBpID @6l BITLTaHE6NT 753 619 438,537

AUTHEN UFHBET AUTLMNBHGHU GCLUBDISH 27 083 -

AEI I ’

2 LSTEnIhIB6T QITL DHHGHI1 GLBMIS

(AL R11)) 226,143 1,369,500

@60 2 LIBJEmIhIGB6T ITL NHHE CLBBIS } 300,000

QBT 616160

GomL_ Ly eursenhABETEn 6T GILIT eI 132,036
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Len&BLILIL BIGB6IT
5,000 )
|_ﬂuu_|rr§trcréc QF6v6), AUTIDHEMBF 6F606)H 312,393 486,068
O&mBLLe6)
UL L& @&GID L HHlenel aITL enddbE
1B SHBHE0-518B D6 eIl 600 15,500
aNCaL el wihselt 7,000 206,000
5,307,289 8,626,564
8 smealfleng-CriIm iensvefleng
BH606V6EhI] HETHEBSHT6M  &L_L_6001LD
642,740 1,700,430
2 LFTemes (Ol&6v6)
10,190 69,585
2 LISJEhIS6T UTL eWHHG OILBsL
- 152,400
CuTs@TSHH QUFHBMm6N AUTL MBHGLI
Gumpsd } 9,000
@60 2 _LIGBTEmImIG6T aUTL endHH@GL OlLB6D
LOGBTF M ID
- 6,000
WesTFTyil UBBIF FU_(HbHen LoempPliL] 3.188.456 2,286,246
GFuimev (Fairway Towers)
@ellurliy Gamygmkse LyCuimalugHne et
AUTL 605 5,940,000 3,762,000
Gouml el WIrkIcb6IT
63,223 55,518
Lgwimestd GF6v6yd6iT LOBMID  6)ULOMIGHEIT
@aarr@uusmqasm 3,000 55,485
Len&BLILIL BIGB6IT
BERFAL QUTHLB6T CHmeiTeusTe)
CFui1He0 (GeueMBT(H) ) 11,094,000
SHHhIGLOL LD
76,000

el OaF BBID o6l BTLTHS6N
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97,024 125,056
CenL LOBMID SIFHIGEMLOLIL]
104,570 99,470
GTL LT 6uTSH6MBISBEHHBBTE 61 GILIT [H6IT
O el L (hdbbmen  6TflGILITH6IT )
2,482
QIFH BN ITL 6NBHG 6I[HHIH0 (GLoemL -
@o0) - ;
uLiniigliy] @)L migser eumLenddHG&HU LBy
- -6 6l . 4,000
o &b ST Feem wBpid Crry eeflugliy
9 115]J 6O0ThIG6NT - -
GYIHHEBHTRN  CF606)
12,522 13,068
PG FTHel G HL&H6N
- 2,830
;M Simevalflend HBHDFHHBTE OlF6v6]
10,061,725 19,513,570
32 Coupl PapFFsEndaTen 6Fee)y
HEM6VEh T B ETHEHBT6  O\HT (BHLILIG6)
18,473,034 14,232,919
(Wi HTLFH6T LOBBID DieuSHTeLILIS
2 LgFTemenF GFevailerip
2218332 2,770,995
B&FSAL Ly &epeit LOBMILD
OpTemevdaT & @eflugiy 2 flenwsnuid 128.793.216 115,236,958
Gameialare)] 6FuigHen o
CenL sugeusmIOLIL], @6efllILIg6)] G MiH6NT,
LN6oT6016m1 2 LI 6TIMhIGH6IT 1,295.908 1,609,753
ULIeneTl GUTHL&S6IT
105,753 302,399
efliuL s &F. BBID @6l BTLTHEH6NT
1,715,961 901,371
o & HTLFH6T WBBID CUTHHBHIH6E0 119.111 _
L1 6001MhIG6TT ’
L|6D&LILIL_RIG6TT
34,006 104,506
O LIGJeNT 6IFFHBMeT 6ITL DBHHG)
QICE::50Y 3 867.680 10,035,135
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Gouml GlF6v6)H6IT

973,775 1,204,886
B&RFA QUTHL BT CHTeiTeusaTe)
Wrwremrd OF606)] LOBBID 6ULDHISHEIT
QBT (BLILIEI6) BH6TT 1,555,213 1,454,661
allBFL QU HLSH6IT
760,629 168,000
RGO UFHBH6IT
2,800,500 2,195,900
EARTH WATCHMAN GuibLi(hHHe0 B H1p&F & - -
LOGBTF T ID
142,773 176,773
HMTWIHIG UFHHBET UTL MBHG GILIMB6L
(e6\) 741,148 781,898
Q6T 2 LISJ6RIMIG6T QUTL 6ndHdHE L
CuTsEGUTHH OUFHBMmeT GUTL MHBHHG LI
Oeor@yL L jjaEhdmmen  61flGILITHEIT
11,008 10,748
GTL LT 6uTSH6HRIBEHBBTE 61 GILIT [H6IT
(34,620) 198,773
UL igliy QFuID GL_misei
QUTL nBHGH OLIBeL - BB Fb6lT 520.070 240,070
GBI BB  O\F 6061 &H61T
274,399 212,168
ueLBeuml M &BIDFFBEHHBHTE O\F6V6)
182,704,536 | 1/0.613.5/3
33 QFUE DBepsFddsTar 6F6eva|Hsl
QFwgd eurdliumeniseir, G&FuIg
O&TE&UIUTFflWiysEnHHTE GBI BLILIGT)] 6.664.295 5,867,945
Qs Csaflliy — 2 6THTH
19,820,925 23,692,275
Ceuig Craflliy — QeuefBTh 7,655,366 7,116,067
Gouml OF6V6)|H6IT
227,571 191,978

GTL LT 6uTH6IHBIBEHHBHTE 61 GILIT [H6iT
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QFuIDASH B L 6wImibseT - GeeilbrH

928,203 694,845
QFuIpAEH S L 6WIHIGH6T - 2 6MHTH
AFW @eVUTLIL] FMhISHH 6  [HleDVUIT 60T
LOBHILD LOTBMOGHL_UJLD &L L_6001HI SH61T 4,384,800 4,104,000
CuTs@GaTHH aIFHH6T GLMBED

9 963453 14,787,005
BoaUSHHHBE L CaBMBeD
CFuieusBHTE CFemeudmei 2,700,00 2,700,00
@6MMd HFL LOBMID 6 [HTL THEH6NT

147,023 236,285
2 LFTeneE OlF606)H6NT

471,643 1,289,533
QFwWAL Ueenenll SIFmis 2 HoUTHEHLD

722,644 )
BHMEVEhT HEHHBTEN  OHTBLILIGE)

3718.120 4,042,615
CUTHEGHATHHI AUFHBMET AUTL MBHG L1
Ousd ( BLLL BBDeyssIT) 19,633 -
2 LIGJeN QUFHB6T QUTL eNdHdHE 6ILIMBsL

1,048,568 1,148,068
@60 2 _LIBJEmImhIBeT ITL enHHGL GILmsL

132,250 132,250
Curs@aITsEHIF OF60a|H61T LOBBID
QULPMIBEVEGT QBT (BLILIGIE) 433.975 757,195
o & HTLFHe oBmid Gy eeflugliy
9 LIGI 600TTRIG6NT 2250 13,309
SRIGLOL  61FHamei 610,500 946,100
GQDHTHBT  CF606)&H61T

77,091 34,188
QUFHBMmeN AITL mBHGI1 CLmsd (GosmL_-
&60) 168,723 168,723
L|60&BLILIL HIG6IT

20,000 20,000
ITHIG, HMOWDH 6UF FHHEm6N
UTL n&BHGL OLBsd (BLLIL 6lleussmyiLD) 144,221 144,221
Gmrlg HHIDEF FH6i

2,700,000 2,700,000
OBl L jaEmdbsmen  enflGILIT[HelT

25,945 25,945

allGFL QT [HL_B6iT
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201,902 376,902
CFlg PaBFFesTen 6F606)yH6l
63,391,822 72,017,430
34 afHdHs b EDFFHendsTa SHWTFiF
GFevailamid
BHENEVEDIT BETHESHT 6 BHL_L_600TLD
431,650 552,725
2 _LIFTenemF  (O\F606)H6iT
65,500 6,535
STHIH 2 [HUTHSLD-QeMILFe] G MIH6IT
LNGiTeuremT  ©__LIhIJ GuImhIcb6IT 1,322,069 391,845
CuUTEGHTHHI QUFIHEHEHHTR CITL MDD
8,285 )
© LIGJENT QIFHBEHHBHT ITL 60H
58,000 261,950
Gouml GF6v6)H6IT
77,869 8,789
Curs@aITsEHIF CF606|H6iT LOBHID
RUPBIBED O\BT(HLILIGTE) 151 295 90,500
SRGLOIL UFHFB6T OBBID  [HHLD6)SH6IT
511,000 159,500
O @y L jJaEhdmmen  61flGILITHEIT
- 17,946
allGFL  QuITHL&H6IT
10,000 )
@60 BTLTEHE6T LoBmId L
24,918 35,384
UL gl G _MIseT ITL endbEHil GILImeD 48 223 -
-_Bipeyme ’
GYDHTHBT  CF606)&H61T
3,480 6,264
ATHHD HBDFF B EHHBTE 6F606)H6T
2,712,289 1,531,438
35 CGaup swmfluiny GFeve)®sit
Fouemb oBmId Ceum CHTHLILIGT)|H6NT
(SWTHLL DIVINIVH6T FemLl)
Flouend OsTHUUGTe] — BIFbHHTL
LIGmflul T 6N T a6 405,072,680 426,362,032
Flouend OsThHlUeTe — eUUbBSHL
Liemflul T 6N a6t 6,148.101 6,170,675
Flouend OsTHUUTE —2 el
6,064,663 5,865,193
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BGusvdd CBrs OETHLILIGT6Y

146,941,778 150,982,007
oanflul] CFeoTl BlHUWISH Fnl BEHSHTLIGH
LIcBeTILILY 63,133,770 66,324,698
o Pl BLOLSendS HHW Fnl HHHTLIGIL
L6 12,610,078 13,265,688
alBpems BreiT GaTBliee)

44,055,127 42,178,256
ary @mId Hrel O&THLLIGTe)]
(Blewy Coupm1) 1,660,913 2,030,260
FAyod, o &8y, ®lgen BGalenev

5,970,483 5,994,526
SiIRIeL HHT — Gumpsulluieom ey
O®TBLILI6T6) 1,357,200 1,456,538
o euie)d OsBTHLILNE — BevmGalBml 7,038,000 7,283,250
SI6L6VTH
oabELE CETHLILIGT]

22,725,120 24,416,700
Curs@ayssHd GaTBLILICTe)]

10,519,740 11,048,177
6TehFlLeiTen  oHGHHe (B (LPH BB 68
OBl 28,322,191 29,932,608
Oeu@ngd) 2amHuilD (2amHE)

79,150 9,097,169

weramyo - (75%)

69,035,851 71,198,316
eyl LijbEmdbamen oflQUTHeT CF6ve)

1,262,420 1,579,650
Wgwresrd GaFevey (75%)

6,808,976 7,185,220
UsISsHeo widmid ugrwfliyg OFevey —
LI fa i) 9,950,614 12,761,241
CeuelBT B M oL Fberien
SlgliLienL_uflevmeor 6]
el aufHeHs @UUbBSH igliLienL ufleoe
ouif 12,718,250 360,000
LI6WTLIENEVEF  01F606)|&H61T

4,703,089 4,746,199
@ellugliL Blemsolmiseen aITLend GFevey

11,918,510 13,927,223
Q@& pby-Levreld 1ggTeiervLlags CHTL T

4,755.942 3,453,267
2, B60T FMEUMB6IT  LOBMILD  [B(HEUT B SHBHT 601
HIOND BL_L WIHIBE - 317,856
CPSIIMTID BLIflell 2 1 &l L emioliL]
QUFHBHET QUTLMBHG GUBDBIS - -
AEARIRINY)

882,852,643 917.936.748
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3.6 GzuioTerip

@a\iomentd
90,620,368 78,189,773
Qorgs elBumearF CFeve]
1,237,650,677 1,268,429,026
4. alplBuUTEF GCF6vey
PsaI] SIS
101,306,211 125,940,083
CFemauWITeNTHEHBHHTH HETTEHLIG
all&lsmismen FifloFu1gHe0 - -
FHMBLILIBGHHE0 (LPBTMLDHHI6N HABBT B - 240,898
oah@ellid OBTHLILIGNE)| 6)IPhIHED
CobLBHH0 \F606)
6,665,580 381,735
(M 6T6iTLJOIL UI6HTLo6tTQ60 eedlliLIgde)
Qi L 1e.efle. @BaTer GFsve] ( 57,541 704,418
FHonSL LIBHHVIH HTSH)
QUIS HL6T gHuUT®
261 U TEH6IT
10,387 (37,202)
BT S
2,878,446 1,583,888
Bxemeull GLmI6IY
15,067,870 11,992,003
alpCwrassd OgFevellero
125,986,035 140,805,822
5.0 mauTaEsF GFeve]
DIBIBHHNT  LIewT B0\ HTenL
1,846,000 2,210,000
Flouem(ld, C&TBULISTEYSEHLID - HIFHSHT
2soremfluflery 135,024,227 142,120,677
Flouenm(pld, OBETHLLETEYSHEHD - eLILbHS
2,049,367 2,056,892
Flouem(Ld, GHTBLLIET6YSEHLD - [HleUTF6est
2,021,555 1,955,064
Gsvdad GByd 48,980,593 50,327,336
oar ] GFsvTL B Fal BHBHTLICL
L6 21,044,590 22,108,233
o fl] BLOLSend HHWS Fal (HEHHTLIGL
LIcbeTILIL 4,203,359 4,421,896
alBpenp Her CHTHLILIGTE)
14,685,042 14,059,419
BensCaubnp oiHETfloEndaTs aury
BwiF Brsit QBTBLILGT6Y 553,638 676,753
FAyod - 2 _FFID - Hevonen Geuemev
1,990,161 1,998,175
LMWL QUTBIIL] SIsVIRISOT -
Gurpfuilwevteny Gl Blueey 452,400 485,513
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QamlevaTy mlenmEeummIeuy B 6rh b 6o

SIBIBHSHINNDH HL_L6UID 6,542 22,352
QUIGLESW LOBEBILD HTNSHH6T HISHUID
155,618 170,544
2 euieyd O&THLIUE — HennpGambnl
SDIEVEVTSH  HJMISH6IT 2,346,000 2,427,750
oab@alld GCoTHLILIGT)
7,575,040 8,138,900
Curs@ayssHd GsTBLILICT)]
3,506,580 3,682,726
6lehdW oS BIeN B (LPEHMBE HIT 60
Q&TBLILIGT6) 9,440,730 9,977,536
ombGealli]ds OHTHLUL6Y, Wmd 2emFHuild
DBYID BLLFG 1,950,000 1,140,000
Cumesrerv G&TBLILIG
26,383 3,032,390
allememuIm (B [H6V6ITL|flbHTaH
18,000 43,000
S eenlullenmbdETHd  F(HmL
10,250 20,750
BUUDIDS Goumem — DGHGI0N
ST (BH SHLIb 23,533,871 29,533,106
STUIUBIHS Seuenent — e alubHsl
OBBID SYUeT STLILMBIS 1,141,334 1,167,549
Lgwimesrd GF6ve) LOBEGID ITIDSHENGHF
OF6ve] — 2 _6MHTH 566,173 730,370
Lgwimesrd GFeve) LOBEMID ITIDEHENGHF
@F6v6)] — MIDEL AUTL MBEH OB HLILIGTE] 8,082,211 6,677,451
Wrwremsd OFeve) LOBMID GUTIDHENSHF
GFeve] — OQeuarfBT(H - 252,614
Couml QFevey®6 - GeuefBTL (LI LILIGNILD
45,247 18,031
S BSHISTUN 2 _LIFTenswl LoBHID CUT(pg)
CuTH@ HLAIYHMBDHEIT 932,560 955,339
QUTL6ndb, alfl oBpId eigHeuflaei
16,760,170 16,993,014
WeTFTID BHID  6eTflF&Ha 23,011,950 23,732,772
OHTemeVBLFE HL L 6WILD  [HlemeVUIT 68
QaTHLLIGT6) 17,287,820 12,948,546
UTHISTLLF CFemel
11,975,294 11,320,486
SIEhF6L
331,955 675,810
DIFFDH OBBID HTSHHT B H6N
6,133,768 4,630,866
usHSHflens WHBBID UTTThHS &F6hdend
1,858,650 1,221,140
SIVINVS  CHemeulILITHEH6iT
8,002,639 4,888,061
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QFTHHIBHMmeT SlBLemeT OlFulHH6

(Lp6VLOT 6Dl [BL_L LD 2,463 17,847
SDIDIDAL LSS S L 6wID LOBBID
OFHTLIUTL 6L 21185 60IMhIH6N 600,000 -
IO OERVIER |

3,917,317 3,097,274
Cxetall oBmID S CFFrITBETen eilembLy
2B 6l GHH60 BT 1,031,625 4,207,231
BAWIMB B L FBHBEHBHBTEN ULDEHE) BN

30,000 297,580
Grl Ly eurden Lwleni&d GF60ailemmbimbeiT

2,269,659 2,395,073
G LTy 6uTHel QUTL0EBF GFevaemhidbein

10,754,364 12,315,908
UTHISTUL — SLIgL b6l BmId Ceum)
Q& HHIHH6N 2,341,767 2,330,917
o flioll uSSHPRIGeT WBBID STITG —
GLomL_ L 6T a&eurd 778,026 1,234,306
HBILIGHSE0 BEGID LgTofliny —
SBL_IQL_MI6IT 13,352,632 11,736,065
USIISHaHeo wmdmid uyTofliy — e

1,416,118 2,793,959
Y&HIISHHe0 wmmid uyrwofliyg — Geum
Q& HHIHH6N 1,035,839 622,990
1)

2,263,230 2,558,645
o_auieldHHH BHTH 189,696 312,000
HHIGUOL IFH 338,614 325,670
AU HFHET 61T F) (6T GBI 631
BL_L MBI 969,930 2,605,645
SWTHUILITOTTHEHHHTEN 261G eI
Q&TBLILICT6) 10,000 -
HoL6VeNIHE DoVl flenFdbdTen GFeve) - -
BHSHIMIGHH6NT BBID LuwiiBed)
PEFHABT - QUITHIOTTN6! - -
Blemesie) HI6iT O&TemTL L L LD

3,693,147 685,649
QuUTmIFeT DiMIPLILEH B L emIOLIL] —
SLLEWI(PID GUTL 6DBHUILD 86,230 95,076
Goml Ly eursen LGN HE0EH6IT

6,344,761 8,318,613
allembLTD BMID GLobLIB HaHev
[BL_6LQ 85608 H61T
uwiipd) QFeve) (2_6iendm)

230,353 1,648,863
Operdadfl ellermiusHTD AFFBID CF6ve

8,471,090 7,997,500
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eIl &6l
100,000 200,000
eeflugiiul uGAes uTLsamerfledr LITL 60 86,000 39,000
AFFUITHEHHBHTE  6\F606)H61T
1Gemmiom LML QBpaEndhaTer  6lF606a)]dH6i 1107.338 )
Capdlw CxpemaulimBHaosi 590 )
uniseililgsh GsTenset - AlIBD mimieueid
7,961 ,660 7,754,033
U0 FB6T OBBID HewTHTIILF CF606)]
1,653,000 1,653,000
CHTH6L DIVINIGLBETHHHTEN 6F606)
- 200,000
aCrL eufl — HemmGaif] ) 1,915,328
ABU uuipd GQaFevey . 652,254
GauiLomentid
15,082,556 16,184,269
Corgdmmpd 19wl eufl
462,014,722 481,015,755
QUMY SHENBUITENTT  LI6nemTlIL|dbTeu Sl L 6mILD
30,000,000 30,000,000
Bmeurs GFevey
492.014,722 511,015,755
6. B oBBID Gouml S L 6wImBIE6NT
QIBIEH HL_L6WwILD
502,433 569,744
aumid Gueud &l LUBDI eIl
22,571,459 29,257,239
QR Llenswids &L L 6milD
- 9,116,362
QIMIFDH HL6T 6Ul 19
14,588,712 12,881,250
BHEMISHTUI| &HL_L6WILD
1,248,000 1,200,000
FLLS &L L6WwID
691,003 1,698,981
Ww5Hemy e
18,925 23,825

& BBID Cauml euIPHIEGED &eiT
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A Beorgs] wBBID Cauml G TLHeL
BL_L_600IMhIG6IT

20,000 -
B oBmIb Couml &L L ewimhigei
39,640,532 54.747,402
7. aurfluflwiso
SewTLBlwlIul’ L. 2 ewtenio L1 &lLIs0est 6T - )
SeLBlwlILL L. 2 ewotenio L1 &lLI606sT &6t - -
QL OmIFHHHTEN SeOUTID - HLLID
(229,358,726) (236,774,998)
SITFTHE  O&HT(BLILIGT 6)BH6IT
(164,000,000) (310,000,000)
QML @mIFHHHTeN @eVLITD - [BLLLD
(o7 osliiLbse Heilibs) (393,358,726) | (546,774,998)
BaUIDT6ITID
105,702,924 94,374,042
QI 19H OsT BT
37,160,171 42,138,490
Fal_(BSHIHTLENT 2_LIF[T60ILD
932,560 955,339
SierLIe LI &6l
100,000 200,000
alleTIDLITHIG6T oBmID eflembuy ellulmumyip
( 25% @1 1061bHTH)
I HHH CbLBHHD CFeve ( 25%
@I_LDGIﬂdSBSITQS) 1.666.395 95,434
61 aJHHd @LUbBHF OFeve] ( 25% 3.179,563 90,000
AL el ET &)
CFTEHHIHHMENT DB BEHINBHBHTH  GEVOLITID- 465 (8,285)
BLL LD
CFTHHISHMEN DIBBMICUHBHTEM  S6VLITLD-
E)LLLb (5’495) 13,171
BlEn6IEYBIT6TT  [51BLD6Y BH6NT
3,693,147 685,649
LsnflbGBTenL.  OaT (HLILIGNT6)| BH(6ThHEHT 60T
PBIHB BT 30,000,000 30,000,000

CFVISSIILL L LI6wll & O\BTemL 6T

(50.838,297)

(28,457,161)

Bl (LPIQUITS HLDISHHTEN  QHIHBHBHH6N
- BreTellHd S 666l

2.878,446

1,583,888
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Bxemeull GBI

15,067,870

11,992,003

o6mHIULI}

10.387

(37,202)

ugHeudliyF CFuwin L guidk
HL_eoTLIL @iy

QUL 19 SUHLOTEOILD

(28,178,704)

(34,211,114)

CPEVGHEULT  QLIT[HL_HEHEHSHTEN DT FTHIH

QarBLUTeyBeM6 BLeOli B (87,017,853) (84,972,613)
BaDFSH SuTFliiBsTer CeembT (Hdb
Q&HTenL 61T ) (1,797,000)
P6VSHeH OB BLILIGH S| H6TT

(100,855,274) (99,841,269)
CeuelBT (hés GaTenL derfleir &L eurerfliiL]
HDI]QJ:] (28,173,355) (24,555,761)

ellwmury  @eoruip - BLULID

(488,035,77p

(638,527,38p

GUL LY GU(HLOMEIILD

28.178,704 34,211,114
QrHs HWTWTHES 6UHLOTEILD ——

28.178,704 34,211,114
BULID (Humurdas saumomearssso 35%))

(9,862,546) (11,973,890)
QFIGSHILIL L 6uLllg

(37,160,171) (42,138,490)
WAL L QLT 6D

(18,844,013) (19,901,266)
aflb@ SPTeT  eIHLOTEILD

(18,844,01p | (19.901266)
aumorer eufl (25%)
ou@LoTen 6uffl GIITBILIL|&BET
QU(BLOTEOr  6MIf]

(2,016,330) (2:474.904)

(2,016.330) (2,474,904)
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8.0FTHHIBH6IT - OHTPBFTNED OBBID 2 LIS ERIBIH6IT

2019.12.31 | Qmenrd gl . 31/12/2019 R, 31/12/2020
oo | ap | & | | g | ap | SEANE | e | esiuc | g
FHadHEG Qa?rrrmemu E 6USB6IT FHadHEGH L e &6 L 606U 61T HaHHGH
1585 UL L 66l ) 1585 153
el
7,660,503 - - - 7,660,503 - - 7,660,503
®l gL miseT | 272,927,11 - - - 272,927,117 - - 272,927,11
7 7
SHOMLITLMISH
Quih) 55,616,200 357,429 - - 55,973,629 651,495 - 56.625,124
CuITm HzH60
&H(EHLD
Gurpsesr | 3,076,183,0 | 12,332,04 (10.493) 3,088.504,62 7,369,735 (2,090,434) 3,093,783,9
&3 HHID 68 8 3 24
2 LIGJ6mimhI
&6
HenpCel 75,167,126 | 85.814.75 - - 160.981.877 | 200,015,689 2,090,434 363,088.00
QBIHBBL 1960 1 0
&1
CuBpIsH
OasmewTL_
2 _LIGJ6mIhl
&6
EBERES
&I_JE’MWFEJ 54,168,736 277,979 - (42,550) 54,404,165 146,444 - 54,550,609
0
Bevd e
wisd 7,966,554 174,109 - - 8,140,663 61,677 - 8,202,340
2 _LIGIJ6mIhI
61T
QHTMEVHB (68,685)
mg) 26,063,065 - - (148,262) 25.914,804 219,610 - 26.065,729
2 _LISJ6mID
BIT60SH
BIT60& 61T 2,437,140 50,000 - - 2,487,140 1,575 - 2,488,715
VG 4,572,249 36,215 - - 4,608,464 42,505 - 4,650,969
(NS EHLD
2 LIS JemImhl
&H(EHLD
& 60| 631
137,057,39 575,000 - - 137,632,393 1,791,534 - 139,423,92
3 6
Goupl
(AL 5,269,672 59,167 - - 5,328,838 144,066 - 5,472,904
611
Er ()
GLoeieILIm(® 9,542,602 - - - 9,542,602 - - 9,542,602
61T
ggent. fl. e, 33,159 - - - 33,159 - - 33,159
SIem6V6UIf 6m
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FHBMH
CuBmIs

Qs msitemiiL
Ll

2 _LIGJemImhl
&6\

Guom_Lmiy
6UT&60TLD

102,717,33
5

102,717,335

102,717,33
5

QenF
2 LIGJ6mIh
61T

170,037

1,500

171,537

171,537

BHIJ6U6N
2_LIGJ6mID

162,142

162,142

162,142

LT&IsMmiL
9 _LIGJ6mID

2,169,763

2,169,763

2,169,763

JAICA
FILL G Flen
& “Ip
CuBmIs

Qs meieiTLI
L

2 LIGJ6mimhl
H6iT

66,773,685

66,773,685

66,773,685

1H 606V 6001 b
Slemevaliflen
55 &HMH
CubmIs

O memir

2 LIGJ6mlmhI
H6iT

151,278,27
2

151,278,272

151,278,27
2

Container

3,549,895

3,549,895

3,549,895

CFTHSHIHH
eifleir

Quors s
GuEIa)

4,061,485,7
12

99,678,19
8

(201,304)

4,160,962,60
6

210,444,328

(68,685)

4.371,338,2
492,606
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8. GaUlILom eI 61T

&ML

2018.12.31
b FEH EG
16

QUGLHIHDB
Gflwgmen
BauiLomenmd

FIT&EH 608 61T

LEGETY

31/12/2019
Y G)
58

QUGLSHBEST
T gmeor
Bauiomenmd

FIMdH 608 61T

LEGETY

31/12/2020
<4fb
PBHEE
)

BT 6wl

SLIQL hI
3

136,914,882

5,458,542

142,373,424

5,458,542

(584,708)

147,247,259

SHOMLITL s
QAN
FH60(6THLD

48,416,120

2,056,726

50,472,845

1,637,243

(561,715)

51,548,374

Quriss
CENCYE:S
LOBHILD

2 LIGJemIMhieH
6iT

2,977,577,140

29,839,394

(10,492)

3,007,406,042

24,495,670

12,128,99
9

3,044,030,71
1

HempGef]
RBHISBEL 1960
S OumBIs
Qameitenl I
L

2 _LIGJemIMhibH
61T

6,545,721

18,094,725

24,640,446

35,869,044

60,509,491

eyeut.ifl.eN.
Siemevalflena
HBHTH
QubpIs
Glametemii
L

2 _LISJ6uIMhib
61T

33,158

33,158

33,158

eI
2 LISGJ6N0IMhieH
6iT

49,838,336

814,092

(26,136)

50,626,291

807,075

1,572,589

53,005,955

Beog gy emflus
60
D LIG[J6uI i
6iT

7,946,003

59,276

8,005,279

95,692

(114,91

7,986,053

O HTEVSBT
[

2 _LIGJ6NIMhiB
61T

24,619,530

601,404

(129,411)

25,091,523

513,981

(219,810)

(65,220)

25,320,474
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BIT6VSH
BIT6LSH6IT

2,383,752

2,416,513
48,028 - - 2,431,780 47,951 (63,218) -

Boers
BHHeNB6IT
LOBHILD

2 _LISJ6MIMhi%H

3,828,135

480,153
102,733 - - 3,930,868 95,296 - 4,506,317

Bemfleof]

118,748,910

(3,717,34 127,211,688
5,985,122 | - - 124,734,032 6,194,998 3) -

BGoumy
Q&T HHIEH6IT

4,900,570

160,753 - - 5,061,322 156,824 (15,703) - 5,202,443

H6001 5
&b
QLo6NOILIT (61T

9,512,911

29,681 - - 9,542,593 29,681 - - 9,542,593

@Guom_L_miy
6UIT H6UILD

101,916,746

796,915 - 102,713,661 3,654 - - 102,717,315

RQnFH
EIGRIE0

170,028

- - - 170,028 300 - 170,332

Q&I 66T
6UIT H6UID

162,140

- - - 162,140 - - - 162,140

urgl
ST
2 LISJ6M0IMhiS

2,169,761

- - - 2,169,761 - (6) - 2,169,755

JAICA
HLH
SeitSLp
QuBDBIS
Glametem
L

2 _LISJ6M0IMhi%b

66,773,669

- - - 66,773,669 - - - 66,773,669
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56*)@ 37,755,743 30,255,654 | - - 68,011,397 30,255,654 - - 98,267,052
6001 B
Simevalflend
SHBMH
QubBIs
O\mevmn_

2 LIGJemIMhibH
6iT

Container 268,488 70,998 - - 339,486 70,998 - - 410,484

Quorss B8 | 3,600,481,742 | 94,374,042 | - (166,039) 3,694,689,746 105,702,924 | 8,904,324 | (65,220) | 3,809,231,77
4

Canrspisaeilen CarpPw Yssasl CQuUDBIL

@My 2018.12.31 =y 2019.01.01 =y 31/12/2019 x| 01/01/2020 ey | 31/12/2021 245

Bogee 65 | dagse 0f | Sasse ws | oo S | Sedke 05

8 | Gasvsiand 4,061,485,712 4,061,485,712 4,160,962,606 4,160,962,606 4,371,338,249

1589 (3,600,481,742) (3,600,481,742) (3,694,689,746) (3,694,689,746) (3,809,231,774)

CHTHBHIHS 461,003,970 461,003,970 466,272,860 466,272,860 562,106,475
61, GuTPSISH
BTG
LoD

9 LIS J6mIMmI
6160
Capmiwi
LSS0
GupIo &)

wBpIl Gumprs Geuensvaesit

Dem S LOTMBMBEDE 61T Qm WSHHI S LOTMMBELE 61T
GBilyY 2019.12.31 . 31/12/ 2020 A 31/12/ 2021
: 311 . Q&TeiTerLiL .
Ab . Ab . Ab
B HbE @ &meiterm HoHHE LL6eneu HsHbE
158 LUl Len 168 B
6
B
oo 784,162 (784,162) - 538,295 (538,295) -
Oums
Beu
6M60
H6IT
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@By 2019.12.31eyp 2020.01.01 ey | 31/12/2020 &y, 01/01/20212y, 31/12/2021. ey,
, e 18 ) . s
PoPoe 85 | Hedsbe B b ﬁgges@ b Bedis r:%;“ Hb@
155
8. Qorpgidms, 461003970 | 461,003,970 | 466272860 | 466,272,860 | 562,106475
QUi CFHTE S
LOBBILD
2115 [J6ul MBI 617 651
Bapl Yol
QupIo A
BBt CuBTS - - -
Beuemeu 6T
CQTHHEF O FTHHI&HE 6
461,003,970 461,003,970 466,272,860 | 466,272,860| 562,106,475
Geomiens muaITaBlefls Fnl BHSTEID
BPs smBo GBIy
iy 2021 2020
CHLIT. (HLIT.
9. yeushoF Q&FTHHISHH6IT.
Qareieuane) CQFUIH GCHTMEVHSBTL H 92,383,500 81,124,500
[BITL&IhIGB6IT.
Fol_ (BHBHTLTHA6MT60 SHUIMTFldbIr L 9 505.976 14,334,858
OBTEMVBBTL & [HITL Bhb6IT B
Gal_BHSTUMID SIS 6Jemenu 6.458.047 9,732,708
Gl ULIThKB6IT T
CeuefBT L suiseli b GlsbTeiTeuse) - -
QFUIH BHIDFFBHETHEH BT  (LPsLLl
QuUITHL_a61T
2 6MBTL (B BeFFssn (eefluyliul - -
ULITSH)
OeueBTL (B HIBHIDFFH6IT QILPHIG, H6EV
(NHK) 14.720.000 29,440,000
QeuelBTL (B BHEFF BT ((LPBHILI
OUBTSH)
LeVsmLOL  CIFT SHpldbessiT 123,067,523 134,632,066
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10. Penmeys HoHH oueny
maAGHHMHBGID BHHF FrHelll
LSS THIgS6IT
Blemeowimesr ewauli] ( EevmieNd UM 400.993.913 377,741,390
Bemsowimesr ewalii] ( SF FL(H 20.000.000 24,162,600
WPHES_ B eumia) o

420,993,913 401,903,990
11. @miny
OIFSH LOBDBID 611G & HeNl&H6I

1,267,558 1,827,599
o Ffll uremseT - Qurpluiuisy 1 18,052,749 18,052,749
o gfll ursmseT - GurpPullwed 11 177,996,532 177,996,532
o Al UTHRIB6T - F.61650.05. LOBMID 394 567 210,662
Qurpguflsd ’
o6 & BT & epsOll QLITHL_B6IT 1.669 1,670
@LILenell QUITHLBH6IT 30280 21,600
&LIgL 11 QT HL_ &6l 3616 6,037
Goml_ Ly euraearil QU (HL&B6iT 1.315.436 1,228,592
leF60 @mLILY
DIBVIOIVBMIBEHHGH S 6 Hemauumeo 9.386 15,473
QuUTmLBeT ( DFG LOBBID ST HTHH6N ’
56l b%)
L6LBeuml QUITHL_B6IT 125.762 130,671
PEVGETL!  OILIT (HL_ 6T
Lysmen semehdlul Fmensouilsy o _eiter 4.966.627 360,874
eeMBTLT wBpb G SRR
RQevHATeTUIL BIHTOII GUTHL &H6IT

126,439 222875

aurdasFTensouiavisien eeflliuL HILT 445 714 271,824
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B uHeCFuIuD Hmell (GLL1)

ude Gl L gefpTLT 676,236 733,777
@@UL] 205’412’570 201,080,934
12. eflwmuryio SAenl b

Beuevingui1en6UH6iT

Cremeuwimenyy L ebr_GLm. 377,270,977 507,792,953
wHnNiphg HTCsTmen 57,500 57,500

GOBHBILLL G — CFemey GUBIGHEN]

BELAE] B

(128,164,043

(113,096,174)

T HHHEH L 63T GL T 249,164,434 394,754,279
13. &sLa BEIDd GCoum &b
BGoueuiTLIg I BT
13.1.5eomCaf) uUBDIF FL[HSHD6I
Hewm@asf) UBBIF FI_[HbSHeI

- 826,764

- 826,764
13.2. sLem GLny - oamfluiy
OFHTMVHBTL Fldb HL6oT - Geuml HL_ 631 35,452 35,452
@IGOUIUQ’)Q’)&B &HL_60T 43,197,962 59,380,696
LI60TIQ6M&  (LPMLI6TITLD

433,000 409,200

CuTdh@ourHHIG HL 601H61 12,170,287 17,146,242
allGFL  HL_6iB6IT 7.538.920 11,852,326
Gouml HL_6iTEH6IT - -
@J,GU)I_HS BHL_60T 3,161,450 94,700

QI 6MLOLIL|H  BL_60T
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72,986,442 68,688,947
ot Ay &L et GL iy 139,523,512 157,607,563
(-)BemauwiTeny &L TS Hl& (145,846) (135,459)
139,377,666 157,472,104
HL6H DBEID eJemenl Heml_ddb 139.377.666 158,298,867
Go6mTIQ LI D6 ST T
14.Caupy Hen &5 Gousminguieneudseit
14.1. wiBuewmIpD, eN6ULIL|&EELD
DFTHRE FLE (PSS ([H eukid — 0.586.148 6,758,720
QL MIOLILH Hewidh@E HHUWILD B
Pl CuTdGaTHH Ui 56,029,069 42,464,532
BL 6T BHlYHHIBEHEHBTEN  (LPBLIGHILD - -
6UTLY E>6MBUITETTEBETHEHSHT 6  (LPHBLIGIILD - 2 750.876 2,635,921
alemevdE AITHIGEHHO (2_6THTL (B B
Bieuesd )
QULDMHIE, 6T BETHEHBTE  (LPHBLIWILD ( 5,455,162 5,633,246
Bepsdd sumfiy)
CFemeUWIT6NTTEBETHBHTE  (LPHBLIGRID - 405.029 481,029
LsLBeum '
FhmPBLILBHHE0 2_MILILT60T] B(6THHT 60T 70,000 650,000
(WPBLIGHTLD
CaemeuITeNTaEThbSTe  (LPBLIGNILD - 589 394 1,139,846
BaIDFS (LpmLIGwILD ’
CremeumEmbHTR el — L6NE 3.603.557 3,647,307
05 IHBI56D
DIMBEB  HL_L WIS HBHTEN  (LPHBLIGTILD 403,500 428,000
. e Y
sy WAL G Hoansi el 17860 81,640
CeuelBTL_(hds GHT6TTEUTE)| (LPHBLISTID - 9,233,586
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2 gIfili unembissiT 9,762,855
Ugwmed OFeve)y (pBUewid - Oeuerbr® 121.800 -
CremeuITeNI&HEhdE IPMISIU  (LPBLI6HIS 2218.674 1,435,717
CarBiuee), OCsmsiaiare 6lFuigHed S
HBHH MoUSHIGHTN [blg) 36,974,494 36,974,494
mBUNBIILT6L 2 6iTem FleLevenma BTG 884 -
Urwimesid GarBluere — (WpmL6wILD
2 6ibT(H
QUITHENTTHTY BFeMIB6IT HL_L 6WILD 21030 312 22,225,059
&HHmas (ESC) o
14.2 uevGeuml HLedri GLmiy
ueLBeuml &L 6Tl GL iy 3.054.965 1,974,549
euie] Gubp /usel elevadluw
Cremeuwimenjsefl Omba HevL &b 80,358 80,358
B6u6mTIQ ULI6H6U BT
HemL b Gauemrigul  6)(HLDT6ILD
(2_6MBTL(H QIOTEID OBHID 6JeneTLL 112,325,961 78,356,177
D BISICOTRIGH6IT)
BenL_bb Geuswigul eUHEUTUIHET - 9.976.420 12,304,451
WHSUB QL1 GUBLOTEID S
oam QI &Lt UL GLmy - usvBeuml 44 261 54,082
STIUDBIRND Fnl BHSHTLSID - LDHSHHIN
BTG B?UITGSEBGD 29 790 29,998
UyHplass G 15,080,041 -
LeL@euml sLeirL_ @iy

140,922,111 93,029,405
GSOBHBUILL LG — LsLCaIm
SLGTULGLT] SLel & M (37,604,320) (34,725,874)

309




Aeomiensd chUeUTOM6NS ol (BSHSTLEILD - U601l N&Hns

2021 "

103,317,791 58,303,531
Coup FewLbd CousmiguisnelsHei
252,337,404 | 192,092,628
15. uewnb, eumias 15 wBBID CHyle
eneuLIL
Revniend aums CFLOILS SHewIbE, 50 456 745 5,362,625
CaprmaudslBasmu emaulild OHTNS
BENEOWITET D6l — @GMIBI HT60LID 25 866,674 25,293,953
Wemi(hlo O\Bmeieusne) GFULIUID ULIHHLD
(REPO)
IDHH6T GUMIE [BLLILS H6WIHE, 50,000 50,000
QevmInd URIBSH HHEG LOFH
QLmifledn_edr  &emert ; 124,707,235
76,373,419 155,413,812
16. cpeuBHeuiil QUT[HL BHEHHBHTEN T F
LD 6071 LI BB 61T
APEVSHALT  QILIT(HL_BEHEBHTEN I F 396.237.147 483,255,000
LOIT 60T LI 61T T
396,237,147 | 483,255,000
17. guie Ll &G &TEmL
Uil Lewia6lsTemL 205,383,678 226,221,975
205,383,678 226,221,975
18.aui5a& WBEId Coupl CFaIsHSH
Boueiniguiemnel eIt
QUTIQ SHENBUITEN  BHL_60TT 61l 61T
20,814,014 22,665,031
CFISHH GCouewngUl (LPSH6I]T HEThHESIT 6ol 85,171,156 87,282,685
IS
UssllITenT&hensT G OTBMID G1F UIHeL 766.078 978,553
/18611 Q&M BLILIGTE) ’
elwrury wBmid Couml CFeHs 106,751,247 110,926,268

Be6w0TI9 ULI MG SH6IT

19. Gauml BB GITBI N |BSH6NT
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@II_@QJ& O\ F6v6N6TLD 279,249,755 165,882,559
QuBBIS CBTETEMIILLTSH FIDLIST(LPLD, 357 234 285,370
Gougen(LpLd '
HHHEH MUSSILILL BHFH — UUbBFHLD

26,915 39,208
Ulewewr - @UUBSID WOBBID 6ULHIEGSED 94,241 94,241
BB THHOHTT  BlHeuTHID 9,014,778 9,580,443
AOINPHS HTCFTENEVHET - [HMmIeN6IL 2333138 242,046,087
Lley

247,580,165 -

HNPHS HTCFTEN6LHET 2 6BTL (H
QUHLOTETD (FHemewrdsamenm) (Ceul”  eurfl)
HMEVEhT B ETHHHTE GBI (BLILICI6) 61T 27 572.971 7,104,750
(& piss &1 TemeVEs6IT) T
HBHSHI MeUSSILLL BlF - B.0h.n.Bl. 7,000 7,000
—  LIGmNWIT6TTaB6IT
Revmiend @eSIUTLILEG Fnl (HHSHTLGILD 1170 90
(LPBUSRTLOTHS SN & Henel 9,021,803 9,924,503
OFeVIHH Couemngul FLDLIGTLD 72 557.016 64,739,873
OHTMEVHBTL_ & [BIT HETF T N6V HHIT 63
BlWID 10,002 10,002
£ WwHSowy e (12,550) (12,550)
CFNIHH Geuemigul LITTen6)UIT6ITT
SITFTEE  DIEDLDF FidbH6IT 49 350 273,362
U6wNBOBTENL  LHTE  FH6WIL_MIdb(ETHHE flul 73,745 73,745
eJBLIT (B 56T
Caabs Ceusmngul LIsLGsUBI 73,574 73,574

QFeURGIEKBET - Fi6d FOme

311




Aeomiensd chUeUTOM6NS ol (BSHSTLEILD - U601l N&Hns

2021%

@eoTLl GBUTHEHET (DTHBE) 32,368,342 32,368,342
Coupl HFHFTy QUITLILILHSH6N 683,064,119 536,340,622
20.Coup GFavHd GeuemiiguisnelHslt
QUMLOTEND & HBHH HUSHGHID 6if]

1,745,241 1,743,081
QU(HLDT 6O 6)If]
Qumiod) GFJ eufl WBHTew S BHUUTL (B 44.966.018 16,092,055
BN DG, o
HBSS meubSLILLL LJ6iTey euf 4,447 4,447
2 mpHG Gursrer eifl

137,746 179,908
Coupl CFgss Ceussinguieneudseir

46,853,453 18,019,491
21. aumidld Gusv sl LIBBI
amdd Cueodsll uBpl - Sevmensd 53.567.195 -
auigd  Torrington ey T
Qb d Cevdall UBpl - Eevkiensd
6)MIS & 8LD6DQ)C]&3I'J urj}g}] 290,636,068 258,728,044
22. oumIADH HL6o
22.1 oumdd L6 BLLLD HMIHG
UG 55,813,953 55,813,953
22.1eumidd BL6iT BLLILD BHemihE
SIVVTH LGS 83,720,930 139,534,884
22.3 @omstes slea- ICC World

i . . - 54,750,000

Cup Aiflsl. BUTL 19 HEHHHTH

139,534,884 | 250,098,837
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F6J6TI05 L Ts 6T eTV6T6LYTE s 06T6116] 2021

&6N6V6UIT

®eomiens  eHLeUTasle  Fnl (HSHSTLIID

@enims guamTatlel gl (HdsTuamGSenr 2021 HoFouir 31 G0 (WIQeUMLBSH QULERNGBHTET
B sambpibas OBBID gemeru gL fgwmen wBpd Lyorewrfdwnen CopemeulLnG®sen g 2018

@61 19 gy Heovds Cxrfw osaubsmie JPsmFs L sHlear 12 gud dfelenr dysmybd

SHERISSTUIGUTENT HMeLnD BIFHLFHUT6 Dinfldens

1.1

(6558 31 & 611

(penerLifueiten  ILILIymuLDd

®oeoriens  dpUamalel  gnl HHSTUSHSHer 2021 HOgour 31 E0 2 eiTeneumprer H
Penevemiods FBml  LBMID HHBHBEHuUIL  (PIgeuemLbEH DLEIGBSTET  GUIHLOTEIS 8w BNl
o flemd  (POSHEISHH60  OTBBRIGET FalBpl, STHILTUIEFSFH BB BB (WHSw
WSS (HE  Cameatmsseien  QUTOLLSH6T 2 6TenLmdSw  HElbamBnihseriBasmen
GBILLEHET eTeillaBens o 6o _&alw 2021 HoFhbur 31 G0 (PLQeUMLBS DLEUILGMEST6
Pasambuisser 2018 Gt 19 b Geudss Cardw saussmile) HHSMFFLID LOBBID
1971 @eit 38 oub Beods HFH DHSMFFLLID eaueuBpler gBuThosenLe Caishgl
andlsalLBlh  Gevhiens FapTuls Gangelsd GHQuIs SFdlweoemoliier 154(1) &b
2 _miiemyuieeen  gBUTHSEHHESG  S)ewihs  eleighl  Uewillienr &S Hewidbsiiiey
Qi Ler. oydlwevenioliier 154(6) Syb o miienyuieveTen gBUTHHEHEG G)wmis
LITJT@BLOGTBSHAHBHTE TIg DNIHend HTEUHBITIDSHSH60 FLOTLILNESLILIHID.

aeigl  oPismauier  (weerlLifueTen  SIINMTWSSHBETET  SgliemLl  LBFHluied
alufissiu’ L alLwnhisefle STEsHHmans Haliddl gl HSSTUGHDHeT 2021  Helabur
31 B0 o eemaummmen Hg Henevenoullenaid DISHSHUT (PLIgeIEmLBSH  SLEmTLGMIBST6T

SIHaEH AT  CFweorBpediememuyd  STSEILUTWUIFFIeNIUID  Eeomiens  HewldbsLl (h
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1.2

PUWIORISEHEG Sewhid  HHEImBBIGHET 2 HIDOWTHD HWTULTSA|D  H(HS e

TGN 6T SILNLLTTUILOTGLD.

pevarLifuleiten SN LTSS BBTET SiLgliLien.

(@) 2019 &b Sewnged Gl L epur 150  ebedwiedr  omelwgSed 2021 b
aIewNged  qpumT 16,162,280 @iE euseld @b Gursl QsmeTeleiey
Qe gmbs  Curgleud 2019 b SLEHIGEO(HHSH ITSTHIG  LOTeW & g5 60T
YWwd OCaTmssEH STevdsf6y GBOSTETEMILL IGHbSSH. eeflaid 2021  &ub
SiemIgeL  Osmeieuanmey G L  OFTHHISH6ET QHTLIUTE SITFTHIS  LOTENWID
STeVSES LI LI IQHHHSH  STJERIOTS  LOeMTUICUTERIQMBSTET  6Jeneil  GU(HLOTEILD

apUT 3,232456 o160 SIFH&MNSHIS ST IQHHHSI.

(&) Geoniens HewibS. B HWb 24 (Hupwen 24) @1 17 oub Ufleler gsmyo
OHTLTLemL Ul SyLieort B &b b1 & 6160 GeaueMiLB GBI Gouemt(HILD.
sTeleUTBTUIenID,  LBeNTUIGUTERIQBETET (PSS (PHTOSHHI]  DLemennu et eir
BULF (BT  OFHTLIUDLUL  SHBaUOH6T dnl HHHTUMSHIH  [H I amBuIbseilsd
GCeuellILB HS UL 1g(HE & 6] 606M6V.

®) Oehemnd sausS (H  Hwwd 16 Ger 79  Ufleler Ugsmyb  (LpIOEMLOWLITS
QuuoTeSHCHUIL LI 19(HhS — CuTFHlad  HBOUTHID — LIWIGTUTL LGEYIeTEN LT
3,301,748,267 &lquiomen Sy&Heund, QU oB@Id o LisFenhisemen O&memnih6lgeeld
CumIeg) MFHEHmBBIGEseMsy CeueMiLIB S 1g(HEHHaT60m6v.

() 2013 &sub  owih (WP Hev 2019 b ouewi®  euenguilevmer  BTELSHIBS
QUBISLILILIQ(RBS  apuUT 14,044,703 Quuuoglwimesr  G&HHF  QEFuiwi’ L
F1Bamensusmelt  Llenmileumeniigest  GUTZHI [HTEMMENSH  UHLOTIOTS — HETHGHH6MBE

TOBSLIL1GHBSS-

(o)  enmmuieurenigenr @miFuflev o efereutmmen GFemeu HTHLWD SLem GLmfleir g epum
377270977 &5 EHESHILET  SIFH60 apum 175329456 OpTend  SIFFIHIS
Boeuemiseanmed  epuT 201941521 Ommens  Hellwmit  [HBIeUehIS 6MTeVID
Ly &SIH S HSHIaUILIB SHSH LI LG (b 60T. Goguitd S|JFTHIS 15 BIG6DTRI 61TT6L
Wrahassuubssi L qur 88,959,971  QFmenswmer  LOBHBID SNy
PoleuamisenTed  LrshssseiinGssiul L agur 110,410,603 Ogrenswimer
SLULGLIT  IFHeemem  gJemeill SIS DL (LPENBHET  cLpevLomss Geugnild
2_QIFILBRSS (PLULI6TE0am6D.
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1.3

£)60mIND & 60018 BTG THIUILOMIS OTH () (6T610D6T6L6] UL 6T6YVGT6TD) (5)600T BIH 616G
semissTielener BT  CoBosTaniGLer. SibBHuoniseller SpTer  eard  QUTDIILSHS6IT
6T SIS UT60 5 &) Ban 1115 & 61fl6dt & 6u0TbB MUIRNBE T6uT & 6U0IEBTULIGUT6TTIT 63T
QUTBIN LGS 61T upbgSulled  Guwaud  elufdslibalemser. T (WeweL LI |eTTET
SIS SBasment SliglLienL eQeTSlement QULDMISH UBBS) Gurguwienayip
QUT(HSHSLOTETHILOTET  HEWIBHTUIF FTHIBIBM6T BT  CUBBISOBTERIbH6TEMET 6160 BT

BLDL|S5I B3 60T,

SHLOHSHTURISSl6 2021 b HLERNgBETen LI NHmBUTled 2 66T _SEl L 6JeneL
SHBH6UEVS 61T

FHLOSSTURISSH6T 2021 el BEmaUled © 6TeM SSUIL  HHEULHEMET  6J6N6uNL
SHHEULHET 2 6oL @GSl CUTFHend G SewdbsmileuTent Silems SHagluller Lleent
aUIsEG — HLEBHImBOWET  aHTUTTESILGSIE — HHEImBBIEEHET BB Dlene
QTLiUTeT  6Tend — HeWISSTUIUTENT — DSISEHBMU 2 6iTeNLHHAN0m60.  6J6NeuIU

SHHIH6NBE (LPSTMDSHBIAID GUITBIILITEGLD.

1585 &8 B3I 61T G LUt GTEU G ST AgTunb 6JEmGuTUL 5B AGLDH 6T
2 _GIT6NL &G UBH60m60. DISHHILGT Dlewed OFHTLALTS 61hSHEeUTH 2 MISLT B (PLgemeuLDd
Brer O Melssalsoenev.

P EamBuISH6T oM a1kl HeudsTile] OHTLiuTes G0 E)emiBTewIlILL L 6JeneL
HHOULH6T  BLSGD Burgd  oiHewerr  aurdlug ek QUIBILILTEGD.  Sj6leuTyl
BLoBOBTETEUDHT (LPeVLD  GJemaITL  HBEUVHET HHSInBBIHHEHLENT  DIGVVFH  &HemHBHTUIAT 60
QUL eTedl SIMleyLeil QUT(HEBTEMLOWITS CQUT(HHSHTH 2 GTeNHT HIVLH E)e0e0TANLG 6T

QUITHERIMLOWITS HAIBTRIHTE CHTABIBBBST 6T6ILIBI H(HHH6D BTN ILI(HE T3S

O saussTileuteni oPfibmsulle HoePHeEG (e BT  CUBMI(HHSH  6Jementi
SHHaULH6T  OFHTLiuTs  Hrer  oumplulpbsd  Uemiuler  oigliueniuled, G)bs e
SHHeU6LH6M6L  QUIT(HETENLOWITET  HEUBTET  FnBOBTE  STEILILGHS MBS  [HT6T  (LPLge)
QaFlInTed SIbhsH o ool [HTal OHfelss GCoauewih. E)FH OHTLIITS [HT6T 6IH6D
Oxfle15s al6vemev.

FLHSBTUSH BT 2021 Sienn Bidbemsenl BTel aumdldb@Gn Curgdl SHIFH6L GILIM(HeETEnLOWI Teu
SHOUBTT  SnBBISH6T  SHTILILGH6USHTS BT (PQeCFlisTed o6 alLuigHms
FIQFUIUSBHTH D6 SLEHmEBHG 2 LUl gyileanselBng mrer Oxflealss GauemsihHLD.

Guoaild  GUMHERTMLOWITET  H(HHSID OFUIWLILLTS  HEUBTRT  FBBISH6T  STCILILIL LT6V
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1.5

Siemal ST FUWI60emLOL LT 63T 154(6) b 2 miiengullsveien giUTh S efiBaslevmis
LITJIT(6YHLOGIT3 HaH B35 Teur 6160 SISm0 OIN0) (o) (I Y: Y0 MY BM60H HITLOHSH 6L
LI QuIeOLIHSSLILIBID.

D3] Sdn B0 & 61T BabT60T (P BTELOHBHIGUSHD @IHID Si6il SEHND G DTS
S ensemegIo CUITEIILISS 6T

PP EamBuIbsmen Seuhms SedbslH  HuohmealBg Seomhs swmfss  sflwursea)b
puwmuorsead FTILNGHH0 LBBID GTFg DIcLeVEH HEUBKEEM6T SHITERIOTS JBLL Hdnlqul
Qummewienowmen LBl sa@Bmissefledmbs  alGUlL HFsTFBBIbemens SWTHALILSBEG
SIUFWIDTETOHT  (PHTMOSHBHIAID HiTewWISHGm DiHHmBW 2 6endd L HILUTHSH6M

aeaBBIBG (PHTOLHHIOID CUTBILILITES © 6ileng).

158 S8m B3I S 66T S SWIMi&G LD Gungl, Il (HSBHTLISID QBT & WIkIg D
GTEuITemTE B (HOGUTEBTS  CHTLHEH  CFwuBUbBeasBETET  DiGH6dT  OuBBedemer  OHILID
Qauizev, CHTLTHS WIrhig LD 6T6UIT6U0T S5 (ThGL|L_ 60T O mLmjenLwi AL Wi em6IT
Cummpssoteeumy  GeuellLBSSHISH0 BBID  (PSHTOWSHIAITOISH Sl HHSTLNISHmS
HMEOLILISHBG HHFHeTeL Slevevgl GCeouml wTBBI aufl Eeveumall LTed OQFLMBLITH S 61 emet
OLBBISS BLalgHmB GBI  HalJ QHTLIBSHWEGD Hewidbdl[H 616wl (b
SlglienLuflensl LIWIHSHISH60 THLIBBIBG (WHTMIHSHIaILD QUIBIILTES 2 6iTeNg).

FHLOSSTURSHeT HF oifidmauiLed OFwearpenpamuwl  GCuoBumiensl GCEFUISHH  Si6l

OLEHMSEGL LI L HIULeTEeien QUIBILILTS © 6Teng).

2018 Bt 19 b Hevds Bxdu saussrile] SiFHemaslLdHer 16(1) oub Lifleler
Wgsmo Sl OSSTUISHT  aUBLIHS  LBMID  sSTeofdwner  HadamBbnidsemnen
SWUMMSHSImQUIITE Sl HSSTUDID  DIH6T  DMATHSH  GUHLOTEIRISET,  OlFevaiemiseiT,
Qandaibsen LBBID  CuIpiSEele UHHIhmeT LBBILD UHCBBMET  (LPEnBULITS
Buamizked GouewiHILD.

B sambpibsefen Sanbsmiie) CHTLTLITE Hemdsruloumemier GQLITHIIL|GS®6IT

Gurgy oJ6060H HOUB HTIEWIOTS  GHULEIQUI  SIeTHHIL  QUIT(HemTenLowITer  LIBLD

Fn[BMIBS M (HHHID 158 &8n B3I & 61T al(BHUL(H6iTereTeurT 6TEUTLIHBEHTERT Blulmuioment
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2 MM enL LI OUBBISO\BT6TTEUSHID GTEU G S0 MW SHmS 2 _6IT6ITL&(&H |6
SHEIHBTUIITONT  SHINSIHEmE  Q6NB  QUPRIGMBID 6landhl  GHBIECHTeTHNTS 2 6ieren.
puwmuoTer  © mSHuuTeL6ELG o mISiUT IgeT 2 Wit HeneoWmaiBes  Sreuiluba6m
BGurHad  Bevrhins  dawIGHTUIR|  HuhselBg  Geomis  GmBOsmeTeniLbaem
HeMISHTUIAIL  QUT(heTenOWITeT  LIBIgnBOBTem ST uBmsUlsd  SHIHEmET  6T6060T
Gouememuignid HETHLIGHSD  THUSBESG DIFH 2 _HHTUTHHBHENET  6ULDHIEG) 61 606M60.
LIBLbanBmIbsenTeaienel GTag SIe0eEI HoUB STTEIOTS 61108 HIOLDEIIGHIL 6T  DieuBMBI6NT
OV 158 b [B315H B 6M6TT SIQLLIML WITH S Qe mesith) LITQU6DGITULITETITE 61TT6L
GuBosmeeniLbd  QUIHEMTHTTSH  SHToTamhidsT 165  HANHHONWTHCaT 160G
FLHOLTHHOTECMT  CFevanmsd@&HF CFIHSHHImH0OWT  HUIMULTES  ea&HMTTSSLILIG LI

QUIT(HERTENLOWLITETENEUULITS & (hEH35) 0l6e0HHSLLIBID.

Gleohiens  HEUIGSSMIR|  [Huohiseier  LFsMID  Seudsrilelsr LGS OWmens,
semesTialear  Gurgd o wimesmfsy Sirlssemen Brer GuBosmeh o wimblgmsv
LT 1genenuld CLiessleiiCmeit. ©15 I 6it

. Burgy oleL0H HOUM HMIEWIOTS  HFHSImBBIGHNBE GHULSIMQUI  SHeUBTeT
FnBmIBB6MeT  QUT(HEWTENIOWITET  SHIIHBISEHMT  Eahibenh  FHILIH  CFuIsHe,
SbS BLTHMeT CIHTOBTETENHInIGUI HEWISHTUIR| [HENL (LPEDBEHEMEN  GULGEUHLOSHSHIF
CFwWBLGSHIHL  LOBBID  aeld I IPTWSHBSHTET  DIQliienL  eevinslenest
AUDRIGASBSL  Curdwena)ld  CUTHHSIOTEIZIOTET — HeTHHTUINF — FTETNISH N6
CUBBISHCBTeTEHH6L.  CLTFIQUITEOTIHI  HEUBTERT  Snl LGNNI, HEUBTET  DLEIGHILD
SWMiHHe0, CouemtHOwem el HelHHevserr, Heupmen GeuealllLIBGHHEOH6T Hl0evSHI
2 6ieNdd S (HILILITIGEVTET 6T606M60  LSBELEHMET 2 6TeNL SHGHaHTe0 Gomalg  epsold
gBubLlL  Qummesienowimer  LIBLD  FBOBTaienBs  HaibUgssTH  albHeusHTev
gBUBID SHYISHBHTRIH SIS cLpeVLoTeT aleneTGaITaETmBAIL & FnlgUISHTELD.

] FHHTILIRISMNBEG CUTHSHLOTET HeWIBHTUIR| [HEDL (LPDBEHMENT ARl LIHBHTH
HMISHTUIAL T  CHTLMmLW 2 6Tensdd  SLHUUTHS6T CHTLTUTRT  iflene
CuBBIGCETeTUBBHTECLNS  Fnl HHSTUMSHDHT © 6Tendd &L HILUTHS6 M6
CrwBdser g ouIigrueorsens (e fals@n CHTHES5SBETE DI6L.

. LWSTURSH W  BewmibdS (Hd  Oometamassaien QUTHHSHULTHSHMEMULD  BHewisbaL ()
% YNl Buimug H6iTemLou T 66T LD LoBmILD (LPBTEMLOSHEHI6UH HT6L
Buomsmeitemin’ L QprLienLwl GeuefiLbBHHe0saflamand HIIH CFuigs0.

° CQUBRISCSTETETILL L. HEISHTUIRF — FTAIBIBMET DL WTHS OB Tewih
(PETOSSHIUSDHT  OHTLAHSWHRGID  HWISS ([ 6TelemwibS(H  LILGTLITL LG6H

CuUTRGSHILTHH6T QHTLTIID, OFHTLAHHWRIGID — eTewTenibHHlBEG  Olenloul
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2.1

CaMLMbEH QFUBLOMSBSG FLOSHTUMSHBEG 2 66n  BBed  OHTLMI60
G & 555 SQWILILITL 19B&) SITJ6IILOTE 6L6ITENT 151106 61T DI606VF)
15 6m6VEMLOS (GTHL_ 63T O m_mjenLw QUIT(HETTEMLOULITEET HFFWILOBMB & 63T6MLD
ST ILIHSSMBHT 6760 (IPIGaIBEGIHBHED.  CUIT(HETENIOWITET HFFUIDBMB — 5H6iTenio
ST ILIBHSMSH 6760 BT (PG GHUBDHIT60, DIGV6VHI 6TeaIghl  DILIILTFTULIS Sement
LoTBHIW DLl LIS BE SleMeuTTenr GeueMLLIBHSHH 60 61T Gurglwieneuns
ST ILIL TS (hébemas LTl6v, BE&amBmIs s efevisiten GleuarfLLI(h & 560 GTHL 63T
OaTLMuUL (helTen  elanid  HewidbdTule] SPlbmasulle g SHalald  CFaHHIHe0
BouewIBID. cTeIFH HWIBHTUIR| DIBEMHSH HHd auemyuiad GLBBIGE®ET6TeTILIL L
HMSHTUIOF FTOIBIBET 6TIH  (WIQBaTBEG DIQUUIEHLWITHS  SHTewILILIHE 60360T.
6TEUGUTMBMTUTGDID, 6TAHITHT6V  [HHAHET  DIVSHI  [HENEVEMLOEET  Fnl (HHBHTLIGTHIHI6H
CaTLMhH WG Hensouiener EenLHBISHHISHBEG STTERTHIEENTS DIENLOUIGOTLD.

. CeuellILBSEHBT  SILMIHeOTS HHSIBBIGSEeMNT  @UHOWTSHS — FOTINSHH60,
SLLeMOML  LB@ID o 6oL Sahbenen  WHLIH OCFiiHed OBBID  [HWMULILOTET
FMlGHelmear  HeoopGampiasBg gl WTead STl L C0sTHEsH60
QUMTRIGELH6ET LOBHBID HHLDaBMeT HHSInBRIbE6T LIS HHSHeID CFUIHeTBeaTeuT

eTeiIGHener HIIIH CFuIH60.

eleng HemibsMledes GUTH eTeiTenTed E)MIMIBTERILILHSIOM 2 6iendd &L HILLTH e aeiTerm
gmeanl el whmselBalent Guwimet  gHmeugdl  (LPSBWILDTET  (GHBUTHIGH6ET 2 6iTemLmhidslwl
(SSLILDTET B eNISHSBMUIG D SBT6EHITL|E5 61T QTS SL6THENS UL |L_60T

CaTLIUBSSLLIL L eneusene HTes O\giflalsaslsnBmper.

gemenw slLfgwnenr wbpd Lywresntglwner CahamsuiLTGsen WHTer SNibamns

2018 @er 19 oup  Hevds Carfw  sausstie] oFHsmEFFILD  LeTeumd
BxpeneulLTGEaNBETE  GHBSBHIMTHSBLILL L. FHRUTHHEMET 2 _6iTeNL &GS MBI

BHMISHTUINIBE, SleudlwiLoment FBH6V HBEL6VDHMGITULD eSS HBEMENLLD  [BT6dT
QuiBIs s TesiheTCermedt 6163TLIGIL_63T ©)\SIe6mTUITe0T 61601 uf gl est CLPGULD
Cpembhdemeny 2018 Ger 19 oub Gevds CHAW SeauidsTile] HIHBTIFFLL S 6T
12() UJieler GBmpemeulunGsefed LIFsmyb  (wevpwiter — Heuidbs il LS Caub st
FnL(HSHBTURISH STV 606U (HES LB SIMB60.
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2.12

2.13

2.2

2.2.1

222

2018 Bt 19 oup Hevds Cxdlu saussrile] DHSTFFLGHH6T 6(1)F)(Emenen) b
Uflelesr  CapeweaulimBseflesr  Ugsmgd  Fwoilfldsiu’ L  HHEIBBIGHET  (LpeiTenetLl
SEHIHL 6T G HSD|(HbS|6M36uT.

2018 @61 19 &b Hevds BHdW SHewbsmile] FSMEF LSS 6(1)(F)(emer) Qb
flelesr Cohemeulimbseflest Ligsmyd sitnlbalu’ L HSeamBnBIba6iT (PNl SLEuIg60

eTedteome0 GLop@ameienIL L LIfbSHIeNTH6T OImeTSHemBUD 2 6iT6L (a5 36T

GopO\smeitemiii’ L HeOL(LpeBHeien  Siglitientuiled QuBLLIL FTEITBISH 6T EOT6N6L
Qumrpemtenowmen el wWhiselBEg Wl HLUGSSIIL IGHHSHT. Siemme0 Goupl eTHIOD  6Targ
SHUMTHHMG OB TedH eUTLILIL L H 6\ 606m60

2018 @it 19 o Hevdss Capdlu sensstile) SFHsnpFslLsdHear 12(F)  Lflealer
Bz emeuliLimBweredr Ly GULDEDLOLLITGT auenll s CawBLThsefBE GleueGul
FL (HSHSTURSHHT6L QFUIGHIOB TN L gBHamID @UIIBHHID OHTL 160 Fnl (HdSHTLIETSHIH 60
OLEHmS Fenll o minilent eleugmeugkl CEIQUITG  Slseugl  GHIIgQUITSaUe0TIOR  6JEHEID
DIHHMB OB TeIh6TeNemSD  (HMILLIH SH60.

2018 @t 19 b Hevdss Cxpdw saussTile] JSSMEF LSS 12(2ar) Lfeier
BxpeneuinGEefen LIS gnl HSHTUMHDHT DLEHENS FenLIWLITEL auphISLILLL  gBHenID
JBLIMLWIBLITEOSTE  eT(pSHDlenmevmens  FLULID, OuUTH Siebevd lGFL  LewTILILg S ErHL 6T
F (HSHSTUGID )ewImhis QTS TSHiTemenioenll GBILILIHS&60.
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2021 "

(o1

()

(emem)

(&)

FLLRise6T, algser,
LIJLOT600T Wl (ETHL_eomTedT  QHITL_TT |

CuTgIPWBAS6T HBBSSHmS

2015 G 25 oup dHasHw Lmg
0152015 Sub Bevds SBBYISma U6

3.1 Wb ubdH

2003 welm 02 oubp HsHw  LIFgGH12
b Bevdd amppismaulear 6.5.1 b
ubd

Qurg HAHF aBBHlbms 6l

2015 wyewev 14 oub  Hesguw
0352015 &b Hevds Gurs MBS
EiTis)ls ook

S S HFHdgorenid 371(2)
Qe (1) ey

BH &S (1p HTeM LS SHl6ULD, Heofl L
(WETOWHBHIO 2 FHalwmeny LBEIb @UUbBS SigliuemL uled
Buns @eoursH Sl LOBMILD LG H@H5 G
o flHHe060Ms usal&eMlBG oy Bariy
Geuiwiu’ L 90 o SHCWTHSHHT®EhH ST  CUTHG6UTSHH

(LPSBTMLD HGI6M LD,
LILg & 61T 61l QILIT(TH 61T

UM LI

B@ID afEUThHeT LgHenTs WenmwleuTewnger Gurg epum

7,008,171 QFHTensd CFSHSIULIG[HHS S

hHsamBpIssEpLear  Foillssiur  Geuemigw

el bema 2022 wemev 20 euenguienid 86wl & ETUINNBE

66 [J6)|

FIOJUIN & B 19 (T BT 606N 6V.

@B  FHBIULSHH  CuBssmgw  GaLBASS
& HHFHHeler SEHHanqul  eT6bemeL  ahUT 100,000
O [ON % Boueuingu Burgevid
HEIDFASH RIS, SHHIGLOLID, 6LPhIG60SH6T LOBBID
Oameeuareysem  BuUTEIB  BLOUGHMBHEHHBTE 12
T 6,944 462 OxTens

CFwemifgs S HHI BB ULPHIGLILIL LQ(HHH 6.

FhSHMLILIMIS 660
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2021%

FHSHSLILIL L B SILILTTLOT6EmIHISS 61T Qupr’ L OV T L HHH
3712) e (&) Ufley wmmubd 371 GHSHIISSII L GHTESD  (plgeudLbgkl 10
B (5) oub Lifley BT BHEHEGH6T HIdSdLLL  Couswi(hiD. eTeleuTBTUNEDILD,

LOGTTITU I G T 6U0TLG 63T GmIFuiled 2 eiemeuTy Qb
QIBLSHMS alehdw  (ppuewr 188 epum 16,117,304

OB HTEILLILL G

223 2018 @@t 19 oo Gevds Bl semdsmiley SDIHBMEFFLLSHer 12(6r1) Lifaier
BxpemeuinGsafen LIgsmgbd sl GEHSTURND HIHT HHHIOUEIHET, LIewNE6T LOBH3ILD
SLNOBEHEG S)ewihid GFweomBruihessrsemwemt GHBILLIGH 60,

224  Aeeumd  oeugmaiilenug  Healiss 2018 Gt 19 b Hevdss  Cxhdlw
HHHTUR| DHEMEFF L GHHeT  12(¢) flelesr  Cxpemauinbesefen  Liysmyd
FnLHSBHTURDTIHDHT  AUGIRIBET,  HT6VMTUIBHETEIGTEHD  6JMBLIEHL WLIBLITEVETEUTEIT
FULBISB 6THBE ©)6mTRIS QUIT(LSH AID Fl&b B IDTH LD, a16eneurs 3 BeITS ALD,

LWE@IBISWUITSAID GuBLILL G LB S 19(héETHmDen  GMBILLIH'E60.

(ple e LBEID 03 &b Fevds evbgBumaiBaTer 03 IbembemeuuIL6m wBBID 01
g  orFlwlaBemB  GaTeeuarey OQFWeusBETE  HUT  91,299287 QLTSS
OQUDILAHEHTR  CUBINS  Fnl HSHSTUNSHDHTL  CoBEIET6TMILLIGHHSHHI.  slelaniD
o flw Qurmlseler QUTHEHHMmS CarHdHs Ll gBBIECHTEIEHSH0 FTSIHD
auphisluL. Gouewi. B OsThlusieysamer CBosTelusBE (peieii S

OQUEIMBHHTH  QULPMHIBILIL_L(THE B 6)606m60V.

2.3 Jenenl el WIhiseir

(@) 2006 @6t 13 oib Fevdd CUTHTHT CFemeu &L Lewd FULGHer 03 (1) b
Wfelenr ysmmd Qurmenmamy Caemeu &L Lewimhiseaien Gedlas GCarhliuee]
OHTLABSIBD 2 HIHBEHESH6T  CFausSILIGL  eurhorer  auflulledhba
FOOFUILILLL6OTD.  6TalgID, ehUT 22,225,059 Gummenmaty GCFemeu &L L 6w el
2018 wimIb 2019 oueihideiled GBS CFISHSLILILLGQHHSHT. )G GUHLOTET
alfl QFHHIILTHBTL 6Hlih  CFuIwiin 1g(hoHHaleumeD. (LPBLGIRIGET LOBBID
ML IL|E 5 61T 60T B SMT_L UL (HeTerngl. Buoguilb, 9185 SBITGUTENIG 60
GuopOsmeieniL’ L (PpBOFISHIMS (LPHBUMISSHILGT D OBl Gummentsry  Caeneu
SLLewmidel  FHOFUIWILL Sanigwl  Cumdlend  WenmuwieuTenigB@  (Wweiteanfled (bl
(WeoBTewiheuiL’ L epuT 1,194,747 Qsmenswiner  Quimentaty  CFemeud

B L euhibeT BemmuieuTenige GuUTdl FHGFUIWLIMILL 1Q(HEH B 6Te06m6v.
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(=)

®

()

()

(2am)

Wenmuieuremrgesr Gumgl epuT 67,389,000 @B& LB o 6TEnT OFHTenevd sl dl
BILSMIS6T Sl OSHSTUMSSTL  OFmeiTeueiey  GFUIWIIQHBSHIL 66T  HUT
53473222 OMend 6UTEIHTED  UHLOTEIOTS  FLLLULLIQHHSS. 6Ialild  Sibs
BILEMBIB6eMN6T efulils@ gBUBL GLTeHs SFwip apum 73,977.848 o@D eTeGe
GNSD 2 6ien] FHTmevdssTl dl BILEHmS elugiiwusTed gBulL HULLD eHuT
20,504,626 SyEID.

aFHT  OBTHEHAMRIBE (2 GeuFW  IBUIL)  © L 6llighensdeier &b
2 S50unsyial oo & egeflugiumenyms 2020 oup ewih e6dbld Gumigsefler
oml & Gamau el FOHULLQHHS Snl HSSTUMSHHIE 4 o HHCUTSSHSHTH6BE
SIDIFTENEWT  (LPeULD LIGH6T OFeISHFLILILIGHHSHEN. eTalId GBlSHH OFeuhai L
Ut 714,560 SemLCET OFevalet LgHmeT SiBaih OCFUINSBEG DIHIBSTILD
QPRSI IGMHES BuTHed GMss OFTens  BenmuieuTenige EnIg  alemIuileuid
SIBaIL LI gBHHalsoemen.  alpTalel  E)eUTLSTIONT  HSHDa|EHemeT  HalBTer
(P HTELOSHSHIILD SBITJCRILDTS @6ULDL1S alememum_H) allpTeiest 2615

Boayenaullel(Hbsl gl HSSTUMSIHIBEG (HUT 77,946276 HLLID GBLLIQHHDHIB.

DIFHB LMTmeUWLITENTE 6N HeuTeuend OFThHSTSS LUSLflend gl BHiHSTUMSH DS
Qambsplones  smewil  Gouewiguigid  Slamioguiems  Geuefld  syliierymed
FELOSSTURGSH 6T ST F  BIevdHHed[Hhsh  OTSHICD  GUBLLIL Sdnigul &Il
BBIGa” (Hosered LIIesTUT (B SHelJSHasLILIL Bou6uBTLQUIGILDT6T Geuefpm©H)
CBHTenLEST & [HTLSHIB6T LOBBID (&HLHMHHENT HTTL (BeiTdemenil LITSHISTULSBHTS
Q@b  (PEODBWITET  LITHISMIL] (LPeOB6D BB 2 6iend  SLOUUTLH  (PeNmenLd
FaL (HSHSTURTSHSM60 HMICULILIL L9 (H S 6] 606M60,

Wenmuieumemrigelt  @mISlufled o _eilemeumpre  HEOL(PenBsH  Hewidh@G  OGHTLuTet
Guwevglaslmm  epur 237,068,873 SB  E\HHSSHIL6T  WenmuleuTeniigest  GuTg)
QI 1gHemTes  qpuUT  22480,822 OFHTend Sl HSSTURISHSHTL  OFe0sh UL QHHHSHI-
Gugoid SIMISHRSSILT L. GoevgalLBy eTebeney enmmuleuTenigest 07  OTHhEH660

BTOSHHBE HMe0D LEBLILIL LG (HHS6T.

2021 SHogloy 31 )60 2 siTemeuT 126 ® HFHCUTHHSHTH6MT60
FnL (HSHBHTLEHH MBS emelldbsLILIL TS Bz a1_[His 66 (2_WeTeNTHEUGBETT)
sTetemidbend 1128 oupab, Sibd CaslBsefler QumLog dpUT 25652767 SiH6|D

STEILILILL G
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2021%

(e1) WemmuieuTenTigelt  @mIFHuled o eileneumml  Fnl HSHSTUMSHSHT BIbsT — LihHalulend
ugeisefsv 219 GeuBplmiser @\ mbHer. Guweud 19 eamfuiser BIHST, @UUbHS
LOBBID RIIHBL_[H DIl UTed SIBIBBIF BB L ugalweniufemev
2 GiMeNL&SLLIL1HSETH 07 LHelsEpde o CFyliny QFuiwiul gmbsHert. Gogid
38 eamfuisst usaluieniullenfen oSS L slevenevenw! B BIIHST,
RUILIES BBID @HIHS B DIQLILIDLUT6L LiewluleSHLBSHSLILIL (H6TT6meoT.

(&) emmuieuTewigest SHEFbUy 31 v o sifeneutpren GFemeubTHID &L e GLmi 1)
apuT 377267803 o155 G\HHSHILST DIFHe0 4 suemibhsenen alehAullmbs 158 apum
115553535 o5 ©mhaa.  eeiad apum 38,958,322 @ig wisHy6o  FUL
BLAONGSMBEET  IHSBLILIQRHSHeN.  Qorhsd  sLeam Gumi  bgluied  apum
152,166097 GOaTenswneg eaeamapid opur 5 eoedwelBg  GuobulL
QUL 6T Snlgul 08 SITSFTHIG [HBIEURTRIGET 2 6o _msul 15 sLemi GLmeny
2 eienLSHUNHEHSHI. @60 2 simenLmslulsiien Cahdlw Gzl eaukidluied B)\mHbal
Gupii. Geuewngws apur 10  1060e0Wed GpTewsUiled SiBeih OHTLIUTS &L
BLANGEMBEET  THSHSLILIQHHS  CUTHID RIS 66T  EFFTSHSHIL I L
(POBLTRT 2L eILIGHmBOUWITEN  STEOILILILTHSHT STTWIOTS  DUH6T  DIBeih

BFFLOBBHTS S HbSSI.

() (LPEOBUBB  (LPSHTMLDHSHIOID oB@ID B FHHeuHel SMIIOTS  Fnl HHBHTLOHS 60
HeWILSMeOLDTS  OBHTLAFFWImer [BLL BiH6T JBLUBSIM  Lleemeniuied Suemb  allpm
CFevailamise, Sians Cohamaunhser, Gl WOBEBID  augeleml, @6
(LPEOBEDIOHEET LIl SHIOTHHIHD LOBMBID  SRIGOILD  eTaiiler  (pensGur  emuT
3,007,498 oipTeugdl. 439 FHeis, dpuUT 3,114,578 SiFmeudHl. 64 FHEUBHID, eHUIT
930,224 oBmTeugl. 237 FHeUHLD, epUT 2,123,500 SiFTeudH 264 FHIHOD LOBHID
apuT 351,500 oiHTauH 220 FHHHIHTEL (PGIMIL SemihL6  @UIIHIDGCLTS)
SIFBMSS|(bbF 6.

Loy 0.8, e&Lors gHen

BHEMIBBTUIGITETT HENVENID i)
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

To the Hon. Minister of Mass Media and Information

We, the Chairman and the Members of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation present
herewith the Annual Report for the year 2021, in accordance with Section 14 (1) of the
Finance Act No. 38 of 1971, along with the financial reports. Account records are also been

attached here.

On behalf of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Reginold Cooray

Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Independence Square

Colombo 07
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Vision

To be the flagship broadcaster of all Sri Lankans

Mission
Achieve excellence in creative content and dissemination of timely and valued, educational,

entertaining and informative programs through dedicated team work and state-of-the-art
technology to exceed the expectation of Sri Lankans everywhere.

Goals

Improving the attractiveness, variety and meaningfulness of television programmes through
changes to the format of the programme.

Reaching viewers more effectively using new techniques.

Improving the physical infrastructure and productively developing the human resources of
the institute.

Introducing new means of generating income for the institution.

Amending the statutory framework of the institution to suit the competitiveness.
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Message from the Chairman

I’m delighted to present the Annual Report 2021 of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Sri Lankan society has faced various challenges due to the ongoing Covid- 19 pandemic. It is
a unique achievement that we managed to maintain the daily activities of the Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation in the midst of that challenge.

Currently, there is a very competitive nature for television channel ratings. It is an extremely
challenging process to manage the Sri Lanka Rupavahini in such a way that Sri Lankan

culture and national identify are secured while facing that competitive nature.

I would like to take this opportunity to extend my gratitude to the staff of the corporation who
are united with my purpose to overcome the challenges. It is very clear that without their
dedication and support this work would not have been possible.

Our purpose is to engage in media and develop the spectator’s tastefulness while preserving

the unique identities of National Television.

Reginold Cooray
Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
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Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Corporation until July 2021

Mr. Nihal Jayathilaka (Chairman — Sri lanka Rupavahini Corporation)

Mr. Prasanna Hennayake — veteran Cameraman

Mr. Indika Liyanewage — Chief Excecutive Officer

Mr. Indika Jayaratne — Director(Sinhala Service —SriLanka Broadcasting Corporation)
Mr. Manjula Makumbura - Lawyer

Mr. Jayantha Dharmadasa —Chiarman (National Film Corporation)

Mrs. P.K.S. Subhodini - (Representative of the Education Ministry)

Mr. Kasturiarachchi (Representative of the Treasury)
Mr. S.R.W.M.R.P. Sathkumara (Representative of the Media Ministry)

The Board of Directors of the Corporation from July 2021

Mr. Reginold Cooray (Chairman — Sri lanka Rupavahini Corporation)

Mr. Jayantha Dharmadasa - Chiarman (National Film Corporation)

Professor Ajith Dissanayake — University of Kelaniya

Mr. Sonala Gunawardena — Member of the Director Board

Mr. Nuwan Gamage - Lawyer

Mrs. P.K.S. Subhodini - (Representative of the Education Ministry)

Mr. Chandrapala Liyanage -(Director General - SriLanka Broadcasting Corporation)
Mr. H.H. Kasturiarachchi (Representative of the Treasury)

Mr. S.R.W.M.R.P. Sathkumara (Representative of the Media Ministry)
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Senior Management 2021

01.

02.

03.

04.

05.

06.

07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

12.

Chairman

Director General

Deputy Director General (Engineering)

Deputy Director General
(Engineering) Acting

Deputy Director General
(Administration)

Deputy Director General
(Administration)

Deputy Director General
(Programmes)

Director (Deputy Services)

Chief Engineer

Director (Education Programmes)

Director (Education Programmes) Acting

Chief Accountant

Director (General Programmes)

Director (Administration) Acting

Director News and Current Events (Acting)
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- Dr. Nihal Jayathilake

(until 11.05.2021)
- Reginold Cooray

(from 19.05.2021)

- Mr. Ajith Gunaratne Naragala
(until 30.06.2021)
- Jayampathi Bandara Heenkenda
(From 01.07.2021)

- Mr. Palitha Gallage

(Until 08.11.2021)
- Mr.D.M.K. Dasanayake

(From 09.12.2021)

- Mrs. P.G.R Hemanthi Kumari
(Until 21.12.2021)
- Mr. Sunil Dissanayake
(From 22.12.2021)

- Mr. Sumedha Athulasiri

- Mr. Palitha K. Wijesinghe

- Mr. D.M.K Dasanayake
- Mr. B.S.P Perera

- Mrs. Erin Wijekoon
(Until 21.11.2021)

- Mr. T.M. Chandrasiri Thabavita
(From 23.11.2021)

- Mrs. A.H.E.R.P Edirisinghe

- Mr. Wijaya Dissanayake

- Mr. Sunil Dissanayake

- Mr. Indika Marasinghe
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Award-winning achievements

Award Awarding Ceremony Programme Producer
Optimal solo State Awards Udaguwa
teledrama Ceremony - 2020
Optimal Children's State Awards
Programme Ceremony - 2020
Optimal animation State Awards
Ceremony - 2020
Best TV Magazine Raigam Tele Awards - Rataa Viraj
Programme 2021 Dharmadasa
Special Appreciation Raigam Tele Awards - Laxapana
Award by Jury 2021 Documentary
Programme
that lit
thousands of
lamps
Best News Presenter State Awards Tamil News Irshad A. Cadhar
Ceremony - 2021
Best News Presenter Raigam Tele Awards - Tamil News Radhika Vinson

(Female)

2021

The best educational
program of the year

Jathika Pasala

Sunethra Kumari

Special Jury Awards State Awards - 2020 Asirimath Poojitha
Horton Thenna Dissanayake
Best Documentary Sumathi Awards - Asirimath Poojitha
Program of the Year 2020 Horton Dissanayake
Thenna
Best Documentary State Awards - 2020 Wolf Nodutu Namal Prasantha
Program of the Year Beddegama
Special evaluations by Raigam Tele Awards - Wawak Wage Sandhya Vithana
the Jury 2020 Kathak Domain

Nominations
Dubbing Unit

e Best Children's Programme - Raigam Awards 2020
e Best Children's Program me - Sumathi Awards 2020
e Best Dialogue Program - Raigam Awards 2020

e Best Dialogue Program - State Awards 2020
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Evaluation of foreign award participation

Prix Jeunesse International Foundation — Germany 2020

Music Unit

Jayamini lleperuma - Sihinayaki Re(State Awards)
Jayamini lleperuma —Balan Kadathura Hera Dese (State Awards)

Education Service Unit

Nomination for Best Education Programme at Raigam Awards (Sukkanama)
Rividina Arunella - Nominated Names (Best Education Programme).

News Unit

Mrs. Nishadi Ruwanmalee - Producer Promoting the Value of Volunteerism in Sri
Lanka. (Documentary on Grandma Who Leads The Way) Recognized at the UNV 50
Country Awards in Sri Lanka 2021.

The Producer Nishadi Ruwanmalee's programe "Grandma Who Leads the Way” was
nominated for the Final Round in Competitive Section at PRIX JEUNESSE
INTERNATIONAL MUNICH International Awards Ceremony.

Irshad A. Cader, J. Abhinandan and Radhika Vinson was nominated as the best Tamil
Newscaster in 2021 at Raigam Awards from our channel is another significant event.

National Television's 2020 Election News Cover Series which was done by Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation was nominated for the Best Planned News at the 2021 Asia
Vision Annual Awards, held between 35 countries on the Asia Pacific Broadcasting
Association's Asia Vision News Network.

At the same event, the news item on the rescue of an elephant that fell into a canal in
Polonnaruwa was nominated for the Best Light Item Award
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Programmes Division

Drama Unit
Objectives of Drama Unit

e Creating high quality single episode dramas and serial teledramas to improve the
spectator’s tastefulness while protecting the standards of teledrama industry as
pioneers in the field of teledrama. Also introducing new creations and new artists
to the field as much as possible. ( Like writers, actors and musicians)

e Supporting the simultaneous development of media fields such as stage drama and

cinema that based on the teledrama industry. ( Intermedia feeding)

e Working to bring teledrama industry up to international level in the future.

e Providing services at the national level through the coverage of State drama
festival, State cinema festival, State cultural festival, Livetelecast of national
festivals and other art festivals.

e Trainingthe new artists who join to the Rupavahini corporation and the artists who
expect to receive the training and the guidance from the Rupavahini Cooperation
to enter the field of media.

¢ Arranging the felicitation programmes for the veteran artists.

e Leading the spectators from joy to wisdom through the teledramas.
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Special projects and tasks done in the year 2021

Three single episodes poyaday teledramas of Sitha Niwana Katha were
produced and telecasted.

Single episode New Year teledrama of Elhale Kiribath was produced and
telecasted.

12 Live programmes of Thala Bhashana were telecasted every Saturday.

25 programmes of Wasuliya were produced and telecasted.

12 programmes of Wessagiri were produced and telecasted.

48 programmes of Ape Sinduwa were produced and telecasted.

An Award ceremony programme was produced and telecasted.

Sinhala and Tamil New Year festival was produced and telecasted live.

12 programmes of Ranga Bhumi were produced and telecasted.

03 programmes of Sunday Ayubowan were produced and telecasted live.

Dubbing Unit

A unit that does foreign and local programmes dubbing, subtitling,local animation creations

and local children’s programme producing. The dubbing unit consists of three dubbing

rooms, a subtitle unit and animation unit.

This unit consists of seventeen employees

Deputy Director - 01
Senior Producer - 01
Producer - 01
Assistant Producer - 06
Production Assistant - 01
Animator - 04
Graphics and animators - 02
Dubbing and subtitling assistant - 01

334



Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

Programmes New produced in 2021

Dubbed programmes

e Sasara Kinnaravi Ep 40-64 (30mts x 25)
e Savimath Athwela (126 mts x 01)

e Siththara (126 mts x 01)

e Ryota”s Summer

e Saimdang (60mts x 05) (still dubbing)

Subtitled programmes

e AlaChangso (112mts x 01)

e Shadow (117 x 01)

e Operation Red Sea ( 140mts x 01)

e Kill Mobile (101mts x 01)

e Beginning of the Great Revival (126 mts x 01)
e Window (86mts x 01)

e Beluga (81mts x 01)

e Nil Battery Santa

e 3 Bahadur

e Bulmaca Kulesi

Children’s Programmes

e Emmy Yammy Ep 19 — 68 (45mts x 50)

Animations
e Mr.Foxep0l1l-05
e Covid - 19 awareness programme Ep 01 — 05

e Organic fertilizer promotional reel
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Other programmes
Subtitled in English
e Colour of Friendship (25mts x 01)
e Iri Thelunu minis mal (25mts x 01)
e SriPop (120mts x 01)
e Ranga Bhumi ((60mts x 01)
e Ru Edu (10mts x 01)
e Mrlody of Other Nature (10mts x 01)

Edited programmes for retelecasting

e Lost Ledgend (30mts x 26)

e Bay City (30mts x 13)

e Maha Chula Kabaseniyathuma (30mts x 26)
e Chula Kabaseniyathuma (30mts x 26)
e Gost Writer (30mts x 13)

e Sherlock Hound (30mts x 20)

e Robin Hood — BBC (30mts x 78)

e Space Cases (30mts x 26)

e The Odyssey (77mts x 02)

e Silver Sun ((30mts x 40)

e Cleopatra (84mts x 02)

e Man to Man (113mts x 01)

e Arabin Night (74mts x 02)

e Teenge Mutant Ninja (84mts x 21)

e Japanaye Kathandara (30mts x 21)

e Sea Quest (30mts x 46)

e Panchatantraya ((30mts x 20)

e Sectret Island (30mts x 20)

e Water Margin (45mts x 43)

e Prison Break (45mts x 67)
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e Tom & Zena (30mts x 26)

e Mission of Love (30mts x 26)

e Wauthering hights (120mts x 01)
e Tin Man (45mts x 05)

e Empire (45mts x 05)

e Cleopatra (45mts x 05)

Social Beneficial Programmes Carried Out in 2021

e Creating more community awareness trailers about Covid — 19.

e Creating awareness trailers about the need and importance of organic
fertilizers.

Details of project programmes accomplished by the unit for accomplishing the

corporation.

e Maintaining a YouTube channel called Rupavahini animation studio and

making animation related to it.

e Providing an income about Rs.75000 per month to the corporation through this
YouTube channel. Promote the Rupavahini brand by providing creations and

information for social websites maintained by Rupavahini corporation.

Decisions and achievedbenefits taken to improve the quality for facilitating the official

works of the unit

e To the main control room for broadcasting digital media through the network
system produced by the dubbing unit as well as prepare and update in a way
that can be easily access and preserve by the library.

e Through this, it was possible to manage the time without spending money on

cassettes, and the officers have received the products conveniently
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e Time management as well as convenience has been provided to the officers by

creating a network system in the unit to exchange the documents.

Event management and programme production unit

The event management and programme production unit exists under the programme division
of the Rupavahini corporation and in addition to the daily programs telecast by the
corporation, this unit produces special projects as well as the corporation’s programs as

directed by the management.

This unit is managed under a Deputy Director and two producers, an assistant producer and

production assistant are employed in this unit.
Programmes produced in 2021

e Yana thena programme — 10 programmes

e Nomiyena minisun — 02 programmes

e Sunday Ayubowan — 02 programmes

e Monday Nuga Sewana ( From November 2020 to July 2021)
e Thursday Nuga Sewana (From February 2021 to July)

e Forward Forcus

e Nawam Perahera

¢ Ruu Kirula-2021

e Sunday Ayubowan

Religious Unit

This unit produces programmes related to Buddhist religious programmes and projects. The

staff is given below.

e Deputy Director — 01
e Senior Producer — 01
e Assistant Producer — 02

e Senior Management Assistant — 01
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And also, Social care programmes are held every poya day simulataneous with the
Saddharma Warsha programme.

Youth Programme Unit

The following programmes were produced by the Youth Programme Unit 2021.

1. Baila Sadaya — Every Sunday from 11.00 am to 12.00 pm
Sunday Ayubowan — Second Sunday

Leisure Time — Every Saturday from 14.00 pm to 15.00 pm
Fashion — Every Saturday 15.00 pm to 16.30 pm

Sadakada — Every Poya day from 18.30 pm to 19.00 pm
Nuga Sewana — Every Tuesday from 8.00 am to 11.00 am

o a ~ D

Vision — Every Saturday from 12.00 pm to 12.30 pm

Programmes Presenting Unit

The function of the programmes presentation unit is to line up the programmes telecasted on
the three channels of the Rupavahini corporation. All programmes of all three channels are
presented in a balanced manner with the sense about the competition of programmes telecast
on other channels. This unit consists of 15 members of staff to fulfill the duties.

The lineup of programmes are done in stages. Firstly the relevant programme is documented.
The programmes telecast its dates and time schedules are decided at the planning sessions.
The programme is documented according to the decisions and the head of the program
division notification. Secondly theproducerwho is in charge of the programme submits the
detailed pamphlet of the programme to the programme presenting unit. This pamphlet also
includes the name of the programme, running hours, date and time which telecasts, number of
the cassette, type of the programme and the signature of approval of the Chiefs. This
information is computerized. The cassette related to the programme is taken from the library
by the producers and handed it over to the Main Controlling Room for transmission. In

addition to this, on the instructions from Director General, the Chairman documents the
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special programmes apart from the daily records. On the request from the Marketing
Division, airtime is provided for the sponsors and our unit balances the airtime by using short

trailers if there is less running time of the programmes of producers.

Moreover, the unit produces the live tapes and trailers are produced on special occasions.

The programme presenting unit has been maintaining the programmes which telecast since

1982 and it has become witnesses of the history of Rupavahini Corporation programmes.

Music Unit

The main desire is to provide a positive stimulus for people’s enjoyment by producing and
broadcasting television programmes as representing various genres of Sri Lankan music
industry. Two senior producers, two producers and two assistant producers with an office
assistant work in the unit under the assistant director. Programmes are produced by the music

unit currently.

Sihinayaki Re — Sunday from 10.00 to 12.30 pm. It is the only programme is consistently

produced.

In addition to that Mr. Prasanna Hettiarachchi (Producer) is working as the creative director
of a network programme expected to be produced for the New Year 2022.

Sports Unit

The Sports Unit is functioned under programme division and it consists of 11 officers who
are as follows. Director (sports), Senior Producer, Producer, 4 Assistant Producers,
Production Assistant on Contract basis, Management Assistant and Office Assistant. And
also sport unit provides the coverage for local and international sports events and other sports

information.
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Among the sports programmes broadcast weekly by the sports unit, the following
programmes should be specially mentioned.

The programme “Kreeda Visithuru” which telecasts weekly includes local and international

sports events.
In addition, the live programmes telecast in 2021.

e England Tour of Sri Lanka 2021

e Hambantota Football League Final 2021

e Guwan Hamuda Papedi Sawariya 2021

e Dialog Rising Star Netball Championship Final 2021

e Cricket Rajatha Semaruma

e Bangladesh Tour of Sri Lanka 2021

e Road to Olympic — 2021

e Erabumata pera semaruma Tokyo Olympic Samarambayata pera

e 2021 Tokyo Para Olympic Gold Medalists

e Bandual Warnapura Mathakawarjanaya

e 21% Asian Senior Mens Volleyball Championship 2021

e Susanthika Jayasinghe Interview with Amantha (Nugasewana Programme)
e Dialogue President Gold Cup Final 2021

e Redbull Women’s Campus Cricket Final 2021

e Kothmale Hill Clim 2021

e Ran Pelahara 1991 Dakunu Asiyanu Kantha Volleyball Shurathawaya
e Sri Lanka Tour of South Africa — 1% Test

e South Africa Legends Vs India Legends Highlights

e Sri Lanka Legends Vs Bangladesh Legends Highlights

e England Legends Vs South Africa Legends Highlights

e Bangladesh Legends Vs West Indies Legends Highlights

e 1% Semi Final India Legends Vs West Indies Legends Highlights

e 2" Semi Final Sri Lanka Legends Vs West Indies Legends Highlights
e Road Safety World Series Final

e Sri Lanka Tour of West Indies 2021
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e Sri Lanka Tour of Bangladesh 2021
e Sri Lanka Tour of England 2021
e Asian Central Zone Men’s Volleyball Challenge Cup Final 2021

Programmes Administration Unit

The following files have been opened in 2021.

Division Number of Files
General Programmes 478
Educational Programmes 306
News 172
Eye Channel 165
Commercial 15
Total 1136

Tamil Programmes Unit
The following programmes were produced by Tamil Programmes Unit in 2021.

e Gurukulam

e Grade five scholarship

o Katka Kasadara

e Parawaham

e Poya day special programme
e Pawrnami

e Discussion of Covid -19

e Maligai

e Samadharmam
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e Thagawal Petagam

e Makkal Meday

e Sawbagyamana Thesam
e Equal Partners

e Sawal

e Aruwal Otru

e DaDhamam

e Covid -19 Special Pooja
e Sanitary Develop

e Discussion — National Production Village Programme

In addition, the following special programmes have been produced.

e Thai — Pongal (Festival) — Pongal Celebration

e Thai Pongal (Festival) - Debate programme

e Mahashivarathri — Religious Festival

e Mahashivarathri — Special Discussion

e Good Friday — Special Programme

e Easter Sunday Special

e Sinhala & Tamil New Year — Special/ Special Greeting
e Special Debate

e Tamil New Year — Special Discussion

e Navarathri Festival

e Deepavali Festival

e X Mas Greeting - X Mas Special

e Meetpar Piranthar - X Mas Special

e Caroles Geethangal — X Mas Special

e Irai Geethangal / Piranthar Irai Magan - X Mas Special
e X Mas Mid Night Mass
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Channel Eye

Channel Eye was telecast as Rupawahini Channel 2 in April 1999 and it was named Channel
Eye from 2000. The Eye logo was created from the channel's three themes of Education,
Youth and Entertainment.The channel produces a wide range of programmes and telecasts

sports events. In Channel Eye telecasted discovery channel documentaries in the first years.

Channel Eye is the English Channel of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation and it produces
the English programmes for English spectators. This channel produces programmes for
common spectators, youth and children. Eye Channel telecasts live recorded programmes and
cater to the need of the general public with exact time bands. The different type of spectators
who watch the fields of discussions, magazines, entertaining, sports. Morning programmes
are produced for the common mass who watch local and international programmes.
Discussion programmes such as trending business news and highlights, law and peace,
entertainment, Buddhism are produced and telecast in the evening. This is the one and only
English channel which provides a wide coverage and there is a uniqueness in studio

productions.

Channel staff members

e Deputy Director - 01
e Assistant producers - 03
e Production Assistant - 01
e Office Assistant - 01

Channel Eye has produced the following programmes in 2021

Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Eye Cafe Business |-Med |Law & Local Hunt | Spot Light
Shuffle Classic Today (Every Order (Every (Every week)
(Every (Every (Every week) (1%and 2" | week) From 07.30
week) Week) week) From weeks) From 22.00 | to 08.00
from22.00 | From 22.00 | From 22.00 | 22.00to | From 22.00 | to 22.30
t0 22.30) | t0 22.30 to 22.30 22.30 to0 22.30
Path to Cine Mag Diplomatic
Freedom (2"& 4" Faces (Every
(Every weeks) Week)

Poya day) From 22.00 From 22.00
From to 22.30 t0 22.30
22.00 to

22.30
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Muslim Programmes Unit

Muslim Programme Unit is functioned under the Nethra Unit. This unit under a Deputy
Director, three Producers and a Senior Management Assistant. Muslim programmes are
telecast in Nethra channel. Muslim spectators can enjoy local and foreign religious and

cultural programmes through these Muslim programmes.

Programmes which produced

e Disscussion and Magazine programmes (Daily- Live) 3x30mts
e Ramalan Ifthar Programme (Religious) 30x30 mts
e Ceremonies relevant to the Programmes 3x 20 hrs

e Production of Weekly documentaries, Youth Magazine programmes and Musical

Programmes. 3x 30
e Production of programmes relevant to the ceremonies. 3 x 60 mts

e Production of programmes to make aware about the Covid - 19 pandemic for

scholarship and professionals.
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Education Programmes Division

There are 3 divisions under the Education Programme Unit.

e Educational Service Unit
e Documentry Programmes Unit

e Children Programmes Unit

Educational Services Unit

Educational Service Unit is one of the main units of the Education Division. From the
inception of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation this unit occupies an outstanding position.
The prime objective of this unit is to provide guide for the education of children through
media by producing and telecasting both formal and informal educational programmes. In
order to achieve that goal, the Rupavahini Corporation has been playing a unique role in
lighting the Sri Lankan children knowledge by producing and broadcasting educational

programs in various fields for almost four decades since its inception until 2020.

To uplift the financial status of the Cooperation, apart from the formal programmes,
contribution of informal programmes and live magazine programmes is outstanding. Further,
conducting seminar series and educational care programmes for children of rural areas to give

them a helping hand is another endeavor of this unit.

Programmes produced by educational unit has won international award is another milestone
of this unit. The first Japan international award was received for Akshara Puranaya produced
by Niranjala Weerakkody, Anthar Udham Kalapeeya Vimasumak, a programme for A/L
students by Chandra Jayathilaka. Wana Wedunu Man by Upathissa P Nishshanka won the
title, the best TV programme on protection of indigenious minorities 2015 (AIBD).

After that, the Education unit was able to win number of local awards.
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Social Beneficial Programmes carried out in 2021

Especially for the Sri Lankan children who will be sitting for the GCE (A/L) examination in
2021 during the period when the school system is closed due to the Corona epidemic so series
of special live programmes were telecasted by Guruthalawa in four months, selecting ten
subjects with the highest number of students respectively. This series of programme was
famous among the Advanced Level students and one of the reason for that was the popular
lecturers of the island were participated in this programme. The programme series called
Jathika Pasala is telecasted from 5.15 to 6.00 am on weekdays for the students of ordinary
level is a very famous programme series among the students of the ordinary level. Five main
subjects on Monday (History), Tuesday (English), Wednesday (Science), Thursday (Maths),
Friday (Sinhala) have been selected for this programme. Children can watch all these
programmes through the Ru YouTube channel also.

Project programmes carried out by the Education Unit to improve the financial status
of the corporation

Improving the financial status of the corporation and many social welfare programmes have

been implemented by the education unit until 2021.

From 2011 to 2021, Punchi Ape Nena Mihira Quiz is popular among the children, teachers
and parents. In 2021, this project acquired an income of 22 million rupees to the corporation

by selling seventy thousand copies of the question papers.

By selling this quiz book providing a support to the grade five students who are going to face
the grade five scholarship examination and by popularizing the educational programmes of
the Rupavahini Corporation among the people, it has been a great support for the

development of the corporation.

And also, Rividina Arunella Agricultural Cultivation Programme Series produced by the
Educational Unit started in 2002 and organized Ran Aswanu festival islandwide gardening
competitions were a great inspiration to create a toxic free garden among the Sri Lankan

spectators.
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Documentary and Entertainment Programmes Unit

This unit has been established in the Education Division since the beginning of the
corporation. Even when considered internationally, the Documentary Programme Unit has a
unique position. Documentary programmes, Journal programmes, Travel documentary
programme, Quiz programmes, Live programmes with cultural significance, Documentary
programmes for government institutions and lot of different events are produced by this
Documentary and Entertainment Unit. The Rupavahini Corporation’s first international
award was brought by the Documentary and Entertainment Unit. It was for the Kalu
Diyamanthi Documentary programme produced by Sisira Suraweera. Since, Producers of the
Documentary unit have won many awards for their documentary programms at local and
foreign award ceremonies. Among the television programmes, many popular programmes of
the country were created by the producers of this unit. Urumaya, Rasa Kalasa, Nawayai
Pahala, Serisara, Aruma Puduma Roda Hathara, Dhaara, Ananda Rathri are prominent
programmes among them. In addition to this, the speeches of political candidates in

presidential and parliamentary elections are recorded and broadcasted by this unit.

This control unit consists of four senior producers, four producers, two assistant

producers,clerk and office assistant under an assistant director or executive producer.

All producers from the unit’s executive producer to the two production assistants are required
to create programmes for the weekly telecast of Dhara Wartha Sameraya. Pujitha Disanayaka
Namal Prasanna is leading for this. But due to the Covid — 19 pandemic situation and the
financial situation of the corporation, the programmes were produced in a minimal amount.
Apart from this, Sandhaya Withanawasam produces the half an hour Ayubowewa health
magazine programme that telecasts on Sunday. Namal Suriya Bandara and Chandana
Senevirathna produces the Aruma Puduma Roda Hathara magazine programme and it is a
half and hour programme that telecasts on Sunday at 9.30 pm. The Catholic and Christian
programme called Sudasuna and Supuwatha telecasts once a month on the last Sunday at 6.00
pm and it is produced by Ranjula Senadhera. Ms. Mayuri Wanaguru produces two Sunday
Ayubowan programmes and Kamal Kariyawasam produces one Sunday Ayubowan
programme. The two production assistants in the unit contribute to the production of the

producers. The two producers of Kanchana Marasinghe and Kamal Kariyawasam also
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contribute to the production for the Guruthalawa programme of Education unit. Apart from
this unit activities, Kamal Kariyawasam participates voluntarily in current events production

activities.

Assistant Director of the documentary programme unit Chandana Senavirathna supervises the
transmission of Guru Education programmes that started due to the Covid -19 pandemic

situation. It telecasts through the Channel Eye and Nethra Channel during sixteen hours.

Documentary programmes related to the President and Prime Minister are produced by the

Documentary programme unit.

With the aim of improving the financial status of the corporation, the producers of the unit
went to the various government institution and submitted the projects for the production of

programmes and achieved successful results this year as well.

An inconvenience for the producers was the minimal facilities for programme editing and the
lack of editors. As a remedy for this, a set of edits to the documentary unit was obtained
amidst various problems and it was a time when the institution culture of the Rupavahini
corporation underwent a different successful change. Currently, the producers themselves edit
their programmes. For this they were given training by the unit heads and about 95% of the
editing problems of the unit have been solved. It has been shown that by employing the
students coming for university training for a short period of time, they get training and the
institution has the ability to get a service with a minimum amount of money. This unit has

been tested successfully.

Children’s Programmes Unit

Since the establishment of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation on 15" February 1982, the
Children’s Programme Unit is an established programme unit within the Rupavahini
corporation and thirty nine years until 2021, children’s programme have made a leading
contribution to the education of many generations of children in Sri Lanka and to improve

their knowledge and entertainment.

Rupavahini corporation was able to provide entertainment to children very responsibility as
the main national television network of Sri Lanka at the beginning but at the present, a large
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number of private television channels and modern social media have seriously turned the
child into a commodity for the profit of the channels.

In a such troubled social environment, Rupavahini Children’s programmes unit is engaged in
a national role with the responsibility of “Making a positive future citizen” in a different path
by overcoming many obstacles. And also it should be noted that Rupavahini Corporation is
slowly but steadily contributing to the realization that “Child is a new untainted citizen who

looks up to the adults with a desire to take over cultural responsibilities”.

Designations and number of employees of the children’s unit

e Unit Head - 01
e Senior Programme Producers - 02
e Programme Producers - 02
e Assistant Producers - 03
e Production Assistant - 01
e Management Assistant - 01
e Total number of employees - 12
Unit Head

Monitoring all the programmes of the unit, recommending files and official documents and
giving necessary instructions, managing all works and programmes of the unit and
coordinating and maintaining the works related to the unit with the upper management of the

corporation.
“Paata Paata/ Shanida Sadawe Waranawath Lamaviya”

Children’s Magazine Programme
60 minutes programme -45

Telecasted on Saturday from 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm

“ Punchi Apith Rasata Uyamu”

Children’s Cooking Programme
30 minute programmes - 45

Telecasted on Thursday from 5.00 pm to 5.30 pm
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“National Children’s Day Programme 2021”

Live telecast from Rupavahini Studio 03 with the full sponsorship of Ministry of
Women and Child Affairs

3 hour Live Programme
Telecasted on 01.10.2021 from 9.00 am to 12.00 pm

“Naththal Asiriya”

Special Christmas children’s programme Live — 45 minutes

Telecasted on 25.12.2021 from 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm

In addition to these works, the script for the children’s drama exchange has been
prepared and its production is scheduled to be done in the future.

“Savanak Ras”

Poya Day Children’s Programme
30 minute programme -03

Telecasted on Poya Day from 4.00 pm to 4.30 pm

“Muthuhara”

Islandwide Muthuhara Children’s Societies Magazine Programme
30 minute programme — 40
Telecasted on Tuesday from 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm

(The children of other International Muthuhara Children’s Societies join from the
distant technology and showcased their talents in this programme.)

Muthuhara programme was nominated for the best children’s programme at Raigam
Tele Awards 2021.

351




Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

20217 ¥

“Our hour” - Ape Paya

Children Art Programme
60 minute programme - 46

Telecasted on Friday from 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm

“09 minutes”

Psychological conversational programme for improving the mental health

09 minutes programme - 39

“Kiyanna Beri De Adinna”

Special Art programme related to the National Children’s Day
1 hour programme — 01
(The Ministry of Women and Child Affairs gave full sponsorship for this.)

Telecasted on 09.10.2021 from 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm

“Lama Sithata Saviyak”

A conversational programme which they conducted with the government institutional
authorities regarding children’s problem.

1 hour programme — 01

(The producer secured a Rs.300,000 of full trade sponsorship from the National Action
Committee.)

Telecasted on 02.10.2021 from 7.00 pm to 8.00 pm

“PreventAIDS” Special Programme

1 hour programme — 01

(The producer secured a Rs.400,000 of full trade sponsorship from the United Nations
Population Fund.)

Telecasted on 28.11.2021 from 7.00 pm to 8.00 pm
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“Poshanayen Rekawaranaya” Special Programme

1 hour programme — 01

(The producer secured a Rs.400,00 of full trade sponsorship from the Luka Food
Programme.)

Telecasted on Sunday from 4.45 pm to 5.00 pm

“Dhaham Pathma”

Special Poya day Children’s music and Buddhist Debating Programme
30 minute programme - 12

Telecasted on Poya Day from 11.00 am to 12.00 pm

“Sindu Kochchiya”

Children’s song music programme
60 minute programme — 44

Telecasted on Wednesday from 5.00 pm to 6.00 pm

Other channels celebrated National Children’s Day 2021by bringing children from other
channels, but Rupavahini Corporation provided opportunity to the children to connect with
the Rupavahini Corporation from home through the telephone as well as various softwares to
join the children’s day programmes on 01.10.2021. A large number of special children’s
programmes both Live and recorded were telecasted from the Rupavahini studios.

Ten Malalasekara English - Sinhalese Dictionaries from M.D. Gunasena Company, Ten
Godage Sadharthawahinee English — Sinhalese Dictionaries from S.Godage publishers and
Ten Sarasavu English — Sinhalese Dictionaries from Sarasavi publishers were donated as the
gifts to the children who participated distantly. Further, As the Children’s programme Unit,
we were able to donate 2 lakhs worth of 45Kandos chocolateparcels without any intervention

from the trade sector.

We were able to get a full page advertisement in the Daily Lankadeepa Newspaper on

01.10.2021 regarding the National Children’s Day 2021 under a countertrade agreement.
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News and Current Affairs Division

The prime objective of this unit is to provide true and accurate information to the subscriber
without delay, further strengthening the credibility of the subscriber on the national television
news of the present day society as compared to other television channels. Especially in
today’s society despite the emergence of private channels based on various commercial
purposes, Sri Lanka Rupavahini is constantly fulfilling its national responsibility of providing

accurate news to the subscribers.

News and Current Affairs Division consists of two more units.

e Current Affairs Division

e News Camera Unit

According to the nature of duties there are some more units in the News Division.

e Tamil News Unit

e English News Unit
e News Graphic Unit
e News Web Unit

Names of designations and number of employees in the division (in 2021)

e Director ( News and Current Affairs) Acting
e Chief News Editor

e Deputy Director (Current Affairs)

e Deputy Director (Local News)

e Assistant Director (Foreign News)

e Head of the Unit (Tamil News)

e Head of the Unit (News Camera)

e Administrative Officer
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e Senior News Editor/ News Editor

e Producer/ Assistant Producer/ Production Assistant

e Senior Management Assistant/ Management Assistant
e Graphic and Animator

e Office Assistant/ E.N.G. Assistant

In 2021, the total number of employees in the News and Current Affairs Division Unit is 103.

(This number changes from time to time due to transfers.)

e News Unit - 65
e Current Affairs Division - 13
e News Camera Unit - 25

News Camera Unit

News camera unit consists of Head of the Unit, Equipment Officer along with 14 Cameramen
and 10 E.N.G Assistants.

And this unit has done all the news coverage including local and foreign news coverage, state
festivalsparticipated by local and foreign state leaders in Sri Lanka, foreign representative
conferences in Sri Lanka, news coverage of His Excellency the President and Prime Minister,
election news coverage and natural Disasters.In the year 2021, in spite of the Covid — 19

pandemic, the daily duties were performed with dedication.

English News Unit

This unit consists of an Assistant Director, two Assistant Producers and four Production
Assistants. The role played by this unit is to provide foreign news and footage for Sinhala
news outlets. Release of special news in the country to Asia News Exchange is another
significant role played by this unit. In 2021, the people were informed about the details of the
Corona pandemic, vaccination and the daily news about the world adjusting to a new normal.

In addition, every day from 6.00 am to 6.25 am the production of “Sivdesa” programme was
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carried out for current and foreign news.The news coverage of Pakistan Prime Minister Imran

Khan’s visit to Sri Lanka was carried out by this unit.

News Graphic Unit

The graphic editing of Sinhala, Tamil and English trilingual news releases, the defense
commentary programme on all corners of international news as well as the programmes of
the current affairs unit is carried out by this unit. They are on duty from 4.30am to 10.30 pm
according to different shifts. The current affairs unit is special in broadcasting Live
programmes like “Karata Kara” till around 12.30 pm. Graphic artists are employed for news
coverage to obtain images from all locations in the island outside of the institution through
the FTP technology. This unit consists of seven officers, where news themes are created and
trailers are prepared in relation to the background of the news.

News Website Unit

This unit consists of a unit head and two officers. The function of this unit is to maintain and
update the official website of the News Division, YouTube and Facebook.

Special Tasks Carried out by Division

In 2021 due to the severe impact of the Corona pandemic, the work was carried out and
scientifically accurate information was reported. According to the information and
instructions given by the government, the news reporting has been successfully done away
from misconceptions that do not create negative attitudes among the people. It should be
specially mentioned that despite the threat of corona, the news division performed their duties

as usual.
In 2021, five main newscasts were telecasted daily.

Sinhala News - 12.30 pm / 8.00 pm
Tamil News -1.30 pm/7.30 pm
English News —9.00 pm

356




Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

Additional time had to be used for a special news release in the special events or occasions in
the country.
Even during the Corona pandemic period, officials were involved in local and foreign

workshops which were conducted through the online system.
Providing accurate information about the Covid — 19 pandemic and vaccination.

Script tests were conducted for beginners whose applications have been sent for the news

presenting.

Specially, Necessary steps were takenfor opening the computer system and server system of

the News Division.

Tamil News Unit

In 2021, in the midst of the Covid- 19 spread, we have presented the news with great
dedication. Our staff give their generous contribution.

Presenting breaking news at the peak if the Covid — 19.

We have engaged in main news production including Covid -19 breaking news. In addition,
we have produced a News Clip to inform the people about special Corona Virus.

Current Affairs Unit

The Current Affairs Unit can be introduced as a pioneering unit of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Cooperation. It contributes to lot of analytical, investigative, conversational and Live
programmes that go beyond providing news. This unit gives the coverage meaningfully for a
long airtime through a variety of live recordings that come daily. The Current Affairs Unit
addresses thousands of audiences through current events’ programme for social phenomena

and human emotions as well as new social motivations.

Two producers, 6 Assistant Producers, a Management Assistant and an Office Assistant are

working under the Deputy Director of this unit.
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Special tasks carried out by Current Affairs Unit

Live transmission of initial parliamentary session conducted by the President.

Live transmission of Independence celebrations with the participation of
President and Prime Minister.

Live transmission of opening ceremony ‘“National programme for the
establishment of export agricultural zones” held with the participation of the

President from Kasagala Rajama Vihara.

Live transmission of New Year rituals conducted with the participation of the

Prime Minister.

Live transmission of Oil Anointing Ceremony and New Rice Festival.

Live transmission of the Air Force’s 70" anniversary with the participation of
the President.

Live transmission of national commemoration programme held with the
participation of the Prime Minister to celebrate the occasion of 25 years since
Sri Lanka won the World Cup.

Live transmission of National War Heroes Commemoration from Battarmulla

War Heroes Monument.

Live transmission of “Save Rivers” Sri Lankan River Conservation National

Environmental Programme with the participation of the President.

Live transmission of the cremation ceremony with state honors of “The Late

Venerable Aggamaha Panditha Kotugoda Dhammawasa Thero”.
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Live transmission of “Inaugural Ceremony to Unveil Digital Paltform for the

complete Education Reform” with participation of Prime Minister.

Live transmission of “Inaugural Programme to update 1000 Schools into

National Schools” with the participation of the President.

Live transmission of the “Opening Ceremony of the Ruwanpura Expressway”

with the participation of the President.

Live transmission of “Dorin Dorata Kapruka” coconut self — sufficient Sri
Lankan programme with the participation of the President.
Live transmission of inauguration ceremony “Suwa Dharani — Jeewana Sewana”

project with the participation of the Prime Minister.

Live transmission of the cremation ceremony with state honors of “The Late

Venerable Welamitiyawe Kusaladhamma Thero”.

Live transmission of Full Night Pirith Chanting Ceremony at the Prime

Minister’s Office with the participation of the Prime Minister.

Live transmission of Budget Speech - 2022”

Live transmission of “Kalyani Entrance” opening to the public ceremony with

the participation of the President.

Live coverage of all national events including arrival of state leaders and special

programmes in the parliament.

Live transmission of media conference to inform cabinet decisions every

Tuesday
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e Many special programmes about all the decisions taken by the government due

to the Covid — 19 pandemic are telecasted through the Current Affairs Unit.

e It telecasts documentary on State Development Affairs.

A description of the programme produced by the Current Affairs Unit

e Ayubowan Suba Dawasak - (6.30 am — 7.00am) Newspaper Analysis

e Ayubowan Suba Dawasak - (7.00 am — 8.00am) Discussion on political, economic
and social (According to the Prosperity Vision Manifesto, the people are informed
about the development projects implemented through the Government Cabinets/
State Ministries and Institutions.)

e Karata Kara Programme — Political Conversation ( Every Sunday at 10.00)

e Public Day — Political Discussion (Every Wednesday at 10.00 pm)

e Shanida Ayubowan — Shanida Sara Sangrahaya (Saturday 8.30 am)

e Sobha Dhara - Exploratory Environmental Programme — ( Friday 7.30 pm)

e Auybo wewa- Health Magazine Programme ( Sunday 3.00 pm)

e Rata- Magazine Programme related to lives of humans (Sunday 12.00 pm)

» The programme “Rata” won the award for the best television magazine

programme at the Raigam Tele Awards 2021.

» In Raigam Tele Awards 2021, the special appreciation award of the jury was
awarded for the documentary programme ‘“Suvahasak Pahan Del Vuu
Lakshapana” produced under the development projects of the National
Electricity Board.

» About 5 million rupees income was earned for the institution by telecasting a
series of programmes related to the projects of the Sri Lanka Electricity Board.
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Tamil Unit

Current Affairs Tamil Unit is maintained under the Current Affairs Unit. This division
produces current affairs and political programmes. Apart from this, topical importance
special programmes and information related to foreign visits of Honorable President and

national opportunitiesare produced in Tamil language.
Two Tamil Supporting Producers work in this unit.

Tamil programmes of Current Affairs Unit produces several programmes for the
Nethra Channel.

e Viduyalai Nokki — Sustainable vision of Government development — Sunday from
7.30 pm to 8.30 pm.

The Current Affairs Unit is in long term preparation for large scale projects that bring lifeto
the design capability than the labour practice. Theresultis ready for the same mission in the

future just as it has been presented to the audience in the form of as images and sounds.
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Production Services Division

The role of the production services unit is to provide equipment and services in the field of
camerawork, recording, lighting, background designing, make up and media designing for the

television programmes.

Production and Service division operates under the administration of the Director (Production
service), two Deputy Directors, an Assistant Director and three Unit Heads. The division

consists of technicians and six main units focusing on service delivery.

According to the staffing estimate, a number of 153 officers have been approved for this

division. By the end of 2021, the number of employees working in the division is 122.

Five officers have retired due to attaining the age of 60 in 2021. And also two officers have

voluntarily retired in 2021.

Camera Unit

Camera unit functions under theDirector (Production Service). Thirty eight cameramen
worked and one senior cameraman of junior executive grade (JM), nineteen senior
cameramen in management assistant grade (MA — 4), four senior cameramen in management
assistant grade ( MA — 3), thirteen senior cameramen in management assistant grade ( MA —
2-2), and one cameramen in management assistant grade ( MA — 1-2). Three cameramen have

taken unpaid leave of outside the country.
Senior Cameraman Mr. Asoka Jayasekara worked as the Head of Camera Unit.

At the beginning of the year 2021, the number of cameras owned by the unit is 10. After the
five new cameras that came into use since March 2019, no new EFP cameras have been

purchased still now. In 2021, Three GO PRO type ACTION cameras were purchased.
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Provide Services
In 2021, the amount of EFP production done by the camera unit is 621.

91 days were put into service for the manufacture of JIB ARM equipment owned by the
camera unit. In 2021, the organization was able to save more than Rs. 1 183000.00 by not
renting that equipment, which is priced at Rs. 13000/00 per 8 hours. The camera unit’s two
drone cameras were able to be saved for programme production. The two drone cameras
owned by the camera unit were deployed for thirty four days for the production of the
programme and the institution was able to save more than two hundred seventy two rupees in

2021 by not renting this device which is priced at Rs. 8000.00 per day.

In 2021, About 475 cameramen have been employed for 95 programmes produced by the
engineering division and the multi — camera operation vehicle of the production service
division.Three thousand two hundred five cameramen have been employed for the year 2021
with 9 cameramen each for studios number 1 and 2 and about 1196 cameramen were

employed for 299 days for studio number 3.

Recordings and production services external broadcasting unit

Recording and production services external broadcasting unit is supervised under the Deputy
Director. Recording unit consists of a pool of 15 constructers under the direction of the Unit

Head (Audio and Visual). As per the recruitment procedure of the corporation is as follows.

Designation Number Approval
Assistant Director/ Deputy Director (Audio | 01 Approved
and Visual)

Senior audio and visual mixer constructer 01 Approved
Audio mixer constructer 15 Approved
Visual mixer constructer 03 Approved

Audio Mixer constructers do a pivotal role in coordinating all the technical affairs in live
transmissions and recordings carried out by production service external broadcasting vehicle
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and further audio mixing is done for all field programmes which produced by the
Cooperation and performed using a single camera.

This unit has contributed for single episode and series of tele dramas, documentaries, sports
programmes, musical programmes, educational programmes,programmes conducted in Tamil
and tele dramas, business programmes, programmes conducted in English and forty five Live
and Live shooting performed by production service external broadcasting vehicle
creatively.Over 621 programmes in 2021 have provided creative input to 45 Live and Live
shooting using production service external broadcasting vehicle.

Designation Salary Code | Grade | Number
Deputy Director (Recording) MMI - 1 I 01
Head of the Unit / Main audio and visual mixer | JMI-1 I 01

constructer ( Audio and Visual)

Main audio and visual mixer constructer JMI -1 | 01
Senior audio and visual mixer constructer MA -4 | 08
Audio mixer constructer MA2 -2 1 06

Two of the most essential equipment (Visual mixer and recording [XDCam]) in the
production service division were approved and evaluated in 2019 and a visual combination
(Graswally Corona) was purchased in December 2020. In the future, Quality Vision can be
obtained through install this device. Chairman’s approval received for the purchase of a
recording machine and the equipment has been ordered by the Procurement Unit. This has the

ability to record high quality things and visual data. This is a very essential equipment.

Senior officers of this unit have contributed resources regarding audio mixers to the training

course for external and internal applicants designed by the research and training unit.

Lighting Unit

The Lighting Unit is functioned under Deputy Director while contributing the lighting
activities in all the field productions. This unit provides lighting for all types of filed such as

drama, documentary programmes, education, magazine, children and business

364



Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

advertisements. In addition, this unit also carries out the lighting work for all the ceremonies
and state ceremonies attended by His Excellency the President and the Prime Minister. The
unit has contributed its technical service for more than 621 programmes and 45 Live

programmes.
The composition of the lighting unit :-

e Deputy Director (Lighting)

e Lighting constructer — 07

e Lighting constructer in training — 03

e Four chief lighting constructers retired in 2021.

e Fifteen lighting constructers have been approved in the 2020 workforce estimate. The

number of vacancies is nine at the end of 2021.
Lighting constructer :-

Supporting the Chief technician in lighting direction and lighting in other programmes.

E NG/ E F P Assistants :-

The duty of ENG and EFP is to provide assistance in producing programmes, camera,

recording and lighting process.16 ENG and E F P assistants are employed in this unit.

Deputy Director (Lighting) supervises the duties and duty transfers of ENP and EFP who are
employed in Production Service Unit.

Three employees for production service external broadcasting vehicle, two members for jib
arms located in studio, 3 for jib arms located externally, two members for tube track, two
members for external track and drolly and one member for external recording are employed

on contract basis.

Assistants are employed for the operation of jib arms located in studio, tube track, external

track and drolly in 276 programmes.
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Maintenance unit owned by production service division

This unit is under the purview of Deputy Director (Lighting).The retired Senior Camera

Artist, Mr. Upali Dewaraja is employed in this unit under daily payment basis.

The maintenance of studio tripod which has higher value, jib arm which is not in proper

condition and other special maintenance tasks are carried out by this unit.
Set designing Unit
All the functionality of Set design unit is done by Set designers.

e Designing Sets for all programmes and art direction in external recordings of
teledramas.

e Making estimate for scheduled programmes.

e Making Set floor plan related to the studios.

e Making purchase orders to the procurement unit to get the raw materials required for
the Set.

e Supervising the construction of the Sets.

e Supervising application of Set in studios.

e the teledramas and arts directing, events survey, Designing props and costumes for

theater, supervising until the end of the respective drama.
Senior Assistant Costumes Designer

Providing Set props and costumes for the programmes of Set designers and producers.

e Preparation of those equipment
e Documentation ( Recipe items)

e Cleaning

Preparation of costumes and props, curtains, cushions etc required by Set designers,
Preparation of estimations, Procuring the raw materials and preparing them on the

instructions of the designers.
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Assistant Set Designer

Set applications for all the programmes done in Set Department and handling background

applications in all art direction work on external recordings.
Set Constriction Artist

These technicians are responsible for the constructions that are created newly for programmes
executed by the background unit and the construction and repair of backgrounds created for

external recordings.
Performance from January 2021 to December 2021

e Applying backgrounds in studios — 2584 programmes
e Applying backgrounds in “Rajatha Studio” — 13 programmes
e Short dramas — 07

e External recordings -12
Newly designed special programme Sets
Creating Pirith Mandapaya for the Annual Pirith Sermon

e Documentary Programme — 05
e Studio Background — 09

The number of Sets created by Sets in the Set Design Unit is 6.
Make duties ease at Set design Unit, Use of Virtual Key Set to improve quality.

Saving the cost for Set expenses and space for discussion programme done in the studios.

This enables storage facilities and saves labour.

Graphic and animation unit

There are twenty one employees in the Graphic and animation unit. Theme creation and
trailers for all programmes are created by this unit. The creative contribution of graphic
artists was very useful to bring many popular programmes to the audience in attractive way.

Presenting all the courses of education service creatively and creating graphic images for the
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programmes of the Children’s unit are done here. The creative contribution of graphic artists

is also provided here for Nethra and Channel Eye.

Not only the creation of graphic design but also the work of character generating in the
studios and the running of advertisements in the main control room have been assigned to the
graphic designers. Creating commercials for television broadcasts is another task for graphic
designers. In addition, Graphic designers of Rupavihini Corporation are contributing to the
creation of special advertising segments. For example, designing the anniversary logo,

preparing banners, invitation letters and creating newspaper advertisements etc.

Designing packaging and file covers for the Nena Mihira set of question papers for the year
2020, creating the new programme lineup every month of the year and designing annual

report book covers for the previous year are additional tasks completed during this year.

Make Up Unit

Mr. Chandrasiri Rajapaksha has been appointed acting Unit Head from 03" of November
2021 which was vacant due to the retirement of the chief makeup constructer. The main task
is to provide creative contribution to the compositions for all studio recordings, external
recordings and providing creative contribution to live programmes through makeup produced
by the corporation. About 50 -60 artists participating in various programmes are makeup

every day.

According to the approved staff estimate, there should be 15 makeup artists but currently the
total number of employees is 10 with four senior artists. One senior artist has been assigned
to the Presidential Media Unit. Accordingly, the number of artists who actively contributed to
the function of the makeup unit is nine. In addition, an artist works on a task transfer basis
and two hairstylists are employed on a daily hire basis to arrange hair for lottery and news

duties.

In 2020, Makeup Art has been transformed by technology and equipment to adapt the digital
technology. Equipment and materials were purchased for that. Although Makeup unit did not
focus on hair arrangement, it is a progress made in the year 2021 to focus on the work

according to the needs of the time.
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Engineering Division

The engineering division contributes directly to carry out the corporation’s programme
production and broadcasting activities in accordance with the prescribed technical standards.
This division consists of the main control unit, studios and outside broadcasting,
transmission, equipment maintenance, information and communication technology, power

and air conditioning and civil engineering unit.

In addition, the engineering division contributes to the technical requirements of all other
division including the production and service division. The engineering division contributes

immensely in the overall procurement of technical equipment of the corporation.

Three separate transmissions are broadcast for Rupavahini, Nethra and Channel Eye utilizing
six studios including news studio and three fully equipped studios for production and another
three studios and two mobile broadcast vehicles. These broadcasts are transmitted through the
twelve transmissions such as Piduruthalagala, Deniyaya, Gongala, Soorya Kanda, Hanthaana,
Primrose, Namunukula,Palai, Kokavil, Hunnasgiriya,Rajagiriya and Madol Seemayana and
these terrestrial transmission networks cover about 95% of the total population and cover
80% - 90% of the land area.

In addition to this, Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation programmes were watched online

through www.rupavahini.lk , www.nethrav.lk , and www.channeleye.lk websites. Customers

who have availed that facility can watch Rupavahini shows through the Dialog TV and PEO
TV from anywhere in the world.

Since last year the equipment of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation isbeing converted
from the old Analog technology to digital technology and in 2021 our broadcast was
transformed from analog technology to digital technology last year to increase the quality of
programmes broadcast. Accordingly, it was a unique task to be able to broadcast all the

programmes broadcasted by the main control room gradually with digital technology.

Although the Treasury of Engineering Division has begun procurement for the purchase of
equipment in 2020 under the provisions, delay occurred in signing agreements due to the
global pandemic Covid -19.1t is expected the equipment would receive in the first quarter of

2022 as its proceedings had finished by the end of the year.
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Due to Covid -19 pandemic situation, only essential maintenance activities carried out at the
Main Office and Out Broadcast Units.

Vacancies also have increased this year with the departure of three technical officers and due
to the fact that the existing salary scales of our corporation are comparatively lower than the
salary scales of the statutory boards in the public sector and the practical problem of
recruiting engineers and technical personnel as well as both new and experienced technicians
annually due to low pay levels was a major problem faced by the Engineering Division this

year.

In 2021, Engineering division provided various project consulting services based on technical
requirements in purchasing video equipment for many government institutions as in previous
years. The out- break of Covid -19 restricted free tri semester and six month in- job training
conducted for technology diploma holders and engineering undergraduates. Training

opportunities were offered only for 10 students in this year.

This unit is functioned under Deputy Director General (Engineer) along with seven units. The

following is a brief summary of the unit for the year concerned.

Master Control Room

The Master Control Room consists of a staff under the supervision of Chief Engineer (
Operations) and two Engineers including the staff. This unit which is on duty 24 hours
primarily carries on the broadcasting activities of all the three channels of National Channel,
Chanel Eye and Nethra Channel, in accordance with the broadcasting conditions with high

technical standards.

Also, apart from the editing process done by this unit, all the facilities of the Post Production
Editing Unit are used to produce pre — promotional videos and theme songs of the
sponsorships and the corporate programmes.13 non-linear editing systems were used for post

productions and editing.

Daily general broadcasting time of all three channels is 20 hours and daily general editing is
57 hours per day. In 2020, the broadcast time of Rupavahini, Channel Eye and Nethra is
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about 7300 hours per channel and producers have received about 21000 non-linear editing
time out of 13 editing systems.

Special Tasks Carried out

e Processing and Routing Playout of Master Control Room was done using digital
technology in the end of this year is a great achievement.

e By maintaining the optimum cooling level required by high value equipment in the
master control room to increase the reliability and durability of television
broadcasting equipment , equipment racks were installed and possible for partition.

Projects

Under the Korean — Sri Lankan cooperation foundation, the following equipment was offered
to the master control room in this year at the Il stage launched with the aim of further

expanding the facilities of the MAM system offered by the Korean Government.

e NAS Storage (Main & Backup)
e Apple Transcoders — 02

e Software Licence — 20

Studio & Outside Broadcast Unit

Industrial Administrator - 09
Senior Administrative Officers - 04
Industrial Officer - 29
Studio and outside broadcast assistant - 13
Store officer - 01

56
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Technical Administrator

e Maintaining good administration and quality of television programmes during
Live and recording in studios and external broadcasts.

e Preparing service cycle for Technicians and Studio and outside Broadcast
Assistants and assignment of duties to staff.

e Notify senior management in case of emergency and Assign duties to staff.

e Preparing specifications in equipment purchases.

e Giving resources for training programmes.

Senior Technical Officer / Industrial Officer

Studio crew is mainly divided into three duty categories.

e Audio mixer
e Vision mixer

e Lighting direction

Carrying out duties for Live recording of national festivals, religious festivals, news, music,

sports ( local / foreign), Live political discussions, education, children, lottery draws.

Studio and Outside telecast Assistant

e Positioning and installing of audio and lighting equipment in studios and outside
broadcasts as per the instructions of technical officers and supporting to the

programmes.

e Collecting the broadcast equipment, storing and using broadcasting equipment

carefully.
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Store Officer

Ordering equipment and accessories.
e Maintaining the stocks.

e Issuing and retrieving lighting optical equipment and accessories required for the

studio and outside broadcasts.
e Maintaining stocks of spare parts and ordering them when needed.

e Maintaining the stock belonging to the studio store.

Studio Unit

Report about Live and recordings made through the Studio unit in 2021.

Number of Number of
Live hours recording hours
o Studio | 1638 262
o Studio Il 185 426
o Studio Il 284 687
Total 2107 1375

News Studio

e Number of prime news telecasts - 1460 (Sinhala/ Tamil/ English)

e Number of breaking news telecasts - 40
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Outside Broadcast Unit

Outside broadcast unit using broadcasting vehicles | , 1l and using the component unit has
carried out Live and recording, national festivals, sport programmes, music programmes and

religious programmes as follows.

e Qutside broadcast vehicle No. Il (OB2) - 36 (65 days)

e Outside broadcast vehicle No. Il and IV (OB2 + OB4) - 03 (06 days)
e ( Sport programmes)

e Component outside broadcasts - 01 (02 days)

e Total - 40

Camera equipment owned by the Presidential Media Unit was used during the Live
broadcasts of the President and the Prime Minister until 12 March 2021.

The following camera equipment has been installed on outside broadcast vehicle No.02.

0OB2 06 no of Sony HD Cameras HXC FB 80

Transmission Unit

The transmission unit of the engineering division plays a major role in maintaining the
operations and maintenance of the island wide terrestrial broadcasting network consisting of
12 broadcasting stations at a high level and providing Live link facilities for external
broadcasts as provide effective coverage throughout the island.

The transmission unit consists of a three engineers along with the staff under the supervision

of Chief Engineer (Transmission).

Following main functions were done in the last year.

e Operation and maintenance of Microwave Links which are used to provide live
connectivity from various places in the island and abroad, DSNG, studio transmission
connection between Colombo and Piduruthahalagala (STL) and satellite imagery

system(TVRO) at a very high level.
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e With the aim of reducing the transmission cost after considering the relevant outside
broadcasting station, broadcasting time deciding on the most appropriate technology
out of Microwave Links, DSNG or Fiber Optic Network and implementing live

streaming facilities to make efficient and effective use of above mentioned.

Accordingly, Live connection facilities were planned and implemented for 55
outsidebroadcasts from various places in the island using the equipment owned by the

transmission unit.

Outside broadcast 40

By Microwave Links

DSNG - Outside broadcast 06
Fiber Optics
Using - Outside broadcast 09
Total - Outside broadcast 55

e Maintaining the fiber optic network that distributes signals from the master control
room to outside broadcast stations (Rajagiriya, Kokavil, Hanthana, Madolsima).

Maintaining and operating the equipment.

Maintenance Unit

During the year 2021, the tasks and projects carried out by the Engineering Division

Maintenance Unit 01 and Maintenance Unit 02.

Maintenance Unit 01 and Maintenance Unit 02 are operated separately under the supervision
of Chief Engineer ((Maintenance/ Information Technology/ Projects) and Engineering

officers under the two technical administrative officers.
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Maintenance Unit 01

This unit consists of 16 industrial officers including one technical administrative officer, two

senior industrial officers, two senior maintenance assistants and two maintenance assistants.

In 2021, this unit mainly carried out necessary repairs and maintenance of all the electrical
essential equipment related tothe production of television programmes of all units of the
corporation includingthe master control room, main studio 1,2,3 and Rajatha studio, Outside
broadcasting buses (OB -01 and OB — 02), News unit, Editing studios, 2D/3D Animation
unit, Film and dubbing unit, Graphic and Animation unit.

During this year, a large number of repairs related to audio visual electrical equipment used
for the production of television programmes were successfully completed and the equipment

was put back into service.

About twenty six initial outside broadcasts including Live broadcasts and Live recordings
made by OB buses were accomplished during this year with the contribution of technical
services from Maintenance unit officers. Independence day Live broadcast, Polagaswewa
reservoirs project commencement, Air force anniversary Live broadcast, Sirilaka Piri Awrudu
Siri Live broadcast, National War Heroes Celebration, Women’s cricket tournament, Dialog
Netball broadcast, VVolleyball tournament, CEAT motor tournament, Reflections on the past
held on the occasion of the World Cup Cricket victory, Paduru Sajjaya, Baila Sadaya and 31%
December Music concert broadcast can be mentioned mainly.

During this year, Maintenance unit officers provided technical support for the installation of a
new equipment system with six cameras for the Outside broadcasting bus (OB — 02) and a

new equipment system with four cameras for the three corporation studios.

The computers and all the equipment related to the Multiformat New Play Out System
purchased for the automation of the News division were installed. For that, training activities

were carried out for the relevant officers.

During the last year, officers of the maintenance unit were employed for 18 telepromter

duties on behalf of His Excellency the President and the Prime Minister.
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Checking the compliance of the newly purchased audio and visual electronic equipment to
the corporation with the relevant specifications and installing them at the relevant places for

commissioning was done by this unit as usual in the last year.

Maintenance Unit 02

This unit consists of an Industrial Administrator and two Industrial Officers and operates with

the Assistance of Maintenance Unit — 01.

Production services, ENG/EFP and camera equipmentused for the production of television
programmes belonging to news camera unit, types of recording equipment micron, battery
charges, monitors, maintenance of audio visual equipment like dawn cameras were carried

out by this unit in the last year.

During the year, this unit managed essential repairs in PA system and established new
relationships on behalf of the administrative unit.

Carrying out essential repairs and maintenance of the CCTV.

This unit checks and gives approval of various equipment such as microphones, televisions,

and new telephones etc.

To properly maintain the audio visual equipment of the OB bus belonging to the production
service unit, the essential maintenance work of the telephone exchange center and specially

the news division were carried out during this year.

Maintaining all telephone connections belonging to the telephone system of the corporation
and the necessary maintenance work of the telephone exchange center and specially the news

division and especially news division was given new connections in this year.
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Power & Air — conditioning Unit

Power and air — conditioning unit under the supervision of the chief engineer (transmission)

consists of a staff under the supervision of the engineer (electrical).

The function of this unit is the following main various generators, UPS, air conditioning
systems and air conditioning systems of outside broadcast buses established by the electricity
and air conditioning unit in the Colombo Studio Complex , UPS and repair of air conditioners

and new installations.

The power unit installed an electrical supply system for the new automation system installed

in the news unit in 2021.

In addition, arrangements have been made to provide electrical and air conditioning facilities
and services for external broadcast vehicles in the engineering division and production
services division for external broadcasting live programmes and recordings.

Information & Communication Technology Unit

Information and Communication Technology Unit engages in managing SLRC Local Area
Network ( LAN) with active and passive components and administration and management. It
has been updated the programmes which can be browsed on Sri Lanka Rupavahini web site

and maintenance of web designing according to the time framework.

Creating and processing of computer software required by the corporation and the related
data storage processing, maintenance and management are done by the information and
communication technology unit. Furthermore, this unit handles the corporation’s social media
networks and promotes them. There are 15 permanent staff and they are working under the
titles of IT administrator, Analyst programmer, IT coordinator and Hardware Technician.

IT unit has 300 computers, 35 printers, webserver, e-mail, application and 15 client’s

computers to record complains.
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Following activities have been executed during the year under review by the ICT unit.

e Introducing new sources of income through promotion of video motion
pictures and launch of two you tube channels and beginning new YouTube
channels for promotion and around ten channels are operating in revenue
generating mode at present.

e Re-launch of website of Rupavahini which was updated and facilitating the
downloading of video motion pictures of website related to educational
programme series telecast through “Nana Mihira”.

e Programme producers use websites and social media techniques to advertise
and raise awareness of their programmes.

e Production and function of computer graphic software for various Live sports
transmission (Bicycle, Motor Cars, Cricket, Ruger, Volleyball, Swimming),

Quiz programmes, Reality programmes, Election results transmission.

As a social awareness programme, release of short trailers and messages through the social
media about the good health habits in relation to Covid — 19 and conducting seminars through
the YouTube as a preparation of Advanced Level exam and Grade five scholarship

examination.

Purchasing of Equipment

Purchasing of new equipment to Engineering Section under the Treasury Allocations

In 2021, the following projects were completed under the treasury allocations.

1. Purchase of six HD cameras, Tripod and related accessories for outside broadcast -
Rs. 109 Million

2. Purchase of four HD cameras for studio number 03, Tripod and related accessories -
Rs. 42 Million

3. Purchase of new room computer system for news broadcasting — Rs.48 Million

4. Purchase of two transmitters for Namunukula and Suriyakanda broadcasting stations
to improve the coverage of the Rupavahini channel — Rs. 56 Million
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Marketing Division

Introduction of Marketing Division

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation was established as a national channel by an Act of
Parliament in 1982. Since the beginning of this corporation, a commercial division has been

established under a director to carry out commercial activities.

However, with the beginning of other channels in the country, the board of directors
approved the restructuring as a sales division to suit the competitive market by the year 2000.
Accordingly, a Sales unit consisting of sales executives was established. The full supervision
of this is assigned to the Director (Marketing). This division includes schedule unit,
marketing unit, production unit, programme promotion unit, publicity and media unit and

administration unit as per requirement and digital marketing unit as per a recent decision.

Marketing division designations and number of employees

1. Director (Marketing) Contract 01
2. Deputy Director / Assistant Director 04
3. Sales officer 01
4. Administrative officer 01
5. Scheduling officer 01
6. Senior Producer 04
7. Publicity and Media officer 01
8. Assistant Producer 03
9. Senior Scheduling officer 01
10. Senior Management Assistant 03
11. Management Assistant 12
12. Typography and Graphic Artist 04
13. Senior Cost Assistant 01
14. Customer Assistant 01
15. Office Assistant 04
16. Marketing Executive ( Contract) 11

380

2021" Y



Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

Nature of the duties

Director (Marketing)

Planning, organizing, directing and checking marketing activities in a systematic and efficient

manner to increase the corporation’s income and maximize profits.
Management Assistant — 01

Preparing the director’s documents, correspondence, diary management, organizing and
conducting, using the technical office equipment, preparing documents, preparing and
maintaining a contact list, performing all duties of the director (marketing), supporting the
office management, coordinating the activities related to the marketing, helping to develop
the customer’s services and relationships and performing all other duties as assigned by the

Director (Marketing).
Marketing Unit

The main function of the Marketing unit is to sell the airtime owned by the Rupavahini
Corporation and to develop the economic strength of the corporation by selling the

programmes produced by the Rupavahini corporation.

For that, by functioning as a commercial organization and maintaining a good relationship
with advertising agencies, by preparing marketing strategies to gain the television

corporation’s revenue and audience attention over other competitive channels.

In 2021, the total income obtained from the sale of airtime of Rupavahi, Nethra and Channel
Eye is Rs. 1066,140,432.74 and the total money collection is Rs. 1191,058,394.82.

Designations of the unit and number of employees

e Deputy Director ( Marketing) 01
e Marketing officer 01
e Senior Typography and Graphic Artist 01
e Graphic and Animator 01
e Assistant Marketing Manager (Contract) 03

e Sales Executive (Contract) 08
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Nature of the duties

e Deputy Director ( Marketing)
Planning the activities of the sales unit as per the instructions of the director.
Maintaining and coordinating the relationships with the external clients and

advertising companies. Supervising the duties of sales executives.

e Marketing officer/ Senior Typography and Graphic Artist / Graphic & Animator
Supporting the senior management of the division/ unit to maintain the duties
of the Marketing unit, carrying out customer coordination activities in the

sales division and creating advertisement crawlers for clients.

e Assistant Marketing Manager (Contract) / Sales Executive (Contract)
Achieving income targets by getting advertisements and sponsorships from
clients for programmes aired on all television channels owned by the

Rupavahini corporation.

Scheduling Unit

The main function of the scheduling unit is to accurately schedule all the sponsored
programmes and commercials for broadcast and preparing of daily telecasts of the three
channels. Maintaining separate files for all clients and sending invoices for payments after
telecast and taking proper steps till the payments are settled. In addition to this, good
coordination should be maintained for the value running of duties within the corporation and

the external clients.

Currently providing the service over the three hundred fifty clients per year and the above
staff gives their contribution to schedule over 3000 advertisements.
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Designation and number of employees

e Assistant Director (Schedule) Acting - 01
e Scheduling officer - 01
e Senior scheduling assistant - 01
e Senior management assistant - 01
e Management assistant - 08
e Primary (Non-technical) - 01

Marketing production unit

The main function of the marketing and production unit is to contribute to the products that
are created according to the desires of the sponsors who are working with our corporation and

to give products aimed the growth of spectators and company’s financial state.

The income of copies of telecasted programmes and library scenic was Rs.839,944.00.

Designation and number of employees

e Assistant director (Marketing products) - 01
e Senior producer - 04
e Assistant producer - 03
e Customer assistant - 01
e Senior management assistant - 01

Nature of the duties performed by those officers

e Assistant director (Marketing products) —
Controlling the personnel of the unit / recommending the documents,

presenting the concepts
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e Senior producer / Assistant producer -

Producing the programmes and presenting the concepts

e Customer assistant —

Coordinating the sponsors and reporters.

e Senior management assistant —
Copying the DVD

Promotion Unit

Promoting all creations including programmes/teledramas/projects produced by the
corporation and bring them closer to the spectators especially providing additional income to

the corporation by organizing promotional programmes.

Designation and number of employees

e Unit head/ Management assistant - 01
e Typography and Graphic Artist - 01
e Management assistant - 01

Nature of the duties

e Unit Head —
Conducting promotional programmes, event surveys, coordinating the external

and internal promotional activities and managing the unit.

e Typography and Graphic Artist —
Conducting promotional programmes, event surveys, coordinating the external

and internal promotional activities and creating art settings.

e Management assistant —
Conducting promotional programmes, event surveys, coordinating the external

and internal promotional activities and maintaining documents in the unit.
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Publicity and Media Unit

The primary responsibility of this unit is to launch advertising methods using print media to
promote television programmes among the public. It is expected to create motivation about

the programmes and channels as well as helping to deliver sales value.

An income of Rs.151,225.00 was earned from the sale of DVD copies containing the
corporation’s programmes and Rs.8,160,000.00 from the sale of Nena Mihira questions paper

sets.

Designation and number of employees

e Deputy Director (Publicity and media) - 01
e Publicity and media officer - 01
e Typography and Graphic Artist - 01

Nature of the duties

e Deputy Director (Publicity and media) -

Supervising the preparation of newspaper advertisements and advertising boards.
Coordinating with newspaper organizations and directing, supervising and
managing the activities related to the counter- trade agreements with those
organizations. Apart from the sales unit, participating in the day- to — day
administrative activities of the other units of the sales division and supervising

Ruu entertainment.
e Publicity and media officer —

Supervising the marketing activities in the Ruu entertainment market.
Coordinating Biz/ Biz News/ Biz Talk/ Sadhaham Maga Sermon programme
series and other corporate promotional and advertising programmes and dealing

according to the counter- trade agreements with newspaper organizations.
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e Typography and Graphic Artist —
Preparing newspaper advertisements, advertisements boards for programmes
promotion, preparing news programmes description files required for newspaper

campaigns and coordination with newspaper organizations and dealing with
remarketing agreements with the newspaper organization.

General introduction of Ruu entertainment market in the marketing division

The purpose of this is to provide income to the corporation by selling the examination papers
andvarious programmes telecasted by the Rupavahini corporation as DVDs. Apart from this,
Nena Mihira sets of question papers are distributed to bookshops all over the island and
requesting institutions. Earning a special income through that way.

Designation and number of employees

e Management Assistant - 01

Administration Unit

Maintaining leave records of sales division officers, salary overtime, fuel allowance, daily
wage incentives, dependency allowances and participation in administrative work of sales

division.

Designation and number of employees

e Administrative officer - 01
e Senior management assistant - 01
e Office assistant - 03

All administrative activities of the corporation are carried out by the administrative division

under the supervision of the chairman and director generals.

The administrative division is controlled under the deputy director general (administrative).
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Administration Division

Units under the administrative division

01. Administrative unit

02. Reception unit

03. Record Room

04. Transport unit

05. Security unit

06. Research and training unit

07. Legal administrative unit

08. Internal audit unit (under the direct supervision of the chairman)
09. Library

10. International relations unit

11. Civil Engineering Unit
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Organizational structure of administrative unit

Deputy  Director  General

(administrative)

v

Director (administrative)

l

As.D(Admin)

AO3

Management
Assistant04

A
Dep.D(Admin)

A.O.2

Management
Assistant04
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Functions performed by the administrative unit

01.

02.

03.

04.

05.

06.

07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Maintaining personal documents of all the officers of corporation.

Recruiting new officers for corporate staff.

Grant of promotions / annual increments and transfers of corporation officers.
Providing information and reports requested by external institutions including the
Ministry of Mass Media.

Conducting all event organization activities of the corporation.

Carrying out duties related to controlling the discipline of the officers.

Foreign training courses, foreign seminars, conferences, meetings, educational
trips, seminar, referral of officials for examinations and related duties.

Providing training opportunities for external institutions (educational and
professional) and directing them to relevant divisions.

Carrying out duties related to leave, emergency leave, maternity leave, special and
duty leave, personal and duty leave abroad for all officers of the corporation.
Carrying out other welfare activities including providing medical insurance
facilities and loan facilities for the welfare of the corporation officers.

Carrying out duties related to Employee’s Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust
Funds by the Corporation officers.

Duties related to provide official identity cards and uniforms.

Delivery and distribution of drinking water and newspapers required by various
divisions of the corporation.

Duties related to corporate telephones and postal.

Special functions performed by the administrative division in 2021

01. Providing duty lists for all the officers including division heads of the corporation.

02. Transferring the television corporation land to corporation by free offer sheet.

03. Taking related action s to obtain the approval of the department of management

services for updating the corporation’s recruitment procedures.
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Special Activities carried out in the face of Covid -19 Pandemic

At a time when the government had taken actions to combat the Covid — 19 pandemic
situation that had been going on since March 2020, a major role was assigned to the
Rupavahini Corporation as the leading electronic media organization of the government.
Educate the public about the decisions taken by the government for controlling the disease

and inform the people about the measures to be taken to prevent the spread of Covid — 19.

With the control of the Covid- 19 virus disease that existed from the previous year, the daily
duties of the corporation were restored from 2021.03.09 but with the disease situation
escalating again from 2021.05.01 the duties of the corporation were again carried out on a
special service shift system. Since the travel restrictions imposed to control the Covid-19
virus had been eased and the country was brought back to normal from 2011.11.08 and

Rupavahini corporation activities were resumed as usual before.

On the instructions of the Chairman and the Director General the Administration Unit has
taken following actions in order to carry out the daily activities of the above mentioned

stages.

e In order to perform the essential official duties, the officers of the Cooperation were
called on special roster and coordination between the preparation of roster.

e Since, the public transportation system was not properly restored, a special transport
system was provided for the officers.

e Steps taken to ensure safety of the employees who reported for work
(awareness programmes for officers, provided with masks, provided with
disinfectors).

e Under the vaccination programmes carried out by the Ministry of Mass Media ,
carrying out the necessary coordination activities to give vaccinations to the officers

who must be called to the essential service of the corporation.
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Details about the number of employees at the end of the year 2021

Number of employees up to date 2021.12.31

Service Base Number of Employees

Permanent Staff 830
Contract Basis Staff 18
Assignment Basis Staff _14
Total Number of Employees 862

Approved Staff

Number of permanent staff 1041
Number of employees on contract basis 8
Total Number of Employees 1049

New recruitments in 2021

Permanent Basis 01
Contract Basis 01
Service Transfers 07

Total Recruitments

(%
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Details related to retirement in 2021

Number of retired officers in 2021 30

Insurance Benefits

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation entered into an agreement with whom to cover Medical
Insurance, Fire Insurance and all Accidental Insurance Schemes from 1st January 2020 to

31st December 2020.
Under this Insurance Agreement the following were covered:

e Hospital and surgical insurance (residential hospital bills, outpatient hospital

bills,bills, spectacle bills)
e Serious illness insurance
e Accident insurance

e Fire and all other risk insurance

Official overseas tours undertaken by the employees of SLRC in 2021

An amount of Rs. 7,35,754.00 has been spent during this year for official travel coverage of

the Head of States and other media coverage activities.
Anniversary celebrations in 2021

e Conducting Pirith chanting ceremony and alms giving held on 14™ and 15" of

February for the 39™ anniversary of Rupavahini in 2021.
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Legal Administration Unit

The Legal Administration Unit under the corporate organizational plan is a unit functioning
under the administrative divisions of the corporation. Among the other matters, this unit
prepares the related agreements and conducts related activities mainly in the transactions
conducted by the corporation with external service providers as well as internal employees. In
various courts against the corporation and in favor of the certain legal functions assigned by
the corporation before the Judicial commissions of all courts and providing necessary legal

advice to the senior management of the corporation.

Accordingly by the end of the year 2021, the sales division had sent to the legal unit to collect
an amount of Rs. 51703956.51 for thirty three client debtors and a case has been filled in the
court to collect Rs. 43356006.74 from twenty nine clients/ agency. Six of these lawsuits were
settled in 2021 and the parties will make the payment in respect of those settlements.

Also, this corporation has filled two cases against employees or external parties for recovery
of Rs. 11, 191, 484

Also, this corporation has filed two lawsuits against the employees or external parties to
collect an amount of Rs.11,191,484.17 and out of those two cases, the case assigned against
one of the institution ended in favor of the corporation and the decision statement has been
forwarded to the concerned institution to pay the relevant amount.

And also, Seventeen cases have been filed against this corporation by employees or external
parties in various court. By the end of those cases on 2021.12.31, two fundamental rights
petitions filed against the corporation before the Supreme Court have been concluded.

Accordingly, fourteen cases are pending against the corporation at the end of 2021.12.31.
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Library

The library of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation is functioned under the main librarian.It
consists of three sections namely vedios, recorders and books. As per the approved number of

employees estimate, the staff members of the library as follows.

e Chief Librarian (MM1/1) Designations (01)

e Librarian (JM1/1) Designations (03)

e Assistant Librarian (JM 1/1) Designations (02)

e Senior Assistant Librarian and Library Assistant (Management Assistant)
(MA 1/2) Designations (09)

e Office Assistant (PL/3) Designations (04)

But currently, there are 13 staff members including the chief librarian and 4 senior library
assistants, 2 library assistants, a senior management assistant, 2 management assistants and 2

senior office assistants.

The library functions as a unit under the administrative division. The library fulfills a great
mission to provide services to the production process of the corporation. Accordingly, this
includes all activities from production to broadcasting and preservation of programmes under
the various requirements. Rupavahini library is different from other libraries. The reason for
that uniqueness is that the information maintained there contributes to the production process
through both print and audio- visual medium and specially it is the library that provides

information in audio — visual media.
Projects carried out in 2021

e Unedited scenes and archived news items transformed into digital technology and
handed over to the News Division especially for production of news under online
technology. (uploading news items & visuals to the news room link

e Under the RAPA (Radio Promotion Association of Korea) which was offered by
Korean government, included a mechanism where all the programmes which telecast
daily are archived at the moment of its telecast time is functioned successfully.

e A lot of programmes that needed to be preserved through Beta media have been

copied and directed for preservation under the technology.
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e Details of library books are entered into computer database.

Public Relations and Welfare Unit

Providing necessary support to facilitate of the visitors who come to receive the services from
the corporation and to meet the senior management. Cooperation and external parties

coordinates with the institution.

Designation

e Deputy Director ( Public Relations)

e Receptionists

Deputy Director - Public Relations and Welfare

Coordination between Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation and external parties.Welfare

activities of the employees of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Receptionists

Welcoming visitors, programme participants as well as dignitaries and make their duties ease.
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Transport Unit

The main role of our unit is to provide transport facilities for daily transport applications.

(Including President’s coverage, Prime Minister’s coverage and outside broadcasting duties)

Apart from that, our unit performs the duties related to repairing the corporation’s vehicles,
getting fuel, insuring, registering, repairing vehicle accidents and obtaining compensation

claims and the duties of 12 vehicles obtained on rental basis.

The staff of the transport unit

Designation Number of officers
Transport officer 01
Management assistant 01
Motor mechanic 02
Welder 01
Senior driver 13
Driver 25

Details about transport unit vehicles

Fuel type
Vehicle type
Petrol Diesel

Motor vehicles 06

Jeeps 01
Buses 01
Vans 17
Double cabs 01
OB Buses 02
Crew cabs 05
Lorries 01
Mini OB vans 01
Slow motion Buses 01
Total

36
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Vehicles acquired on hire basis

01. 10 vans for News division and Marketing division

02. Two double cabs for duty at Deniya and Piduruthalagala broadcasting stations

Special tasks done in 2021

Due to the Corona pandemic situation that occurred after 2020.03.20, a special shift system
was prepared and the corporation officers were reported to work by using the drivers who
reported for work and continued the operations of the corporation without interruption by

providing special transport facilities to return home.

Security Unit

Full day guarding the property of the corporation by the corporation staff employing the

services of private security and corporation security officers.

The service is provided by Rakna Lanka Security Institute which was in charge of the private

security sector in 2020, is providing services from 28.02.2021

Internal Audit Unit

The Internal Audit Unit operates directly under the supervision of the Chairman of the
Corporation. Reviewing accounts and internal administrative methods, forwarding internal
audit queries to relevant Heads of Divisions regarding the problems of directing, further
reporting the top management regarding improvements and existing conditions is the main
role of the unit.

The internal audit programme prepared for the year 2021 has been examined fully and
sampled and reported to the administration by utilizing the existing human and physical
resources in the available time period.

Three Audit and Management Committee meetings have been held in 2021.
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Research and Training Unit

The main function of this unit is to carry out researches and training programmes in order to
achieve aims related to the fields such as production, engineering, human resource
management and other fields parallel to the vision and action plan of Sri Lanka Rupavahini

Corporation.

This unit operates under an assistant director (acting) and consists of 4 research officers and a

management assistant and one office assistant.

Training Programmes carried out in 2021

Under the supervision of Research and Training Unit, 45 students who visited from
universities, technical colleges and other external educational institutes were offered training

directing them to various divisions in 2021.

Surveys and Researches carried out in 2021

e A survey was conducted in August 2021 to examine the spectator’s response to

other channels including Sri Lanka Rupavahini channel.

e A survey was conducted to examine the spectator’s response for each channel
during the 7.00 pm to 7.30 pm time slot. (Targeting the period which Sakala Guru

2 teledrama telecasted in December of 2021.)

Training courses carried out in 2021

e Conducting a six month certificate course in television Programmes and news
Presenting (for external parties) This course earned the company an amount of
Rs.87,55,000.00.

e Conducting a six month certificate course in television camera and lighting

(External parties). This course earned the corporation Rs. 30,40,000.00.
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Rupavahini (channel 01)

The total television airtime in 2021 consists of 5831.4% of regular programmes and 500.6%

for commercials.

Table - 01
Year Programme time (hours) % Commercial time % | Total (hours)
(hours)
5915.4 93.4 | 420.5 6.6 |6335.9
2020
2021 | 58314 92.1 | 500.6 7.9 |6332

Commercial airtime

500.6 hours of commercials aired in 2021. Compared to the previous year, this ratio has

decreased from 7.3% to 6.8%.

Table — 02
Year | Commercial | % | Sponsored | % Unsponsored % Total
stations
325.6 77.4 1 64.4 15.3 | 30.5 7.3 4205
2020
2021 | 389.9 77.9|76.5 15.3 | 34.2 6.8 |500.6
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Scheduled Programmes by Language (Hours)

The percentage distribution of programmes by language for the last two years is as follows.

Table -03
Year | Sinhala | % English | % ec®g | % Other(hours) | % Total
(hours) (hours) (s31)
5550.7 93.8 | 271.2 46 |24 0.0 91.1 15 59154
2020
2021 | 5487.6 94 2933 |50 |03 50.2 09 |5831.4

Programmes by sponsorship (%)

In year 2021, 2195.1 hours (37.6%) consists of sponsored programmes, out of 5831.4

programmes hours of Rupavahini airtime.

Table -04
Category 2020 % 2021 %
Sponsored 2109.1 35.7 2195.1 37.6
Unsponsored 3806.2 64.3 3636.3 62.4
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Analysis of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation airtime- By Programme Category

Table -05
Programme Category | 2020 (hours) 2020 (%) 2021 (hours) 2021 (%)
InformationProgrammes 750.1 12.7 643.8 11
News 234.5 4 167.2 2.9
Political 7.6 0.1 7.0 0.1
Economic 285.8 4.8 298.5 51
Social 146.5 2.5 169.6 2.9
Ayubowan 1424.5 24.1 1286.1 22
EducationProgrammes 401.5 6.8 408.3 7.0
Education 252.8 4.3 212.8 3.6
Documentary 88.9 15 79.2 14
Agriculture - - 0.6 -
Quiz 275.2 4.7 395.5 6.8
Magazine 1018.4 17.3 1096.4 18.8
Children Programmes 267.2 4.5 262.4 4.5
Children 125.9 2.1 84.1 1.4
Cartoon 393.1 6.6 346.5 5.9
Women Programmes 496 8.4 530.2 9.1
Nugasewana 496 8.4 530.2 9.1
Culture & Religious
Programmes
Culture 43.8 0.7 59.2 1.0
Religious 372.6 6.3 377.5 6.5
416.4 7.0 436.7 7.5
Entertainment
Programmes 512 8.7 590.4 10.1
Drama 341.8 5.8 316.7 6.2
Teledrama series 238.5 4.0 105.2 1.8
Movies 637.3 10.8 750.8 12.9
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Music 67.6 11 315 0.5

Various comics 12.2 0.2 26.7 0.5
1809.4 30.6 1866.3 32

Sports Programme

Sports 31.1 0.5 67 1.1
31.1 0.5 67 11

Publicity Programmes

Publicity 37.4 0.6 34.8 0.6

Lottery 259.8 4.4 139.2 2.4
297.2 5.0 174 3.0

Other Programmes

Other 29.3 0.5 28.2 0.5
29.3 0.5 28.2 0.5

Total 5915.4 100 5831.4 100

The twenty four programme categories given in the above table are re-grouped in the

following four major categories.

Table 06

Programmes 2020 (hours) 2020 (%) 2021 (hours) 2021 (%)

1424.5 24.1 1286.1 22

Information

Programme

Educational 1018.4 17.3 1096 18.8

Programme

Entertainment 3443.2 58.2 3420.7 58.6

Programme

Other Programmes 29.3 0.5 28.2 0.5

Total 5915.4 100 5831.4 100
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Airtime analysis of Channel Eye and Nethra Tv

January 31 628.5
February 28 574
March 31 635.5
April 30 615
May 31 628.5
June 30 585
July 31 604.5
August 31 604.5
September 30 585
October 31 604.5
November 30 585
December 31 604.5
7254.5

Civil Engineering Unit
General duties

e Carrying out daily maintenance duties of the corporation.

e Carrying out repair work in corporation studio complexes and maintaining the

work in regional broadcasting stations.
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Special duties

e Processing changes and partition of the News division.

International Relation Unit

The international relation unit is under the administrative division. It has a Unit Head and two
Research Officers and one assistant programme producer on temporary assignment for one
year.

The primary function of the international relation unit is to link the Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation with international institutions located local and foreign. To maintain
coordination and communication activities between those institutions and Rupavahini
Corporation. It is get various benefits to Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation. For example,
organizing the process of selecting suitable personnel for all professionals of the Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation from international government institutions and non — government
institutions for foreign scholarships, workshops and conference etc. Also, the process of
selecting suitable television programmes for international festivals of television programmes
is carried out by the international relation unit. In addition, it is the role of the international
relation unit to connect with local international governmental organizations (embassy office)

and international non- governmental organizations related to the television industry.

Designations of the unit

e Programme Producer / Unit Head
e Research Officers - 02

e Assistant Producer - 01
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Projects undertaken by the unit

Our unit coordinated more than 48 projects for the year 2021 as mentioned below. Due to
Covid-19 pandemic, there has been a reduction in international programmes and number of
opportunities for corporate officers have been canceled due to the covid-19 pandemic.Some

programmes were conducted online system.

Project Country Details
JICA Knowledge Japan A programme of the Japanese government. It is
Co creation coordinated by the Japan cooperation and friendship
programme institute in Sri Lanka. Officers, Jude, Lasantha and
(Webinar) Supun were participated.

ABU Online Legal | Malaysia | Held for member institutions of Asia Broadcasting

Seminar Association on Law.
KOICA Concept South A programme of the South Korea International
papers Korea Cooperation employees were informed to submit

concept papers.

ABU Solidarity Malaysia | With the participation of Asia Broadcasting
Content Database Association member countries create a data system

for programmes.

Yamagathalnternati | Japan The designers of the corporation were informed.
onal Documentary

Contest

AIBD / Prix Malaysia | Corporation officers were connected.
Jeunesse
Foundation
Regional Webinar
on ‘The Day I
Became Strong in

the Pandemic’
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AIBD / UNESCO-
IPDC Activities on
Investigative
Journalism: ‘Going
Beyond the
Headlines’-

INVITATION

Malaysia

Officers of News division were connected.

AIBD/IOM
Regional Webinar
series on Dispelling
Disinformation
about Migrants and

Refugees

Malaysia

Corporation officers were informed.

DW documentaries

Germany

Free documentary programmes from German’s DW
international television channel were given to the

documentary programme unit for broadcast.

ABU CEOs TALK
-MOVING
AHEAD: MEDIA
LESSONS FOR
FUTURE
CHALLENGES(

webinar)

Malaysia

Producer Mr. Priyantha Wedamulla was participated.

ABU COVID-19
Content Database

(webinar)

Malaysia

Senior  producer  Jayamini  lleperuma  was

participated.

Social media

content creation

AVN

The relevant officers were informed.

ABU Prizes 2021

Malaysia

Corporation officers were informed.

Dox Leipzig

Germany

Corporation officers were informed.

ABU Children's

Drama Co

Malaysia

In this time, Udantha Gunathilaka producer of the

children’s unit was represented.
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Production - 16th

Series

Global Media Germany | The relevant officers were informed.

Forum

KOICA Masters South Producer Mr. Don Dhammika was selected for this.

Scholarships Africa He is currently following a postgraduate degree in
Public Administration in Seoul, Korea.

DW TV Germany | An agreement was signed with Germany’s

Rebroadcasting Doyshawela for the exchange of television

Agreement programmes.

Japan prize 2021 A proposal by a female producer of the corporation

Japan (Vinosha Kiriwandeniya) was selected for the

programme proposal section for the first time.

Anime Festival ( Japan Corporation officers were informed.

Animation Film

Festival)

SLRC - CMG China The relevant agreement sent for the Chinese C.R.1.

(CRI) Agreement

Why We cycle Netherlan | The embassy of the Netherlands produced a short
d programme with a sponsorship of Rs. 500,000 and

Embassy | telecasted it along with the documentary programme
produced by the Netherlands. Produced in Sinhala,
Tamil and English.

Tokyo Docs Japan Corporation officers were informed.

Draft Cooperation | Among Steps were taken to prepare this agreement.
Agreement between | Sri Lanka
Turkish and SLRC | and

Turkey
AIBD/HBF Sub- Malaysia | Senior producer Jayamini Gamlath, Producer M.
regional Workshop Dasanthamal, Producer Shiran Rathnayaka and
on Engaging Producer Saman Premarathna were participated.

Audience for
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Telling Stories (
Webinar)

AIBD/UNESCO
Specialization
workshops on
Safety for
Journalists(
Webinar)

Malaysia

Producer —Malka Rajapaksha, Producer B.

Nithyanandan, = Rukshan  Kodithuwakku  were

participated.

Agenda of the
AIBD Leaders'
Web-Summit, 2-3
June 2021 (
Webinar)

Malaysia

Corporation officers were informed.

2021 Gold Panda
Awards China- Call

for Entries

Germany

Corporation officers were informed.

AIBD Online
Workshops on
Training of
Trainers (Tot)

Japan

Corporation officers were informed.

virtual AIBD-
SLRC Meeting

Malaysia

Corporation officers were informed.

Asiavision Annual
Awards 2021

News division was informed.

ABU Children
Media Hub online
workshop(
Webinar)

Malaysia

Corporation officers were informed.

ABU General
Assembly and
Associated

Meetings(

Online

workshop

Director Vijaya Disanayaka, Director Kapila

Dasanayaka and Assistant Director of News Division

Prasad Dodangodage were presented/ participated.
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Webinar)

Digital Malaysia | Kapila Dasanayaka was participated.
Broadcasting-
Newest Trends: TV

and Radio(

Webinar)

AIBD Regional Malaysia | Assistant Director Chandana Senawirathna, Producer
Workshop on Gaya Ramya Alwis, Producer Mr. Priyantha
Documentary Wedamulla were participated.

Production-

Convincing

Audience

Workshops on Malaysia | Assistant Director Mr. Chandana Senavirathna was
Training of participated.

Trainers( Webinar)

Code of Conduct Malaysia | Assistant Director Mr. Prasad Dodangoda.
for Conflict
Sensitive Reporting
for SouthAsia

UNV50 Country Sri Lanka | The United Nations Voluntary Non- Resident Award
Awards (Media was presented to Chairman of the Rupavahini
Sector) Corporation Mr. Reginald Cooray for his service in
this field. Certificates and prize money were
presented at the Chaiman’s office for the programmes
presented by producers of Athula Disanayaka,

Nishadi Bandaranayaka and Lasantha Rumeshan.

AIBD EXBO of the | Malaysia | Director Kapila Dasanayaka participated on behalf of
46th annual the Director General.

gathering

ABU Programme Malaysia | Director Mr. Vijaya Disanayaka was participated.

Committee Meeting
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ABU Technical Malaysia | Director Mr. Kapila Disanayaka was participated.
Committee Meeting

ABU Awards Malaysia | Research officer Buddika Mendis was participated.
Meeting

Lankawi Malaysia | A number of creations were presented.

Documentary

Festival

ABU General Malaysia | Director Prasad Dodangoda participated on behalf of
Assembly the Director General.

ABU Super Panel Malaysia | Research officer Buddika Mendis was participated.

Forum

Keeping up to date Corporation officers were informed.
with key market
trends in a fast

evolving industry

Organizing and Sri Lanka | Unit Head Athula Disanayaka
attending zoom - Turkey | Research officer Nelya Yassri
meeting with

Turkish Agency for
acquiringMagnifice

nt Century

Australian Short Australia | Corporation officers were informed.
Courses for year
2022
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Record Room

1. Take over the documents from all divisions and units of corporation.
2. Those documents are recorded, stored, and archived in the record room.

3. Prepared the list of discard items according to the rules and regulations imposed
by the government.

4. Reissue of the preserved documents for administrative purposes.

The record room of SLRC has performed its duties as mentioned above while giving the
fullest cooperation to the administration functions of the Corporation in the year 2021.
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Finance Division

The Finance Division is organized around the functions of Revenue, Payments, Salaries, Book-
Keeping Recovery and the Costing Unit. The Supplies Unit too comes under the purview of the
Finance Division. The Division primarily carries out the functions of financial management and
financial reporting of the Corporation.

Each of the units of the Finance Division discharged its duties during the year 2021 efficiently,
effectively and economically to bring about the optimum returns to the Corporation. All financial
transactions that passed through these units were executed with integrity, transparency and
objectivity. Payments on all programme files were made in accordance with applicable regulations
and to support programme production and broadcasting. The division all took the initiative to follow
up on all due payments of completed programmes and met the payment obligations by the respective
deadlines.

Staff salaries and all other staff benefits were paid without any delay and statutory deductions were
remitted to the respective institutions on or before the deadline.

Primary income generated from the sale of airtime and other peripheral incomes were recorded in
conformity with applicable accounting principles and standards.

The Supplies Unit, coming under the preview of the Finance Division, procured all the necessary
items (both capital and non-capital goods and services) to support the production, direction and
telecast of programmes on the main channel Rupavahini, Chanel Eye/ Nethra.

Accurate and timely financial and management reports, generated in accordance with accounting
principles and standards were submitted to other divisions and the Board of Directors to make
informed and responsive decisions. Accordingly, both routine and ad-hoc (on demand) reports were
compiled to meet requirements.

All major financial decisions were subjected to several reviews and the resulting conclusions formed
the basis of the legal and authorized decisions made for the Corporation. In comparison with other
state sector institutions the Corporation has not relied on any long term loans to finance its operations.
Moreover, it has maintained reliance on short term loans and borrowings at minimum levels.

Given the current commercial and economic conditions, good financial management is indeed a
challenging task. However the division has been successful in directing the Corporation’s financial
management so as to safeguard the financial stability and financial independence of the Corporation.
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Statement of ‘Directors’ Responsibility

The Finance Act No.38 of 1971 and the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982
require the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year giving a true and
fair view of the state of affairsofSri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to as

the “Corporation™).

The Directors confirm that in preparing the financial statements of the Corporation
appropriate Accounting Policies and Standards have been selected, consistently applied and
supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates. Any material departures have
been disclosed and explained in the financial statements.

Having reviewed the Corporation’s future financial projections, cash flows and current
performance, the Directors consider that the Corporation has adequate resources to continue
operations. The Directors have thus adopted a going concern basis in preparing financial
statements.

The Directors have taken the responsibility to ensure that the Corporation maintains
accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the
Corporation as required by Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6of 1982 and that the
financial statements comply with the Finance Act No.38 of 1971 and Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards.

The Directors have taken reasonable measures to safeguard the assets of the Corporation and
to establish appropriate systems of internal controls in order to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities.

The Directors also confirm that to the best of their knowledge all taxes and levies payable by
the Corporation, all contributions, levies and taxes payable on behalf of and in respect of the
employees and all other known statutory obligations including retirement gratuities as were
due as at the Balance Sheet date have been either duly paid or appropriately provided in the
financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors;
Mr. Sonala Gunawardana

Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Date: 26/04/2022
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Statement of financial position as at 31st December 2021

Note 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 562,106,475 466,272,860
Intangible asset 9 123,067,523 134,632,066
Available for sale financial asset 1,104,000 1,104,000
(Investment)
Deferred income tax asset 54,325,425 52,309,095
Social Welfare fund 497,517 487,717
Held to maturity financial assets 10 420,993,913 401,903,990

1,162,094,854 1,056,709,729
Current assets
Inventories 11 205,512,570 201,080,934
Trade receivables 12 249,164,434 394,754,279
Loans & receivables 13 139,377,666 158,298,867
Other receivables 14 252,337,404 192,092,628
Prepayments 6,143,703 2,244,954
Cash and cash equivalents 15 76,373,419 155,413,812

928,809,196 1,103,885,475

Total assets 2,090,904,050 | 2,160,595,204

Equity and liabilities
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Capital and reserves

Stated capital 735,742,424 537,742,424
Accumulated profit (571,576,904) (347,178,946)
164,165,521 190,563,478
Non-current liabilities
Government Grant for Capital 16 396,237,147 483,255,000
Items
Foreign aid 57,780,417 85,953,772
Social Welfare fund payable 497,517 487,717
Defined benefit obligations 17 205,383,678 226,221,975
Bank Loan non-current portion 22.2 83,720,930 139,534,884
743,619,689 935,453,347
Current liabilities
Trade payables 18 106,751,247 110,926,268
Other financial liabilities 19 683,064,119 536,340,622
Other payables 20 46,853,453 18,019,491
Bank Loan current portion 22.1 55,813,953 55,813,953
Short-Term Bank Loan For ICC
World Cup 22.3 54,750,000
Bank overdraft ! 290,636,068 258,728,044
1,183,118,840 1,034,578,379
Total liabilities 1,926,738,529 | 1,970,031,726
Total equity and liabilities 2,090,904,050 | 2,160,595,204
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The Chief Accountant certifies that the financial statements have been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards as laid
down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, finance act no. 38 of 1971 &
Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation act of no. 06 of 1982.

Mr. B.Wijayaratne ...26/04/2022....ciiiiin
Director General Date

Mrs. A.H.E.R.P Edirisinghe ...26/04/2022. ...
Chief Accountant Date

The board of directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the chairman on behalf of
the board of directors on 26™April 2022.

Mr. Sonala Gunawardana ...26/04/2022.....o...... ...

Chairman Date
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Income statement for the year ended 31% December 2021

Note 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

Sales 1 1,164,216,230 1,068,960,200
Cost of sales 3 (1,237,650,677) (1,268,429,096)
Gross profit (73,434,448) (199,468,897)
Other operating income 2 337,717,010 359,262,878
Government Subsidiary 2.1 164,000,000 310,000,000
Distribution cost 4 (125,986,035) (140,805,822)
Administrative expenses 5 (492,014,722) (511,015,755)
Operating profit (189,718,195) (182,027,596)
Finance cost 6 (39,640,532) (54,747,402)
Profit before income tax (229,358,726) (236,774,998)
Income tax 7 2,016,330 2,474,904
_Proﬁt/ (Loss) after (227,342,397) (234,300,093)
income tax
Other Comprehensive
Income
Recognition of Actuarial -
Gain/ Loss
Total comprehensive (227,342,397) (234,300,093)

income for the period
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st December 2021

Retained Government Total
earnings contribution Rs.
Rs. Rs.

Balance at 1% January 2020 (120,593,494) | 537,742,424 417,148,930
Income Tax Adjustment 7,753,181 - 7,753,181
Prior Year Income receivable (38,540) - (38,540)
adjustment of China
International TV Co.
Comprehensive income for the
period (234,300,093) (234,300,093)
Balance at 31° December (347,178,946) | 537,742,424 190,563,478
2020
Balance at 1%January 2021 (347,178,946) | 537,742,424 190,563,478
Prior Year Client Adjustment (146,237) (146,237)
Prior Year Adjustment for (5,000) (5,000)
rental Income
Prior Year Adjustment for
income receivable 12,000,000 12,000,000
(Educational Programms)
Prior Year adjustment for (8,904,324) (8,904,324)
depreciation provision
**Government Subsidiary 198,000,000 198,000,000
Comprehensive income for the | (227,342,397) (227,342,397)
period
Balance at 31* December (571,576,904) | 735,742,424 164,165,521

2021
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31° December 2021

2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

Cash Flow from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 319,523,758 182,596,327
Interest paid (22,571,459) (29,257,239)
Defined benefits obligations paid (50,838,297) (28,457,161)
Purchase of intangible ( Purchase of (33,712,000) (33,700,000)
Tele drama)
Net Cash (‘used in)/generated from 212,402,003 91,181,927
operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant & (210,444,328) (92,426,135)
equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant 3,000 43,550
& equipment
Investment income received ( Treasury 30,506,734 39,221,013
Bills & Fixed Deposits )
Government grant for Reconciliation 234,855,000
Channel Capital expenses government
grant for capital
Deposit in Bank Of Ceylon Fixed Deposit -
from Bank Of Ceylon Torrington
Withdrawal from Bank Of Ceylon i
Torrington for deposit Bank Of Ceylon’s -
corporate Short - Term Fixed Deposit
Investment in subsidiary ( Held to (19,089,923) (35,884,614)

maturity financial asset - Fixed deposits )
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Money transfer from BOC Torington to

BOC Corporate ) 64,147,754
Money transfer from BOC Corporate to )
BOC Torington (5,784,147)
Guarantee charges for Bid Bond - 1,003,520
Money transfer fees - 2,500
Winding up as a special levy remitted to
the General Treasury - 1,915,328
Maturity of Treasury Bills 1,671,715 1,573,096
Investment in subsidiary ( Treasury Bills (844,952) (65,353,630)
&Fixed Deposits re - invest )
Net cash used in investing activities (198,197,752) 143,313,236
Cash flows from financing activities
Bank loan received
- 200,000,000
Short-term bank loan received for ICC
World Cup - 73,000,000
Short-term bank loan received for ICC
World Cup (54,750,000) (18,250,000)
Bank guarantee
- (82,116,362)
Bank loan payments
(70,402,668) (33,136,975)
Net cash generated from/(used (125,152,668) 139,496,664
in)financing activities
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash (110,948,417) 373,991,827
equivalents
Movements in cash and cash
equivalents
(103,314,232) (482,668,683)

At beginning of month ( Decrease ) /
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increase
At end of the period (214,262,649) (108.,676,857)
Cash Flow from Operating activities 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

Net Profit Before Tax (229,358,726) (236,774,998)
Prior year adjustment for China
International Television Co. Income - (38,540)
receivable Adjustment
Prior Year Client Adjustment (146,237)
Prior Year Adjustment for rental income (5,000)
Prio_r Year Adjustrr_lent for income 12,000,000
receivable (Educational Programme)
Government Subsidiary 198,000,000
Investment Income (28,178,704) (34,211,114)
Profit on disposals-PPE (1,998) (26,131)
Amortization of Foreign Aid (28,173,355) (24,555,761)
Contra Income (14,026,250) (5,956,000)
Contra Expenses 12,718,250 360,000
Government grant for capital items (87,017,853) (84,972,613)
Depreciation 105,702,924 94,374,042
Impairment of Client Debtors 15,067,870 11,992,003
Impairment of Employee Debtors 10,387 (37,202)
Impairment of Sunday Debtors 2,878,446 1,583,888
Losses on Disposal-PPE 2,463 17,847
Bank Interest 22,571,459 29,257,239
Bank Loan Interest 14,588,712 21,997,612

22,453,000 49,840,500
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Amortize of intangible ( Purchase of tele
drama)

Amortize of intangible ( Program material 3,630,627
foreign )
Amortize of intangible ( In - house 4,828,883 4,828,883
production tele drama )
Amortize of intangible ( In - house 3,274,661 3,274,661
production - others )
Transfers of intangible ( Local -
Programmes Not telecast )
Amortize Grant of foreign programmes 14,720,000 14,720,000
( NHK)) ('intangible asset )
Gratuity Provision 30,000,000 30,000,000
Operating Profit/(Loss)Before Working 71,908,933 (120,695,057)
Capital Changes
( Increase) Decrees in WIP i i
( Increase ) Decrees inventories (4,331,636) 3,435,738
( Increase ) Decrease in Accounts 92,087,527 88,238,028
Receivable & Others (W2)
Increase / ( Decrease ) in Account Payable 159,858,934 211,617,617
& Others (W3)

319,523,758 182,596,327
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Working 02
2021 2020
Rs. Rs.
(Increase)Decrease in Accounts Receivable
& Others(W2)
Trade Receivables 144,548,226 16,463,836
Loans & Receivables ( without treasury bills ) 18,084,051 17,778,682
Other Receivables (66,646,000) 54,774,207
Prepayments (3,898,749) (778,696)
92,087,527 88,238,028
Working 3
2021 2020
Rs. Rs.
Increase/(Decrease)in Accounts Payable
& Others(W3)
Trade Payables (16,893,271) (5,859,755)
Other Financial Liability 147,918,243 202,441,584
Other Payable 28,833,961 15,035,788
159,858,934 211,617,617
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

General Information

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”) was
incorporated under the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982. The Corporation
operates as the National Television Broadcaster in Sri Lanka with the prime objectives of
providing education, entertainment & information to a multi ethnic & multi religious Sri
Lankan society.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as at 31st December 2021 was
868(Permanent, Contract & Casual grades).

The Financial Statements of the Corporation for the year ended 31st December 2021 were
authorized for issue by the chairman on behalf of board of directors on 26th April 2022.

2. Basis of preparation and adoption of Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards
("SLFRS")

The Corporation prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards ('SLFRS") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka and the requirements of Sri Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standards Act No. 19
of 1995.

The institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka issued a new volume of Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards (‘SLFRS') and to require enterprises to apply these standards
effective for years beginning on or after 1 January 2012.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the corporation have been prepared in accordance with Sri
Lanka Financial Reporting Standards ('SLFRS'). The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial statements.
The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan rupees.
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment
in the process of applying the Corporation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 7.

Changes in new standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2012 and not early adopted.

1. IFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement’ aims to improve consistency and reduce
complexity by providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source of fair
value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across SLFRSs.

2. IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. IFRS 9 replaces the parts of
LKAS 39 that relate to the classification and measurement of financial instruments.
IFRS 9 requires financial assets to be classified into two measurement categories:
those measured as at fair value and those measured at amortized cost. The
determination is made at initial recognition. The classification depends on the
entity’s business model for managing its financial instruments and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard
retains most of the LKAS 39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where
the fair value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value change
due to an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income rather
than the income statement, unless this creates an accounting mismatch. The
Corporation is yet to assess IFRS 9’s full impact.

3.2 Currencies

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Corporation are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency™). The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees,
which is the Corporation’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognized in the income statement.
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Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the statement of comprehensive income within ‘finance
income or cost’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within ‘other(losses) / gains’.

3.3 Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise transmission stations and head offices. All the property,
plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the corporation and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amounts of replaced parts are derecognized. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight -
line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Table 1 - Depreciation Rates of PPE

The principal depreciation rates used for this purpose are:

Rate
Buildings 2%
Computers 20%
Furniture and fittings 10%
Electronic equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 25%
Office equipment 20%
Library Stock 20%
TV Sets 20%
Other Assets 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
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Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying
amount and are recognized within ‘Other(losses)/ income’ in the income statement.

Some fixed Assets are fully depreciated when its original recorded cost, less any salvage
value, matches its total accumulated depreciation. That Fixed assets are still in use in the
Corporation and are fully depreciated, there is no additional accounting entry at all.

3.4

Financial Instruments

(A)Financial Assets
3.4.1 Classification

()

(b)

(©)

The Corporation classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at held to
maturity, loans and receivables, and available for sale. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Held to maturity

Held-to-maturity investments consists of fixed deposits which are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the

corporation’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity
(See Note 10).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets as
maturities are lower than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. The
Corporation’s loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash
and cash equivalents’ in the balance sheet (See Note 13).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless the investment matures or management intends to dispose of it
within 12 months of the end of the reporting period. These consist of investment in
unquoted shares in Lanka Puwath (Private) Limited.
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(B) Financial Liabilities

3.5

3.6
3.6-1

Liabilities within the scope of 1AS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or other liabilities, as appropriate.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

Inventories

Inventories of the corporation consist of consumable stock (Stock held for the use of
the Corporation & not for sale).Therefore inventories are valued at their cost. Stock
valuation is done on a first - in - first - out ( FIFO ) basis.

Trade Receivables

Provisions-Trade Receivables/Client Debtor

Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. A provision for
impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
corporation will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganization and default payments are
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income within distribution cost. When a
trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account for
trade receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written-off are credited
against distribution cost in the income statement.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

Table 2 -The Client Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2021

In Rs.

Provision as at 01/01/2021 113,096,174
Charge for the year 2021 15,067,870
Provision as at 31/12/2021 128,164,043
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3.6.2 Provisions-Sundry Debtor
Tables 3-The Sundry Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2021

Rs.
Provision as at 01/01/2021 34,725,874
Charge for the year 2021 2,878,446
Provision as at 31/12/2021 37,604,320

3.6.3 Provisions-Other Receivables

3.6-3.1) Employee Loans

Employee loans constitute amounts granted to eligible employees under the following
categories:
e Distress loan
e Special loan
e Transport loan
e Housing loan

e Other loan

The provision for bad debts for Employee Loans has been made only for the outstanding
amounts with respect to employees who are no longer in service (either retired or resigned)

with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Table 4-The Employee Loan provision as at 31/12/2021

Rs.
Provision as at 01/01/2021 135,459
Charge for the year 2021 10,387
Provision as at 31/12/2021 145,846
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3.6.3.2) Employee Advances

Employee advances constitute amounts given to eligible employees under the following
categories:
e Advance for Programmer Production
e Advance for Employees (Miscellaneous)
e Advance for Room Charges
e Advance for Foreign Travel
The provision for bad debts for employee advances has been made to reflect the amounts

outstanding with respect to employees who are no longer in service (either retired or
resigned) with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

3.7 Statement of changes in equity

Prior Year Client Adjustment (146,237)
Prior Tear Adjustment for rental income (5,000)
Prior Year Adjustment for income receivable 12,000,000

Prior Year Adjustment for depreciation provision (8,904,324)
Government Subsidiary 198,000,000

3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand &
bankcurrent account balance. In the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities. Bank balances according to the bank
statements for 31" December 2021 Bank of Ceylon Corporate branch
Rs.(235,421,976.51)) & Torrington branch is Rs.(4,358,258.29). People’s bank
Rs.50,000/=.

3.9Trade Payables/Liabilities

Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less
(or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as
non-current liabilities. Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value.
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3.10 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in
the income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the provision of Inland
Revenue Act No0.10 of 2006 & subsequent amendments.Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions here appropriate on
the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the statement of financial
position date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an
intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Table 5 - Deferred Tax as at 31 December 2020

Description Book written Tax written Timing Tax rate | DeferredTax
down value down value difference
Property, plant & 458,612,337 271,251,054 187,361,283 28% 52,461,159
Equipment
Grativity 374,179,481 - 374,179,481 28% (104,770,255)
Provision & other
Provisions
52,309,095
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20217 ¥

Note:
Total assets net book value 466,272,860
Less:
Land (7,660,503.25)
Motor vehicle (NBV) 2010 1)
Motor vehicle (NBV) 2011 (2
JICA Project(Grant) (16)
Motor vehicle (Grant) (€8]
458,612,337
Note
Gratuity provision (226,221,975)

Provision for bad debts Client  (113,096,174)

- Employee (135,459)
- Sundry (34,725,874)
(374,179,481)

Table 6 - Deferred Tax as at 31 December 2021

Description Book written Tax written Timing Tax rate | DeferredTax
down value down value difference
0,
Property, plant & 358,102,932 180,824,420 | 177,278,512 28% 49,637,983
Equipment
Grativity 371,297,888 - 371,297,888 28% | (103,963,409)
Provision & other
Provisions
(54,325,425)
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Note:
Total assets net book value 562,106,475
Less:
Land (7,660,503)
Motor vehicle (NBV) 2010 1)
Motor vehicle (NBV) 2011 2
JICA Project (Grant) (16)

Motor vehicle (Grant) (1)
Equipment on Treasury Funds (196,343,020)
Property , Plan & Equipment 358,102,932
Note
Gratuity provision (205,383,678)
Provision for bad debt - Client ~ (128,164,043)

- Employee (145,846)
- Sundry (37,604,320)
(371,297,888)

3.11 Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the corporation has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

A total of 14 cases have been filed against the Corporation. The estimated
compensation for the plaintiffs in the event of a court ruling against the corporation for
all the 14 cases is Rs.937,950,000 (Schedule Annex XXXVIII)
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3.12 Retirement Benefit Liabilities

Defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will
receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of
service and compensation.

The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit pension plans
is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period,
together with adjustments for unrecognized past-service costs. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit
credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of government
bonds as no active market for high-quality corporate bonds in Sri Lanka.

For the year 2021 we calculated the amount for defined benefit obligation was based
on the budgeted amount for 2021. The company will continue as a going concern &
Gratuity Plan is not pre-funded.

Table 7-The Amount recognized in the Balance sheet

Rs.
Balance as at 01/01/2021 226,221,975
Charge for the year 2021 30,000,000
Payments made during the year 2021 (50,838,297)
Balance as at 31/12/2021 205,383,678

3.13 Grants

Grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in non-current liabilities
as deferred grants and are credited to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets. Since the year 2021
grant will amortize at the time the related purchase assets transfer to the relevant
accounts.

3.13.1 Local Grants

The grants have been amortized at the rate of 20% for equipment & 25% for vehicle
per annum.The Corporation has received a grant from Government amounting
Rs.11,500,000 (car value Rs.7,400,000& van Rs. 4,100,000)in 2016. In the year 2017
a local grant amounting Rs. 171,000,000/= received for purchased of capital items to
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Reconciliation Channel & Rs. 9,000,000/= received for production of Programs for
Reconciliation channel. For the year 2018 Rs. 100 million, in the year 2019 received
Rs.150 million and the year 2020 it was Rs. 235 million for the purchase of capital
items under national budget.

3.13.2 Foreign Grants

The Corporation has received foreign grants amounting to Rs.654,665,339 in the form
of equipment. This amount has been amortized over the useful life of the equipment
and the relevant amount for the year 2021 is Rs.2,596,040.18.This is shown separately
under the item *“ amortization of foreign aid  in the notes to the income statement.

A foreign grant for equipment value Rs.66,773,684.69 was received on 27/12/2012
from the government of Japan through JICA Sri Lanka.These equipment granted to
the corporation for editing to create 2D & 3D animations. The amount would be
amortized over its useful life (5 years ) beginning from year 2013.

In the year 2017 Rs.73.6 million (Japanese Yen 52.6 million) Grant received for
improvement of Japanese TV Programs of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation under
Accordingly Japanese Cultural grant Aid program 2015/2016. According, treasury has
been agreed to release Rs.42,720,573.44 for the implementation of above project on
grant basis. Year 2017, Rs.20 million had received to the SLRC and that amount
shown under other income (Foreign grant for program production ) in the Income
statement. Remaining amount received in the year 2018 and 20109.

In the year 2017 Korean grant aid project “RAPA” received for media assets
management with digital archiving system valued Rs.36,198,604.65/=. In the year
2020 Rs. 7,252,063 valued follow up support for equipment provided under RAPA
ODA Project.

3.14 Revenue

Revenue of the Corporation is accounted for on an accrual basis. Interest Income on
investment is also recognized in the same basis.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The
corporation recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
corporation.

The primary source of revenue is derived from Sale of airtime. Other sources of
income recognized in the income statement are given as a note to the income
statement.
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3.15 Accounting for Expenditure

Expenditure of the corporation is accounted for on accrual basis, charging all
expenses incurred in the day to day operations of the business and in maintaining
the property, plant & equipment in a state of efficiency.

Over draft interest cost is charged to the Income Statement under financial charges
as and when it is incurred.

3.16 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method. Cash and
cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank current account balance.

3.17 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

All material post balance sheet events have been considered and disclosed or
adjusted, where applicable.

3.18 Rupavahini Social Welfare Fund

The source of these funds was from the general public, in response to various
campaigns carried out by the corporation at time of disaster situation effected to Sri
Lanka.

The Account balance is given in the table below.

Table 8 -Social Welfare Fund Balance as at 31/12/2021

Rs.
Balance as at 01/01/2021 487,717
For call deposits interest 9,800
Fund Balance at the end of the year 2021 497,517

The Social Welfare Fund is an integrated part of statement of financial position.

4 Intangible Asset (Copyright fees paid)

Copyright fees paid to acquire telecast rights of programmes (either local or foreign)
& cost of in-house produced programs (teledramas, motion pictures, films & etc) that
meet the triple criteria of identifiability, control & existence of future economic
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benefits as defined in LKAS 38 (Intangible Assets) have been amortized based on the
following policy of the corporation.

Tables 9 -The policy for amortization of acquired (or procured ) programs
and in- house produced programs.

teledramas and films)

Category Amortization Policy

Acquired (or Procured) local | Number of runs.

teledramas and films - If the number of runs are not exhausted as defined in
the contract within the contract period then to
recognize the balance amount capitalized as an
expenditure at the end of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) local | Number of runs.

programs (other than local

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as defined in
the contract within the contract period then to
recognize the remaining capitalized amount as an
expenditure at the end of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign
films / soap operas

Number of runs.

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as defined in
the contract within the contract period then to
recognize the balance amount capitalized as an
expenditure at the end of the contract

Acquired (or Procured) foreign
programs (other than foreign
films / soap operas)

Number of runs.

- If the number of runs are not exhausted as defined in
the contract within the contract period then to
recognize the remaining capitalized amount as an
expenditure at the end of the contract.

In- house productions -
teledramas

- 50% in the 1st run and to amortize the balance 50%
for 10 years in equal amounts.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign
films and soap operas that grant
rights indefinitely

- 50% in the 1st run and to amortize the balance 50%
for 10 years in equal amounts.
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2021"

Acquired (or Procured)

programs other than films or
soap operas that grant rights
indefinitely

- amortize 50% in the 1st run and to amortize the
balance 50% for 10 years in equal amounts.

In the case a program does not meet one or more of the triple criteria (identifiability, control &
existence of future economic benefits) then the total cost associated with the program has been
recognized as an expense in the first run.

Tables 10 -Copyright Fee

Grant of
Purchase of | Procurement In-house In-house .
In Rs. . . foreign
Teledrama of Foreign Produced Production
Program Teledrama Others program
(NHK)
81,124,500 14,334,858 9,732,708 29,440,000
Balance as
at
01/01/2021
33,712,000 3,630,627 - - -
Addition
Transfer
(22,453,000) (3,630,627) (4,828,883) | (3,274,661) | (14,720,000)
Amortized
for the year
2021
92,383,500 - 9,505,976 6,458,047 14,720,000
Balance as
at
31/12/2021

5. Securities for Overdraft Facility

Depending on the size of the overdraft facility & nil margin of letter of credit, the bank may
require from the Corporation to provide some security. - Therefore Rs.328 millions valued fixed
deposits provided by the corporation as the security to the bank for securing the overdraft
facilities & nil margin facility of letter of credit.(According to the SLFRS 1)
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6. Investment Income

Tables 11 -Amounts of Investment Income in the year 2021

Type of Investment Amount ( Rs.)
30,771
Treasury Bills ( Bank of Ceylon )
22,385,871
Fixed Deposits (Bank of Ceylon)
1,346,687
SMIB Fixed Deposit (State Mortgage &
Investment Bank)
State Surplus Trust Fund
17,681
Special Housing Loan Scheme (State Mortgage &
Investment Bank)
3,915,615
Fixed Deposit (Short Term Bank Of Ceylon)
482,079
Savings Account (Bank of Ceylon)
28,178,704
Total

7. Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Corporation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
materialadjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are addressed below.
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()

(b)

Income taxes

The Corporation is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant
judgment is required in determining the worldwide provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. The Corporation recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the
period in which such determination is made.

Pension Benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are
determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions
used in determining the net cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Corporation determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This
is the interest rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated
future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the pension obligations. In
determining the appropriate discount rate, the Corporation considers the interest rates
of government bonds as no active market for the corporate bonds in Sri Lanka. Other
key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market
conditions.

Fair value of derivatives and other financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is
determined by using valuation techniques. The Corporation uses its judgment to select
a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. The Corporation has used
discounted cash flow analysis for various available-for-sale financial assets that are
not traded in active markets.
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8. Financial Risks Management

8.1Financial risks factors

The Corporation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk. Risk management is carried out by management under policies
approved by the board of directors. Management identifies and evaluates the financial
risks on a regular basis.

8.2Market Risks

)

i)

8.3

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future recognized assets or liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the entity’s functional currency. The
Corporation is not exposed to foreign exchange risk as the Corporation does not have
foreign currency denominated receivables or payables.

Interest rate risk

The risk of an adverse financial impact due to changes in the absolute level of interest
rates is known as interest rate risk. The Corporation has no interest bearing
borrowings as at the balance sheet date. The lease liability and the investments in
treasury bills being the only instruments that carry interest are not significant.
Therefore the interest rate risk is within the tolerable level.

Price risk

The risk of an adverse financial impact due to changes in the commodity and equity
prices is known as price risk. Even though the Corporation has investments in
unquoted shares which are classified as available-for-sale, the Corporation is not
exposed to price risk as these shares are not traded in an active market. The
Corporation is not exposed to commodity price risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial
institutions as well as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding
receivables and committed transactions. Respective officers are responsible for
managing and analyzing the credit risk for each of their new clients before standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered.

441




Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

Tables 13 - Credit period Analysis for the year 2021

2021 2020
Rs. 000 Rs. 000
2 credit period
h 93,408 120,871
hs 73,628 183,090
hs 37,800 25,083
| 6 months 172,432 178,749
3 receivables 377,268 507,793
1t 128,164 113,096
receivables 249,104 394,697

9. Related party disclosures

The Corporation Carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business with parties
who are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party
disclosures”, the details of which are reported below.

Name Designation Nature of the Address
related party

1 Mr Sonala Chairman No0.1028/6
No related
Gunawardana art Subodharma Temple
party Road,

transaction
Pothuarawa,Malabe

2 | Mr.H.Hemal Board Member No related 26/19, Suramya
Kasthuriarachchi party Mawatha,
transaction Watthegedara
Road,Maharagama.

3 Mr.Chandrapala Board Member No related
Liyanage party

transaction 43/23A, Pepliyana
Mawatha, Kohuwala,
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4 Mr.Nuwan Gamage Board Member No related 131/2 Piliyandala
party Road, Maharagama.
transaction

5 Mr.Ajith Dissanayaka | Board Member No related No, 150/2,
party Wataddara,
transaction | Veyangoda.

6 grt'r‘skllj?mvglr;\ﬂRP Board Member No related llluppugamuwa,
party ) Welipennagahamulla.
transaction

7 Mr.Jayampathi Director General | No related No.08 Pansal Watta

Bandara Heenkenda party Road, Kundasale,
transaction kandy
Acting Deputy No related 224/1C, Malwatte
8 Mr.D.M.K.Dasanayaka | Director General | party Road, Arangala,
(Engineering) transaction Malabe
9 Deputy Director | No related 934/]
Mr.P.B.G Sumedha General party '
Athulasiri (Programme/ transaction Kadurugahawatta
Marketing) lane, Kottikawatta
Ms.P.G.R Hemanthi Deputy Director | No related 46/16, Avarihena
10 | Kumara (T‘A(\eger_al_ . party Road, Polhengoda,
(Administration) | transaction Colombo 05
11 | Mrs Chief Accountant | No related No, 36, Walpola,
A.H.E.R.P.Edirisingha party Mulleriyawa new
transaction town
12 | Mr.Palitha K Director No related No 225, Mahawatta
Wijesingha (Production party Road, Wewelduwa,
Service) transaction Kelaniya
13 | Mr Indika Marasingha | Acting Director | No related 44/4, Kithulwatta
(News & Current | party Road, Borella.
Affairs) transaction
14 | Mr.Chandrasiri Director No related L.L 53 Malabe,
Thambavita (Education party Ittapana
Programme) transaction
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

2021 2020
Note Rs. Rs.
1 Revenue

Sale of TV time - channel 1 785,422,248 888,101,744
Sale of TV time - channel Eye 108,247,142 84,081,866
Sales of Tv time-Nethra 56,150,590 69,137,809
Sale of TV time - contra deal 14,026,250 5,956,000
N.B.T on sale of TV time 1,848,932

963,846,230 1,049,126,350
Sale of TV Time Education 200,370,000 19833850
Programme

1,16,216,230 10,68,960,200
2 | Other operating income

Production income 98,322,000 134,471,852
Youtube Viewership Contribution 6,908,335
Investment income (Please refer
table 11) 28,178,704 34,211,114
Transfer fees 839,944 394,880
Profit on disposals-property plant
& equipment 1,998 26,131
Rent from canteen 60,000 60,000
Departmental fines 364,172 387,613
Interest on loans to employees 4,716,220 4,116,491
Miscellaneous income 15,658,687 2,475,252
Amortization of foreign aid 28,173,355 24,555,761
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Royality Reimbursement by

Client 3
Non-refundable tender deposits
88,685 299,722
Registration fees 314,471 270,387
UtiliZation of SLRC Facilities 17,788,745 39,280,816
Foreign Grant for programme
Production 17,97,000
Sale of program material 158,128 1,660,152
Reimbursement of Programme
Expenses 3,281,481
Income from Diploma Course 11,547,222
Registration Fee Tr dealers 321
Utilization of SLRC Facilities
(Foreign) 175,000.00
Sale of Nana Mihira Question
Papers
20,892,465 19,501,935
Commercial Promotinal Income 223,148
Viewrship contribution — Google
Asia 13,178,937 10,602,795
Information Providing Charges 2,455 122
Government grant for capital item 87,017,853 84,972,613
Total other operating income 337,717,010 359,262,878
2.1 Government Subsidiary 164,000,0000 310,000,000
3 Cost of sales
3.1 | Educational program expenses
2,659,065
Artiste fees 3,679,275
Refreshments 258,650 712,491
Make-up materials 108,357 150,696
Incidental expenses 159,870 46,595
Stage design 348,753 464,422
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Video cassettes & tapes 753,619 438,537
Water Expenses 53,948 19,745
Hire of transport facilities 27,083 -
Hire of equipment facilities 226,143 1,369,500
ire of Sound Equi t
Hire of Sound Equipmen 300,000
Electricity 2,000 3,700
Fuel for Motor Vehicle 132,036
Lodging 384,809 557,000
Still Photographs 5000 ]
Traveling & subsistence 312,393 486,068
Purchase of Copy/Production/TV
right 45,000
Premises
600 15,500
. 7,000
Special Event 206,000
Education Programme
Expenses 5,307,289 8,626,564
Channel eye/Nethra
642,740
Artiste fees 1,700,430
Electricity 6000
Refreshment 10,190 69,585
Hire of Equipment/ Transport
152,400
Hire of Transport
9,000
Electricity reimbursement-
Channel eye
(Fairway Towers)
3,188,456 2,286,246
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Tower rental 5,940,000 3,762,000
Incidental expenses 63,223 55,518
Traveling & subsistence 3,000 55,485
Water Expenses 12,522 13,068
Procurement of programme
meterial - foreign 11,09,000
Lodgine 76,000
Video cassettes & tapes 97,024 125,056
make - up materials 2,830
Stage design/sets 104,570 99,470
Fuel for generator 2482
Premises 4000
Channel Eye Programme
Expenses 10,061,725 19,513,570
3.2 | General programme expenses
Artistes fees 18,473,034 14,232,919
Previewing & monitoring charges 156,600 224,100
Refreshment allowance 2,218,332 2,770,995
Purchase of copy/ production TV
right 128,793,216 115,236,958
Stage & design/ sets/ props 1,295,908 1,609,753
Make-up materials 105,753 302,399
Video cassettes & tapes 1,715,961 901,371
119,111

Graphic & animation materials
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Still photograph 34,006 104,506
Hire of equipment facilities 3,867,680 10,035,135
Incidental expenses 943,775 1,204,886
Water Expenses 274,399 212,168
Procurement programme
materials - foreign 14,720,000 17,162,405
Traveling & subsistence 1,555,213 1,454,661
Special event 760,629 168,000
Lodging 2,800,500 2,195,900
Earth watchman promotional
programme expenses -
Electricity 142,773 176,773
Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio) 741,148 781,898
Hire of sound equipment 2,845,500 772,000
Hire of transport 644,451 617,157
Fuel for generator 11,098 10,748
Fuel for motor vehicle (34,620) 198,773
Premises 520,070 240,070
General program expenses 182,704,536 170,613,573
3.3 | News program expenses

6,664,295 5,867,945
Payments to news readers/ editors
News gathering - Local 19,820,925 23,692,275
News gathering - Foreign 7,655,366 7,116,067
Satellite & related charges - Local 227,571 191,978
Satellite &related charges -
Foreign 928,203 694,845
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ABU's fixed & variable charges 4,384,800 4,104,000
Transport news vehicle 9,963,453 14,787,005
Web streaming service 2,700,000 2,700,000
Video cassettes & tapes 147,023 236,285
Refreshment allowances 471,643 1,289,533
Design/news sets 722,644

Artistes fees 3,718,120 4,042,615
Hire of Equipment facilities 1,048,568 1,148,068
Water 77,091 34,188
Hire of sound equipment 132,250 132,250
Traveling & subsistence 433,975 757,195
Graphic& Animation Material 2,250 13,309
Premises 144,221 144,221
Lodging 610,500 946,100
Sets/props 428,666 827,982
Hire of transport facilities (

current affairs ) 19,633 -
Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio )

(current affairs) 168,723 168,723
Still photographs (current affairs) 20,000 20,000
Fuel for generator 25 945
Live streaming 2,700,000 2,700,000
Special events 201,902 376,902
News Program Expenses 63,391,822 12,017,430
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Commercial production
expenses

3.4
Artistes fees 431,650 552,725
Refreshment allowance 65,500 6,535
Stage & Design/Sets/Props 1,322,069 391,845
Hire of transport facilities 8,285 -
Hire of equipment facilities 58,000 261,950
Water Expenses 3,480 6,264
Incidental expenses 77,869 8,789
Fual for Generator 17,946
Traveling & subsistence 151,295 90,500
Lodging & Premises 511,000 159,500
24,918
Video cassettes & tapes 35,384
10,000 -
Special events
Social Media Development 48,223
Charges
Commercial Production 2,712,289 1,531,438
EXxpenses
3.5 | Other production expenses
Salaries & other allowances
(For production staff)
405,072,680 426,362,032
Salaries/ allowances - Permanent
staff
6,148,101 6,170,675
Salaries/ allowances - Contract
staff
6,064,665 5,865,193
Salaries/ allowances - Relief staff
146,941,778 150,982,007

Overtime
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63,133,770 66,324,698
Corporation share of EPF
Corporation Share of ETF 12,610,078 13,265,688
44,055,127 42,178,256
Holiday pay
1,660,913 2,030,260
Week-end payment for executive
5,970,483 5,994,526
Hardship/ altitude/ heavy duty
1,357,200 1,456,538
Duty officers/ engineers fees
7,038,000 7,283,250
Meal allowance -Non executive
22,725,120 24,416,700
Incentive allowance
10,519,740 11,048,177
Transport allowance
28,322,191 29,932,608
Encashment medical leave
79,150 9,097,169
Bonus
69,035,851 71,198,316
Electricity - Head office (75%)
1,262,420 1,579,650
Fuel for generator
6,808,976 7,185,220
Running expenses (75%)
9,950,614 12,761,241
Repairs & maintenance -
Equipment
12,718,250 360,000
Commercial contra expenses
4,703,089 4,746,199
Frequency chargers
11,918,510
Transmission Tower Rental
13,927,223
Data circuit for monitoring
&controlling 4,755,942 317,856
Colombo - Palali link for Video 34,53,267
Transmision
882,852,648
917,936,748
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3.6 | Depreciation
90,620,368
Depreciation 78,189,773
1,237,650,677
Total Cost of Sales 1,268,429.096
4 Distribution expenses
101,306,211
Agency commission 125,940,083
Incentive Payment for marketing 240,898
manager
6,665,580
Promotional expenses 381,735
57,541
Ru-entertainment recorded
cassette expenses 704,418
10,387 (37,202)
Bad debts- Employee
2,878,446 1,583,888
Bad debts- Sundry
15,067,870 11,992,003
Bad debts- Clients
125,986,035
Distribution Expenses 140.805.822
5. | Administrative expenses
1,846,000 2,210,000
Members remuneration
135,024,227
Salaries/ allowances - permanent
staff 142,120,677
2,049,367
Salaries/ allowances - contract
staff 2,056,892
2,021,555
Salaries/ allowances - relief staff
1,955,064
48,980,593 50,327,336
Overtime
21,044,590 22,108,233

Corporation share of EPF
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4,203,359 4,421,896
Corporation share of ETF
14,685,042 14,059,419
Holiday pay
553,638
Week-end payment for executive
676,753
1,990,161
Hardship/ altitude/ heavy duty
1,998,175
452,400 485,513
Duty officers/ engineers fees
6,542
Membership fees for professional
executives 22,352
Contribution for pension 170,544
2,346,000
Meal allowance-Non executive
2,427,750
7,575,040
Incentive allowance
8,138,900
3,506,580
Transport allowance
3,682,726
9,440,730
Encashment medical leave
9,977,536
1,950,000
Incentive gratuity &
compensation 1,140,000
26,383
Bonus
3,032,390
155,618
Contribution for Pension & W &
O.P 170,544
18,000
Recreation
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43,000
10,250
Uniforms to staff 20,750
23,533,871
Premium - medical insurance
scheme 29,533,106
1,141,334
Premium for accident & life
insurance 1,167,549
566,173
Traveling & subsistence - Local
730,370
8,082,211
Traveling & subsistence -
Mileage allowance 6,677,451
Traveling & subsistence - foreign
252,614
45,247
Incidental expenses - Foreign
travel 18,031
932,560
Corporation refreshment/
entertainment 955,339
16,760,170
Rent, rates & taxes
16,993,014
23,011,950
Electricity & power
23,732,772
17,287,820
Telephone including rental
12,948,546
11,975,294
Security service
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11,320,486
331,955
Postage
675,810
6,133,768
Printing & stationary
4,630,866
1,858,650
Newspapers & periodicals
1,221,140
8,002,639
Office requisites
4,888,061
2,463
Losses on disposal -Property
plant & equipment 17,847
Exchange losses
3,917,317
Sundry expenses
3,097,274
1,031,625
Advertisement- Tender &
recruitment 4,207,231
30,000
Compensation for court cases
297,580
2,269,659
Running expenses of motor
vehicles 2,395,073
10,754,364
Hire of motor vehicles
12,315,908
2,341,767
Insurance - building & other
assets 2,330,917
778,026
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License & insurance motor 1,234,306
vehicle
13,352,632
Repairs & maintenance - building
11,736,065
1,416,118
Repairs & maintenance - Garden
2,793,959
1,035,839
Repairs & maintenance - Other
assets 622,990
2,263,230
Water
2,558,645
Grant for SLRC canteen 189,696 312,000
Lodging 338,614 325,670
969,930 2,605,645
Web hosting/Internet lease line
Seminar & training programme -
General
3,693,147 685,649
Anniversary celebration
86,230 95,076
Public addressing system charges/
rental
6,344,761 8,318,613
Repairs of Motor vehicles
Publicity & propaganda
230,353 1,648,863
Training expenditure - internal
Survay & Research Expenses 16,53,000
10,000 -
Incentive payments for
production
Licence Fee & Communication 600,000
Equipment
100,000 200,000

Donation

National events
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8,471,090 7,997,500
Print of nana mihira Question
paper
86,000 39,000
Royalty for the broadcast songs
Diploma Course expenses 1,107,338
Expenses for Election - 2,00,000
Presidential & General
International Relationship 590
ABU Training 652,254
Special Levy Treasury 1,915,328
7,961,660 7,754,033
Subscription fees(Contribution to
AIBD)
15,082,556
Depreciation
16,184,269
462,014,722 481,015,755
Interest Charges for benefit
obligation 30,000,000 30,000,000
Administrative Expenses
492,014,722 511,015,755
Financial & other charges
502,433
Bank charges
569,744
22,571,459
Bank interest - OD
29,257,239
Bank gurantee Charges 9,116,362
14,588,712 12,881,250
Bank loan interest
1,248,000
Audit fees 1,200,000
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691,003
Legal fees 1,698,981
18,925
Stamp duty 23,825
Consultancy & Other Prof chg 20,000
39,640,532
Financial and Other Chargers 54.747.402
Taxation
Profits & income exempt from
tax
Recognized actuarial gain/Loss -
(229,358,726) (236,774,998)
Profit/(loss) for the year ending
(164,000,000) (310,000,000)
Government Subsidiary
Profit/(loss) for the year ending
( Without Government Subsidies (393,358,726) (546,774,998)
)
Depreciation
105,702,924 9,374,042
37,160,171 42,138,490
Interest paid (100% Allowed)
932,560 955,339
Corporation entertainment
Publicity & propaganda
(25% Disallowable)
100,000 200,000
Donations
Commercial promotional
expenses 1,666,395 95,434
(25% Disallowable)
3,179,563 90,000
Contra expenses (25%
Disallowable)
465 (8,285)

Profit/loss on disposal
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Tax gain /loss on disposal
(5,499) 13,171
Anniversary celebration
3,693,147 685,649
Provisions for gratuity
30,000,000 30,000,000
Gratuity paid
(50,838,297) (28,457,161)
Provisions for bad debts-Sundry
2,878,446 1,583,888
Provisions for bad debts-Clients 11,992,003
15,067,870
Provisions for bad debts-
Employees 10,387 (37,202)
Interest income
(28,178,704) (34,211,114)
Grant for capital items (87,017,853)
(84,972,613)
Foreign Grant for Programme (1,797,000)
Production
Capital allowances
(100,855,274) (99,841,269)
(28,173,355) (24,555,761)
Amortization of foreign aid
(488,035,776)
Business profit / (loss) (638,527,386)
28,178,704
Interest income
34,211,114

459



Sri Lanka Rupavahini corporation - Annual report

28,178,704

Total statutory income
34,211,114

(9,862,546)

35% from net profit allowable
losses b/f (11,973,890)

(37,160,171) (42,138,490)
(18,844,013)

Assessable income
(19,901,266)

Qualifying payments

(18,844,013)

Taxable income

(19,901,266)
Tax amount (28%)
7,753,180.74
Income tax liability
(2,016,330)
Deferred tax (2,474,904)
Tax liability (2,016,330) (2,474,904)
Property, Plant & Equipment
A Adjustment
d
i
: Additi
ton
Note Addition S Disposals Balance as at Disposals Balance as at
Balance as at t 31/12/2020 31/12/2021
31/12/2019 m
e
n
t
7,660,503
7,660,503 - - 7,660,503
Land
272,927,117
Building 272,927,117 - - 272,927,117
651,495 56,625,124
Furniture & 55,616,200 357,429 - 55,973,629
Fittings
7,369,735 (2,090,434) 3,093,783,924
Plant & 3,076,183,068 12,332,048 (10,493) 3,088,504,623
Equipment
Equipment on 200,015,689 2,090,434 363,088,000
treasury fund 75,167,126 85,814,751 - 160,981,877
146,444 54,550,609
Office Equipment 54,168,736 277,979 (42,550) 54,404,165
61,677 8,202,340
Electrical 7,966,554 174,109 - 8,140,663
Equipment
219,610 (68,685) 26,065,729
TV Sets 26,063,065 - (148,262) 25,914,804
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021
- 1,575 2,488,715
Library Stocks 2,437,140 50,000 2,487,140
- 42,505 4,650,969
Loose Tools & Acce 4,572,249 36,215 4,608,464
- 1,791,534 139,423,926
Computer 137,057,393 575,000 137,632,393
- 144,066 5,472,904
Other Assets 5,269,672 59,167 5,328,838
R R 9,542,602
Accounting 9,542,602 9,542,602
Software
- - 33,159
Equipment For 33,159 33,159
NTV
- - 102,717,335
Motor vehicle 102,717,335 102,717,335
- 171,537
Musical 170,037 1,500 171,537
Instrument
Caravan 162,142 - - 162,142 162,142
Equpment
Security 2,169,763 - - 2,169,763 2,169,763
Equipment
JAICA Project 66,773,685 - - 66,773,685 66,773,685
Equipment For 151,278,272 - - 151,278,272 151,278,272
Reconciliation
Channel
- - 3,549,895
Container 3,549,895 3,549,895
Total Value of 4,061,485,712 99,678,198 (201,304) 4,160,962,606 210,444,328.36 (68,685) 4,371,338,249
Assets
Depreciation
A
d Adjustment
i
u
Note Balance as at I(D)ﬁr;:)ict'ﬁg i Disposals Balance as at Depreciation D'SE 0sa Balance as at
31/12/2019 31/12/2020 for the year 31/12/2021
year m
e
n
t
Land
136,914,882 5,458,542 142,373,424 5,458,542 (584,708) 147,247,259
Building
48,416,120 2,056,726 50,472,845 1,637,243 (561,715) 51,548,374
Furniture &
Fittings
2,977,577,140 29,839,394 (10,492) 3,007,406,042 24,495,670 12,128,999 3,044,030,711
Plant &
Equipment
Equipment on 6,545,721 | 18,094,725 24,640,446 35,869,044 0 65,509,491
Treasury Fund
33,158 33,158 33,158
Equipment For
NTV
49,838,336 814,092 (26,136) 50,626,291 807,075 1,572,589 53,005,955
Office
Equipment
7,946,003 59,276 8,005,279 95,692 (114,918) 7,986,053
Electrical
Equipment
24,619,530 601,404 (129,411) 25,091,523 513,981 (219,810) (65,220) 25,320,474
TV Sets
2,383,752 48,028 2,431,780 47,951 (63,218) 2,416,513
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021
Library Stocks
3,828,135 102,733 3,930,868 95,296 480,153 4,506,317
Loose Tools &
Accessories
118,748,910 5,985,122 124,734,032 6,194,998 (3,717,343) 127,211,688
Computer
4,900,570 160,753 5,061,322 156,824 (15,703) 5,202,443
Other Assets
9,512,911 29,681 9,542,593 9,542,593
Accounting
Software
101,916,746 796,915 102,713,661 3,654 102,717,315
Motor vehicle
170,028 170,028 300 4 170,332
Musical
Instrument
162,140 162,140 162,140
Caravan
Equpment
2,169,761 2,169,761 (6) 2,169,755
Security
Equipment
66,773,669 66,773,669 66,773,669
JAICA Project
37,755,743 | 30,255,654 68,011,397 30,255,654 98,267,052
Equipment for
Reconciliation
cennel
268,488 70,998 339,486 70,998 410,484
Container
3,600,481,742 | 94,374,042 (166,039) 3,694,689,746 105,702,924.16 8,904,324 | (65,220) | 3,809,231,774.
Total 06
Depreciation
Net book value of assets
Rs.
Note Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at
2019.12.31 2020.01.01 2020.12.31 2021.01.01 2021.12.31
At Cost 4,061,485,712 4,061,485,712 4,160,962,606 4,160,962,606 4,371,338,249
Depreciation (3,600,481,742) (3,600,481,742) (3,694,689,746) (3,694,689,746) (3,809,231,774)
Total Carrying amount of 461,003,970 461,003,970 466,272,860 466,272,860 562,106,475
Property, Plant &
Equipment
Work-in progress
Note Balance as at Additions Transfers Balance as at Additions Transfers Balance as at
2019.12.31 2020.12.31 2020.12.31
Work-in progress - 784,162 (784,162) 538,295 (538,295) -
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Total
Rs.

8 Note

Balance as at
2019.12.31

Balance as at
2020.01.01

Balance as at
2020.12.31

Balance as at
2021.01.01

Balance as at
2021.12.31

Total Carrying amount of
property. Plant, Equipment

461,003,970

461,003,970

466,272,860

466,272,860

Work-in progress

562,106,475

Total

461,003,970

461,003,970

466,272,860

466,272,860

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

Note 2020 2019
Rs. Rs.
9 Intangible assets
92,383,500 81,124,500
Purchase of teledrama
9,505,976 14,334,858
In-house production teledrama
6,458,047 9,732,708
In-house production - others
Program material foreign
14,720,000 29,440,000
Grant of Foreign programs (NHK)
123,067,523 134,632,066
Intangible Assets
10
Held to maturity financial assets
400,993,913
Fixed deposits (Bank Of Ceylon) 377,741,390
20,000,000
Fixed deposit ( State Mortgage & Investment 24,162,600
Bank)
420,993,913
401,903,990
11 Stocks
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1,267,558
Printing & stationary 1,827,599
18,052,749
Spare parts - ENG | 18,052,749
177,996,532
Spare parts - ENG Il 177,996,532
394,567
Spare Parts ENG & ENGINERING 210,662
1,669
Graphics material 1,670
30,280
Make-up material 21,600
3,616 6,037
Building material
1,315,436
Motor vehicle material
1,228,592
Diesel stocks
9,386
Office requisites(excluding printing &
. a ( gp J 15,473
stationary)
125,762
Miscellaneous items
130,671
4,966,627
Cassettes & tapes (blank) in main stores
360,874
126,439
Electrical consumables
222,875
445,714
Cassettes & tapes (librar
pes ( ) 271,824
676,236
Recorded cassettes
733,777
205,412,570 201,080,934
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12 Trade receivables
377,270,977 507,792,953
Client debtors
57,500 57,500
Returned Cheques
(128,164,043) |  (113,096,174)
Less : Impairment of client debtors
249,164,434 394,754,279
13 Loans & other receivables
826,764
13.1 | Treasury bills
826,764
13.2 | Debtors - Employees
35,452 35,452
TV loan - others
43,197,962 59,380,696
Distress loan
433,000 409,200
Festival advance
12,170,287 17,146,242
Transport loan
7,538,920 11,852,326
Special loan
Other loan
3,161,450 94,700
Textile loan
72,986,442 68,688,947
Housing loan
139,523,512 157,607,563
Debtors - Employees
(145,846) (135,459)
Less : Impairment of loan debtors
139,377,666 157,472,104
139,377,666 158,298,867
Loan & other receivable
14 Other receivables
14.1 | Advances & deposits
9,586,148 6,758,720

State Mortgage & Investment Bank

(Housing loan fund)
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56,029,069 42,464,532
Goods in transit
Advance on LC
2,750,876 2,635,921
Advance to suppliers - (Local purchases
Institutes)
5,455,162 5,633,246
Advance to suppliers
Advance to employees — M. E 70,000 650,000
405,029 481,029
Advance to employees- Miscellaneous
589,394 1,139,846
Advance to employees - Program
Cash in hand divisions (petty Cash) 884
3,603,557 3,647,307
Deposits for services - Refundable
17,860 81,640
Stamp IMP - Administration division
403,500 428,000
Advance for room charges
9,762,855
Advance on foreign purchase - Spares parts
9,233,586
2,218,674
Advance to employees - Purchase
1,435,717
36,974,494
Withholding tax (WHT) deducted at source
36,974,494
121,800 -
Tax — Economic Service Charge (ESC)
21,030,312
Tax - Economic Service Charge (ESC)
22,225,059
149,019,614 133,789,097
14.2 Sundry debtors
3,054,965 1,974,549
Miscellaneous debtors
80,358 80,358

Recoverable from retired / resigned
employees
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112,325,961 78,356,177
Income receivables (From inland revenue &
other)
9,976,420 12,304,451
Income receivables - Investment income
Agency Commission 15,080,041
44,261 54,082
Staff debtors - Sundries
330,316 229,791
Insurance corporation medical scheme
29,790 29,998
Coin adjustment
140,922,111 93,029,405
(37,604,320) (34,725,874)
Less : Impairment of sundry debtors
103,317,791 58,303,531
Other receivables 252,337,404 192,092,628
15 Cash, bank balance & deposits as call
50,456,745
BOC savings A/C 5,362,625
Call Deposit
25,866,674 25,293,953
Fixed deposits - short terms
Repo
50000
Peoples bank 50,000
Bank balance BOC Torrington branch 124,707,235
76,373,419 155,413,812
Cash, bank balance and deposits as call
16 Government grant for capital items
396,237,147
Government grant for capital items 483,255,000
Government grant for capital items 396,237,147 483,255,000
17 Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity
Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity 205,383,678 226,221,975
205,383,678 226,221,975
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Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity

18 Trade payables
20,814,014
Creditors client
22,665,031
85,171,156
Agency commission payable
gency bay 87,282,685
766,078 978,553
Client transfer / refunds
106,751,247 110,926,268
Trade payables
19 Other financial liabilities
279,249,755
Accrued expenses
165,882,559
357,234 285,370
Unclaimed salaries & wages
26,915 39,208
Retention - contract
94,241
Security - contract & suppliers
Y PP 94,241
9,014,778
Creditors control
9,580,443
2,333,138
Cancelled cheques - corporate
242,046,087
Cancel cheques — Department of Inland 247,580,165
Revenue (Taxes)
27,572,971
Avrtists fee payable (cancelled cheques
bay ( ques) 7,104,750
7,000 7,000
Retention - SLRC employees
1,170 90

SLBC
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9,021,803 9,924,503
Pre receipts
1,811,347 1,433,816
Tender deposits (Refundable)
72,557,016 64,739,873
Salaries payable
903,111
Views hip contribution payable
2,416,207
10,002 10,002
Fund for Rupavahini museum
(41,538) (12,550)
CIR stamp duty
Ministry of State 49,350 273,362
Provision for fine on gratuity
73,745 73,745
Miscellaneous payable - Suwa sahana
73,574 73,574
Provision for dividend(to the government)
32,368,342 32,368,342
Other financial liabilities
£683.064.119 536.340.622
20 Other payables
1,745,241
Retention with holding tax 1,743,081
Provision for income tax
44,966,018
VAT control A/C
16,092,055
4,447
Retention with holding turnover tax
4,447
137,746 179,908
PAYE tax
46,853,453

Other payables
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18,019,491
21 Bank overdraft
53,567,195 -
Bank overdraft -BOC Torrington Branch
237,068,873
Bank overdraft -BOC corporate branch
258,728,044
290,636,068 258,728,044
22 Bank loan
55,813,953
22.1 | Bank Loan current portion
55,813,953
83,720,930
22.2 | Bank Loan non - current portion 139,534,884
22.3 Short- Term Bank Loan — ICC World Cup 54,750,000
139,534,884
250,098,837
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CAM/B/SLRC/FA/2021

Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation for the year ended 31 December 2021
in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

1. Financial Statements
1.1  Qualified Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporationfor the year
ended 31 December2021 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31 December
2021and the statement of income, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article
154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in
conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 and Finance Act No.
38 of 1971. My report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 154 (6) of the

Constitution will be tabled in due course.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Corporation as at 31 December 2021 and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri Lanka

Accounting Standards.
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1.2 Basis for Qualified Opinion

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

Although property and plant had been purchased at Rs. 16,162,280 in the year
2021 out of the grant of Rs. 150 million received in the year 2019, amortization
had been done for the full amount of the government grant since the year 2019.
However the other income for the year under review had been overstated by Rs.
3,232,456 due to the fact that the government grant had been amortized with
respect to the assets purchased in the year 2021.

According to the section 17 of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 24 (LKAS 24)
related parties should be disclosed in the financial statements. However the
relevant information of the compensation of the key management personal for the
year under review had not been disclosed in the financial statements by the
Corporation.

According to the section 79 of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 16, the
carrying value of the property plant and equipment at the cost of Rs.
3,301,748,267 which had been fully depreciated but currently in use had not been
disclosed in the financial statements.

Cancelled cheques valued at Rs. 14,044,703 which had been issued for the period
from the year 2013 to the year 2019 had been taken into accounts as sundry
income during the year under review.

The balance of client debtors as at the end of the year under review wasRs.
377,270,977 and out of that, a sum of Rs. 175,329,456 had been represented by
government institutions and Rs. 201,941,521 by private institutions. Further
debtor balances of Rs.88, 959,971 represented by government institutions and Rs.
110,410,603 represented by privateinstitutions could not be confirmed even

through other audit procedures.

| conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My

responsibilities, under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities

for the Audit of the Financial Statementssection of my report. | believe that the audit

evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified

opinion.
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1.3

14

Other information included in theCorporation’s 2021 Annual Report.

The other information comprises the information included in the Corporation’s 2020
Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon, which is expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s

report. Management is responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work | have performed on the other information that I have obtained
prior to the date of this auditor’s report, I conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in

this regard.

When | read the Corporation’s2021 Annual Report, if | conclude that there are material
misstatements therein, | am required to communicate that matter to those charged with
governance for correction. If further material uncorrected misstatements are existed
those will be included in my report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article
154 (6) of the Constitution that will be tabled in due course.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such

internal control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
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financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s

financial reporting process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Corporation is
required to maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets
and liabilities, to enable annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of

the Corporation.

1.5 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. 1

also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s

internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the

management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
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2.1

2.2

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that |

identify during my audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 includes specific provisions for following

requirements.

2.1.1

2.1.2

2.1.3

| have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit
and as far as appears from my examination, proper accounting records have
been kept by the Corporation as per the requirement of section 12 (a) of the
National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per
the requirement of  section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of
2018.

The financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by
me in the previous year as per the requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iv) of the
National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that

are material, nothing has come to my attention;

2.2.1

to state that any member of the governing body of the Corporationhas any
direct or indirect interest in any contract entered into by the Corporation which
are out of the normal cause of business as per the requirement of section 12
(d) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018
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2.2.2  to state that the Corporation has not complied with any applicable written
law, general and special directions issued by the governing body of the
Corporationas per the requirement of section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act,
No. 19 of 2018

Reference to Laws,Rules, Observations
Regulations
@ Public Enterprises circular
(i Paragraph 3.1 of the A sum of Rs. 7,008,171 had been paid during the
circular No. PED 1/2015 year under review as transport and fuel
dated 25 May 2015 allowances for 90 officers recruited for the posts
in the category of middle management, Junior
management, management assistant and contract
basis of which transport allowances and fuel
allowances had not been entitled to.
(i)  Paragraph 6.5.1 of the The draft annual report which should be
Circular No. PED/12 presented with the financial statements had not
dated 02 June 2003 been submitted to audit even up to 20 July 2022.
(b)  Public Finance Circulars
Public Finance Circular
No. 03/2015 dated 14
July 2015

(1) Section (a) of the Although the maximum limit of the ad hoc

amended imprest which can be obtained at one instance
Financial should beRs. 100,000, a sum of Rs. 6,944,462
Regulations had been issued as ad hoc imprests in 12
371(2) instances  for  activities such as programs,

accommodation,supplies and purchasing.
(i) Section (b) of Ad hoc impressed obtained should be settled
371 (2) andthe within 10 days after finishing the intended

section (5) of the purpose. However the balance of advances
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amended exceeding one year as at the end of the year
Financial under review wasRs. 16,117,304.
Regulations 371.

2.2.3 to state that the Corporationhas not performed according to its powers, functions and

duties as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of
2018.

2.2.4 to state that, except for the following observation, the resources of the Corporationhad

2.3

not been procured and utilized economically, efficiently and effectively within the time
frames and in compliance with the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12
(h) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018,

Procurement to the total value of Rs. 91,299,287 had been done by the Corporation to
purchase 06 camera chains for the OB bus and 03 pedestals and 01 tripod for studio
No.03.However acceptance certificate should be issued after testing the eligibility of
relevant goods it had not been issued for this procurement before making payments.

Other Matters

(@) According to the Section 03 (1) of the Economic Service Charges Act No. 13 of
2006, the overpayment of economic service charges can be set off from the
income tax paid within 2 following years. However, economic service charges of
Rs. 22,225,059 overpaid in the years 2018 and 2019 which had not been setoff
due to the fact that income tax is not paid, had been shown under the advances
and deposits. Further, even though accrued economic service charges can be set
off with a pre-paid advance which had been made in the same quarter, economic
charges amounting to Rs. 1,194,747 which had been brought forward since before

the year under review had not been set off during the year under review.

(b) Eight local tele dramas had been purchased by the Corporation during the year
under review for Rs. 67,389,000 and a sum of Rs. 53,473,222 had been earned as

air time income. However the total cost incurred on telecasting of those dramas
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(©

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

was Rs. 73,977,848 and therefore the loss incurred from telecasting the said local
tele drama wasRs. 20,504,626.

Allowances had been paidby the sponsor for 4 officers of the Corporation who
had been engaged with the media coverage of the Olympic Games 2020 as the
official media broadcaster under contra deal agreements. However approval had
been granted to recover the said paid incidental allowances of Rs. 714,560.
Nevertheless the said amount had not been recovered even up to the end of the
year under review. A loss of Rs. 77,946,276 had been incurred by the Corporation
from the media coverage of the Olympic Games Festival due to the

mismanagement of profitableevents of the festival.

A proper security system and an internal control system had not been established
by the Corporation for securing of foreign tele dramas and children cartoons of
which higher attraction of audience is owned by and the copyright should
belonged to the Corporation and to avoid the use of visual disks which can be
obtained only from the visual library of the Corporation by external parties
without permission.

The overdraft relating to a current account as at the end of the year under review
wasRs. 237,068,873 and a sum of Rs. 22,480,822 had been paid by the
Corporation as interests during the year under review. Further the approved
overdraft limit had been exceeded time to time in 07 months of the year under
review.

The number of cassettes which had not been returned to the Corporation by 126
officers as at 31 December 2021 was 1128 and the value of those cassettes was

Rs. 25,652, 767.

There were 219 vacancies in the posts of the permanent staff of the Corporation
as at the end of the year under review and 19 employees had been recruited for 07
posts which had not been included in the approved cadre on permanent, contract
and assignment basis. Further 38 employees had been deployed on
permanent,contract and assignment basis exceeding the approved limit of the
staff.
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(h)

(i)

The balance of client debtors as at 31 December of the year under review wasRs.
377,267,803 and out of that the balance of which 4 years had been exceeded was
Rs. 115,553,535. However legal actions had been taken only for Rs. 38,958,322.
Out of the total balance of debtors, a sum of Rs. 152,166,097 had been consisted
with 15 debtors including 08 government institutions with the value of more than
Rs. 5 million each. Recovery of a sum of Rs. 10 million included in it which
should be received from the National Savings Bank was uncertain due to
unavailability of a proper agreement entered into with the bank even though legal

actions had been taken to recover.

In a ground of incurring long term continuous losses of the Corporation due to
improper management and financial difficulties, anniversary expenses, office
requirements, stage and designing, hiring of sound systems and accommodation
by Rs. 3,007,498 viz. 439 per cent , Rs. 3,114,578 viz. 64 per cent, Rs. 930,224
viz. 237 per cent, Rs.2,123,500 viz. 264 per cent and Rs. 351,500 viz. 220 per
cent respectively had been increased compared with the previous year.

W.P.C. Wickramaratne
Auditor General
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